
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

MAY 16, 2016 
7:001)·m. 
AGEl'.'DA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ROLLCALL 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of April 18, 2016 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

7. PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 
a. Pfeffer, Hanniford and Palka, CPA's, FY2016 Audit 

8. REPORTS 
a. Supervisor 
b. Departmental Reports: Building Department, Fire Depaltment, Ordinance 
Officer, Park Commission Minutes, Sheriffs RepOlt, Utility Department 
c. Controller'S RepOlts, 1" - 4'" Qumter 2015 mId 1" Qumter 2016 
d. Financial Reports, All Funds, as of December 31, 2015 
e. Finaneial RepOlts, All Funds, as of March 31, 2016 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 
a. Letter from Parks Administrator Juan Bradford, Cancellation of the Kelly Miller 

Circus August 13,2016 
b. Letter from DTE, Proposed Street Lighting Along MacArthur Blvd. 

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Ordinance 174-18 Sutton Ridge-Redwood Acquisition LLC, Area Plan 

Amendment, Closed Session to Discuss the Valbridge Property Advisors Report 

11. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Road Improvement Projects for 2016 
b. Plmmer's Proposal for Dixboro Area Plan Revisions 
c. 2016 Road Improvement Projects 

12. BILLS FOR PAYMENT AND RECORD OF DISBURSEMENTS 
13. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 
14. ADJOURNMENT 

David Phillips, Clerk, Superior TO"vnship, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
Telephone: 734-482-6099; Email:davidphillips@superiol'-twp.org 

Page 1 of! 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APlUL 18, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGEl 

1. CALL TO OlU)ER 

The regular meeting ofthe Superior Chalter Township Board was called to order by the 
Supervisor Kenneth Schwartz at 7:00 p.m. on April 18, 2016, at the Superior Township Hall, 
3040 NOlth Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan. 

2. l)LEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Supervisor Schwartz led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the fhlg. 

3. ROLLCALL 

The members present were Ken Schwartz, David Phillips, Brenda McKinney, Nancy Caviston, 
Lisa Lewis and Alex Williams. Tmstee Rodrick Green was absent. 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

It was moved by McKinney seconded by Caviston, to adopt the agenda with as presented. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 21, 2016 

It was moved by Cavislon, seconded by McKinney, to approve the minutes of the regular Board 
meeting of March 21, 2016, as presented. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

A. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Traeey Pitt, W. Avondale, had questions about the Valbridge report and if residents will have an 
opportunity to ask questions of the Township attorney. She also invited Board members to visit 
the Bromley Park area so that they better understand the issues of the rezoning. 

Kathleen Hubbs, Kenwyck Drive, had questions related to the Redwood rezoning. 

Lisa Cardenas, introduced herself as a candidate for the 54th District House of Representatives. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 18, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 2 

Larry Long, N. Harris Road, had questions about the Road Commission's grading schedule. 

7. PRESENTA TIONS 

A. WASHTENA W COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION ANNUAL MEETING 
Roy Townsend made a presentation to the Board in which he reviewed the Road 
Commission's 2016 Annual RepOlt, which addressed revenues, spcnding on primary and 
local roads, proposed projects for 2016 and other topics. He addressed the various proposed 
projects including the reconstl'llction of the Cheny Hill Bridge and the use of calcium 
chloride versus brine. The Township's cost for the list of projects proposed for 20 16 totaled 
$406,194. The Township has historically spent approximately $250,000 a year. The 
Township needs to notifY the Road Commission by May 20 as to what projects it wants to 
approve. 

B. AAA TA PRESENT A TION ON ENHANCED SERVICE 

Deborah Freer, The Ride, made a presentation to the Board about the expanded bus service 
the AAA TA wil! provide statting on May 1,2016. The expanded service began in August of 
2015 with Sunday service and expanded hours. On May 1, the service will be expanded to 
include bus service evelY 30 minutes instead of the current evclY hour. Bus routes will also 
ehange, which wiII result in a more direct route to the Ypsilanti Transit Center. 

8. REPORTS 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

Supervisor Schwartz reported on the following: Fairfax Manor, 1900 Prospect Road, had 
another resident die under questionable circumstances. The preliminary investigation indicated 
that the death was due to Norovirus. The Township's lawsuit against Fairfax, which involved 
building code violations, has been resolved in favor of the Township, but the building 
improvements have not been completed. Ibe court also decided in favor of the State Attorney 
General regarding patient care and licensing violations. Buildings 1, 2 and 3 are not licensed and 
the current owner and previous holder of the licenses, Rex Lanyi, is not allowed to obtain a 
license for at least five years. The court has ordered the buildings vacated. However, it will take 
some time to place the residents in a new facility. The Geddes Ridge drain project should statt 
within the next two weeks. Due to resistance from the owner of the undeveloped pOition of 
Geddes Ridge, the cost of the easement and attomey fees far exceeded initial estimates. The 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOAR]) 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 18, 2016 
PROPOSE]) MINUTES 
PAGE 3 

Township's pOliion o[the project will be $286,000. The homeowners cost will be about $200.00 
per year for ten years. On April 29, 2016, Superior Township and othcr communities will be 
meeting with the County and the Humane Society to discuss how the County will fund the 
Humane Society. They will be looking [or local communities to provide some of the funding. 
Especially those with animal control ordinances. Township officials recently met with Lindsey 
Wallace of the Washtenaw County Economic Development Coordinating Committee 
(WCEDCC) to disellss installing a cross walk on MacAlihur and Harris to enable people to 
access Fireman's Park in a safe manner. It appears that the WCEDCC will work with the 
Township and pt'Ovide CDBG ilmds for the pt'Ojeet, whieh is expected 10 cost about $20,000. The 
Fire Dept. has received preliminary appt'Oval for a $900,000 regional grant [or a new ladder fire 
truck. The grant may require that Superior Township respond with the tl'llck to all stlUcture fircs 
In the City of Ypsilanti and in Ypsilanti Township. 

B. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING ])EPARTMENT, FIRE 
DEPARTMENT, ORDINACE OFFICER REPORT, PARK COMMISSION 
MINUTl<~S, SHERIFF'S REPORT, UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, that the Superior Township Board receive all 
reports. 

The motioll carried by llnanimous voice vote. 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

It was moved by Lewis, seconded by Williams, for the Board to receive all three of the following 
letters. 

'The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

A. LETTER FROM PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION, 
RE:PEDESTRIAN CROSSING I10RFIREMAN'S PARK 

Parks Commissioner Marion Morris provided a letter to the Board on behalf of the Parks 
Commission recommending that pedestrian crosswalks be constmcted across MacArthlU' 
Boulevard and Harris Road to provide access to Fireman's Park. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 18,2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 4 

B. LETTER FROM PARKS ADMINISTRATOR, JUAN BRADFORD, BUILDING 
HEALTHY COMMUNITIES GRANT 

Parks Administrator Juan Bradford was present and provided a letter to the Board about 
the Building Healthy Communities grant. 

C. LETTER I?ROM PARKS ADMINISTRATOR, JUAN BRADI,'ORD, KELLY 
MILLER CIRCUS, AUGUST 13,2016 

Parks Administrator Juan Bradford was present and provided a letter to the Board about 
the Kelly Miller Circus, scheduled fbI' August 13,2016. Treasurer McKinney had concerns 
about children in the area not being able to afford to attend the circus. Other Board 
members had concerns about the location of the event, the liability to the Township, the 
possibility of animal rights protesters and other issues. Mr. Bradford indicated that he 
needed to know quickly if the Parks Commission and Board wanted to have the circus as 
he had to notify them. 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. ORDINANCE 174·18, SUTTON RIDGE - REl)WOOl) ACQUISITION LLC, AREA 
PLAN AMENl)MENT 

Supervisor Schwartz indicated that Redwood requested that the Board postpone action on the 
rezoning until the May 16,2016 Board meeting. He said the Valbridge study should be 
completed soon and that he expected the Board to be prepared to take action at that meeting. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Williams to postpone action on Ordinance 174·18 until 
the Board's regularly scheduled meeting of April 18,20! 6. 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

A. PARK .. " AND RECREATION COMMISSIONER APPOINTMENT 

In a Memo dated April 4, 2016, Parks Administrator Juan Bradford indicated that the Parks 
Commission had interviewed two candidates, Paula Jefferson and Diana Rivis, and they 
recommended that Paula J ef'ferson be appointed to the open posi tion on the Parks Conunission. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Williams, for the Board to follow the recommendation 
by the Township Supervisor and appoint Paula Jefferson to the open position on the Parks 
Commission. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHll' BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 18,2016 
PROPOSED MiNUTES 
PAGES 

The motion earried by unanimous voice vote. 

B. UTILITY DEPARTMENT PURCHASE OF MOWER 

Utility Director Keith Lockie was present and explained the need for the Utility Department to 
purchase a new mower at a cost of$13,577.59. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to approve the Utility 
Department's purchase ofa lawn mower at a cost not to exceed $13,5877.59. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

C. RESOLUTION 2016-Q(j, BROOKSiDE II JUDGMENT FEES PERTAINING TO GFC 

Supervisor Schwartz explained that Brookside II, aka, Prospect Pointe East, has been building 
and selling new homes at a good pace. However, the model that is most successful exceeds the 
Ground Floor Coverage (GFC) by a vcry small amount on a number of their lots. The 1,400 
square foot homes exceed the GFC by about 40 square feet. The To\'mship and Prospect Pointe 
prepared a Consent Judgment to resolve the minor exception to the GFC. The Township 
Attorney has been involved in the Consent Judgment and has no objection. 

The following resolution was moved by McKinney, seconded by Williams: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
RI~SOLUTION 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF TO EXECUTE 
THE PROPOSED JUDGMENT PERTAINING TO BROOKSIDE II LAND, L.L.C. vs. 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

RESOLUTION 2016-06 

AI'RIL 18,2016 

WHEREAS, Brookside Land II L.L.C. owns the Prospect Pointe East Subdivision which is 
zoned R-4; and 

WHEREAS, the R-4 zoning district mandates that the ground floor coverage (GFC) shall be 110 

greater l11aI125% of the total 101. Plainliffhas requested Superior Township to issue building 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 18,2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
{'AGE 6 

permits for construction on certain lots that would exceed the OFC by more than 25% but less 
than 26%; and, 

WHEREAS, the Superior Tmmship building department denied building permits for structures 
which exceeds 25% OFC; and, 

WHEREAS, Plaintitf filed a law suit challenging the application of the zoning ordinance because 
the difference betwccn the OFC and the estimated OFC for the lots in question are de minimis; 
and, 

WHEREAS, both parties seek to amicably settle their difference in this matter and have arrived 
at a solution favorable to the parties. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior CharIer Township Board of Trustees 
authorizes the administrative staff to execute the consent judgment as presented with exhibits. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote and the resolution was adopted. 

D. R]i~SOLUTION 2016·07, BUTLER SIDESTRE]i;T MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 

Mr. Charles Swanson passed away in Febmary of this year and his assistant, Robcli Butler has 
proposed to take over the side street maintenance contract with the Township. Treasmer 
McKimley indicated that MI'. Butler has always assisted Mr. Swanson and was in favor of 
awarding the contract to MI'. Butler. 

Thc following resolution was moved by McKinney, seconded by Williams: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2016·07 

DATE: APRIL 18, 2016 

A RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL FOR ENTERING INTO A STREET·SIDE 
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH MR. BUTLER FOR THE OAKBROOK AND 

WASHINGTON SQUARE SUBDIVISION COMMON AREAS 

WHEUEAS, Superior Charter Township is a Michigan municipal corporation that provides 
public services to residents of Superior Chalier Township, and 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 18, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 7 

WHEREAS, a Special Assessment District was created to provide funding for street-side 
maintenance in the Oakbrook and Washington Square subdivisions located in the Township, 
which includes cutting the grass and other maintenance of the common areas, and 

WHEREAS, the Township Board has the responsibility to approve, execute and achllinister 
agreements to provide for such street-side maintenance, and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Charles Swanson, who passed away in Fcbmary 2016, had completed the side
street maintenance since 200 I, and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Robert Lee Butler assisted Mr. Swanson with the side-street maintenance and 
also has worked as an independent contractor for the Township for many years, and 

WHEREAS, the Township has been extremely satisfied with the performance of Mr. Butler; 

NOW, TIillREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Superior Township Board approves the 
Agreement for 2016 with Mr. Robelt Lee Butler for side-street maintenance in an amount not to 
exceed $18,684.00 and authorizes the Township Supervisorto sign the Agreement, and that the 
cost of this agreement is to be taken from the Side Street Maintenance Fund, G.I.. Account No. 
220. 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

AND 
ROBERT LEE BUTLER 

This agreement made this ___ day of April 2016 by and between the Charter Township of 
Superior, hereafter referred to as the Township, and Robert Lee Butler, hereafter referred to 
as Contractor. The Township desires to secure the services of a Contractor for street side 
maintenance in specified areas within the Township and Contractor desires to provide such 
services. 

Now, therefore, in consideration of the promises and covenants hereinafter contained, the 
palties hereto mutually agree as follows: 

1. The relationship of the Contractor to the Township is and shall continue to be that of an 
independent contractor. The Township shall provide no benefits of any kind including 
but not limited to worker's compensation, pension contribution, unemployment benefits 
01' other rights or liabilities arising out of 01' related to this contract; neither shall an 
employee/employer relationship shall arise to either pally as a result of the performance 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MI<:ETING 
AI'RIL 18, 2016 
PROI'OSED MINUn;S 
PAGE 8 

of this contract. The Contractor has signed the Townships Independent Contractor 
Release Agreement. 

2. The Contractor shall maintain General Liability Insurance in the amount of at least 
$\,000,000 naming the Charter Township of Superior as an additional insured and 
provide the clerk with a copy within (10) days of signing the Contract. 

3. The Contractor shall maintain the following street sides for the 2016 Summer Season 
including lawn cutting and trimming weekly, brush and tree trimming as needed, and liter 
removal along street sides as needed. See listing below: 

a. Berkshire, east of Prospect south side; from entrance to Lakeview Estates @ 2/10 
mile -- 12 feet wide. 

b. North side of Berkshire starting at Wilshire then east to Prospect (not including the 
yard of the occupied home on Berkshire). East side to Prospect struiing at Berkshire 
then nOlih about III ° of a mile to a wooded area. Maintain this as required by item 
#3 above. 

c. MacAlihul' Blvd - north side from fireman's park to Stamford @ 800 ft. strip - 12 
feet wide. 

d. MacArthur Blvd both sides .limn StamfOl'd to Clark @ 6/10 strip - 42 feet wide 
fi'om street to fences. 

e. MacAlthur Comt at one acre. 
t: Heather Island - MacArthur @ 500 feet. 
g. Nottingham Island - from Clark Road @ 500 feet. 
h. Clark Dl'ive Island - fi'om Clark road @ 100 feet. 
i. MacArthur Drive east along Clark Road to Clark Drive Island - 511 ° mile 36 feet 

strip to fence. 
j. MacArthm Blvd. and Oakbrook entrance to island tree trimming and clean up. 

4. Clark Road west stru'ling @ MacAlihUl' west to the church on the north side of Clark @ 
3110 mile- 36 feet wide from road to sidewalk. 

5. Strunfol'd Road east side starting at or near Davv11, FOliy two feet to ptivate fences, then 
along Stamford Road for 511 ° of a mile east to the north propelty line of Township 
property. 

6. The Township shall pay the Contractor $17,684.00 and $1,000.00 for the added WOl'k 011 

Stamford in the 2016 season. The Contractor will bill the township bi-weekly stalting 
approximately April 20, 2016 through November 15,2016. 

7. lbis contract may be terminated with a ten (10) day notice by either paliy, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 18,2016 
})ROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 9 

By: 

By: 

Robert Lee Butler 
Contractor 

Kenneth Schwartz 
Township Supervisor 

Date: 

Date: 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. The resolution was adopted. 

E. RESOLUTION 2016-08, TOWNSHIP HALL STAlrF SUMMER HOURS 

Supervisor Schwartz indicated that the proposed summer hour schedule would result in no 
reduction in service to the public and in fact would result in Township Hall being open longer, 
8:00 am to 5:00 pm, which would benefit tax-payers and people seeking building permits. 

The following resolution was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
RESOLUTION 

RESOLUTION 2016-08 

Al'RIL 18,2016 

A RI~SOLUTION ESTABLISING A SUMMER SCHEDULE FOR THE SUPERIOR 
TOWNSHIP Ol?FICE STAFI" 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township office staff working at the township hall has requested the 
Board to review and approve a summer work schedule taking effect on May 2, 2016 and 
concluding on September 2, 2016; and, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 18, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 10 

WHEREAS, the proposed summer schedule will not affect the delivery of services to the 
residents of the township; and is currently practiced by the utility and parks depal1ment with no 
detriment to residential services. 

NOW THEREF'ORE DE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Charter Township Board of 
Trustees adopts the proposed summer schedule as attaehed and directs the administrative staff to 
post the schedule at the township hall and to publish the schedule on the township's website. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

F, FARMERS MARI(ET AT DlXBORO VILLAGE GREEN, TRANSIENT AND 
AMUSEMENT ENTERPRISES APPLICATION 

Tom Freeman, representing the Dixboro Village Green, d.b.a. Dixboro Farmer's Market, was 
present and explained the application to the Board. The Market has been very successful and no 
significant changes are planned. 

It was moved by Phillips, seconded by McKinney, that the Township Board has reviewed 
Dixbol'o Village Grecn Inc.'s application for a Transient and Amusement Enterprises with a use 
of a farmer's market on the Dixboro Village Green and found that such the use as outlined by the 
application complies with all applicable requirements oflhe Zoning Ordinance and therefore 
deems the application accepted by the Township for review. 

The motion carried by tmanimous voice vote. 

G. WASHTENA W COUNTY WATER RESOURCES COMMISSION INVOICE FOR 
GImDES RIDGE DRAIN DISTRICT IMPROVEMENTS 

As explained in the Supervisor's Repo11, the Washtenaw County Water Resources Commission 
(WCWRC) will be starting the Geddes Ridge Drain project soon. The Township's p011ion of the 
project is $286,000 and the WCWRC is requesting a pre- payment of$40,000. 

It was move by McKinney, seconded by Williams, that the Boru'd approve the pre-payment of 
$40,000 to the Washtenaw County Water Resources Commission for the at-large assessment for 
the Geddes Ridge Drain project. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 18,2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 11 

H. ANN ARBOR SPARK 20] 5 DUES 

Board members indicated that they would like SPARK to make a presentation to Ihe Board aboul 
the services they provide to the Township. 

It was moved by Lewis, seconded by McKinney, for the Board to approve the 2015·2016 dues to 
SPARK in the amount 01'$1,000. 

Thc motion was approved by unanimous voice vote. 

I. FINAL PAYMENT TO UNITED RESOURCI~S FOR VIDEO INSPECTION OF 
SANITARY SEWER PIPES FOR THE SAW GRANT 

Utility Director Keith Lockie and Township Engineer Jacob Rushlow were present. They 
explained the progress oflhe SAW gtant and the findings so far. Most of the data gathering has 
been completed and the next PaIt of the grant will be to develop and action plan to address 
deficiencies. 

11 was moved by Phillips, seconded by Williams, for the Board to approve the final payment to 
United Resources for the video inspection of the sarulaIy sewers in the amount of$29,432.94. 

The molion was approved by tmanimous voice vote. 

12. PAYMENT OF BILLS 

There were no Bills for Payment. It was moved by Le'wis, seconded by McKinney, that the Bills 
in thc amount of $7,532.37 for Utilities be paid and that the Record of Disbursements be 
received. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote 

13. PLEAS AND PETITION 

There were no pleas or petitions. 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, that the meeting be adjourned. The 111otiol1 
carried by a voice vote and the meeting adjotlmed at 9: 15 pm. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 18,2016 
PROPOSE]) MINUTES 
PAGE 12 

Respectfully submitted, 

David Phi llips, Clerk Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 



Printed: 05/0212016 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
MONTH·END REPORT 

April 2016 

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee 

Com/Multi-Family Renovations $0.00 $880.00 

Com-Other Non-Building $0.00 $200.00 

Electrical Permits $0.00 $4,535.00 

Manufactured/Modulal' $0.00 $600.00 

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $2,942.00 

Plumbing $0.00 $2,351.00 

Res-Additions (Inc, Garages) $5,100.00 $4,064.00 

Res-Manufaetured/Modnlar $0.00 $150.00 

Res-New Building $1,862,172.00 $7,830.00 

Res-Othel' Building $0.00 $200.00 

Res-Other Non-Buildiug $37,800.00 $246.00 

Res-Renovations $0.00 $360.00 

Totals $1,905,072. 00 $24,358.00 

Number of Permits 

1 
1 

22 

4 

21 
18 

3 

1 

3 

2 
1 

1 

78 



Page: 1 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
Prlllt_II, 05102116 YEAR-TO-DATEREPORT 

January through April 2016 

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits 

Com/Multi-Family New Building $0.00 $5,046.00 1 

ComlMulti-Family Renovations $136,490.00 $1,867.00 2 

Com-Othcr Non-Building $0.00 $200.00 1 

E1cctrical Pcrmits $0.00 $10,467.00 56 

ManufactUl'cd/Modular $0.00 $1,350.00 9 

Mcchanical Permits $0.00 $17,995.00 123 

Plumbing $0.00 $12,676.00 76 

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $282,100.00 $5,002.00 7 

Res-Man ufactllredlModula r $0.00 $300.00 2 

Res-New Building $6,141,733.00 $38,212.00 18 

Res-Other Building $8,800.00 $700.00 7 

Res-Other Non-Building $37,800.00 $946.00 6 

Res-Renovations $90,000.00 $1,799.00 7 

Totals $6,696,923.00 $96,560.00 315 



11"11' I 1'011ISII:' • • ~ j ~ I' il'! 

r ! I I, I" 
~ j, "" 1 _ ~ , _ 'ozI = _ j I 

MEMO 
To: 

cc: 
From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Ken Schwartz, David Phillips, Brenda McKinney 

VIc Chevrette, Fire Chief 

5/11/2016 

Fire Chief Activity Report, April 2016 

The following is the April 2016 activity report for the Fire Chief. 

Fire Suppression Plan Reviews: 0 

Site Plans Review: 0 

Building Plan Review; 0 

Inspections: I 

Fire Alarm Test: 0 

Fire Suppression Systems Inspection: 

Fire Investigations: I 

Court Appearance: 0 

Meetings Attended: WashteMw County Fire Chief (W AMAA) Fire Dispatch meeting, Washtenaw 
County Hazardous Materials Authority Board meeting, Glennborough Homeowners Association, 
KME Ladder Truck Specs, 

Training: Huron Valley Code Officials, Metro Fire Inspector Society, Washtenaw Co. Hazmat 
Team, Oakland-MMomb Fire Inspectors, Fire Department Instructors Conference (Indianapolis). 

Other Activity: 

Respectfully Submitted 

Victor G. Chevrette, Fire Chief 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Incident Type Report (Summary) 

Alarm Date Between l04/01/2016} And l04/30/2016} 

Incident Type 

1 Fire 
111 Building fire 
113 Cooking fil~e,- confined to container 
110 Trash or rubbish fire, contained 
131 Passenger vehicle fire 
141 Forest, \>Ioods or wildland fire 
H3 Grass fire 
151 Outside rubbish, trash or \'I'aul:e fire 

3 Rescue & Emergenoy Medical Service Inoident 
311 Nedical assist t assist Et,lS orew 
321 llMS call, excluding vehicle accident \<Ji th 
322 t.lotor vehicle accident with injuries 

32~ Motor Vehicle Accident with no injuries 

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 

412 Gas leak (natural gaB or LPG) 
471 Explosive, bomb removal (for bomb scare, 

.5 Servioe Call 
550 public service assistance, Other 
561 Unauthorized burning 

6 Good Intent Call 
611 Dispatched « cancelled en route 
622 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch 
631 Aut.horized controlled burning 
661 m·ls Oil 11 , party tr~nsported by non-fire 

7 False Alarm & WalsQ Call 
700 False alarm or falae call, Other 
745 Alarm system activation, no fire -

05/02/2016 09154 

Count 

7 

1 
1 

1 

1 

1 

2 

14 

10 

27 
3 

7 

55 

2 

1 

3 

2 

1 

3 

27 
3 

1 
1 

32 

1 

2 

Pot of 
Incidents 

6.36% 
0.90% 
0.90% 
0.90% 

0.90% 
0.90% 

1.01% 

12.72% 

16.36 % 

24.54% 

2.72% 

6.36% 

50.00% 

1.81% 
0,90% 

2.72% 

1. 81% 

0.90% 

2.72% 

24.54% 

2.72% 

0.90% 
0.90% 

29.09% 

0.90% 

l.in% 

Total 
Est LOSB 

$250,500 

$50 

$0 
$250 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$258,800 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

~O 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 ----_._-
$0 

$0 
$0 

Pat of 
Lossen 

99.08% 

0.01% 

0.00% 
0.09% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 

100.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 

O.OO%' 
0.00% 

0.00% 

0,00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

- .. --

Page 

0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

1 



SOPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Incident Type Report (Summary) 

Alarm Date Between {04/01/2016} And {04/30/2016} 

Inoident:. Type 

7 False Alarm & False Call 

Total Incident Count: 110 

05/02/2016 09:54 

Pot of 
Count Inoidauts 

3 

Total Est LosS! 

Total 
Est I.o"" 

,(10 

$250,800 

page 

Pct of 
Losses 

0.00% 

2 



SUPERIOR 

Aid Responses by Inoident 

Alarm Date Between {04/01/2016} And {04/30/2016} 
~-.--.- ... -.-~-------------------------~ 

Department ____ ~N~o~t=i=f=i=e~d~ __ ~Ai~d~T~yp~e ______ _ Fira EMS Rasa Othel.~ ----'=.:='----= 
16-0608919 04/02/2016 21,08.00 
324 Motor Vehiole Aooident with no injuries 
W 1-114 MIi!9 IIWY & B US23 /Ann Arbor, 1-11 49106 
AATI'I An;:'-Ar-bor---~·- --04102/20i6--3-t";:;i:~;;'1--a-id given #Personnel 

TOl'/nship Mpparatus 

Rosponse Time.OQ,1Q,OO 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

Subtotal Responses, 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00,10,00 

16-0609505 04/09/2016 01.15:35 
111 Building fire 
7555 WARREN no /Ann Arbor, 1-11 49105 
--- -------------------------------------- -------MTN linn Arbor 04/09/2016 1 Mutual aid 
TONnship received 

Response Time:OO.OQ.19 

if Personnel 

#Apparatus 

7 

2 

o 
o 

a 0 

o o 

CANTON-can-to'; -_ .. ----- --·0410972016- -i-t:lui:u-a-laicf-- -. --. jiP;;rson;:'ei~ ---T --. -0- -~- a 
o 

o 
o Tm'lfiship Fire recei ved 

Department 

Response Time:OQ,OO:19 

NORTHE'IELD Northfield 04/09/201 
Tmmship Fi re 

1 Nutual aid 
received 

Department 

Response Time,OO:OO:19 

#Apparatus 

ffPersonnel 

~Apparatus 

_____________ u ________________________________________ __________ _ 

SALE,j Salem 'PoNnship 01/09/2016 1 ~lutual aid lil'ersonnel 
E'ire Department received J/Apparatus 

Response l'ime,OO:OO:19 

1 

2 

1 

.--~----

5 

2 

a 

o 
o 

0 

0 

a 
o 

o 
a 

------------
0 0 

0 0 

Subl:ol:a1 Responses: 4 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident. 00:00:19 

16-0609541 04/09/2016 12:00.00 
111 Building tire 
929 miohigan 

YPSI 'rl'/p Ypsilanti 
Tm'mship fire 
Department 

04/09/2016 4 Automatio aid 
given 

Response Time.OO:08:00 

itPersonnel 

ltApparatus 

Response I:ime oaloulated from time notified to arrival time. 

05/0212016 09:45 

6 

3 Q 

Page 

o 
o 

1 

o 
o 



SUPERIOR 

Aid Responses by Incident 

Alarm Date Between {04/01/2016} And {04/30/2016} 

Department Notitied Aid 'l'ype Fire EMS 1\""0 Other 
~~'--~= 

16-0609541 04/09/2016 12:00,00 
111 Building fire 
829 m10higan 

Subtotal Response", 1 Average Aid Response Time for Incident, 00:08:00 

16-0609675 04/10/2016 19:24:55 
118 Trash Or rubbish fire, contained 
210 III 0 .. 0 .... S'J.' 

YPSI CITY Ypsilanti 
Ci ty £i'ire Department 

04/10/2016 1 Automatic "aid 
given 

Response Time: 00:07:38 

ftPerBonnel 

MppaL'atus 

3 

2 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Respon .. e Time for Inoident: 00:07:38 

16-0610097 04/14/2016 21:57:00 
111 Building fire 
5361 MCAUI.EY DR 
YPSi-TVIP yp-siiant.C- ---o471i/26i6--1-ilutu;'1 -;fci-----
Township Fire 
Department 

received 

Response Time:00:09:00 

ftPersonnel 

#Apparatus 

2 0 o 0 

1 o o o 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Ava~age Aid ReSponse Time for Inoident: 00:09,00 

16-0610729 04/20/2016 13:42,00 
111 Building fire 
669 HAYES 

--~~~.------~ --~-------- .. -YPSI-T~ip Yp-s-fla;ti ------04/2072016·-- 4 Automatic aid HPersonnel 
To\-mship Fire 
Department 

given 

Response Time:OO:08:QQ 

ffApparatus 

-----"-_._-" 
6 0 0 Q 

3 0 0 0 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident, oo:oe:oo 

Response time oaloulated from time notified to arrival tima~ 

05/02/2016 09,45 Page 2 



SUPERIOR 

Aid Responses by Inoident 

Alarm Date Between {04/01/2016} And {04/30/2016} 

Department Notified Aid 'rype li'!re EMS Reeo Other 
16-0610938 04/22/2016 16:36:00 
111 Building fire 
109 HUron S'r 
XPSICITY Yp;'-fi';';tl ----o4i2ilioi6--;J-Atltorn-;'-t-!-c -aid- ---iiPer;onn"l- . ----3-- ---0-
City Fire Department given ltApparatu$ 2 0 

Response Time:OO;09:00 

o ° 
o 0 

Subtotal Responses, 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident' 00:09.00 

16-0611167 04/24/2016 23:28.00 
111 Building fire 
B080 1?Aru'; LN 
¥PSI -Cl:TY-Yps-{la~tC ----04/2 ~lioi6 --2- Auto~n-;'-t-{c-afd -- --#p;;;:;oi,n;'T--- --0 --- --r) 
City Fire Department received 

Response Time.OO;12:00 
#lIpparatus o o 

o 0 

o ° 
YPSI 'PI'IP Ypsilanti 
'fO\,',lns hip Fi re 

Department 

--- 0472,j)20iX-z Auto;"a-tl-c-~id --- -IIPersonneT-- - - -0-- - --0-- ---·0--
° o received #Apparat\ls o ° ° 

Response 'Pime:OO:08:00 

Subtotel nesponses: 2 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00,10:00 

16-0611239 04/25/2016 19:10100 
113 Cooking fire, oonfined to container 
1477 blossom 

YPSI TN!> Ypsilanti 
TOl"mship Fire 
Department 

04/25/2016 4 Automatic aid 
given 

Response Time;OO:01:00 

fpPer80nnel 

#lIpparatus 

6 

3 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

Subtotal neaponses. 1 Average Aid Response 'rime for Inoident! 00:04:00 

16-0611402 04/27/2016 16,41,49 
322 Moto~ vehiole aooident with inju~ies 
E/a M 14 0 MM 9/Ann Arbor, MI 48105 

Response time oalculated from time notified to arrival time. 

05/02/2016 09: 45 Page 3 



SUJ?ERIOR 

Aid Responses by Inoident 

Alarm Date Between {04/01/2016) And {04/30/2016) 

Pepartment Notified Aid Type _____________________ ~F~i~r~e~~~~~B"__Re"o Other 
16-0611402 04/21/2016 16:41,49 
322 Motor vehiole accident with injuries 
E/B M 14 @ MM 9/Ann Arbor, MI 48105 
------- --------- ---------------- -----------------------
AATvl Ann Arbor 04/27/2016 2 Autornatic aid #Personnel 
Tmmshtp rE'!cetved 

Response Time:OO:Ol:34 
#Apparatus 

o 4 

o 2 

o 
o 

o 
o 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response 'rime for Inoidant: 00:01:34 

16-0611419 04/21/2016 21:49:36 
111 Building fire 
1268 Holmes RD 
-----~---~------- ---------------YPSI TViP Ypsilanti 04/2712016 
Tm<mship E'ire 
Department 

4 Automatic 
given 

Response Tirne:00:05:16 

------- .. -... ,~--- --_ .. 
aiel itPersonnel 

#Apparatus 

----------------3 0 0 0 

2 0 a 0 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response 'rime for Inoident: 00,05,16 

Response time oalou1ated from time notified to arrival time. 

05/02/2016 09:45 Page 4 



rnoident Type 
111 Bui} ding .Hre 

SUPERIOR 

Dollar Value Saved & LOBB Analysis 

Alarm Date Between {04/01/2016} And {04/30/2016} 
and Inoident Type Between "100 .. And "138 " 

Total 
Values 

Total 
Saved 

113 Cooking fire, confined to 
131 Passenger vehicle fire 

3 

1 
1 

$247,000 
$0 

$500 

$258,500 
$50 

$250 

$~11,500 

$-50 
$250 

--- .. -- -----
Grand Totals 5 $247,500 $258,800 $-11,300 

Peroent 
Lost 

10~.66% 

0.00% 
50,00% 

Percer 
Sav. 
-4. ( 

O. ( 

50.( 

Tot.,l Percent Most: 104.57 'if Total ~eroent Saved: -4.5' 

05/02/2016 09: 52 Page 



SUPERIOR 

Incident List by St~eet Address 

Alarm Date Between {04/0l/20l6} And {04/30/20l6} 
and Inoident Type'" "322" 

Inoid .. nt-m><pl/ Alm Date Alm Ti.... Looation Inoident Type 
16--0611402-000 04/2712016 lli,H:49 E/B N 14 @ MM 9/Ann Arbor 322 !-lotor vehicle accident ,-lith 
16-0609948-000 04/13/2016 12,46:01 MCAUU-:Y DR & E:1,I,Im'1' DR 322 Motor vehicle accident "lith 

16-0610451-000 04/18/2016 08:39:00 PROSPECT RD & PARK I,N 322 .lotor vehicle accident ,'lith 

Total Inoident Count 3 

05/02/2016 09:48 Page 1 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Incident List by Street Address 

Alarm Date Between (04/01/2016) And (04/30/2016) 
and Incident Type Between "700" And "740" 

Incident-Exp# AIm Date AIm Time Location Incident. Type 
16-0611661-000 04/30/2016 16:29:00 6774 FORD RD /Ann Arbor, 700 False alarm or false call, 

Total Incident Count 1 

05/02/2016 10:13 Page 1 



APRlL2016 

TO: KEN SCHWARTZ SUPERVISOR 

FROM: SHAUN BACH - CAPTAIN 

SUBJECT: HOSPITAL ALARMS 

DATE: 5/Z/Z016 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT FALSE ALARM RESPONSES TO 
SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL 

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS: 

1ST. ALARM: NO CHARGE 

ZVD ALARM $50.00 

3RD ALARM $ZOO.OO 

TOTAL: $0.00 

ALARM LoeA TIONS: 0 



Superior Township Monthly Report 
Aprill May 2016 

Resident Complaints/ Debris: 
1791 Savannah- Debris on Extension (Removed) 
8598 Somerset- Carpet on Extension- (Removed) 
10245 Avondale- Boxes on Extension- (Removed) 
8645 Cedar Ct.- 2 cabinets on Extension- (Removed) 
1803 Hamlet- Bags in Backyard- (Removed) 
8460 Barrington- Waterheater on Extension- (Serviced by Hauler) 
8823 Somerset· Black Bags on Extension- (Serviced) 
1714 Bridgewater- Debris on Extension- (Removed) 
1718 Bridgewater- Chest on Extension- (Removed) 
1801 Hamlet- Carpet on Extension- ( Serviced by Hauler) 
1178 Stamford- 2 chairs on Extension- (Removed) 
1869 Kenwyck Dr.- Debris on Extension- (Serviced by Hauler) 
9272 Panama- Metal poles on Extension- (Removed) 
8281 Barrington- Debris on Extension- (Serviced by Hauler) 
8944 Nottingham- Chair on Extenslon- (Removed) 
8943 Nottingham- Sofa on Extension- (Serviced by Hauler) 
1659 Sheffield- Debris on Extension- (Removed) 
8579 Canterbury- Toilet on Extension- (Tagged) 
8668 Heather Ct.- Sink on Extension- (Tagged) 
1646 Wiard Rd.-Debris by fence- (Spoke with Owner) 
1550 Harvest Ln.- Chair on Extension- (Owner Informed) 
1575 Harvest Ln.- Ladder by electric wires 

Yardwaste Complaints: 
8747 Barrington- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 
8743 Barrington - Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 
8446 Barrington- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 

1710 Savannah- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 
8302 Warwick Ct.- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 
8484 Berkshire- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 

8469 Berkshire- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 
1780 Sheffield- Yard waste on Extension- (Tagged) 

1763 Sheffield- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 
9654 Wexford- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 
9669 Wexford- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 



9842 Ravenshire- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 

9236 Abbey Ln.- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 
10469 Scarlet Oak- Yardwaste on Extenslon- (Tagged) 

1758 Hamlet- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 
1154 Stamford - Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 
1171 Stamford- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 
951 Stamford- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 

1019 Stamford- Tree cut down- (Informed owner to Remove) 

Vehicle Complaints: 
8752 Nottingham- Trailer in driveway- (Tagged-Letter Sent) 
8603 Heather- 2 vehicles in yard- (Tagged- Owner Informed) 

1663 Savannah- Vehicle on flat tires- (Tagged for Removal) 
8315 Berkshire- Vehicle on flat tires- (Owner Notified) 
1726 Sheffield- Vehicle has no tags- (Owner Notified) 

1009 McArthur- Vehicle on jacks- (Tagged- Letter Sent) 

Illegal Dumping: 
Gotfredson & Joy Rd.- Debris Dumped on Side of Road 

Boxes & Bags dumped on Napier Rd. 
Debris Dumped on Gotfredson Rd. 
LaForge by Geddes- Grill & other debris dumped on side of road 
LaForge & Vreeland- Metal poles dumped on side of road 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 4/25/2016 

i. Call to Order 

Superior Charter Township Park Commission 
Regular Meeting 
March 28, 2016 

Adopted Minutes 

The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chair Mirada Jenkins at 6:30 pm. 

II. Roll Call 
Park Commissioners present: Mirada Jenkins, Terry Lee Lansing, Marlon MorriS, Sandi Lopez, Martha 
Kern-Boprle 

Park Commissioners absent: Nahid Sanii-Yahyal 

Others present: Juan Bradford, Parks Administrator; David Buterbaugh, Park Maintenance 
Supervisor; Patrick Pigott, Recreation Coordinator; Trustee Alex Williams, Keith Lockie, Paula 
Jefferson, Diana Rlvls, Ellen Kurath, Ann Brown, Ora Jean Winborn 

III. Flag Salute 
Vice-Chair Mirada Jenkins led those assembled In the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

IV. Agenda Approval 
it was moved by Marion Morris and supported by Sandi Lopez to approve the agenda with the 
following amendments: 
Communications - add C. Position Descriptions 
New Business - delete B. Parks Commissioner to attend April 18, 2016 Township Board meeting 
New Business - add D. Tree Planting 
New Business - add E. Firemans Park Playground Equipment 
The motion carried. 

V. Prior Meeting Minutes Approval 
A. February 22, 2016 

It was moved by Marlon Morris and supported by Sandi lopez to approve the minutes of 2/22/16 
as drafted. The motion carried. 

B. March 17, 2016 
it was moved by Marlon Morris and supported by Sandi lopezto approve the minutes of 3/17/16 
as drafted. The motion carried. 

Vi. CItizen Participation 
Brenda McKinney, Township Treasurer addressed the Park Commission about her concern that hiring 
for grant funded pOSitions in the Parks Department had been done without first posting the positions, 
nor promoting the existence of these employment opportunities to the minority communities In 
Superior Township. Marion Morris asked Juan Bradford, Parks Administrator about the status of 
hiring for these positions. Juan responded that no one has been hired. The Jobs have not been 
posted yet. Three Individuals have been interviewed by Juan. Park Commissioners discussed the 
merits of posting all employment opportunities In the Parks Department, before anyone Is hired. 
This would apply to grant funded as well as non-grant funded pOSitions. Juan Informed the Parks 
Commission that all of the grant funded positions would be posted the next day March 29, 2016 and 
the postings would be up for at least 14 days before anyone Is hired. 

1 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 4/25/2016 

Omar Jean Winborn, an Ypsilanti District library (YDl) board member and Superior Township resident 
introduced herself to the Park Commission. She wishes to see a YDl branch library constructed in 
Superior Township, and offered to help write grant applications to fund a branch library. Ms. 
Winborn has experience teaching and writing grants In lincoln Consolidated School District. 

Ellen Kurath reported on tree plantings in Superior Township parks. Norfolk Park: redbud seeds. 
Schroeter Park: Pecan trees, persimmon, shell bark hickory. Cherry Hili Nature Preserve (CHNP): 
survival rate for trees Is not good. Flowers, prairie grass and ather plants are doing well. North 
Prospect Park: heavy clay soil is difficult for tree growth. Norway spruce has thrived, as have flowers. 

VII. Reports 
A. Chairperson 

Vice-Chair Mirada Jenkins reported she has worked on procedural clarity about the MPARC grant. 

B. Administrator's Report 
Juan Bradford provided a written report and photographs of the Easter Egg Hunt on March 19. A 
flyer seeking community Input Into Fireman's Park Improvements was widely distributed. 
Marion Marris asked about materials regarding tennis court repair and improvements in 
Community Park. Marion questioned the need for a tennis court In this park. Extensive 
discussion took place among park commissioners about the nature of the Bliliding Healthy 
Communities grant, and the relationship among the various pilot projects funded by this grant. 

C. Township Board liaison 
Trustee Alex Williams commented that the report submitted by Park Commissioner Martha Kern
Boprle was comprehensive. Same portions of her report required clarification. Concerning drain 
assessments by the County Water Resources Commissioner: Ba,ley-Foster drain repair will cost 
$15 per parcel for each of two years, as noted in Martha's report. Repairs in the Geddes Ridge 
subdivision will be more costly, and the amount is not determined yet. Concerning signs in the 
Dlxboro community; signs have been ordered, but nat Installed yet. 

D. Board Meeting Attendees 
Martha Kern-Boprie attended the Township Board meeting on 3/21/16 and submitted a written 
report. Sandi lopez also attended this Township Board meeting, and concurred with Martha's 
report. Supervisor Ken Schwart' asked that the Park Commission withdraw Its recommendation 
for appointment to the open position an the Park Commission until interviews are conducted 
with all applicants. Township Board members voted to defer action on this appointment until 
the interviews take place. 

E. Park Steward 
No report. 

F. Safety 
There were no accidents or Injuries In the past month. 

It Was moved by Marlon Morris and supported by Sandi Lopez to receive the reports. The motion 
carried. 

VIII. Communications 
A. Parks & Recreation Fact Sheet: Parks & Chronic Disease Management 
B. Washtenaw County Health Rankings 
C. Position Descriptions funded by Building Healthy Communities grant 

2 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 4/25/2016 

It was moved by Terry Lee Lansing and supported by Marion Morris to receive the communications. 
The motion carried. 

IX. Old Business 
A. Special Events 

Circus - Park Commissioners discussed the cost of the circus, ticket prices, sales methodology 
and a commission on ticket sales that the Park Fund may receive. Juan Bradford confirmed that 
the only cost to the Park Fund is the $290.00 already paid to reserve the dates. Tickets to the 
circus can be sold at many locations, including township offices. The township has no obligation 
to sell tickets. Tickets sold by the township can generate a commission to the Park Fund. If the 
Park Commission wishes, commissions can be used to fund discounts on tickets for people who 
could not otherwise afford to attend the circus. Park Commissioners also discussed the potential 
for a protest by animal welfare activists at the circus. This is likely to occur. 

Superior Day - scheduled for June 11 at Oakbrook Park. The rain date Is June 25. Marion Morris 
reported that all arrangements are in place. Some of the exhibits include Leslie SCience Center, 
Humane Society of Huron Valley, Sugarbush Farms, Superior Stables, Quicken Loans, SMLC, Fire 
Department, Sheriff Department, Utility Department, Neighborhood Watch, Committee to 
Promote Superior Township, SLPS, Republic Waste, Republic Waste, Step Forward Michigan 
I-lome Owner Assist Program, Ypsilanti District Library, County Weatherization, County Health 
Department, County Water Resources CommiSSioner, Glemps Printing. 

Dixboro Farmers Market on Fridays - This farmers market takes place every Friday from 3;00 to 
6;00 pm. There had been discussion earlier in the year of having a Park Commissioner present to 
lead arts and crafts activities with children. Marion Morris questioned whether it was a good use 
of Park Commissioners time to commit to every Friday for almost six months. During discussion, 
some commissioners suggested that it could be beneficial to have a Park Commissioner present 
occasionally. perhaps four to six times a season. It was moved by Marion Morris to have the Park 
Commission participate in the Oixboro Farmers Market on three Fridays during 2016. The 
motion died for lack of support. 

X. New Business 
A. Oral Interviews for Vacant Park Commission Seat 

1. Paula Jefferson 
Paula Jefferson was provided a brief outline of present recreation programming in Superior 
Township, and asked for her ideas on enhancing recreation programs. Ms. Jefferson 
responded that she seeks programming that is education oriented, both for single day 
events and multi-day programming. She Is especially interested In programming that can 
encourage professional development in children. She was asked for her thoughts on park 
maintenance and development. Ms. Jefferson responded she is very familiar with Harvest 
Moon Park because she lives near it. She would like to see more playground equipment in 
this park, and is concerned about safety of people using this park. She Is not so familiar with 
other township parks. 
Ms. Jefferson Informed the Park Commission she will run for a seat on the Park Commission 
in elections this year. She is willing to volunteer at special events this season. 

2. Diana Rivis 
Diana Rivis was asked the same questions about recreation programming and park 
maintenance and development. Regarding recreation programming, she is not In favor of 
attempting to duplicate services offered by Ypsilanti Township, which are accessible to 
Superior Township residents. Ms. Rivls would like to see more services for older adults, and 
some educational events. She is also interested in fun events, such as singing and dancing. 
Her Interest In park development focuses on Firemans Park. She will not run for election to 

3 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 4/25/2016 

the Park Commission, because she wishes to work as a poll worker during elections. She is 
willing to volunteer at special events this season. 

Mirada Jenkins informed the Park Commission that the agenda tonight contains only Interviews with 
applicants for the open Park Commission seat, and a vote to recommend an applicant to the 
Township Board will occur at the Park Commission meeting In April. Several park commissioners 
commented that they thought a recommendation would be made tonight, and that they wished to 
do that. 

It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Marion Morris to amend the agenda by adding 
Recommendation to Township Board for Appointment to Park Commission to New Business. The 
motion to amend the agenda carried by a vote of four liVes" to one uNo'l. 
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprle and supported by Sandi Lopez that the Park Commission 
recommend to the Township Board that it appoint Paula Jefferson to the vacant seat on the Park 
Commission. A roll call vote was taken. 
Jenkins Yes 
Morris No 
Lopez Yes 
Kern-Boprie Yes 
Lansing No 
Sanll-Yahyai Absent 

The motion carried by a vote of three lfYes" to two liNd' Votes. 

Juan Bradford will send correspondence to the Township Clerk with this recommendation. 
Mirada Jenkins will write to both applicants and convey this recommendation to them. 

B. Approve entering into a contract with Oakbrook Sports, LLC for use of Oakbrook Park 
It was moved by Marion Morris and supported by Sandi Lopez to approve the agreement with 
Oakbrook Sports, LLC to use Oakbrook Park on Wednesday evenings from May through August 
2016 for YOllth sports activities. The motion carried. 

C. Review Quote from Playworld Midstates to perform safety audit of playgrounds 
Playworld Mldstates submitted a quote to conduct a safety audit of playground equipment in 
township parks for a fee of $3,500. Commissioners asked If a third party audit of playground 
equipment is a performance standard, and if Juan Bradford could perform an Internal review at 
less expense. Juan responded that initially an external audit should be performed. 
Commissioners requested Juan obtain at least two more bids for this safety audit. 

D. Review Quote from Pro Surfaces for repair of tennis courts in Community Park 
Pro Surfaces submitted a quote to repair the two tennis courts in Community Park for a cost of 
$23,498.50. Marion Morris agreed that maintenance and repair is needed, but believed tennis 
courts are not an advisable use in this park. Some park commissioners asked if any grant funds 
were used to build the tennis courts, and if we had a legal obligation to maintain tennis courts 
there. Juan Bradford will look into the history of installing these tennis courts, and any potential 
grant requirements, if the installation was grant funded. Juan Bradford was asked to obtain bids 

for surface repair only. 

E. Tree Planting 
Supervisor Ken Schwartz can order 200 fir trees and wishes to know if the Park Commission 
would like some. The planting would be performed by park staff. These trees could be planted 
in several locations, ineiudlng Fireman's park, along MacArthur Blvd, and Gale Road. Juan 
Bradford has met with Supervisor Schwartz, and was not provided with quantity of trees or cost 
information. Marion Morris commented that she believes the best time to plant trees to ensure 

they thrive is during autumn. 

4 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 4/25/2016 

It was moved by Marion Morris and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to have Juan Bradford, Park 
Administrator discuss with Supervisor Ken Schwartz acquisition of trees for planting during 
alltumn 2016. The motion carried, 

F, Fireman's Park Playground Equipment 
Marion Morris recommended installing signage to alert motorists to children crossing MacArthur 
Blvd and Harris Rd to access playground equipment in Fireman's Park, Juan Bradford has already 
discussed this with Supervisor Ken Schwartz, Marlon will draft text of a memo to Supervisor 
Schwartz requesting "Children at Play" signs and a crosswalk across MacArthur Blvd, 
Juan Bradford would like to bring three quotes for playground equipment to the next Park 
Commission meeting. He asked if commissioners would like sales reps from the vendors present. 
Commissioners requested written quotes plus a map of the park with installations, but not sales 
representatives. 

XI. Bills for Payment 
it was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Martha Kern-Boprie to approve payment of the bills 
totaling $9,028.91, The motion carried, 

XiI. Financial Statements - February 2016 
February 2016 financial statements were presented to commissioners at the meeting tonight. Terry 
Lee Lansing asked why the financial statements were presented to the commissioners so late. The 
township controller had been away on vacation, and there were problems with the printer. It was 
moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Marion Morris to receive the February 2016 
financial statements. The motion carried. 

XIII. Pleas and Petitions 
Marion Morris asked why Juan Bradford has "Director" printed as his title on his business cards, 
rather than "Administrator". Juan responded that he copied the same text for position title as Keith 
Lockie used. Commissioners asked that he have his business cards reprinted with the title 
" AdministratorJI

• 

XIV. Adjournment 
It was moved by Sandi lopez and supported by Marion Morris to adjourn the meeting at 9:30 pm. 
The motion carried. 

Submitted by, 
Martha Kern-Boprie, Park Commissioner and Secretary 

5 



WASHTENA W COUNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

2101 H~bac1l ReM. Ann Albor, Mch~"" 48'005-9731 • OFFICE (734) 971-8400 • FM (734) 973-4624 • EMAIL ,nenff@ewa,hlenal'l.org 
JERRY L, CLAYTON 

SH£RIFF 

May 10, 2016 

TO: Ken Schwartz, Superior Township Supervisor 

FR: Mike Trester, lieutenant (Ann Arbor, Salem, Superior and York Townships) 

TH: Marlene Radzik, Commander 

RE: April 2016 Police Services Monthly Report 

MARK A, PTASZEK 
U#D~RSHER1FF 

In April of 2016 there were 781 calls for service in Superior Township, compared to 872 in April 
2015. 

For the month of April deputies initiated 194 traffic stops and issued 47 citations, 

Information on significant events this month includes: 

• Sunday April 3, 1500 Block of Dawn, larceny from Vehicle, passenger side window 
broken out, nothing stolen, Deputy Ross OIC, 16-25149 

• Sunday April 10, Clark and Prospect OWl arrest result of Traffic Stop, Deputies Gebauer 
and Erbes OIC, 16-26941 

• Saturday April 16, 7300 block of Geddes Road, larceny from Vehicle, wallet stolen from 
unlocked vehicle, Deputies Mizer and Peltier OIC, 16-28916 

• Saturday April 16, Geddes and Brookside Road, OWl arrest, result of traffic stop, 
Deputies Sundberg and Hall OIC, 16-28936 

• Sunday April 17, Stamford and MacArthur Blvd, OWl arrest result of traffic stop, Deputy 
Richardson OIC, 16-28995 

• Sunday April 17, Stratfordl Nottingham Felony warrant arrest, Deputy Hogan OIC, 16-
29211 

• Wednesday April 20, 8700 Block of Nottingham, Larceny from Vehicle, Deputy McGrady 
OIC, 16-30008 

• Saturday April 30, 9200 Block of MacArthur, UDAA, known suspect, Deputy Sundberg 
and Hall OIC, 16-33068 

Public Safety -Quality Service - Strong Communities 



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD) 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 

Month: April 

Year: 2016 

Print Option: Print 80th Monthly and YTO 

Include Unfounded: No 

Report Offenses: Indude All (1,2,3,4) 

Attemptod/GompfetedlNA: Includes Attampted, Completed 

i City: Superior Tw -SUT 

514120167:40:17 AM Page 1 of 5 



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD) 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 

For The Month Of April 

Classification Apr12015 Apr/201S %Chango 

09001 MURDERINONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 0 0 0% 

10001 KIDNAPPINGIABDUCTION 0 0% 

10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0 0 0% 

11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA-CSC 1ST DEGREE 0 1 0% 

11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL -esc 1ST DEGREE 0 0 0% 

11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 0 0 0% 

12000 ROBBERY 0 0 0% 

13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 6 a 0% 

13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 7 3 -57,1% 

13003 INTIMIDATIONISTALKING 0 0 0% 

22001 BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 4 2 ~50% 

22002 BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intont 10 Commit) 0 0 0%. 

23003 LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 3 3 0% 

23005 LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 3 3 0% 

23Q06 LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 0 0 0% 

23007 LARCENY -OTHER 1 0% 

24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 0% 

24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 0 1 0% 

25000 FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 0 0 0% 

26001 FRAUD ,FALSE PRETENSEISWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 2 -50% 

26002 FRAUD -CREDIT CARDIAUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 7 2 -71.4% 

26005 FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 2 0 ·100% 

26007 FRAUD -IDENTITY THEFT 6 -83,3% 

27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 0 0 0% 

29000 STOLEN PROPERTY 0 0% 

29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 15 0 ~60% 

35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 3 0 ~100% 

35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 0 0 0% 

52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 2 -50% 

22003 BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 0 0 0% 

36004 SEX OFFENSE -OTHER 0 0 0% 

38001 FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 0 0% 

41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 3 -66.6% 

48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 3 0 ~100'Y" 

49000 ESCAFEIFLIGHT 0 0 0% 

50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 3 2 -33.3% 

53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 0 0 0% 

53002 PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 0 0 0% 

MOOI HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 0 0 0% 

54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 3 3 0% 

55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 0 0 0% 



CLR·008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD) 

City:Superior Twp·SUT 

For The Month Of April 

Class ificatlon Apr/201S Aprl2016 

51001 TRESPASS 

62000 CONSERVATION 

70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 

2800 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 

2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 

3000 WARRANTS 

3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 

3200 SICK I INJURY COMPLAINT 

3300 MISCELlANEOUS COMPLAINTS 

3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS I ACCIDENTS 

3500 NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 

3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 

3800 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS I WARNINGS 

4200 PARKING CITATIONS 

5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 

6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 

6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 

6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 

6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 

6600 COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 

4 

8 

1 

15 

20 

14 

189 

0 

173 

230 

10 

o 
2 

o 

8 

48 

0 

3 

0 

4 

o 
o 

4 

11 

29 

31 

172 

0 

222 

142 

1 

o 
o 

5 

41 

2 

2 

%Change 

0% 

~100% 

-100% 

~50% 

~85.7% 

·26,6"'/Q 

45% 

121.4% 

.8.9:':1% 

0% 

28.32% 

~3(l2% 

-63.1% 

0% 

·100% 

0% 

-37.5% 

~2.08% 

0% 

-33.3% 

0% 



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD) 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 

Year To Oat. Through April 

2015 2016 %Changa 

09001 MURDERINONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 0 -100% 

10001 KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION 0 0% 

10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0 0% 

11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA -GSC 1ST DEGREE 3 200% 

11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL -CSC 1ST DEGREE 0 2 0% 

11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE ·CSC 2ND DEGREE 0 ·100% 

12000 ROBBERY 3 200% 

13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 33 42 27.27% 

13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 17 8 ·52.9% 

13003 INTIMIDATION/STALKING 3 2 -33.3% 

22{)01 BURGLARY ·FORCED ENTRY 16 10 44.4% 

22002 BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Inlllnt to Commit) 3 3 0% 

23003 LARCENY ·THEFT FROM BUILDING 12 8 -33.3% 

23005 LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 16 7 -56.2% 

23006 LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 1 0% 

23007 LARCENY·OTHER 5 6 20% 

24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 4 3 -25% 

24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 0 0% 

25000 FORGERYICOUNTERFEITING 0% 

26001 FRAUD ·FALSE PRETENSEISWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 5 6 20% 

26002 FRAUD -CREDIT CARDIAUTOMA TIC TELLER MACHINE 10 4 ~O% 

26005 FRAUD ·WIRE FRAUD 2 0 -100% 

26007 FRAUD -IDENTITY THEFT 8 5 ·37,5% 

27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 0 0% 

28000 STOLEN PROPERTY 0% 

29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 26 24 ~7.69% 

35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 15 12 w20% 

35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 5 400% 

52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 2 5 150% 

22003 BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO lNTENT) 0% 

36004 SEX OFFENSE ·OTHER 0 0% 

38001 FAMlL Y -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVlOLENT 2 3 50% 

41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER • 4 0% 

48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 8 7 -12.5% 

49000 ESCAPEIFLIGHT 0 2 0% 

50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 5 11 120% 

53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 1 4 300% 

53002 PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 0 0$/(, 

54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 1 0% 

54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF L10UOR OR DRUGS 9 12 33.33% 

514120187:40:18 AM Page 4 of 5 



CLR·008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD) 

City:Superior Twp·SUT 

V •• r To D.le Through April 

Classification 

55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 

57001 TRESPASS 

62000 CONSERVATION 

70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 

2800 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 

2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 

3000 WARRANTS 

3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 

3200 SICK 1 INJURY COMPLAINT 

3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 

3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS / ACCIDENTS 

3500 NON·CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 

3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 

3800 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS/WARNINGS 

4200 PARKING CITATIONS 

5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 

6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 

6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 

6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 

6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 

6600 COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 

514/20167:40:18 AM Page 5 of5 

2015 

11 

3 

19 

13 

53 

135 

70 

655 

1 

676 

951 

61 

2 

6 

o 

28 

118 

12 

2016 

3 

10 

0 

21 

10 

50 

111 

79 

645 

887 

519 

35 

o 
2 

24 

126 

5 

10 

3 

%Change 

200% 

-9.09% 

-100% 

-66.6% 

10,52% 

·23,0% 

·5,66% 

-11.7% 

12.85% 

-1.52% 

0% 

31.21% 

-45.4% 

-42,6% 

~100t'/o 

·66,6% 

0% 

-14,2% 

6.779% 

400% 

~16,6% 

200% 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log 
Activity Log Area Summary Report 

Area: Superior Twp. 
Date Range: 4/1/2016 - 413012016 

CSO/ACO/Support SIaff Log' Total Follow Up: 13 for a lotal of i 670 minules 

17 for a tolal of 1775 minutes 

Deputy Log 

Delective Log 

General Fund Patrol 

Total Proactive Patrol: 

Tolal Special Detail: 

Tolal Service Request: 

Total # of Activities: 

Total Administrative Duly: 

Total Briefing: 

Total Court (Regular Time): 

Total Court (Overtime): 

Tolal Community Relalions: 

Tolal Court Off-Duly: 

Total Depuly Join Shift: . 

Tolal Deputy Left Shift: , , 
Total Follow Up: : 

Total Out of Service: : 

Total Property Check: i 

Total Proactive Patrol: 

Total Special Delail: 

Total Selective Enforcement: 

Total Self-Initiated Activily: 

Tolal SM: ; 

Tolal Service Requesl: . 

Total Service Requesl Assisl: ; 

Total Training: ' 

Total Traffic Slop:. 

Tolal Other: • 
I 

, 
1 for a tolal of j 90 minutes 

3 for a total of ',135 minutes 

34 for a lolal of 1670 minutes 

366 for a total of i 9990 minules 
I 

145 for a total of /2665 minutes , 
2 for a total of i 150 minutes 

I 

1 for a total of 1120 minutes 

35 for a total of 11050 minutes 

2 for a lotal of 1240 minutes , 
27 for a lolal of i 0 minules 

28 for a lolal of i 0 minules 

75 for a lolal of A025 minutes 
i 

59 for a lolal of i 110 minutes 
! 

170 for a lolal of 13660 minutes 

549 for a lotal of i 13487 minutes 
I 

19 for a tolal of 1830 minutes 

136 for a tolal of !3520 minutes 

9 for a total of 1205 minutes 

40 for a total of 1925 minutes 

268 for a lotal of '11465 minules 

62 for a total of ,2208 minutes 

7 for a tolal of 410 minutes 

120 for a lolal of 1820 minutes 

3 for a lolal of 15 mlnules 

Total # of Activities: 2123 for a total of 56895 minutes 

T alai Administrative Duly: ! 1 for a total of 120 minutes 

Total Court (Regular Time): i 1 for a total of 120 minutes 

T alai Follow Up: , 21 for a total of 3225 minutes 

T alai Self-Initiated Activity: 1 for a total of 120 minutes 

Tolal Service Request: 1 for a total of 240 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 25 for a total of 3825 minutes 

Total Admlnislratlve Duly: i 1 for a total of 15 minutes 

T alai Out of Service: 1 for a total of 15 mlnules 

Page 1 of2 

05/05/2016 

3:39 PM 

5/5/2016 3:39:38 PM 



General Fund Patrol 

Secondary Road Patrol Log i 

SuperiorlYpsi Collaboration 

Supervisor Log 

Total Proactive Patrol: 6 for a total of 150 minutes 

Total SM: 3 for a total of 95 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: i, 1 for a total of 30 minutes 

Total Traffic Stop:: 1 for a total of '45 minutes 

T otal# of Activities: 13 for a total of 350 minutes 

Total Administrative Duty: ' 

Total Proactive Patrol: ' 

Total Selective Enforcement: ; 

Total Service Request: ; 

T alai Traffic Stop: ! 
i 

Total # of Activities: 

Total Administrative Duty: ; 

Total # of Activities: 

Total Administrative Duty: ; 

Total Briefing: ; 

Total Community Relations: ; 

Total Fallow Up: : 

Total Out of Service: ' 

Total Property Check: 

Total Proactive Patrol: 

Total Special Detail: i 
Total Service Request Assist: : 

Total Training: ! 

Total Traffic Slop: i 

Tolal Olhe r: ! 
Tota,l# of Activities: 

1 for a tala I of 5 minutes 

9 for a total of ,115 minutes 

4 for a total of i 55 minutes 

1 for a total of i 40 minutes 

10 for a total of 145 minutes 

25 for a total of 360 minutes 

2 for a total of 15 minules 

2 for a total of 15 minutes 

128 for a lolal of i 6115 minules , 
20 for a total of i 330 minutes 

1 for a total of ; 11 0 minutes 

2 for a total of 1260 mlnules 

11 for a total of i 0 minutes 

4 for a total of i 260 minutes 

16 for a lolal of 240 minutes 

1 for a total of 130 minutes 

7 for a total of ! 495 minutes 
: 

1 for a lotal of i 70 minutes 

1 for a lotal of i 15 minutes 

2 for a lotal of i 175 minutes 

194 for a total of 8200 minutes 

Total Superior Twp.:; 2416 for a total of ;71315 minutes (1188 hOllrs 35 minutes) 

Page 2 of2 5/5/2016 3:39:38 PM 



. _. 

Washtenaw County Sheriffs Acthity 
Log 

Area: 141 

Date 
Range: 

ANSUT: DDACTS Zone 1 -
Oakbrook Park 

4!1f20J 6 - 4/30/2016 

ACtivi!y :~9bit~t~o~byArea Report 

Log ID: 573860 Date: 4113/20166:38 PM Location: MACARTHUR/CLARK Ticket#: 16WD03103 Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 

Citation 1: M ISD Suspended/revoked OpS 
,_~, __ ~ _______ ~W'_w_, __ 

LogID: b74~69 uate: 411b12016 8:06 PM Location: PROSPECTICLARK Ticke!#: 
- - ~----.- ._- -_.- ... - -."._._ ... -- - -. __ . 

Log ID: 574381 Date: 4117120164:05 AM Location: 
-----~ .. "------- - -----~- . __ ... _-..... 
LogiC: 575425 Date: 4123120166:11 PM Location: 

.-._---- ------- ,,-,-,--_. -- .~.-----.--~-------

GEDDES. BROOKSIDE Ticket#: 

STAMFORD RD&HAr:"-LET---T-i~-:-k-et--:#--:: -
DR 

Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 

Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 

Depu!y; SMITH, JESSE N 

.. ", 

Log 10: 576071 Date: 4/27120168:07 PM Location: PROSPECT/ GEDDES Ticke! #: 16WD03623 Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 

Citation 1: CII Improper tum Citation 2: CII Other: NO PROOF 
REGISTRATION 
,,-~------- .. --~.--~.------~---

Log 10: 576071 Date; 4127120166:37 PM Location: HARRIS! ASCOT _. __ . __ . _____ "._.~___ _ _____________ ~_. ___ ,,_.w_. ____ .""._. ___ • 
Log Ill: 5(6071 Date: 4f2T120164:45 PM Location: MAl,;AKI HUK/l,;LAKK 

Ticket #: 
-----
Ticket#: .___ _. __ ,_ .... " " __ .. _ .. ,_._.____ ________ ~" ___ ~ _________ '" __ ,_ .. ~"._ ~_w~_~~ ~ ______ . ________ ._,_ 

Log 10: 576238 Date: 4128120164:15 PM Location: 8544 BARRINGTON TlcKet#: 

Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 
-.--.---.-----.~ .. ~-.-."""-.- ----

Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 
, -.~~."------"'.~~"----.. 

Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 
-.-,--,.---,--,~-"-.-,-,.-------~.~-,-.,,-.. ~----.----,,,~" .. ,,-, '" - . '"._---_._---_ .. _., -----"---~,-,.- ",.,-"'._- --"-""-"" ... ,"--_ .. _._--
Log 10: 576507 Date: 41291201611:54 PM Location: PROSPECTI BERKSHIRE Tlcket#: Depu!y: HALL, MICHAEL S 

_.,,",,"_"' _____________ ,,_'*_._. ___________ .~." __ "_~_. ___ " ___________ """___ _ ___ ~ _____ w_.~ __________ .• _". __ ,w_"" .. " ,". ___ _ __ -, __ ," •. _ ._ww,_,, _____ · ___ 

Log ID: 576662 Date: 4130120169:22 PM Location: CLARK/HURON HEIGHTS --" ',cKet ;:;: Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 

Total Traffic stops: 10 

Total Citations Issued: 3 

Total Citation 1s: 2 

Total Citation 2s: 1 

Total Citation 3s: I) 

Tickets Not Issued: 8 

Traffic stops that ended in an arrest: 1 

by._Area 10f2 5/5/20163:42:23 ?'Yl 



Log ID: 572386 
-~~,.--.--- -_ .. ~",.- .~.,-
Log!D: 572460 

. - "" ~ " 

Log!D: 572460 

-----"--
LoglD: 572636 

-
LogID: 572773 

- ~-- -,,--

LogID: 572773 

Date: 414120161:47 PM 

Washtenaw County Sheriffs Activity 
Log 

Area: 142 

Date 
Range: 

AAiSUT: DDACTS Zone 2-
ylacArthur Blvd 

411/2016 413012016 

ActiviiyiLogCi.tation by Area Report .. 
, .-"" -"" ." 

Location: STAMFORD I DAWN Ticket #: NI A 
--,"- "--"--'-'--'---"-'-'--"-"-'--"'--"~---- -,,--~ ------- "-~~---,~-----

Date: 414/201611:18 PM Location: STAMFORD Ticket#: 
RD&STEPHENS DR -." . -, - --- .- .. , -----.-- -, ---.--~~---,--- --- --_. _ .. -

Date: 4141201610:21 PM Location: MACARTHUR Ticket#: 
BLVD&WIARD RD ---------,,---,--_._, , -------------- ----~---------

Date: 4/61201612:57 AM Location: STAMFORD Ticket#: 
RD&MACARTHUR BLVD . __ ." _._--~-------~-- .-~--~,- " - ~---------

Date: 4171201612:02 AM Location: CLARKI FALL RIVER Ticket#: 

Deputy: CARTER, ANDREW N ----_ ... __ .. __ .-
Deputy: GEBAUER, JOEL J 

Deputy: GEBAUER, JOEL J 

Deputy: GEBAUER, JOEL J 

Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 
-' .. _,-,., --- -,--.~-.- -_._._., ~~~~~~~~ .... _w,_ .. _~_~,_. ____ ._. ___ .. _____ . _____ ."_ .. ___ ,. ___ ,_, __ ,_,,_ .. _,~~ ..... _ .. __ , _, _, .. 

Date: 416120167:36 PM location: HARRIS! GEDDES Ticket #: 16WD02881 Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 

Citation 1: MISD No ops on person 
~------.---,.-- ---_ •• _--_ ... '"._--_.,---",.,. _. ,." ,- .-•• ~ "'." " ........ --~-~ .. ---~-~-------.. --,--,-.. -.,-. ,-* ... _""- •• _" -"" H 

LogID: 572773 Date: 41612016 9:01 PM Location: HARRISI MACARTHUR Ticket#: Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 
--". ---"- ... _ .. _",,,,-_.- - -----' ...... _ .. , '" "-,,., -"-"-,, .,-.. --.-"-- .-,.--- -_ ... -~ "---------------""--, .. __ .,,_.-----,,' ,--, •. ~.'''~------.... --.--,------ .. --.- --'- -_ ... "_.--.. -_ .... -._---_ ... " --""" '--
Log ID: 572773 Date: 4161201610:21 PM Location: 1261 STAMFORD CT Ticket#: Deputy: HALL, M[CHAEL S 

._".", ...... ",,--" ----.--,~ '''''' - - -" -.----,,--,_.- --~. - .".- .. "",_.--- .. -,,--.... --.--~",,~.- ~~--" ----,-"-,,--,, --,-.- .... - -- -- .. --,,~-----.-.--
LogID: 572940 Date: 41712016 9:01 PM Location: CLARKI MACARTHUR Ticket #: 16WD02925 Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 

Citation 1: CII Other: EXPIRED 
REG[STRATION 

Citation 2: CII Mandatory child restraint 

LogID: 572940 Date: 417120168:40 PM Location: MACARTHUR! STAMFORD Ticket #-: MICHAELS 
_ ... "" __ .'" , _____ .-. __ '" __ ,.,_'" __ ... _. h ,,"'"' .,---_.,--------- -----'-"-'-- +-" .. ,' ,----"'---_., .. ---_ .. _----

-" - .,-, - -,,- --,--". -" 

Log 10: 573011 Date: 4171201610:15 PM Location: STAMFORD MACARTHUR Ticket#: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MAR[O 
-.--". _ ... ,,, 

Log [D: 573161 Date: 4/81201610:35 PM Location: MACARTHERIHARRIS Ticket#: 
----."---,,. ..-------------.. - ~- -"""--,- .--,,--' .. _- ----~,,-"" .. 

Log ID: 573161 Date: 4/8120168:44 PM Location: MACARTHUR! STAMFORD Ticket#: 
--- - -- -, -.... ---- .. ~--~~~---+- -- ---~--

Log ID: 573161 Date: 4/8/20169:35 PM Location: STAMFORDI PANAMA Ticket#: 16WD02973 

Citation 1: CII No ops on person 
- --

Date: 41812016 11 :59 PM Location: MACARTHUR! CLARK Ticket#: 

Date: 41912016 12:00 AM Location: MACARTHUR! CLARK Tickei#: 
-- . ,-"''' 

Log 10: 573161 

LogID: 573161 

LogID: 573284 

Log [D: 573341 

Date: 4191201610:00 PM Location: GLENDALE 1 MACARTHUR Ticket #: 

Date: 4110120161 :12 PM location: 9400 MACARTHUR Ticket #: NIA 

I of3 

Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 
- _.-

Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 
""-"------ "" _._. ,,--_.-

Deputy: HALL. MI(';HAt::L S 

Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 

Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 

Deputy: PELTIER, SHANE C 

Deputy: CARTER, ANDREW N 

5/5/20163:43:13 Pti 



Log 10: 573341 

Activity Log Citation by Area Report 

Date: 4110120163:06 PM Location: STAMFORD 1 MACARTHUR TIcket II: NIA CARTER, ANDREW N 
"',. -

Log 10: 573647 Date: 4112120161:37 PM Location: STAMFORD 1 DAWN 

Log ID: 573806 

LogID: 573832 

LoglD: 573860 --- --_.,- -~,-, 

LogID: 573860 
.'-'"'-.'--,-----
LogID: 573866 

--.~,,--~ 

Log 10: 574008 
'",-----,--.--

Log 10: 574008 

,"" 

Log 10: 574267 

Log 10: 574267 Date: 41151201610:37 PM Location: STAMFORD AND 
MACARTHUR 

__ w ___ "_' ___ _ ', __ •• _w_ ~__ ._ •• __ ~ __ , _____ ~ _______ ~ ______ • ___ • ____ 

LogID: 574269 Date: 41151201611:37 PM Location: BAZLEYIWIARD 
• _, __ ."."'"' ",W" _ _____ • _ 

~--------,---------.-- ,~~~--------,~-----~ - - -.- - -, 

Log 10: 574408 Date: 4127120161:54 PM Location: MACARTHUR/HARRIS 
... • __ w_· _________ .,_._~. -_._." ... - ------._, --,--- _, _________ ~_w, ___ ~ ______________ 

Log 10: 574408 Date: 4127120162:08 PM Location: MACARTHUR/STAMFORD 
"'.' , --'.-'- _, _____ " __ . __ .~"_'_. _____ , .. _______ ._, ___ ••• w. ___ ._., ,~_"' • ____ ..•.... __ ., __ ~ __ ,_~ ___ ~ .. ____ 

LogID: 574408 Date: 411712016 1 :16 AM Location: MACARTHUR/STAMFORD 
- ~ ",,,._,"._., -- ,-,----~.,-.--- ... -,-.. -~--.'"- ""-'''-'''~ • < .--~' ,---,- ,., •• -,-, • 

LogID: 574408 Date: 4127120162:07 PM Location: MACARTH UR/ST AMFORD 
,-.. _--_.,-----
Lo"ID: 574446 Date: 4117120164:13 PM Location: STAMFORD 1 DAWN 

Citation 1: MISD No ops on person 
._- -'"_._ .. _-,--_. __ .-

Log 10: 574446 Date: 4117120162:32 PM location: MACARTHUR 1 HARRIS 

Citation 1: MISD No ops on person 
_____ , __ • __ ",' •• ____ " '. ____ • __ , ______ ... 'w _____ , _____ ._., ____ • __ ,,_~"",_.~ __ ._. ___ .,"w_, ______ '"_ 

MAL,ARTHUR BLVD&N Log 10: 574485 Date: 41171201611:10 PM Location: - - - --
HARRISRD 

Ticket #: NI A CARTER. ANDREW N 
" .---,"-,.--.".-~--~.- " .. , ,"-,--.,~---.. ,",,-,---,"--,---~--
Ticket#: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL 

~: NIA 

et#: 

et#: 

et#: 

.t #: 

et #: 

,",'-"~-,~,~---------- --- -" ~--- -~-.. -... , ---
Ticket#: Deputy: PELTIER, SHANE C 
--- .------,-,---" .. ,.,---,-------.. --,.--.-,--~~-.---,---,-
Ticket#: PELTIER, SHANE C 

Ticket#: HALL, MICHAEL S 
--------,-_._- .. ,._-_ .. _-_._--_.-

Ticket#: RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J 
-----''''_._-,-- -'-"'-'~-""-----'------------------------
Ticket#: RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J 

._._, -, "---"~" -- -~~~.--~--------
Ticket II: Deputy: RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J 
-_._---"----- "-,,---,,- _ .. "",~~-"", ,--~,~,,-- --" ","--" ,",_. __ .--
Ticket#: Deputy: RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J 

---:-------------------------------------------~-----

Ticket #: 16WD03210 Deputy: CARTER, ANDREW N 

Ticket #: 16WD03208 CARTER, ANDREW N 

Ticket#: Deputy: HOGAN II, MICHAEL D 

- - - - - -- - ----------- ----" ---'_._-- -" -_.,_."_._---,,._-" --~ 
Log 10: 574909 Date: 4120/2016 12:37 PM location: MACARTHUR 1 STAMFORD Ticket #: 16WD03321 Deputy: CARTER, ANDREW N 

Citation 1: MISD No ops on person 

Log 10: 575104 Date: 4121/20164:42 PM Location: CLARK/PROSPECT Ticket#: Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 
- ----- ---.------- ---"~-"'-~.- ",,'" - -_. _ ..... __ ... " ..... -"". 

Log ID: 575104 Date: 4/21120164:54 PM Location: t;;t::uut::::i RD&BROOKSIDE Ticket #: HALL, MICHAEL S 
BLVD 

-_.-'- ,,- ""- . .. .. , ._-----.------- .. ~, .. 
Log 10: 575104 Date: 4121120165:37 PM Location: 8622 DEERING ST Ticket #: 16WD03367 HALL, MICHAEL S 

Citation 1: MISD No ops on person 

p_31_ ChatioTI_by_Area Fabre 2 of3 5/5i2016 3:43:13 1>1\,1 



Activity Log Citation by Area Report 

LogID: 575307 Date: 4/221201610:06 PM Location: STAMFORD/MACARTHUR Ticket#: 16WD03420 Depuvf: HALL, MICHAEL S 

Citation 1: CII Disobey stop sign 
_ •••••••• ______ A. _ •• , 

.~-,--~---~~----.-

Log ID: 575307 Date: 4/221201610:40 PM Location: MACARTHUR! HARRIS Ticket#: Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 

Log!D: 575307 Date: 4122120169:12 PM Location: CLARK! FALL RIVER Ticket#: Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 

LogID: 575442 Date: 4/23/2016 8:40 PM Location: MACARTHUR! HARRIS Ticket#: Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 
----~-~ .. --.---~--"--- •• ______ T_T _____ ~_~ _______ • __ ·~ ___ • __ 

_ .-'" "~-.'''-, _. -._" -" ~".--------.- "~-.-,.--" 

LogID: 575525 Date: 4/24/2016 6:29 PM Location: MACARTHUR! HARRIS Ticket#: Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 
-'- ~----~--~---" .. ", '"-- _ ... _ .. _-- -_._- ---.-------------.-----.-~~~~------.- ." , -. ". -~- -.'.-., '"------~-, .. ,,-,-----,-.---.----.-.. -,-, ,"'._. 

Log!D: 575691 Date: 4125120162:07 PM Location: MACARTHUR 1 STAMFORD Ticket #: 16WD03524 Deputy: CARTER, ANDREW N 

Citation 1: MISD No ops on person 
,,-----~------------ -.- -- --.,,---~---------. ,., - ... _. " .... ,---_. --.--.-----~-~,,-- •. • -, .. ~-,"'.,.- •. ,">,,-' ... '._ •... _ ...... ,_ .. - , •.. __ ....... _."., .• _-, ""---" _ ..... 

LogID: 575967 Date: 4127/20162:42 AM Location: STAMFORDISTEPH ENS Ticket#: Deputy: RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J 
- - --~-.-.- --,-- --,,~- --._. -,---------"--~.'"'-,,,-- ..... -,--.--.,------.,-~. - _ ... - " ...... , .... _ .. ". 
Log 10: 575967 Date: 4127/20161:24 AM Location: GEDDESIARBOR WOODS Ticket #: 16WD03604 Deputy: RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J 

Citation 1: CII NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 
... -. __ ._--------'-. -~--- ., .. -_._, -.-~-."---- ---"~ --"".--,,---",---"---"~,------------'"-----

Log 10: 576238 Date: 4/28120169:36 PM 

Citation 1: CII other: NO PROOF OF 
INSURANCE 

Location: ASCOTI HARRIS Ticket #: 16WD03671 

----" .. _----,-, ----.-~-.---.. ---"--,-.-." .. ------~--------.,-.,,.,"'.,""" 
Log 10: 576505 Date: 413012016 1 :09 AM Location: STEPHENS 1 NOTTINGHAM Ticket #: 

Log ID: 576505 Date: 4/301201612:35AM Location: MACARTHUR/ DEERING Ticket#: 

Total Traffic stops: 52 

Total Citations Issued: 12 

Total Citation 1 s: 11 

Total Citation 2s: 1 

Total Citation 3s: 0 

Tickets Not Issued: 41 

Traffic stops that ended in an arrest: 2 

p_31_ Citation_by Page). of3 

Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 

Deputy: PELTIER, SHANE C 

Deputy: PELTIER, SHANE C 

5/5/20163:43:23 P!\i 



Washtenaw County Sheriffs Activity Log 
Indiyidual Deputy Statistical Report 

Date Range: 4/1/2016 - 4/30/2016 

Superior Twp/Ann Arbor Twp 

" w - '" '" :::< 0 ~ ~ "- .;: - 0 3: ~oo 2 - en .S - '" Q) 

'" 
w _ 

« ;; -'" I '" ~ Q) en en 
'" E '" 1:: I-- 0>_ ~ ~; ~ " w " 0 oas .S g; w-

!E ~8: 
-;: ~ !E 0 ~ "'0 ~ - ~ Q) 
~ ". 

'" "- 6 '" ~ '" ~ .£- ~~)".. 
rJi rJi~ 8i~ >: Q) ffit54' ~4' ~Ci5 %~~ '" => 

966 ADKINS JR, PAUL BLAKE 1 -. - , - - -

1695 ARTS, JOSHUAA 2 1 5 1 - C .~ 

930 BALLARD, JOSEPH C 1 1 , 
2171 BEEVER, JESSE L 1 2 2 -. '~: , 

45 BLANCHARD, KEVIN WAYNE 2 2 1 1 , 
991 CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM 23 4 40 14 14 5 2 1 

1810 CARTER, ANDREW N 22 46 24 7 4 6 
1781 CORRIE, PAUL E 1 --c 

736 KOVACH, EDWARD LOUIS 2 , 6 
958 LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL 14 42 2 15 7 C 2 1 

1802 MCGRADY, PATRICKT 22 52 8 12 3 --
1803 MONTGOMERY, JOSEPH J 1 
2096 MORSY, AHMED M 3 1 2 C 

2 
Q) 
w 

~ '" '" ",.=> ,,-'" 
'" " 3:5: 

~ 

o 
:::: 
'" Q) '" E § 
Q) .-"'"'.::; 
~(3 

1 
8 

C 
2 
1 

'" :::: 
o 

:;::; 

" 
~ 
.;; 
(3 

3 
1 

1 

'" ;:;:::,= 
:::: 0 
:;::;;::; 
:...,$S '" .-0.<';> 

c 

2 
'" e 
~ 

« 
-' 
=> o 

5/6/201611 :59:28 AM 



1758 YEAGER, BRIAN S 1 2 2 
Grand T oml: 268 27 ,:,·C;:" 2S:3 ~"2 32 7 13 5 6 o 11 42 o 3 

51612016 11 :59:28 AM 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's AdivUy Log 
Assist Into Unassigned Arcn Re)lod (Sorted by naie/Time, then Log In) 

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp. 

4/1/2016·4/3012016 

Log # Deputy ID / Name 

05110/2016 
12:00 AM 

572084 991 CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM DatelTime: 41212016 11 :20 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8856 MACARTHUR Minutes: 40 

Comments: ASSISTI APPROVED BY SGT CAMPBELL 

Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contra~i 

572097 2170 TRASKOS, RICHARD T Date/TIme: 412120162:30 PM Type: Service Request Assisl 

Location: 8856 MACARTHUR Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSISTED SUPERIOR UNIT 1 APPROVED SGT. CAMPBELL Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

572415 1758 YEAGER, BRIAN S Date/Time: 414/20165:10 PM Type: Sell-lniliatedAclivlly 

Location: 1597 SHEFFIELD Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: Report writing for Superior Twp SOR case, per Lt. Trester. Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

572805 981 WIESE, DEREK PAUL DatelTlme: 416120169:00 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 1261 STAMFORD CT Minutes: 45 AssignmentArea: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: PER SGT EGELER ASSIST SUPERIOR IN FLEEINGIELUDING Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

572790 2170 TRASKOS, RICHARD T Dale/Time: 416/20169:15 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 1261 STAMFORD Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST SUPERIOR UNITS WITH PERIMETER 1 APPROVED SGT. EGELER Assist Inlo: Superior Twp. 

572797 1793 URBAN, SEAN G DatelTlme: 4/6/20169:55 PM Type: Service Requests 

Location: 1261 STAMFORD Minutes: 35 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: K9 Irack on McArthur Blvd per Sgt. Egeler Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

573009 1714 YEE, RAY MAND DatelTime: 4/8/20165:00 AM Type: Service Requests 

Location: 8884 MACARTHUR 

Comments: CFS PER 639 

574282 1714 YEE, RAY MAND 

Location: 7950 HALLIE 

Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

DatelTime: 4/16/20164:45 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST 765 PER 628 Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

574818 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A Date/Time: 4/20/20161:20 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: MACARTHURIWIARD Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST SUPERIOR CAR ON A TRAFFIC STOP WITH A GUN Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
SGT HUNT Contract 

574825 1750 ROY, JAMES M Date/Time: 4120120163:10 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8736 HEATHER DR Minutes: 70 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: PER 628 ASSISTED SUPERIOR TWP DEPT WITH RUN 1 SECURED SCENE Assist Into: Superior Twp, 
FOR SUPERIOR TWP DEPT 1 CLEARED SCENE 

574947 981 WIESE, DEREK PAUL Date/Time: 4/20/201611:25 PM Type: Service Requests 

Location: 9110 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 5 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: DlSPO: CANCELLED AS WE WENT ARRIVAL (SGT EGELER) Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

1 012 5/10/201612:00 AM 



Log # 

575190 

Washtemnv County Sherin's Activity Log 
Assist Into UIIllssigl",d Arca Report (Sm'led hy Date/Time, tilen Log 1/)) 

Assistance Into Area: SUPQrior Twp. 

4/1/2016" 4/30/2016 

Deputy ID I Name 

797 KITTLE, BRIAN SCOTT Daternme: 4122120165:00 AM Type: Service Requests 

Location: CEDAR CT&STEPHENS DR Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

0511012016 
12:00 AM 

Comments: CFS: ASSISTED 767 WITH UNKNOWN MEDICAL CALL PER SGT. HUNT Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

575190 797 KITTLE, BRIAN SCOTT Daternme: 4122120165:40 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 1797 HAMLET DR Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: CFS: ASSISTED 767 WITH ALARM APPROVED BY SGT. HUNT Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

575961 1714 YEE. RAY MAND 

Location: 9430 MACARTHUR BLVD 

Comments: ASSIST 767 PER 623 

DatelTime: 4127/20166:30 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Total Minutes: 420 

Ypsilanti Twp: . 
Total: 

2 of 2 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

(7 hours 0 minutes) 

141 trips totalll1g : 

14 trips totaling 

420 minutes 

420 minutes 

51101201612:00 AM 



Washtcnaw County Sherift~s Activity Log 
Oul of Arca Report (Sorlcd lJy naIr/Time, Ihell Log 10) 

Assignment Area: Superior Twp/Ann Arbor Twp 

4/1/2016 - 413012016 

5/5/2016 15:13 PM 

Log # Deputy ID I Nl1me 

572304 
Type: 

Comments: 

572487 
Type; 

Comments: 

572487 
Type: 

Comments: 

572460 
Type: 

Comments: 

572560 
Type: 

Comments: 

572636 
Type: 

Comments: 

572632 
Type: 

Comments: 

572812 
Type; 

Comments: 

573341 
Type: 

Comments: 

573344 
Type: 

Comments: 

573539 
Type: 

Comments: 

573385 
Type: 

Comments: 

573457 
Type: 

Comments: 

573540 
Type: 

Comments: 

573895 
Type: 

Comments: 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR Date/Tlme: 4/04/16 6:30 Minutes: 20 
Service Requests 
UTUGOA 

Location: 2201 HOGBACK Area: Pittsfield Twp. 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR Date/Time: 4105/16 1:35 Minutes; 20 
Service Requests Location: 669 WOBURN 
UTUBuliding ail secure. Checked per Sgt. Mahailck 

Area; Ypsilanti TWp. 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR Date/TIme: 4/05116 3:30 Minutes: 100 
Service Request Assist Location: 585 OLDS 
Assist wi perimeter/search of residence, per Sgt. Mahalick. 

Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J Date/Time: 4/05/16 3:35 Minutes: 85 
Service Request Assist Location: 585 OLDS ST 
ASSITED YPSILANTI TWP UNiTS SETUP PERIMETER! PER 628 

Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

1810 CARTER, ANDREW N Date/Time: 4/05/16 15:50 Minutes; 20 
propert~ Check Location: Area: Salem Twp, 
PER L TRESTER / PROPERTY CHECK - 6900 BROOKVILLE - SECURE 

1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J DatefTIme: 4/05116 21:25 Minutes; 15 
Service Re~est Assist Location: 759 OSWEGO ST Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSISTED SI TWP UNITS PER 622 

1780 SMITH, JESSE N Date/Time: 4/05/16 21:30 Minutes: 20 
Service Request Assist Location: 759 OSWEGO Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
assist ypsi with man/gun egeler approved 

1918 PELTIER, SHANE C Date/Time: 4/06/16 20:40 Minutes: 20 
Service Request Assist Location: 
DISP: ASSIST YPSi TWP. UNiTS PER 630 

1470 N. PROSPECT ST Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

1810 CARTER, ANDREW N Date/TIme: 4110116 13:20 Minutes; 40 
Self-Initiated Activity Location: FORD / CLARK Area: Ypsilanti TWp. 
DISP: BACK-UP 729/ DV IN PROGRESS ON T -STOP / SECURE / ONE IN CUSTODY 12 ViCTIMS TOT HVA - ASSIST 
W/ VEH SEARCH 

1916 PELTIER, SHANE C DatelTime: 4110116 13:30 Minutes: 55 
Service Request Assist Location: FORD / CLARK Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
DISP: MAKE SCENE - SCENE SECURITY !TRANSPORT ARREST FOR 729 TO WCJ - TOT JAiL STAFF / iNTAKE 
TRAiNING 1631 

1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J Date/Time; 4/10/16 21:10 Minutes: 190 
Service Request Assist Location: S HEWITT RD&E ELLSWORTH Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSiST AT ST JOSEPH HOSPITAU LOGGED PROPERTY 

1763 GEBAUER, JOELJ DatefTIme; 4/11116 0:45 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 50 ECORSE RD Area; Ypsilanti Twp. 
BOL IN AREA FOR JUVENILE SUSPECTS/ APPROVED PER 628 

267 STANTON, ROBERT DAVID Date/TIme; 4/11/16 10:50 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: 2681 WOODRUFF LN Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
back 767 

991 CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM DatelTime: 4111/16 18:30 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: N. TERRITORiAL! NOLLER Area: Northfield Twp. 
ASSIST NORTHFIELD PD 

1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J 
Service Request Assist 
ASSISTED PER 639 

Date/Time: 4/14/16 1 :40 Minutes: 
Location: 1727 LYNN CT Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

Page 1 

15 

30 

90 

20 



574008 2140 HALL, MICHAEL S Date/Time: 4/14116 14:50 Minutes: 25 
Type: Service Request Assisl Location: 73 RILEY CT Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

Comments: ADVISED BY 638 TO ASSIST. CANCELLED PRIOR TO ARRIVAL. NO VICTIM. 

574108 
Type: 

Comments: 

574129 
Type: 

Comments: 

574172 
Type: 

Comments: 

574443 
Type: 

Comments: 

574480 
Type: 

Comments: 

574446 
Type: 

Comments: 

793 GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT Oate/TIme: 4/14/16 23:20 Minutes: 
Self-Inilialed Activity Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
BOL HEWITT, MI ELLSWORTH, ARE FOR RA SUSPECT WIF TAN PANTS BROWN HOODIE 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR Onte/TIme: 4/15/16 4:00 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: FORD/FOREST Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
Assist Twp. units w/ foot pursuit per Sgt. Hunt 

351 CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO Date/TIme: 4115116 13:30 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: 789 DORSET Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
disp: back up blanchard on suicidal person wilh knife ok by trester 

1918 PELTIER, SHANE C DatelTime: 4117116 19:40 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: WIARD AND COOLIDGE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
DISP: ASSIST YPSI DEPUTIES PER 630 

1780SMITH, JESSE N Date/TIme: 4117/16 19:40 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: WIARDITYLER Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
assist ypsilanti units wilh felony stop. pennington approved 

181 0 CARTER, ANDREW N OatelTime: 4117/16 19:45 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: TYLER I EUGENE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
DISP: PER 630 I ASSIST YPSI TWP UNITS WI FELONY STOP I SECURE 3 DETAINED 

20 

25 

30 

35 

30 

15 

574485 2172 HOGAN II, MICHAEL D DatelTime: 4/17/16 21:30 Minutes: 20 
Type: Service Requests 

Comments: DISORDERLY - UNFOUNDED. 
Location: 1251 STAMFORD CT Area:YpsiianUTwp. 

574485 
Type: 

Comments: 

574640 
Type: 

Comments: 

574633 
Type: 

Comments: 

574836 
Type: 

Comments: 

574783 
Type: 

Comments: 

574836 
Type: 

Comments: 

575186 
Type: 

Comments: 

575475 
Type: 

Comments: 

575470 
Type: 

Comments: 

575442 
Type: 

Comments: 

2172 HOGAN II, MICHAEL D OatelTime: 4/17/16 21:50 Minutes: 
Traffic Stop Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
TS FOR ROLLING STOP SIGN. VERBAL WARNING. 

1780 SMITH, JESSE N DatelTime: 4118116 22:00 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 2874 APPLERIDGE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
assist yrsi units with disorderly egaler approved 

991 CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM DalelTime: 4/19/16 1 :10 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 2805 BYNUM Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSIST TO YPSI TWP PER SGT. MAHALCIK 

1775 FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY C DatelTime: 4/19116 20:00 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: CHESTNUTIELMWOOD Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
chestnut/elmwood disorderly subjects-assist ypsi units with crowd control 

1780 SMITH, JESSE N OatelTime: 4/19/16 20:15 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist 
ASSITED YPSI TWP PER EGLER 

Location: DOROTHY ST&GROVE RD Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

1775 FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY C Date/Tlme: 4119116 20:35 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: DOROTHYIGROVE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
dorothy Igrov8 assist ypsi on shooting-look for crime scene-UTL 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR DatelTime: 4122116 2:00 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: HARRISI LESTER Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSISTI SGT. HUNT 

1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J DatelTime: 4124116 2:55 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 1302 HOLMES Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
dvlhome invasion-assist ypt units wi dog track of s1; several parties on scene-per 628 

1695 ARTS, JOSHUA A DatelTlme: 4124116 3:00 Minutes: 
Service Request Assisl Location: 1302 HOLMES RD #5 Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSIST - STANDBY SCENE UNTIL YPSI UNIT ARRtVE PER 628 

2140 HALL, MICHAEL S DatelTime: 4124116 3:20 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 1426 VILLAGE LN Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSIST 719 WI DISORDERLY PER 628; PARTIES SEPARATED 

Page 2 

10 

15 

20 

35 

195 

85 

45 

50 

45 

40 



575513 
Type: 

Comments: 

575513 
Type: 

Comments: 

575525 
Type: 

Comments: 

576048 
Type: 

Comments: 

576289 
Type: 

Comments: 

576494 
Type: 

Comments: 

576505 
Type: 

Comments: 

2096 MORSY, AHMED M DatclTimc: 4/24116 13:10 Minutes: 20 
Service Request Assist location: 5040 BOSUNS WAY 
APPROVED BY SGT CAMPBELL·STOODBY UNTIL 701 COMPLETED INV 

Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

2096 MORSY, AHMED M DatelTime: 4/24/16 13:30 Minutes: 30 
Service Request Assist location: 123 ALLEN Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
APPROVED BY SGT CAMPBELL-STOODBY UNTIL 701 COMPLETED INV 

2140 HALL, MICHAEL S Oate/TIme: 4124/16 20:45 Minutes: 10 
Service Request Assist 
ROBBERY CANCELLED BY 630 

Location: 1320 CONCORD DR Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

2171 BEEVER, JESSE L Oate/Tlme: 4/27/16 22:15 Minutes: 10 
Service Requests location: 528 ECLARK Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
RESPOND PER 630· SUBJECTS GOA 

991 CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM Oate/TIme: 4129/16 0:00 Minutes: 30 
Service Request Assist location: 551 VILLA Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
TOT 7111 PER SGT. HUNT 

1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T Date/Time: 4129/16 17:40 Minutes: 15 
Service Requests location: 9237 FAIRVIEW Area: Salem Twp. 
enroute to assist risha w fight, cancelled 

1918 PELTIER, SHANE C OatelTlme: 4/29/16 19:50 Minutes: 40 
Service Request Assist Location: BEDFORD 1 ALLSTON CT Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
DISP; ASSIST YPSI TWP. UNITS 1 BOl AREA / PER 630 

Total Minutes: 1635 (27 hours 15 minutes) 

Northfield TWp.: 1 trips totaling 90 minutes 

Pittsfield Twp.: 1 trips totaling 20 minutes 

Salem Twp.: 2. trips totaling 35 minutes 

Ypsilanti Twp.: 36 trips totaling 1490 minutes 

Page 3 



LogID: 571754 

Log ID: 571754 

LogID: 571754 

Log ID: 571754 

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Acti'llity 
Log 

Area: 16 

Date 
Range: 

Superior 

411/2016 - 4j30/201 G 

Activity Log Citation by Area Report 

Date: 4/1/20169:31 AM Location: STAMFORDI MACARTHUR Ticket #: 

Date: 4/112016 11 :57 AM location: FORDI PLYMOUTH Ticket#: 
--~----'.-

Date: 4/1/20161:27 PM Location: PL YMOUTHI BERRY Ticket #: 
----.~" 

Date: 411/201610:02AM Location: FORDIPLYMOUTH Ticket#: 

Deputy: HARVEY JR, JEFFREY CRAIG 

Deputy: HARVEY JR, JEFFREY CRAIG 
.-.. -. ----

Deputy: HARVEY JR, JEFFREY CRAIG 

Deputy: HARVEY JR, JEFFREY CRAIG 
--- .. ..---~--.. ',-, ""'. __ .,--." .. '_.--,-,,. 

Log 10: 571922 Date: 4/1/20161:17 PM location: DtXBOROIVVOODRJDGE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 
____ , ~ ______ ,__ _ ____ .. ____ ,_ _ .. ____ ~ ___ "_T __ ~ . __ ._. ____ ~ _.___ __.~ _____ ,_.~_,_. .... _ .. ___ ._ .. ___ ._,M"_. 

Log 10: 572049 Date: 412120163:00 AM Location: PROSPECTI GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM 
. _- -- .--,----~.- .. ---"',_._,_ ... -------_._-_ .. __ .,." -------. 

LogIO: 572049 Date: 412120163:17 AM Location: CLARKfDAWN Ticket#: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM 
"'--~--.--------,. ,---_.,---

LogID: 572049 Date: 4/2120163:01 AM Location: PROSPECTI VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM 
""----""" -- --"""------ ----"-----

Log 10: 572221 Date: 4/3120168:40 AM Location: EB M141 FORD Ticket #: Deputy: HARVEY JR. JEFFREY CRAIG 
• ___ ., _ •• __ ,,_" _____ ~ ___ • __ v ••• __ •• ___ • __ .~_. ____ • __ __.. _. _______ • ___ • __ • • ___ "_'._, ~ __ " .. _, .~ .~._. ____ ."._~~._ •• _,, _____ • __ • ""."_ •• ".,v ___ ·,· 

Log 10: 572264 Date: 413120169:20 PM Location: CLARKfRIDGE Ticket#: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T 
---~"--.-,,-~---.-

",. ____ . ,_,_ •. ___ *_,~, ______ •• ___ *~ ___ •. _ ••• __ ,_-. _ •. _. ___ .. , ____ "" v _'_"_-"___ __ _"._._,_.v~ _____ "' " __ ~... __ _ 

LogID: 572342 Date: 4!41201610:23AM Location: CLARK LEFORGE Ticket#: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO 
- "----_ ... ".-.'--.-- .. ~'"--"--'''.~----. --.~----'" _ --.-"."------"._,, . ---~--. ----- •• ____ ._ Vv.-. ____ .""""~ ____ .~ ___ • ___ , .. v_~~ __ 

LogID: 572367 Date: 4141201612:07 PM Location: PROSPECTIFORD Ticket #: 16WD02748 Deputy: STANTON. ROBERT DAVID 

Citation 1: CII Other: impede traffic 

Log 10: 572386 

LogID; 572472 
_v_,_,,~ •• ___ • 

log 10: 572472 
., -.--..-,- ..... ---.-. 

LogID: 572517 

Log 10: 572517 

LogID: 572517 

Log ,0: 572560 

Log ID: 572667 

Log ID: 572759 

.. _------._ ... 
Date: 4/4120161:37 PM Location: RIDGE I SCARLETT OAK Ticket #: NIA Deputy: CARTER, ANDREW N 

. __ ~_._,~ __ ''""~~~_,_._~'_"M .. _____ " ________ ~ __ •• , __ .~~_~_ m~_'_'~' _ v __ " ___ ,~ __ .. ~_ .... _ '" ""~_ v ___ ~,~. 

Date: 4141201610;25 PM Location: STAMrUKUIMACAKI HUK - Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N 
._., .. """ ----~.".~". - ..... -.,,--,,-.~~------.. ---,,-.'''~,,--~-.. ---- "---,- "". ~'-'~-"''' .~'",-., __ v " ..... __ ~ __ ." 

Date: 4141201610:29 PM Location: MACARTHURIVVIARD Ticke!#: uepu,y: ::iMITH, JESSE N 
~-",-.--"."-~--.-----

Date: 41512016 1: 14 PM Location: PLYMOUTH FORD Tickett;': Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO 
.----"" .. ----.. ~. ~-~--'~ .. - --.. - ,--,-.. ~."'---- .. -. 

Date: 41512016 8:42 AM Location: PROSPECT GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO 
-.-'".-.,-~ ... , .. ,- ,_ .. _.--'-" ,- .. --------........ -,-,_.". __ ._,,--. 

Date: 41512016 8:35 AM location: PROSPECT GEDDES Ticket#: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO 

Date: 41512016 5;20 PM Location: EVERGREEN I RIDGEVIEW Ticket #: NIA Deputy: CARTER, ANDREW N 
- - ._-- _.. .. 

Date: 4/6120161:34AM Location: CLARKfLEFORGE Ticket#: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR 
-"-

Date: 416120162:19 PM Location: GEDDES 1 SUPERIOR Ticket #: NIA Deputy: CARTER, ANDREW N 

p _al_ Cit31iol1_ by_Area Page I ofi 5/6/1016 2:09:4:3 P}vI 



Activity log Citation by Area Report 

Log 10: 572759 Date: 4/6/20162:59 PM location: CLARK I PROSPECT Ticket It: 16WD02872 Deputy: CARTER, ANDREW N 

Citation 1: MISD No ops On person Citation 2: CII NO PROOF INSURANCE 

log 10: 572759 Date: 4/6/2016 5:32 PM Location: DAWN I CLARK Ticket #: NIA 

Log 10: 572773 Date: 4/6/20165:03 PM Location: WIARD/ WOODRUFF Ticket#: 

Log ID: 572898 Date: 4/7/20162:54 PM Location: SUPERIOR GEDDES Ticket#: 
-- - - .-.-- ._---- --~------.. -----.~,. 

Log 10: 573021 Date: 4/8/20161:51 AM location: GEDDESIGALE 
- ~--.-.-----.. - - -~ - , -- ._-_.--' .. -. - -.-- --_.--- -.. --,-----

LogID: 573265 Date: 4/9/201610:16 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO 
--- , .. --- ---~-.- -'-'-" ~---.---

LogID: 573265 Date: 4/9/20169:42 PM Location: WIARDIMACINTOSH 
---~-- - ---- -, "_.- ,_._--" .. - -.-- ,---

Log 10: 573282 Date: 4/9/201610:44 PM Location: NOTTINGHAM 
DR&STRATFORD CT ........ 

Log ID: 573282 Date: 4/9/201611:01 PM Location: N FORD BLVD&E CLARK Ticket#: 
RD 

.. -.,---.,,~.-,,- .. -- -- - ", .. -~ .. ",----'-. ---"'--'~" - . ~-,,--,-~-- -~---.. ~-~-----~." --~-.--,-". 

Deputy: CARTER, ANDREW N 

Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 

Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO 
_____ •• _.,' ._'. ___ •• _ ... " _________ ~_A __ , ___ , ____ ~_ 

Deputv: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM 
.,---_._,-",. - --.. --~-.- _. --------,.,," -"-.--~,, 

Deputy: GEBAUER, JOEL J 

-~-.. "-"---,.,, '--"-','---

Deputy: GEBAUER, JOEL J 

Log ID: 573282 Date: 4/9/201611:24 PM Location: STAMFORD RD&DAWN Ticket #: 16WD02998 Deputy: GEBAU ER, JOEL J 
AVE 

Citation 1: CII Violation of posted speed limit 
• __ ",. ____ ._ _'0' '"~ ____ ..... 

Log 10: 573282 Date: 4/10/20164:23 AM Location: E CLARK RD&PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: GEBAUER, JOEL J 
RD 

Citation 1: MISD Other: OWl 

Log 10: 573282 Date: 4/10/20162:31 AM Location: W CLARK RD&LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: GEBAUER,JOELJ 
RD 

Log 10: 573532 Date: 4/11/20167:45 PM Location: 1515 RIDGE Ticket#: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N 
~ _ ... __ .... - .. '_.-'"" --,,--~- - ,------,.--,,' -~ .. - ..... ~--- --- ~ .. -.. "-.--,~~" -,',~ .. ,,--~, --.-,-,~"""----"~ ._--------_., -, .. ~. ,--.. --~,----.. '" 

LogID: 573532 Date: 4/11/20167:40 PM Location: 1515 RIDGE Ticket#: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N 
,----~- _.,-----"" .. _. . .. ------~,-~-"'-"'-"--.--.-,, --,--,-" .. ------~'"----,-~. ,~~-"-.-

, ____ "'T_""_ •• ~_.~" ____ ~_. __ ~ _______ ,_-._~_ 

Log !D: 573660 Dale: 4/12120162:45 PM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticke!#: Deputy: BELL, PATRICK GERALD 
. --,- --._--- -,. -"-~"-- ._--'" --_. --.- ---~- ------- .... -""~- ... --.---- ---~'---.... -.. ----- --- ------~"' ..... ---".,-~-, .. _---",--. -" .. 

Log 10: 573722 Date: 4/121201610:39 PM Location: E CLARK RD&WENI)I::LL Ticket #: Deputy: GEBAUER, JOEL J 
AVE 
-~.-----,-,"- --'- ... ----~----." -----

Log ID: 573752 Date: 4/13/20163:00 AM Location: GEDDES/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR 
-~. ,,,," '" -- . __ .'" .--,~ ... , .... '-'-."~-.. " --, 

Log 10: 573795 Date: 4/131201611:46 AM Location: PLYMOUTH NAPIER Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO 
----------- . 

Log ID: 573891 Date: 4/13/20167:15 PM location: GEDDES/BROOKSIDE Ticket#: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N 
''''M'' ___ "_ ,-

Log !D: 573895 Date: 4/131201610:27 PM Location: STAMFORD RD&PANAMA Ticket #: 16WD03108 Deputy: GEBAUER, JOEL J 
AVE 

Citation 1: CII Other: SPEEDING 5 OVER 
,. --

LogID: 573895 Date: 4/14/201612:48 AM Location: MACARTHUR 
BLVD&DEERING ST 

p_3J_ Chation_b:;(_Arca Page 2 of7 

Ticket #: Deputy: GEBAUER, JOEL J 

5/6/10162:09:43 P1vl 



loglD: 573895 

log 10: 573895 

Activity Log Citation by Area Report 

Date: 411412016 3:04 AM Location: DAWN AVE&E CLARK RD Ticket #: 

Date: 4114120161:11 AM location: MACARTHUR 
BLVD&HEATHER DR 

- - -

l1cket#: 

Deputy: GEBAUER, JOEL J 
~~--

Deputy: GEBAUER, JOEL J 

log 10: 573914 Date: 4114120164:41 AM Location: GEDDESIGALE Ticket#: 16WD03110 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR 

Citation 1: CII SPEEDING 
- - .. ... . .. _. - -~--.-. --.-...- _." .'. 

Log 10: 573914 Date: 4/14120162:46 AM location: GEDDESIGALE Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR 

Log 10: 573914 Date: 4114120165:03 AM Location: GEDDESIGALE Ticket #: WD1603111 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR 

Citation 1: CII SPEEDING Citation 2: CII VIOLATION OF PERMIT 
_. ------.----~--

Log 10: 573958 Date: 4114120169:51 AM Location: GEDDESISUPERIOR Ticket#: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 
".-.. - .,.,._-" ---- -~.-- ,.- ------------.~-.-.,.-.. _,,-- --~----.~-----"'---"~"-~-----~---- ---- ----.~-------"-.-~-.-.-~,-------.-, 

Log 10: 573958 Date: 4114120169:20 AM Location: PROSPECTNREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 

Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 
--------- ------_._-- - ---- --_.-.--- -~.- .. -.--~-----.--.-.-.----------

Ticket #: Deputy: CROV A. JOSEPH MARIO 
------"'~-----.-------- '" ---- _.-- ---, -~---""-, .... -,.---------~--. 

Log ID: 573952 Date: 411412015 11 :05 AM location: GEDDES \jAIL Ticket #: DIGI Deputy: cROVA, JOSEPH MARIO 

Citation 1: CII NPI 

log 10: 574008 Date: 4114120163:57 PM Location: _ GEDESlLAFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 
'~~-"""'~~"" 

~._. _,._~~" __ ¥_",~"_,_. __ .~,_ .. w_~,~,~~~~ __ " _______ , __ , ____ ,,_" _______ ~_. __ •• ' ~,_. '.'" ,,~~_ • _____ ,_~_,._._.~._ - ,-_. ----------,-,-,-~------ '."-
Log ID: 574016 Date: 4114120166:23 PM Location: PAGEANT AVE & CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: PELTIER, SHANE C 
- - ,,_ -___ ~, ... "_~ __ . .. _._w,. __ ~. .. ____ , ___ ,_ _ _ ______________ • ____ ~ •. _, _______________ , __ "., __ _ ,~w ____ ,_w, __ ,_ _ ,,_,_,. __ •.. __________ , _" ___ ~. _ _____ .w. 

Log 10: 574016 Date: 4/14120166:25 PM Location: RIDGE AND GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: PELTIER, SHANE C 
- -,,_.,_.- ._.. ,- --,---~"-"'-,,-.- --.--.. ,-_. ---------,~,-"'-,-.-.-~ .. -----"-.-- ,---, .. -.--,-----.----,~.-"-- --~--- ... ---"--.-- --,--.. _-
log 10: 574129 Dale: 41151201612:22 AM location: PROSPECTI CHERRY HILL Ticket#: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR 
'" ___ , __ _ • __ ~_.w_, __ ,_w_ ._-----_ .... _ .. ,---_._- ---"---,--"--"-,,, ,"---~---.--", -_.,--,_.,_.-

Log ID: 574368 Date: 4116/20169:17 PM Location: GLENDALE/HAMELT Ticket#: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICKT 
-_ •• WOW, __ "",. ,--".",,--,.,"--- -"- -- -,----~'"--... -""",--,--- .. ---. ,-_. ,~"" -,~-~" ,----,~-,----.. -"'"-

___ W'_" " __ , _____ ._,_ "_ w _______ " ___ ,_. _0 ______ _ 

log 10: 574368 Date: 41161201610:32 PM Location: CLARK/PROSPECT Ticket#: SH Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T 

Citation 1: MISD no ops Citation 2: CII speed 
, - ._---, .. - - ~.--------~ ',,' 

log 10; 574408 Date: 4127120161:57 PM Location; HRDIHEWITT Ticket #: Deputy: RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J 
- ---, _.--._" .. ,,""-, .... ,- - '" " ---, -,----, ,.- "'"'- -~-~--~"' -- -- "-"",, .,-,.-, ,,- "~---- .,---,,~---~-.-.,,-,--- -~-~ .. ----- --'---"'---~-" .~",~------'''-,--- ,,-- -----.--,,-~.-.".,,--, ._--,,- -- -" 

Log 10: 574408 Date: 4127120162:01 PM Location; DAWNISTAMFORD Ticket #; 16WD03205 Deputy: RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J 

Citation 1: CII IMPEDED TRAFFIC 

LogID: 574446 Date: 4/17120162:54 PM Location: HARVEST I MACINTOSH Ticket #: 16WD03209 Deputy: CARTER. ANDREW N 

Citation 1: MISD No ops on person 
----,,--, ""---------- _. ---"-~,, """'- '" .---~---"""-. . 

LogID: 574485 Date: 4117/201611:13 PM Location: MACARTHUR Ticket#: Deputy: HOGAN II, MICHAEL D 
BL VD&HEA THER DR 

--".", " - . -
ID: 574485 Date: 4/18/201612:29 AM Location: STRATFORD Ticket#: Deputy: HOGAN II, MICHAEL D 

CT&NOTTINGHAM DR 

.Ci;ati.tm JJy..}'<roa 300 5/6/20162:09:43 P1vl 



Activity Log Citation by Area Report 

LogID: 574554 Date: 4118120164:03 PM Location: RIDGEI MOTT Ticket #: 16WD3244 lJeputy: LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL 

Citation 1: MISD DWLS Citation 2: MISD IMPROP PLATE 
- -----~~ -~. --, -- --,--,,_ ........ ".,,_ .. ,-., ... '." . __ . "-,,~.-~"'-

LogID: 574580 Date: 4118120164:38 PM Location: WIARD 1 FAIRWAY Ticket #: NIA Deputy: CARTER, ANDREW N 
, , " 

LogID: 574633 Dale; 4118120169:31 PM Location: CLARKI DAWN Ticket#: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM 

Log 10: 574640 Date: 41181201610:22 PM Location: RIDGEISCARLET OAK Ticket#: Deputy; SMITH, JESSE N 
" ""._ ... _-- ., --" --".~~- -----,--,---~. --'--"-~-"----' -" ---,,- -,,-- --"" 

Log ID: 574640 Date: 41181201610:21 PM Location: CLARK/MACARTHUR Ticket#: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N 
... '''~, ,,,._-_.- -"--" _ ... ---,-"----,,-,,,,"-~,... ,._, ... , .~"-.. "-,---.... ---.. --''''--,----~--.,,-,, --,------ .-"--. "" ,,-_ ... _,,-----"""-----" .. -.---~---"-,, "" 

Log ID: 574693 Date: 4119120168:50 AM Location: GEDDES GAIL Ticket#: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO 
- __ M" __ .... """"',,-- .... --_. ------------ --- -,,----- , 

LogID: 574693 Date: 4/19/20161:33 PM Location: PROSPECT CHERRY HILL Ticket #: DIGI Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO 

Citation 1: CII improper lane use 
_ .. - ~~--~ - -- ---------- ~. -.--.""----,--, -

LogID: 574693 Date: 41191201611:52 AM location: PLYMOUTH PROSPECT Ticket#: Depuvj: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO 
"~_.'A_, __ ' __ • __ ._,_,~~_~_,,_." _______ ~ ____ • __ •• _,._ •• __ .... _____ , __ .,., ____ ~. ________ ~ , , " __ "" ", __ ._. , __ " _ .. ,, __ .,. __ ~ __ _ 

LogID: 574739 Date: 411912016 4:,;u "IV! LOCatiOn: -- _.. , BROOKSIDE I GEDDES Ticket #: NIA Deputy: CARTER. ANDREW N 
_. ----- .-~ .. --~----~-- •• u._""' __ • __ , __ ,_ , 

,---~--~---~~-"---.---"--.-.".---~-----'" "".- -"-------- -,--.--~--.---.-,,----- ,_.-. "'" "-~-" .. --. 
LogID: 574783 Date: 4119/20165:47 PM Location: E CLARK RD&N PASADENA Ticket #: 16WD03300 Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N 

Citation 1: CII Other: NO PROOF OF 
INSURANCE ___ o>_~._ 

ST 

Log 10: 574819 Date: 4/20/20161:03 AM Location: RIDGEI MOTT 
"'----"-"---------, ".'-"-""'''''' ""-",.' .--~~-.--,--,-.---,-,-.,--,,~,----.,-.----.,,--
Log ID: 574852 Date: 4/20/201611 :30 AM location: GEDDESrrOWSLEY 

Citation 1: CII other: impeding traffic 

Ticket#: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM 
_________ ," "_, __ ~,_w ._,~~~~ __ •••• _. __ ,. __ ,. 

I icket #: 16-3315 Depuvj: REX, BRIAN ANDREWS 

" .. --,-~~- ",_ ..... ""_., __ "'_,._,_,_ .. ___ .~_"~ __ "' __ ."'_._""'~_"" ... _._,_ ~ ___ ." .. , ... _."_ .. _0_' __ . __ ,,, ____ ._. 

LogID: 574852 Date: 4120120163:43 PM Location: GEDDESISTARKE Ticket#: 16-3318 
STRASSE 

Cilation 1: CII other: speeding 
-'-'~-'--~----'-".""-'-'~ .-'._-" ~'~~'---'-'-'- , '''---''~--~-~'---'---'-----"-'" 

Log 10: 574852 Dale: 41201201611:14 AM Location: GEDDESIGALE Ticket#: 16-3314 

Citation 1: CII other: impeding traffic Citation 2: CII other: no proof of insurance 
-, .. - ,---, ,---, ,-"'--- .-- --. ------

log .0: 574856 Date: 41201201611:58AM Location: GEDDESrrOWSLEY Ticket#: 
._A~ ". ____ _ ------- - ----- --- -------- --

Log 10: 574856 Date: 4120/201611:45AM Location: GEDDESrrOWSLLY Ticket#: 16WD03317 

Citation 1: CII Violation of posted speed limit 

LogID: 574856 

LogID: 574909 

Log!D: 574922 

Log!D: 574964 

", .. _------'",. --- ------"----"'-- -. 
Date: 4/20/201611 :23 AM Location: GEDDESISTARK STRASSE Ticket #: 

._, ""_"W_~'-"'_'" 

Date: 4/20/20167:28 PM Location: RIDGE I GEDDES Ticket #: NIA 
-,,- .. ,-,,"'- . -, - ""'.".~"," .,.".,-" .. --- -"---,--

Date: 412012016 11 :28 PM Location: MACARTHUR/LEXINGTON Ticket #: 
PKY 

. '".-.-"""-'--" 

Date: 4120/20169:43 PM Location: WIARDI MACARTHUR Ticket#: 

P. sl __ Citatl0n_by_Area Page 4 of7 

ueputy: Kt::A, t:>RIAN ANDREWS 

Deputy: REX, BRIAN ANDREWS 

Deputy: BALLARD, JOSEPH C 

Deput'/: BALLARD, JOSEPH C 

" 

Deputy: BALLARD, JOSEPH C 

Deputy: CARTER, ANDREW N 

Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N 

, 

Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM 

5/6/20162:09:43 Plvl 



ActMtyLog Citation by Area Report 

LogID: 575018 Date: 4121120165:13 AM Location: GEDDESIGALE Ticket #: 16WD03346 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY lAMAR 

Citation 1: CII SPEEDING Citation 2: MISD DWLS 
.. ,. ""'_A_"'_'A --

Log 10: 575018 Date: 4121120164:47 AM Location: GEDDESIGALE Ticket #: 
- -

Log 10: 575087 

Log ID: 575087 

Date: 4121120161:45 PM Location: GEDDESfTOWSLEY Ticket#: 

Date: 4121120162:14 PM Location: GEDDESIDIXBORO Ticket#: 16-3361 

Citation 1: CII other: impeding traffic 
_, ____ ~~~~"~ '" '." A ... '. ,'._ 0', __ • __ '._",_'_' __ _ 

Log ID: 575087 Date: 4/21120163:10 PM Location: GEDDESfTOWSLEY LANE Ticket#: 16"3362 

Citation 1: CII other: expired plate Citation 2: CII other: speeding 
,,_w __ ,_ ._~_~._. ____________ , ___ _ 

Log 10: 575087 Date: 4/21120161:47 PM Location: GEDDESfTOWSLEY Ticket #: 16-3360 

Citation 1: CII other: imoedina traffic 
,,'A~ __ ' 

Log 10: 575298 Date: 4122/20169:33 PM Location: CLARKIDAWN Ticket#: NA 

HANKAMP, JEFFREY lAMAR 

REX, BRIAN ANDREWS 

REX, BRIAN ANDREWS 

REX, BRIAN ANDREWS 

.,---~--------- .. ---"-,-""-."--'""-.--,--,--"'---- --- -------- " 

Deputy: REX, BRIAN ANDREWS 

Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T 
-" ,.-.,-------------~------,-,-"-.-,.-""---"-. --,--~, --_ .. _--------_. ---.~--" .. ~,,-.- '''"'-" "'''- "-"--,-, ... -,,,-,---" -""-,--'''_. _.-

LogID: 575298 

Log 10: 575307 

LogID: 575322 

LogID: 575328 

Log 10: 575348 

Log 10: 575348 

Log 10: 575350 

Log 10: 575350 

Log 10: 575374 

Log ID: 575392 

Citation 1: MISD 

Log 10: 575442 

Log ID: 575470 

Log 10: 575470 

Log 10: 575470 

Log 10: 575502 

Log 10: 575515 

Date: 4/22/2016 10:05 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO IlcKettF-: NA -- Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T 
__ • __ • " __ .,_,_. ____ ,_,_,_,, __ •• A _. 

-.--~,--- ----"'~- "" .. ,,, .. ,,_.- -" .- -- ,,~-, .. -
Date: 4122/20168:18 PM Location: ANDOVER! GEDDES Ticket#: Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 

__ ,,_"_~,. __ • __ " ________ ,_ •• __ ~ ___ ,_" _.' __ , __ ."_A" 
"_"._,.~,~~ _____ ... __ .. - mo". _ .. ___ ••• , ... "_. __ ._,,, -- ,-,,- --"-,, .. _,,--",--"-----" .. 

Date: 412312016 1 :25 AM Location: DAWN 1 STAMFORD Ticket #: NIA Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD A 
" .. _---,--,--,--,._,_. ,---,_ .. _-..... _,---,,'_._ ... ~,,-~ ... -"" ,- " .. , .. '- .. '--,,-""---- ---- """ .. ".,,'-

Date: 4122/201610:47 PM Location: PL YMOUTHI OLD FORD Ticket#: NO 
ROAD 

_"'A' ,. '"' __ "'_." '" .. ,_'"_,~"'_" __ ,~_ "_~~" • 
""""""--.. _--,-".'-".' ,," 

Date: 4/2312016 1 :04 AM Location: FORDIPROSPECT Ticket#: 
-,-'._----------'"-------.---"'---,-- , ... --'''-- _.-._------------
Date: 412312016 1 :24 AM Location: GEDDESIGALE Ticket#: 

"""' , ,.- ...• -,,~-.. ,---.--" .. -.-.------- ~-.. ~.".-.. ,.-----------,-".--------
Date: 4/23120162:32 AM Location: CLARKI DEVON Ticket#: 

"' "-- ._- ""' -_ .• ,,----""----,---------- .. - ---.--------------
Date: 4123120162:20 AM Location: DEVONINOTTINGHAM Ticket#: 

,."-" -- -'" --,--------_ .. _--,---- _. - - , -- _ .. , ---------------------
Date: 41231201610:21 AM Location: STEPHENSIKINGSTON CT Ticket #: NlA 

~--~--~- ~ .. -- --,----------_ ... - '"--"'-----,------"~--~~,, .... 
Date: 4123120163:04 PM Location: LEFORGE I VILLA Ticket it: 16WD03452 

No ops on person 

Date: 4123/20168:09 PM Location: PROSPECTI HALLIE Ticket#: 
,,-"'-""- ",,-~----------,,--"" ""'~,--~.-~-,,---" ,,---~-,,---"'-,,-- .. -----,-_.""._--

Date: 4124/20162:10 AM Location: PROSPECTIGEDDES Ticket #: 
~---~,--" .. ---"---'" ""-'" 

Date: 41241201612:37 AM Location: BRIDGEWATER/SAVANNA Ticket #: 
H 

- -
Date: 4124/20166:35 AM Location: 141FORD Ticket#: 

Date: 4124/201610:18 AM Location: CLARKI FORD Ticket#: NIA 

Date: 4124120163:04 PM Location: GEDDES 1 LEFORGE Ticket #: NIA 

Deputy: HILOBUK, JEREMY MICHAEL 

------_ .. _-:- -- --.-----------------~ 

ARTS, JOSHUA A 

Deputy: ARTS, JOSHUA A 

Deputy: VANTUYL, MARK A 
-----" ... _-" 

Deputy: VANTUYL, MARK A 
_. -" .. _,,---_ .. _---_ .. 

Deputy: BLANCHARD, KEVIN WAYNE 
~----,- -,_._-,---------- -.-----

CARTER, ANDREW N 

Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 

Deputy: ARTS, JOSHUA A 

Deputy: ARTS, JOSHUA A 

Deputy: ARTS, JOSHUA A 

Deputy: CARTER, ANDREW N 

Deputy: CARTER, ANDREW N 

p.al_ Citation_b)j.n;a Page50f7 516120162:09:43 P.:'vl. 



Activity Log .Citation by Area Report 

LogID: 575544 Date: 4124120169:32 PM Location: GEDDES/HARRIS Ticket#: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N 
, _e_ " ___ ... _.' ___ . 

~ .. _-_ .... , ,.-¥O< .'._ .~,_._._ 

Log ID: 575544 Date: 4124/20169:34 PM Location: ST AMFORDICLARK Ticket#: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N 
" _ .. . - -. -, .. -----.. - ,,---. __ .•. - ._ .. _.- ,--,--- .', -, -. -" "", """- .. _._._- --"--'., .. -.'" ",,- .. _ ... _."" ._, ." -,-.,,', . ,-,.-._., 

Log ID: 575544 Date: 4124/2016 7:41 PM Location: CLARKISWEET Ticket#: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N 
- .. " 

Log ID: 575544 Date: 4124/201610:41 PM Location: HARRIS BARRINGTON Ticket#: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N 

Log 10: 575691 Date: 4125/20167:33 PM location: CLARK 1 WIARD Ticket#: 16WD03546 Deputy: CARTER, ANDREW N 

Citation 1: MISD No ops on person 
, .. _-.--- -.-._." •. _-_._._--.-"._, ,.",,''' __ '''". ___ "_., __ ,_'''_'''_ "'._~ ... ,,,_.,w. __ ,_,~ __ ., __ ." ___ ," ___ ~,, .. ~''''''' ___ ._ . _______ , __ , ___ ~_~_~ ___ '''. _____ " _____ ,,_ 

Log 10: 575770 Date: 41251201610:27 PM Location: STAMFORDIDAWN Ticket#: Deputy: GEBAUER, JOEL J 
~'--" -,-" "" """"--- _.",,_ .. ____ ~ __ ,,_.,, ____ ,,_.,~~.~ .... _."'" .. _._._,~_~ __ ~A __ .. 

.~~ __ •. __ ._, ______ ._ ... ___ ...•• ~ .. " .• ~.~ __ . ______ . ___ .' .. ~",,·_ ... "A._._. ,,_"' .~""' ____ """.' '''''''' __ ''"-'''''''_'_' 
Log 10; 575880 Date: 4/26120166:01 PM Location: GEDDES 1 HARRIS Ticket #; NIA Deputy: CARTER, ANDREW N 

-"" ,,-- '".- ,._- .. _- ___ ~, •• , _ •• "_"".,,,"._~ _. ___ ._._~ _ •• ,._~_.~ ____ • ____ •• _______ .~_. _._._ ••• 'ou~ __ _ • __ ._." __ "_,, , ____ " ._. __ .,_._--_.-- --_ .. , ,--" .. " 

Log 10: 575947 Date: 41271201612:44 AM Location: CLARKIRIVER Ticket#: Deputy: GEBAUER, JOEL J 
--- "" ~.------.-".--"---,, .. - .. - _,~,, ___ "' ___ " ___ ,,_ .~ ___ ~~ .. _ .... __ "'._~"' •• __ ... ~ ______ • __ "'_.~w .. __ • ________ . __ "' .• _ .. _, .. _"w, .•.• _""'0~ __ .. _ .. _ .. _~'_ __ ~_._. '"" ,. ,- ""'-'" . __ .... ,--
Log 10: 575967 Date: 4/27120164:00AM Location: WB 941HARRIS Ticket #: 16WD03608 Deputy: RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J 

Citation 1: CIl LIMITED ACCESS 
SPEEDING 6-10 OVER 
"'- .~---",,,,---.- ., 

Log 10: oft)U;;4 Date: 4/27120166:26 PM Location: DAWN 1 STAMFORD Ticket#: NlA Deputy; CARTER, ANDREW N 
- .".,-" .. _ .... _"", .. -~, " .~'''''''''-~--'' ... ".,., - -----_. - ,,- --- .. _ ..... -~""-.. --. '0' ____ .......... "''''~_" _______ .... ~_~~~_.~ .• ". __ .. ,~,_,,~'" 

LogID: 576048 Date; 4127/201610:04 PM Location: CLARKI DAWN Ticket#: Deputy: BEEVER, JESSE L 
_" ____ ._,. __ ,,."" __ ~_, __ , ____ M_.". __ ,_~,_ •• _._~_~,_"_, __ M~"" __ ~ ______ • ____ .. ~, __ ,------_. -~"~,,~'"-,-. "--'~--'---"-"-~'-' 
Log ID; 576048 .. ------ -- --uate: 4ILf/LUIO ';:Hi PM Location: HARRIS I BARRINGTON Ticket #: Deputy: BEEVER, JESSE L 
- ,- ~-----.--,,--,,- .. ---
Log 10: 576069 

Log 10: 576142 
-"._--_._",---
Log lD: 576172 

Log 10; blbl14 
- - - --' --

Log iD: 576174 
-----.. --,,--" ... , .. ,. 

Log 10; 576289 
---"- -",-".'~'''''-"'''---" 

Log 10; 576395 
- ". --... _---, ~,,-,--,.---,,- .. 
Log 10; 576395 

Log 10: 576507 
.. "- -."-_._-.- .. _"'-----
Log 10: 576528 

LogID: 576528 
.-.. -._ .. --_ .... _ .... 

log 10; 576551 

log ID: 576573 

Log 10: 576573 

. '"~"" ~--~-.--,-.---.. ~." ... -.-.,,--.-.---"-----"'----~---. .~-.----.------~--~.-'"' .. _.-.---'--.. --.--".""--."-' -',-- .... - ...... _. __ ._.-. 
Date: 4127120167:59 PM Location: PROSPECTICLARK Ticket #: 16WD03622 Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T 

- . -------------_.- .-- _. -' -- ,,-- .--.. ,,--, ... , .--_ ... __ .--.. ----- ............ --.. 
Date: 41:<812016 3:30 AM Location: FORD 1 BERRY Ticket #: Deputy: PELTIER, SHANE C 
--.~----~.-,---,--""-... -.--.~"-,-"--.-~,-,,--,-,-.--, ... --" .. ---" ... ,,--~- __ ... ,, __ ""_ .. __ ~ ___ ._"'_,. __ " __ . _ .. _ ". _~_~ .. __ ._ .. "" , __ '-._"' __ .~_w_'". "", __ W'O"_"' __ "O_" ___ O 

Date: 4128/2016 11 :00 AM Location: GEDDESIGALE Ticket #: ' Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 
.------.------.. --,~.- ... -----.. ~----------~-~-,-.. - .. -----_.,,--_."'''-''' ----.~-.---... -".-.-~--~-.,--".,~.-------.------.. --,~ . 

.. -,.--.- .- --. ------ Ticket#: Deputy: CROVA,JOSEPHMARIO Date: 4128/20161:45 PM Location; GEDDES HARRIS 
.---."." .. ----~-.. ~ ... --.- .-."--. • • _______ ,, __ 0' •• _0 __ .. , ____ "".~ __ .... _ 

Date: 4128120162:27 PM Location: CLARK PROSPECT 
----'-'"---_ .. '--"'_ .. _"-"'-".'" .- ---_.,,"'---, ..... - .. -~--, -- ". 

Date: 4/28/20168:42 PM Location: RIDGEIMOTT 
.. _-----_._._ ....... _---_._,,-"'- ".- ~ .. "''''~.-.. -.-.--.--------~-"'. -.. -~ .. "'-''''---
Date: 4129/201610:28 AM Location: PL YMOUTH/FORD 
"., ._., -.--~. _._-_. ---- ---."-.. "'.~~.--.-~---,. -.---~,--'"~. ~-.-~-~ 

Date: 4/29/20162:25 PM Location: HRDIHEWITT 
. __ ._--,,- .----- --,,--.,,-- .---"'.,,-~.. .,,~."'--~ _ .. ,_._,,- - ~."--.-

Date: 413012016 12:43 AM Location: CLARKI RIDGE 
._------- _._._----- -_. -~---.. -~~.-.- -~~-,--.----.- .. -,,-~~.-
Date: 412912016 11 :16 PM Location; PROSPECT 1 HALLIE 

--",,---.. '" -------,,-.--'''" ---- ... ".,.,,,--'-_. ------... " ,--"_ .. -- "-'~-" ~---~--.-.--,-.--,,--,----,-, 

Date: 4/2912016 11 :13 PM Location: PROSPECT 1 CLARK 
_ ..•. _, ------ ,-_.", ....... , •. , c .. , _ ._ •• ". ___ ~,_ .. __ ~ __ ''''~ __ '''. 

Date: 4130/20167:09 AM Location; FORDIBERRY 
... ,- ,-----,,- -- ---,,- -~~ 

. ",,"-"'- ,,--"" -- . --_._ .. -- -. '""'---.-,-.-----.---~~ .. -""-- ". 
Ticket#: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO 

"._"' ___ .. • .. ____ • ~_ "'"""" ._ ... _ ... _ ~w.~~~"'~_" • .. _" __ ,_~ ___ ~_ ... ,_ .. ___ _ 

Ticket #; Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM 
.~ __ ,~"_~"_ .. ~ .~~~_,, ____ • __ _ ~,~ ___ •• ~ __ "~_, __ "~.w ____ • __ ,,_'.c ... _. _______ ... ,_ •• ___ ,," ... _. _. __ 

Ticket #; Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 
-,--,--.. -''' ... --.. ------.--"-,-.-------.--''' ... ~ .. -.¥ -_.". 

Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 
.... _ ... _-_ .. - ,-----_.-,,_._.'" ""-- ._----

Ticket #: Deputy: HALL, MICHAEL S 
__ ,_~_ • __ .. ___ •. ___ ·_ •• '_M __ ...... ~ .. -'~ . __ .""~ __ . _________ ,_~_" •• 

Ticket #; Deputy: ROY, JAMES M 
-------._ .... _----, 
Ticket#: 

Ticket#: 

Deputy: ROY, JAMES M 

Deputy: VANTUYL, MARK A 
-'--'~------"-

Date: 4/30!201611:26AM Location: LEFORGEIGEDDES Ticket#: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 
- _. __ .. " ,-----._. -----_.,,---- .-- ----- -- --

Date: 4/30/201611:20AM Location: GEDDESISUPERIOR Ticket#: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 

60f7 5;'6/20162:09:43 P\'J 



Total Traffic Stops: 132 

Total Citations Issued: 32 

Total Citation 1s: 25 

Total Citation 2s: 7 

Total Citation 3s: () 

Tickets Not Issued: 102 

Traffic stops thafended inanarrest: 3 

p_al_ Citation_by 70f7 5/6/10162:09:43 P!;'{ 



Superior Township Four Year Activity Report - APRIL, 2016 

Total Incidents 

Assault(s) Burglaries Alarms Traffic Crashes 

DAII of 2013 

!'I All of 2014 

DAII of 2015 

As of 2016 

DAII of 2013 

mAil of 2014 

[] All of 2015 

Ii!!IAs of 2016 



Charter Township of Superior 
Memorandum 

To: Superior Township Board of Trustees 
From: Keith lockie 
Date: May 16,2016 
Re: Major Township Funds Quarterly Report - I '1-4Ih/20 15 

r---~--~ 

--~- -------- % Change 

_______ !st:1t~ QUARTERS, 2015 fronl 
------~.----

%of 
Actual Budget Budget 2014 __ Morvoar 

r----~--- --~-~.-~ 

,-'-'-- GENER~LFUN_I;)L 
--,----~---~ --~~------------ --.---~~--- ---

~nue le.s Approp~. __ $1,800,632 $1,810,394 99.5% $1,579,249 14.0% __ 
Appropriations from 
Re •• ~O __ ._~ -~~--.---- 0.0% -~---- 0.0% 

---~~------ ------
Board __ $8,200 _ $8!~ __ 95.4% ~51,504 _ -94.6% 

,--~- -----
i __ ~ __ Admlnlstra_tIol'- _$132,232 __ __ ~lSl,Q~5. 87.2% $0 ___ 1~ 

---.--.~-f---.~--"-'-

____ ~ ___ Supc!vlsor __ $_81,S55 ___ $87 &!.2.. 100.3% ___ $98,93~ --:~~ ----
________ Elettlons ____ ~247 _~_$3,0~ 8.2% $}4,233 r---.S9.0% 
_______ • Accounting $41,815 $39,087 107.0% __ $89.3~ r- -53,2% 

Assessor (-_ $136.345_ ___ $145,861 93.5% _~8.156 _.:31~~ ------------ -_ .. _---
Clerk $84.073 _ ___ $84,351 99.7J£. __ ~94,?E. -11.2% -------

Treasurer f-- $142,604 $114.66~_ 98.6% __ S183,l1!L ·22.1% 
(----~~-~------~-- ---"""-" 

Computer Service $0 $0 0.0% • $27,168 -100.0% --
___ ~Idlng 8< Grounds _ $87.908 __ $95,976 _ 91.6% $97,390 b -9.7% ---~---"~ 

Special Projects __ $94,691 $85,751 110.4% $37,907.,_ 149.8% 
Ordinance Enforcement ._2~4.262 _~$61!()3A. 88,9% _?31,68.8. ____ 71-2%_ 
--~--~~.--~-~-- -~-----

Planning $24,183 $30,618 79.0% $43,635 -44.6% --
Infrastructure $256,340 $351,961 ___ ~.L2,l!~ ___ ~~O,086 -24.6% 

_....!':",nsfer of Funds $237,~!!. _$252,964 ___ 93.8~ $230,237 3.1% 

Unallocated $205,231 $210,851 c- __ 97.3% __ $0 100.0% 
----~~ 

Other _$58,262 _...2!)6,438 __ 10~.2J" _ _ J62,31ll. __ -6.5~ 

Total Expenses $1,651,564 $1,810,394 91.2% $1,711,089 -3.5% I 
NET of Rev'/Exp. $149,068 ---$0 -_ 100.0% ($131,840) • -_ -------------- - ------'---

G2 - New Department (Admin.) established In 2015 

G3 • 2015 Benefits moved to new Department 

G4 • 2015 Expenses moved to Administration 

G6 - Town Hall Parking Lot Repaving 

GJ 

G2 

G3 

6l 

G3 

63 

64 

66 

63 

63 



.' ...... . ... ~UILOI~G: 

Total Revenue 
~ "'~,--

Safety/Inspection 

Unallocated 
.~-~~~--.. -
Total Expenses -''-.. _--_ ... _ ... 

Transfer to Reserves 
........... . •. NEt:ofRe~,/exp. 

LAW: 
.. -~--~ 

--.~"~ ~-

me Control 

Other 
-~~~."~-.. -. 
s 
f Rev,/EKp. 

2014 

F3 - 2015 Deneflls moved 10 new Department 

, 
1st-4th QUARTERS, 2015 1 

%ot 
Actual r_Budget Budget i 2014 

-, _ .. 
.. t326,79L~ .. t 311,3Z()_ ~05,O% t260,02.~ 

% Change 
from 

,---~"~. 

% Change 
from 

~lorVe.r 

-.----~.--

25,7% 
~--..... ~ 

~--. 

~$!41!457. $147,22!. _.. 96.1% $193,905 -27.0% 

.. 0.0% i .. _. $0 $3B,283 _.,~B,378. 100,0% 

$179,740 $185,601 96,8% . $1~~J9~~_._ 
$0 $125,719 ·100.0% i $0 100,0% 

$1.4M.S3 '$0 •••.. '. 1@.0~J_.$66il1.1'I12,2i4%~ 

01 - Rate Increase & Increased Development 
02 - 2015 Benefits moved to new Department 

--.... 

%Chang" _.v ___ 

''''-.-~-~. 

1st-4th QUARTERS, 2015 from .. -' . . .. 
%ot 

Actual Budget Budget 2014 Prior Vear ._------
:-----_ ... -- - ... -----~ -"~~-~ 

$1,570,493 $1,691,720 92,8% $1,555,488 1.0% -'---
$1,672,358 _~;,690,300 98,9% ~g977 0.6~ 

_~~5i. _..2!..4.2Q. 88,3% $1,~18 ·34,6% ... _-. 
$1,673,611 $1,691,720 98,9% $1,664,895_ 0,5% .. .. 
($103,1IR) $0 100,0% ($109,407) -5,7% 

~~,-~ .. - ... _--- .. -~~-.- ... -. 

F3 

01 

02 

02 

2 



Recreation 

Pi • 2015 Benefits moved to new Department 

Ul - Increased Development 
U2 ·2015 Metered Sewage 

US· 2015 Replacement of Original MXUs 

2014 

2014 

% Chango 

from 

% Change 

from 

PI 

Ul 

U2 

us 

3 



Charter Township of Superior 

Memorandum 

To: Superior Township Board of Trustees 
From: Keith Lockie 
Date: May 1 6, 2016 
Re: Major Township Funds Quarterly Reporl- 1"/2016 

GENERAL FUND: ... 
nue less Approp. Reve 

Appr 
Res. 

oprlatlons from 

-~ .. --.----
Board .. 

Administration -_ .. _---
superv.I,.."".. 

Elections 
----~.~-----. 

---~ 
Accounting 

_ .. _..iI~_e,sor_ 
Clerk --.. --:~ 

.. ___ Ire'!S.tl!.'l'_ 
. BulldlllJ! & Grounds 
_~Speela.1 Projeet~ 

Ord Ina nee Enforcement 

.. ___ J'fannln!L 
Infrastructure - .. 

_yansfer o(Funcl.5... 

-'~~-"'---~-" 

_~_..!!t QUARTER, 2016_ 

Actual __ Bud{l~~ 
-~ .. -~ 

.. ---- -.~.~~--.~-.~.~ 

$720!86L_ $1,823.~~ 

$0 $171,609 
$2,370 $10,600 

_ .. __ g~,.?85 .. . _217~.2.ll2.. 

%of 

~_.f311dget 

~_o~~~_ 

39.5% 
--~-.. 

·100.0% 

22.4 _ ... % 

'Yo 

% 
_~~,9_ 

25.3 

{--..... • % Change 

from 

2015 . Ptlor_~ 

---"~ .. .. -
29,362 -22.4% .. 

0.0% _._-- -------~. 

_i3,4~?... -31.6% ----
_$24,271_ 21.9% - .. -----""--

$23,.836 ~_ $22,49J!.. _J..aS,924. 
-~-.. "-- -5.6%_ 

_ $10,312 

$1.2,569 

__ J~6,8lQ... 

$23,260 _ .. 

~~,152... 
$8,060 .-

~--~ 
$11,779 

._. __ ~,6S5_ 

$82,250 

_i61.093_ 

$74,500 13.8 

$49,176 25.6 -.-
._ $151,9!~ 24.3 ----

$110,?l&.. 21.0 

_J1,43,724_ 26.5 

$54,843 14,7 

$56,500 ---~ 
$64,148 ____ 18.4 

.248,549_ 9.6 
~~.----

$405,252 20.3 

% 

% 

% 

% 

% 

$865 ---
$9,1~ 

$38,1~ 

. $22,29 tl.. 

. .. j37,782. 
$18,576 

__ .$},365. 

_$12,86~ 

_$6,315. 

$3.9,535 ----.. -~ 
$249,371 ----' ... ~-~ .. 24.5 

--~"~,-
3S9J.E!. 

1091.9% -.----
37.8% -- ... 

f--- .3.3%. 

4.3% 

~._1.09i. 
-56.6% 

_..:1()0.0~ 

.8.4% 

-26.3% 

__ lO8.0'L 

3.0% - .... _--
Unalloea~_ $48,536 $228,956 21.2 .. 

% 

% $55,772 ·13.0% --
Other _ .. _----_.--

E~pl1nscs 

NEl of Rev./Exp. 

%Ci-___ $19,_636 _$82,7~ 23.7 
~.-.. 

$10,614 85.0% 

% ~565'20~r 
Gl - 201,6 State Shared Revenue Payment Not Received 

$411,623 $1,995t253 20.6% ----
$309,~4l . $0 100.0 ."_ .. _-

$364,154 ; 13.0%~ 

G2· 2016, 1 Election to·date 
G3 - 2016, Roods Maintenance 

61 

62 

63 



------I-- 1st QUARTER, ~016 -

Actual -----
aUILP.lNG: 

~ ~~~~-~~~'"~ 

e $68,459 
--~---- ._----Tota' Revenu 

, __ Safe.ty 1tDs£e~ ___ $3S~~ 
Unallocated • $9,9~!L 

es 

\0 Reserves 
fRev./f~p; 

To\a' Expens 

Transf.r 
NEro 

$45/363 

$0 

$Z3,Q96 

%of 
Budget Budget 

-_._-
-~,-~--

$200,000 34.2% - ... ~-.-

__ ~~15,991 24.3% --------
_ ~!.ll~ 0.0% ---_ ..... -

$187,796 24.2% ---_.-
$12,204 -100.0% 
$0 lOo.o%' 

2015 

2015 -"-, 
-----
$6:\,158 

!----j36'1l2L 
__ J1PAl64 _ 

$46!871 

$0 

$17;287 
c_~ ,-- .... - ... 

-------.---- --~--,------.---,., 
1st QUARTER! 2016 -.- --~ .-

%of 
Actual . ___ Bu~~ _ Budg_~_ 2015 

-.-~-~-~-~-

LAW: 
-- .-

o\a' Revenue T , jl/385,4!'L _ $t.69_l.-1BL.. 81.8% .$1,346,455 

Crime Control $405,403, $1,692,200 24.0% $417,486 --.. _.- .. ,----- --."---

Other $238 $976 24.4% _ $237_ 

(Ita I EXJl.CIlses ___ $405/641 $1/693,176 24.0% ~g723 ------r 
NET of Rcv./EXp. $979,787 $0 100.0% $928,732 

~-~--~ .. , , .. ~-- . __ .. , 

% Change 

Irom 

--------
" Change 

from 

Prior Year 

----
6.7%_~ 

·3.7% 
--.~ 

__ -1.4% 

-3.2% 

100.0% 
I' il3.6% 

% Chango 

Irol11 

PrlorY··L. 

-----
2.9% 

-2.9% 

0.2% -'---
-2.9% 

-.... -.. -
5.~?£. 

2 



2015 

fund Cont, 

2015 

Ul - increased Development 
U2.- 2016, Munlclpak Insurance Expense Taken In January 

%Chang~ 

from 

3,0% 

%Ch.ngc 

(rom 

Ul 

02 

3 



04/11/2016 03: 07 PI1 
User: NANCY 

CO!·jPARATIVB EAt~NCB SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TO'ANSHIP 

DB: Superior TwP 

GL Number 

'Inl * Assets *** 

,«, "cash" - "«".,,-.,, .,« 

101-000-012.000 
101-000-012.025 
101-000-013.000 
101-000-015.000 
101-000-015.050 
101-000-015.070 
101-00,0-015,080 
101-000-015.090 
101-000-016.000 

Cash 

Accounts Receivable 
101~000-023,OOO 
101-000-024,000 
101-000-025,000 
101-000-026,000 
:L01rOOO~026. 075, 

'101-000"031. 001 
101-000-038.000 

Fund 101 GBNBRAL 

Description 

PETTY CRSH 
REGISTER DRA!?ER ClISH 
CHASB 550S - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING 
BlINK OF A2 8,08 CD - GENERAL 
COMBRICA 68S4 CD - GENERAL 
Flo! 6187 M:, - FIRE INSURANCE WITH!!OLD 
C!!ASE 3801 CD - NM TRAIL 11AINT. 
CO~BRICA 9108 CHKG - CREDIT CABDS 
COMERICA 5286 CHKG - ACCRUED ABSENCES 

1'./1\' - STATE OF mCHlGAN 
AIR - STATE OF 14ICHIGlIN EVIP 
AIR - CABLE FEES AT&T AND COMCl\ST 
AIR - OTHER 
AIR -.C~ARG~S A$OV$ E~$~.P~~N~ING 
A/R - TAXROLL REVENUE 
AIR - COBRA PARTICIPANTS 

Accou~ts Receivable 

Other Assets 
101-000-123.000 
101-000-123.050 

Otl)er Assets 

Due From Other Funds 

PRE-PAID )i:XPENSES msc, 
PREPAID INSURANCE 

101-000-062,000 DUE FROt-! EUILDING FUND 
101-000-063,000 DOS FROM LEGAL DEFENSE FOND 
101-000-065, 000 DUE FROII UTIL 
101-000-066,000 DqE FROM FIRE FUND 
101-000-068.000 DUE FR~{ TAX FUND-COLLECTED TAXES 
101-000-068.050' DUE FR~'! TAX FUND UNOISBURSED INT 
101-000-069,000 DUB FROH PARK FUND 
101-000-070,000 DUE FRO!! PAYROLL FOND 
101-000-072,000 .. DOE FROH TRUST & AGENCY 
101-,000-072.050 DOE FROM 'W\ OVERDRlIY/ ESCRO'fl NONEY 
101-000-074,000 DUE FRO:, STREET LIGHT FUND 

Due From Other Funds 

Total 1\ssets 

*** Liabilities *** 

Accounts Payable 
101-000-201.000 
101-000·208.000 
101-000-290,000 

AlP - VENDORS 
DUE TO OTHERS , 
A/P - CREDIT CARD ACCOUNT 

Accounts payable 

Liabilities-ST 

Liabil1ties-ST 

,Liabi1itieB-LT (under 1 year) 
101-000-267.000 DEFBRRED REVENUE 

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year) 

Liabl1i~ie.-LT (over 1 year) 
101-000-287,001 DEFERRED REVENUE PILOT 

PERIOD 6NDED 
12/31/2014 

100.00 
300,00 

aga,aSQ,Oe 
250,878.17 
325,590.25 

100.00 
30,094,37 
5,000,00 

26,197.66, 

1,537,140.53 

349,406.00 
11,518.00 
54,150,07 
3,000.00 
1,416,72 

'.22'8,930:43 
1,674,71 

650,095,93 

275,00 
17,499,17 

17,76<.17 

824.95 
196,56 

4,126,14 
. 0.00 

161,565.10 
1,000,00 

255.21 
5,000.00 

260.50 
5,000.00 

0.00 

178,228.46 

29,190.75 
5,00 
0,00 

29,195.75 

0.00 

463,881. 45 

463, 8al. 45 

904.77 

Page: 1/)7 

PERIOD ENDED 
12/31/2015 

I 
;~--:'.j 

100.00 I 
300,00 

1,045,290,S9 ' 
251,895.62 
326,3H.50 

100.06 
30,124,48 

4,109.82 
19,594,36 

1,677,818,24 

339,250,00 
11,519,00 
54,325,88 
35,292.28 

0,00 
377; 497,77 

0.00 

817,883,93 

853,60 
15,438.88 

16,292.48 

0,00 
0.00 

15,007.22 
200.91 

'0.00 
115.00 

0.00 
5,000.00 
2,112.24 
2,598,38 

13,111.00 

30,144.75 

2,550,139,.40 

23,915,59 
263,21 

. 632,07 

24,810,87 

0.00 

478,203.72 

478,203,72 

, 1,728.63 

I 



04/11/2016 03:07 Pl·j 
User: NANC~ 

C01~Pl\RATIVE BALANCB SHEET FOIl SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

DB: Superior Twp 

OL Number Description 

Due To Other Funds 
101-000~289. 000 DUE 'i'O PAYROLL Iro»il 

Due To Other Funds 

~otal ~iabilities 

*** Fund Balance *** 

Unassigned 
101-000-390.000 

Unassiqned 

. .~ .. Asaigned 
101-000-390.0:1. 
101-000-390.027 
101-000-390.030 

Assigned 

FUND BALANCE - UNDE8IGNATBD 

FUND BJU,ANCE - NIl TRAILS ~!ArNT. 
FON~ BALANCE - RIGHT OF WA~ . 
FOND BALANCE -' ACCRUED l\llSENCES 

Total rund Balanoe 

Beginning FUnd Balanoe 

Net of Revenues va Expenditures 
Ending Fun~ Balance 
Total. Liabi1iti~s And lru.nd Balanoe 

PERIOD ENDED 
12/31/2014 

47.00 

47.00 

1,963,383.35 

1,963,383.35 

... 
30,D65.11 
8,007.45 

19,584.36 

57,656.92 

2,021 1 040.27 

2,021,040.27 

(131,840.15) 
1,889 / 200.12 
2,383,229.09 

Page, 2/n 

PERIOD ENDED 
12/31/2015 

7,127.49 

7,127.49 

511,870.71 

1,819,849.90 

1,819,849.90 

:i1,4Sd7 
11,345.27 
30,520.58 

69,350.22 

1,889,200.12 

1,889,200.12 

149,058.57 
2,030,258.69 
2,550,139.40 



, 
04/~lJ2016 O~:09 PM REVENUE lllifD EXPENDITDRE REPORT FOR 31Jl?Elu:OR TOWNSHIP Pago~ ~(22 
User: NANCY 

PEPIOD ENDING 12(31(2015 DB: Superio:.r: 'l'wp 

2015 ACTIv:tTY FOR 
YTD ELALlU!la: lIMENDED ll!ON'rR A~ • YTD BALANCE 

GL NUMBER DEsca:tl?TION 12(31(2015 !>ODGET 12(3l!2015 BJ!L!\NCE 12(3112014 

Futtd 101 - GEN:EPAL 
ReVp.llues 
oept ~OO-REVENOB 

g.9.81 ! lOl-000-402~OOO C'ClRI?'SFIT- EEn:L/PP.OPZR!I'Y/:IFl' "l:IDCES 463"OZl~lO 463,,88LOO 230.QO 859«90 227 .. 926.79 
IGI-OOO-4:02~050 l?n..o".l.' ~ TAXES 0.00 0.00 o~OO o~oo .0.00 1 1 .. 755.17 
101-000-403.050 PRIOR YB'ARS I'XE.LQ ?ER.S noE' 31~2S 0.00 0.00 (31.25) 100.00 : 372 .. 26 
101-000~404#OOO TEAl:LER FEES 2,8.96.50 3taOO~Oo ·267~OO 103.50 96.55 ; 3,279.00 
101-000-406.000 PILOT PROGRAM ~S 904.77 1,7i$S~OO . O~OO 860~23 SJ..261 0.00 
101-000-4$:2. 000 CABLE !t'V FRANCBl:SE FEES - COMC2\ST 1-1.8,690:32 142,000.QO 6,690.32 (6r6S!O~32) 10'4.71: 1431'717.69 
lOl-OOO-4S2wOOl CABLE 'l"i1 :E"RANClilSE FEES a'I'6;T 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64,277 _36 
101~OOO-153 .. 000 CABLE TV ~SE FEES - A:r&T 68,593.26 49J'OOO~OO l:',593.26 (~ef593~26) ).39.99 0.00 
lOl-000-S74~OOO S~ATE sRARBD REVENUE 981,180wOO l,039,324.~OO :28;.,g,66~33 SS~~44~OO 94.4.:1 997, 67Jr~ 00 
101-000-5"14~OSO S'rA'TE RSIlmORSEMENZOS :roR ROWS O~OO O~OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 S,007~4S 

101-000-575~000 STATE ~N'r FOa ROWS 6r 900 .. S0 8,800.00 o~oo ~,899 .. 20 78.4.2 0.00 
~Ol-000-576_000 STATE E"I1IP DI$TlUBOTION 34,559 .. 00 23,041.00 1J ... 518.00 (ll .. 518~00) 1~9 .99 17,277.00 
101-000-605.000 ORDl::J!I'ANeE VIOLATION :KfiI.'MS~S 77S~00 2/000.00 . 0.00 1,225 .. 00 3'8.751 2,582~7i$. 

101-000-606.000 BLIGHT REVENUE 13;157.2$ 0.00 l.3,~S7.28 (13,157.29) lOO.OO: 156~6( 
101-000-601.000 PLANNING ~XNXSTRATION FEES 973.00 l,100~00 (31.00) 1.27 .. 00 aB.45 , 1 .. 260 • .94 
101-000-607.040 MIse E'LlmNlNG J?ETITIONS, FEES, ETC "0 .. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00, 3,1.50.00 
101-000-607.085 RE::r.:M .. ME.E"XINGS .. COtJR'1', 'NOflCES, ETC~ O~oo 0.00 o~oo o~OO o.ooi 1 .. 110.00 
101-000-60$.000 PLANNING DBF~ FEES 4,602~50 4,.800~00 (57.50) 197 .50 9'5.89 i 0.00 
101-000-609.000 ACCOUNTING REIMBURSEMENT ~ 0 .. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00: 18 .. 033.31 
101.-o00-609~050 SDILDING :E'OND CONTlUBOTION lU.'VEN'OE 0.00 0.00 O~OO 0.00 0.00; 21 .. 32:3.89 
101-000--611.000 MEETINGS.. COORT REIMJ3'C'RSEMEN:r REVENIJ 425~00 500.00 0.00 7S.00 85.00, 0.00 
101-000-626.000 S~ TAX CO:r:.t.ECTION FEES 30,.205.00 30,065.00 0.00 (140.00) 1~~:~~j 30 .. 065.00 
101..000-630.000 SOLIn 'WAST'S R.E:VENUE 2,937.35 3,200.00 165.00 262.65 3,003.00 
1.01.-000-630.001 REC'(CL:rNG EDUCATION BEVENOE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .. 00 o"OOi 433.87 
101-000-631.000 RECYc.::t:i.'I:NG EDUCAXXQN m;v:e;N'OE . 326.75 1,000~00 0'.00 673 .. 25 32-6$, O~OO 

101..000-6"'.000 !N'l'EREST ON ~ERVES INCOME 754.36 0.00 754.36 (754.361 100.00; 0.00 
101-000-664.000 INTEREST 1,017.53 0.00 :1,017,46 (lr017 .. 53) 100~00l 0.00 
101-000-664.050 .INTEREST ON RESERVES 0.00 .0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00, 1 .. 4:22.58 
101-000-66 •• 075 'J."AX CO:r..:r.E:C'I'ION INTE'RElST . 260.52 0.00 115~00 (260.52) 100.00. 1,560.68 
101.;:.000-664.085 DELIQUENT INTEREST &. l?E.ID\LTIl"'.s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00· 424.40 
101-000-665.000 TZlX COLLECTION tNcO$ 1,045.00 1,000.00 0.00 (45.00) 104.501 OMoo 
101-000-671. 000 M!S~OOS J:NCOME 0~00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00, 1,078.48 
101-000-671.002 .ElEALTR XNSUR EM2L0YEE ADMm FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00' 31.85 
101-000-671.050 PENSION/RCSP /INSUR. REFONDS 446~92 0.00 O~oo (446.92) 100.00~ 0.00 
101-000-671.075- INSUR :REIMBURSEMENTS/DIVIDENDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 o~OO 0.00: 43S~64 

~O~-oOO-672.000 MEDICAL l:NSUl:U!.NCE/COBBA :rN~ 47.10 0 • .00 O~OO -(47.10) 100.001 28Lll 
~0I-000-673. 000 :;mSORANCE REIMBURSEM:ENTS INCOME 867.14. 0_00 0.00 (867 .1'4) 100 .. OOi 0.00 
101-000-673 .. 075 CELL TOWER :REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.001 23,075.50 
101..000-674.000 CELL TOWER~ 24,667.74 20,669.00 2 f OS2.47 0.26 100.00; , 

400~00 

101-000-675.000 DE:LIQUENT W/S BILLS ADMIN n:E l:NCOME 5,160.00 6rOOO~OO 0.00 840.00 86~00' 0.00 
101-000-695.033 pl:LQ WATER SJ:LLS AllMIl!1 FEE 0.00 0.00, 0.00 0.00 . 0.00' 5 t 100.00 
101-000-695.076 C'l'AP GRANT - DI>mORO SIGN1\GE 5,000.00 5 1 000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00; O~OO 
101-000-69$.000 ~ISCELLANEOUS INCOME 1,187.24 250.,00 -1,112.24. (937.24" n4.90~ O~OO 

~ct:aJ. Dept OOO-REI/llNUE 1,800,632.43 1,810,3.94.00 ~5rOaO~22. 99.46: 1,579,2.;t.9.37 

roTAL Revenues 1,800,63:2.43 1,810,3.94.'00 S5,OSO~2:2 9 1 761.57 .99.4ot 
1 l,579 J ::H9.37 

Expenditure'S 
Dept 101-~OWNSHI~ BOARD 
101-101-700.000 -BOARD OF TRUSTEES SAL?.B.Y 5 t 875.47 6,OOO.i10 875.07 124~53 97.92' 0.00 
101-101-701.000 OTHER BOARD/~SSION St\LAlUES 2 r 325.00 2,500.00 135.00 175'.00 $13.00: 0.00 
101-101-702.000 SALARIES BOARD OF TRUS~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O~OO; 6,289.45 

r 
----,~" 

.. ~---"--- _~ __ I , 



04/11/2016 03:09 PM 
:REVENoE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR S1Jl?:E'JUOR TOWNSHIP 

Pag<:ll: 02/22 User: NANCY 
DB: Superior ~ PEalOD ENDING l2/31/2015 

2015 ACTIVI'r.i FO'R 
XTD BALI!.NCE l\Ml'lNDED MONXa A~E :Ii; BDGT Y'l'D W-\r J\.NCE; I GL ·NUMBEF. DESClU:PTION 12/31/2015 BlJOGBT 12J31/2:015 =JlNCE tlSED\ 12/31/2014 I , Fond 101 GEl9EAAL , 

I ~di.tu...-es 

O~OO ; I 
lOl~lOl~702~OO7 S~ SENIOR l\D!:4IN ASSIST 0.00 O~OO 0.00 O~OO 21,0115.44 101-101-702.050 SALA.Fa RECEl?TJ;ONJ:ST / SECEET1I.R'X' O~CO 0 .. 00 O~OO 0.00 o~OO ~ 4,796.25 

I 
101-101-71.:i .. aDO fiCA 0.00 O.OQ 0.00 0.00 0.00 t 487 ~ 74 101-101-715.007 SOC SEC SE:NIOR ASSIS'J:'Alo.I""T O~OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 1,625.10 101-101-715.050 SOC SEC RECEFXIONIST/SEC~ 0.00 0.00 O~ 00 0.00 0*00 f 359.61 

I 
1(}1-101.-716~OOO LIFE INSURANCE BOARD M!iHBEBS 0.00 OwDO O~OO 0.00 o~oo : 514~aO 101-101-716.007 .FIEiffiTff/LrFE INSUR SENIOR ASSIST~T 0_00 0.,00 O~OO 0.00 o ~ 00 ~ 3,.929~45 I 101-101-716.050 HEALTH :rNSUB. RECEFTIQNIST !SECRETARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OwOQ 1 1/54.3~50 I 101-101-116.051 RBT:rRE HEP..LTB S~ 0.00 o~oo 0.00 0.00 0~00 : 21.0.00 i 101-101-716~052 RETI.RE ~Tll SENIOR. ASSIS~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q~OO ! 662.28 ~Ol-101-716.075 BSA AI:.l'.M.:!;NIST~ON FEES 0.00 0·90 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 282.00 I ·101-101-71.7.007 TAXB BEN'EE'ITS S:sm:OR ASSIsnN'l' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 1,733.01 I 
101-101-718.000 PENSION BOARD OF 'l'RtlSTEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 322.26 101-101-718.007 PENSION SENIOR ASSIS'l'AlIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 2,353.73 , 101-101-118.050 PENSION RECEPTION;.tST/SECRBTARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 319.52 I 101-101-719.000 MESC tJNEMl?LOYMBNT BE1i!EFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 7 r 142.93 I 101-101-727.000 OE'FICE Stt?l:'LIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O~OO ; 5,,120.12 101-101-727.050 ?OSTlMaE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 9 .. 989.14 101-101-801.000 J:ROFESSIONAI. SERVICES - 0'J:.:a.ER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 2 .. 810.85 101-101-801. 050 PlIDFF.SSl:Ol:rnL SERVICES-OT:a.El::. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 12t 453.00 101-101-850.000 TELECOMMONICA'l'ION'S 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : $(152.66 101-101~B51.000 mSU'ru!..NCE &. BONDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 t 13/ 505.79 101-101-960.000 'r.RANS:e'OlU.'AXION 0.00 1.00.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 ' 4.t091.~67 101-101-900~000 :e'RINTJ:NG .& PUSLISlD:NG O~OO 0 • .00 0.00 O~OO 0.00 ; 5 r 6'40.35 101-101-900~O25 PlUNTING FOR :RES1lLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00 . 6.32 101-101-900 .. 050 pl?.INT & PO:eLl:SR-NEWS::t.ETTER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.001 5,,767.4.0 101-101-930.000 REPAIR .& ~IN'l'ENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o .. 00 ~ 5 .. 585.58 101-101-9S4~00O EQUIPMENT RENTA'L 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 5,347.23 101~101-SS8~000 MEMBERsHIPS &. DUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .. 00 0.00 11,312.62 i 101.-101-963.000 BJ'OO{ FttS &. CE:lUtGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1r:969.47 101-101-980.000 EQtJIRMBNT OVER $5,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,6'75.00 I 101-101-:980.050 EQ'Ol:J?ME:NT UNDER SSt 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,!25:00 I 

I , Total Dept: 101-TOWNSHIP BOARD 8,200~4'7 84 600.00 95.35 151 .. 504..37 I 
I Dept 102-ApMINISTRATION 

13/177.6:2 13,177.00 1;464.18 
I 

101-102-702",000 Sl\LlllW:S 
(O.62J 100.00 0.00 101-102-710.000 TBAIJmiG 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 101-102-717.01)0 l'ax:ru:n.E BENEE'ITS 1,128.30 1/129~00 0.00 0.70 99.94 0.00 I 

I 
101-102-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4, 013~62 4,,000.00 819.27 11a.62) 100.47 0.00 . 

I 

101-102-728.000 POSTAGE 11,521.:94 14,,000.00 , ·963.70 2,478.06' 82.30 0 .. 00 101-102-777.000 CE:ME'.rAR.Y UPKEEP DONATION 1~500.00 '2,500.00 l y500.00 1/000.00 60.00 0.00 101-102-800.000 PB.oFl"~SIOW\L SERVl:CES - ATT01;tNE):'S 16~517.95 15 , 000.00 5,414 .. 45 (1 / 517.95) 110.12 0.00 I 
101-102-801.000 PROF.SSSIQNAL SERVICES - OTHER 18,257.57 19,000.00 213.45 742.4.3 96'.09 0.00 10'1-102-8:02.000 ·PROFESSIONAL SERVl:CZS - COMPUTER. .REI. 16,611..50 Hi,OOO.OO ;1.,038.75 (611.50) 103.82 O~OO I 
101-102-850 .. 000 TELECOM!:1qNlCATIONS 5,313.44 5,000.00 437.51 (318.44) 106.37 0.00 101-102-951. 000 DTstr.RANCE " BONDS 11/ l.32.98 15$,000.00 ;901 • .97 3$S6f~02 74 .. 22 0.00 I lOl-102-8'0.000 T~SPOR!rATION 3,254.8l 3,500.00 278.81 245.19 92.99 0.00 

I 
1()1-102-S61 .. 000 MEnLS &. LOOOING 378.05 800.00 0.00 421.95 47.26 0.00 101-102-BS5.000 BAD DEBT 4,416'.72 41411.00 0.00 0~28 99.99 0.00 101-102-900 ..(100 E~G Ii PUBLISHING 1,59'7.81 8,500.00 28.8a 902.19 89 .. 39 0.00 

I 
101-102-S30.000 REPAIR. &; ~CE 11689.41 3,000.00 0.00 1/31Q~59 56.31 0.00 I 101-102-S4.0.000 OTHER Ft1.ND CONTRIBUTIONS (2 / 469.44.) (2,400.00} : (135.10) a9.~4 103.7:3 0.00 , 101-102-.952.000 nSILANTI MEnlos aN WHEE:t.S 2/150~OO 2,150.00 0.00 0.00 100~OO O~OO I 101~102-951.000 EQ(J:tl?ME'NT ~ 3 .. 146.18 5,000.00 621. 09 1,853.S2 02.92 0.00 I 

I , 
II 



04/11/2016 03:09 PM REI1ElimJ< .!\1m EXl?E.'IDIT1JRE REPORT FQB. SUEERIOR TOliNSl!IP page! 3/22 
User: ~CY 
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2015 

2015 Fl,CTI:VI'rY FOR 
:iTD 'BALANCE AMENDED MONTa. 1\.v;ruLAnL'S % BDGTi nD~E 

GI. NllI!llEa DBSCRIP'fiON 12/31/2015 BUDGET 12/3112015 05);1): 12/.31/2014 

Pt:md 101 - GENERlU. 
EXpeod:itul::es 
101-102-958.000 1:1EMnERSlUPS Ii DUES 9 1 689.89 12 t OOO.OO 0.00 21 sio.l1 80.15 0.00 
101-102-963.000 BImK FEES $; CHARGES 328.21 1,400.00 261.21 1,011.79 23..44 , 0.00 
101.-102-985.000 TAX ~GEBACKS 234.54 5,,000.00 230~OO 4( 765.46 4.69 : 0.00 
101-102-999.000 MISC:sLLromOUS EXPENSE: 2,6S0~al 2 ... 952.00 0.00 SOLIS 89~aO ' 0.00 . , 

1 

Total. Oept lO.2-AD1l!l.INIS'XPMION 132t23l.~91 151,625.00 14,038.17 19~393_09 37 ~21 1 0.00 

Dept 171-TOWNSHIr SUPERvXSOR 
101-171-700.000 SUPERVISOR SALARY 73r351~34 78 ... 352.00 a .• :705~ 76 0.16 lOO~OO i 0.00 
101-171-702.000 'l'OWliSBI:P SUPERV:ISOR ~ 0_00 0.00 • 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 73 ... 252."'10 
101-111-115~000 FI~ 0.00 0 .. 00 0.00 0.00 0,,00 : 6,233.'81 
101-171-11iS .. OOO HElILTB/LIFE I.NSOR SUPERVISOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 2,162~5o 

101-171-116~001 TOWNSHIP SOPERVISOA 'RETlItE :HF.ALTB: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 1r 680~OO, 
101-171-117~00O ~smP SUPERVISOR TAXS BSNEn'1'$ 9,445.78 9,1.60.00 SSSA2 (285.18) ~03~12 : 9,700.52 
101-171-718.000 TOWNSBIP SUPERVISOR li'ENS:tON 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 , 5 t 904.10 
101-171.-727.000 OFFICE S'OPPLUS 51.00 100_00 0.00 43_00 57.00 0.00 

Total. Dept 171 ~TOWNSliIP SUPERVISOR 97{8S4.62 9,59~.18 (242.62) 100.28 1 98,933 .. 33 , , 
Dept 191-EtECTlqNS 

0.00 101-191-702 .. 000 SALl\RIES .. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 470.50 
101-1.91-703.000 CONTRACT SERv:ICES 36.00 1,000.00 36.00 96(.00 3.60 ' i 15,912 .. $0 
101-191-715.000 FICA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 35.99 
101.-191-727 .. 000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 • 249.99 
101-191-727~OSO POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O~OO ! 1,000.00 
101-191-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 210.61 1,000.00 210.61 789.39 21 .. 06 : 5.334.43 
101 ~191-S0L.000 PRQfl,;SSIoNAL SEaV:ICES - O'l'~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 403~75 

101-191-962.000 PRECINCT RENT O~OO 0.00 0.00 -o~OO 0.00 ; 700.00 
101-191-900 .. 000 l?1:U:mING « POBLISBIliIG O~OO 0.00 O~OO 0.00 0.00 ' ll$.45 

Total Dept 191-ELSCTIONS 246 .. 61 3,,000.00 246. 6~ 2,753.39 8,22l 211 .. 232.61 

Dept 201-ACOOUNTIliIG 
101-:201-702~000 SALMaES S6,790~7l 56,791.00 6t310~Oa 0.29 ~O:O.OO. 181 04.4.30 
101-201-702.050 ACT/RR ASSISTANT SAL2\:B.'Y 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 lLOQ; 36,409.95 
101-201-710~OOO TRiUNING O.QO 500.00 0.00 500.00 0_00 412.00 
101-20:t-71S~OOO FICA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 '0.00 1,586 .. 90 
101-201-715~075 AC'l'/.mt P.SSISTAN'l.' soC SEC 0.00 0.00 O~OO 0.00 O~OO 2t729~S2 

101-201-71 •• 000 ACCOON"r1!NT REl\!.Ta/LInl mSUR 0.00 0.00 O.~O 0.00 :0;00 1,439 .. 92 
101-201-716.001 ACCOUNTANT RETIRE E:E1\.LT:El 0.00 0.00 O~OO 0.00 0.00 516.54 
101-201-716.050 AC~JBR ASS~STANT HEALTB/LlFE INsrna 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 15t S70A2 
101-201-716.051 AC~/HRP.SSISTANT ~TI~ HEALTH {l.00 O~OO 0.00 0.00 0.00; l,470.00 
101-201-717.000 TAXABLE BENEFITS 3,141.03 3,096.00 49 .. 14 {45.03} 10~_4S l 5,2:13.75 
101-201~718 ~ 000 ACCOUNTANT PENSION 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00 O~OO; 2,027.tU 
101-201-718.050 nsS'l'/PEPUTY PENSION 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 i 2,90 ... 70 
101-201-727 .. 000 OFFICE: SUPPLIES 763.28 700~OO 0.00 (63.2a) 1.09.0t} 0.00 
101-201-740.000 OPJ::lt8.TING S1Jl?PLI.ES 0_00 O~OO . 0_00 0_00 O~OO 733_35 
101-201-9<0.000 OTHER FUND CONTB-TB'OTIONS (18,880_45) (22,OOO.OO} (1',486.58) (3,119.55) 85.~2: 0.00 , , 

Total Dept 201-ACCOUNTING 4.1fa:14~S7 39,087_00 '4:,.872 .. 64 "-{2 r727 .. 57) 106. 9S 1 S!1,3!16~4,6 

Dept 209-P.SS£SSOR 

rr--~~ 



04/11/2016 03:09 ~M 
User: NANCY 
DB! Superior Twp 

RlSVENUE !AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUJ?ERIOR TOWNSa:tE' 

PERIOD ENDING 12/3~/2015 

GL NUM!lE!.< 

FUnd 101 - GENERAL 
F.x:pendi.. tures 
101-20.9-702.000 
101-209-702.050 
101-209-702.075 
101-209-703 .. 000 
101-209-710.000 
101-209-715.000 
101-209-715.050 
101-209-715.075 
101-20.9-71'6.000 
lOl-209-716.001 
1.01-209-716.050 
101-209-716.051 
101-209-716 .. 055 
101-209-716.'076 
101-209-717.000 
101-209-718.000 
101-209-718.050 
1Q1-209-718.075 
101-209-727.000 
101-209-740.000 
101-209-850.000 
101-209-860.000 
101-209-860.050 
101-209-861. 000 
101-209-958.000 

DESCR:IP'l'J:ON 

S=ES 
ASSISTAN'r ASSESSOR SAL.1UtY' 
FIELO UPRlUSBR SA:L~ 
CONTRACT SERVICES 
TJ;UcrNING 
FICA 
ASSI$~ ASSESSOR SOC SEC 
F:I.EI.D APPPJI$IER SOC 
SS"""" ASSESSOR "",,,,,"'!!I,,,,,, 
Snn::QR ASSESSOR RET::";';"";;;":;;;;iLii.: 
~SISTANT ASSESSOR ~ 

ASSIS';tAN'f ASSESS. ~OR~~~~~~:~ FIELD Al:1'RAI:SER. :: 
F'IEJ.D A?PBAXSSR 
~ amEnTS 
SENIOR ASSESSOR. PENSION 
ASSIs:NIN'l' ASSESSOR 1?DSION 
FlB:LD APPRAISER 1?BNSION 
OF!"l:CE SU1?PLIES 
OPERA~ING SUPPLIES 
TELECQMM1JNl:CATIONS 
TJ;UUifSPOR:I:ATION 
lo:m.ALS" LODGJ:NG, PABKING" E'I'C. 
ME1)LS &. LODGtNG 
Mli'mmERSl:U?S « DOES 

Total. Dept 209.-ASSESSOR 

Dept 210-~TORNEYS 
101-210-801.050 PRO~SI~AL SERVICES-OTHER 

~otal Dept 210-ATTOBNEYS 

Dept 2J.5-cLEBK 
101.-215-700.000 
101-21.5-702.000 
101-215-702.,050 
101-215-707.000 
101-215-715~OOO 

101-215-715.050 
101.-215-715.075 
101-21.5-71.6.000 
101-215-71.6.001 
1.01.-215-717.000 
101-215-7J.8~000 

~ota:t Dept 21.S-cI.ERK 

CLEIU': SlW\RY 
SJlLARIES 
CLERKTS OFFICE ADMIN ASSISTANT SnLAR 
DEPU'l"Y C!..EBK SJU,lU\Y 
FICA 
CLERK'S OFFICE ADMIN ASSIST SOC SEC 
DEPUTY cr.ERI< soc SEC = IlE>J:;TIVLIFS INSlJRl\NCE 
CLE.lU( RETIRE HEALTH 
~LE 'SENEFlTS 
cr.BRK PRNSION 

Dept 247-BQ11.RD pF :a.EV"J:EW 
101-247-702.000 SJI.I..1UUES 
101-247-703.000 ~CT S~VICES 
101-247-71S~OOO FICA 

YTD :BAIJU'IlCB: 
12/31/2.015 

120,384.57 
0.00 
0.00 

74.8.95 
0.00 
o~oo 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12,,207.75 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1#150.68 
0.00 

483.g8 
46.55 
o~oo 

6S7.92 
665.00 

136,345.20 

0.00 

0.00 

70,790.49 
3 .. 91)6.19 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

9,,376.66 
0.00 

84,073 .. 34 

0.00 
·0.00 
·0.00 

2015 

A"'''"DED 
BUDGET 

123,222.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,500".00 
2,500.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.0.0 
0.00 
0.00 
0.0,0 

14 t 739.0.0 
0.00 
0 .. 00 
0.00 

1rOOO~(l0 

0.00 
SOO~OO 
600.00 

0.00 
500.00 
300 .. 00 

145,,861.00 

0.00 

0.00 

70r790~00 
4,.-467.00 

0.00 
O~OO 
0.00 
o~oo 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

9,094..00 
0.00 

84,,351.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

AC'l'IVln FOR 
MONTEr 

12/3112015 

12 ... 394._68 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(950.75) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o~oo 

0.00 
)'/330 .. 3';' 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

631.97 
0.00 

40_08 
0.00 
0.00 

204.54 
0.00 

1.3 ... 650.86 

0.00 

0.00 

1,,865.61 
306.43 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

880.74 
o~oo 

9,052.78 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

r 
.-- ----, .. ,._-- -rr---

A~I2 

BALANCE 

'2:,837 A3 
0.00 
0.00 

1 / 151-.05 
2,500.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,531 .. 25 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(150.68) 
0.00 

16.12 
553.45 

O~OO 
(157.S2) 
(365.00) 

9~5J.5_80 

0.00 

0.00 

(0.'9) 
560.8~ 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.06 
0.00 
0.00 

(282.66) 
0.00 

277.66 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

page:; 4/22 

%: BOOT: 
USB!) 

97'.70 
0_.00 
0 .. 00 

Zg.96 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

82.83 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

115.07 
0.00 

96.78 
7.76 
0~00 

13LS6 
221.67 

93.48 

0.00 : 

o~oo ; 

).00.00 : 
87 .. 45 ; 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
U.OO 

1.03_11 
0 .. 00 

g.1L 67 i 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

nD 2A.t.ANCE 
12131/2014 

74 .. 931.96 
14,,222..72 
36,692.50 

0.00 
2~117_00 

6 1 390.86 
1,0G7.12 
2" 75L54 
3 1 198A4 
1,680.00 

~0"a47.66 

84.0.00 
19,010.28 

1,680.00 
10,04.2.79 

5 1 670.98 
1 .. 303.4.6 
3,052.52 

0.00 
2,021.83 
480~96 

26.96 
283.29 

0.00 
443.00 

198{755.87 

9,177.54 

9" 177 .. 54 

0.00 
66,,183.00 
4J"320~07 

512.05 
5,673.60 

330.49 
39.11 

~,20~.46 

1 .. 680~OO 
g. .. 301.84 
S,,4.44~36 

94,692.0.IJ 

135.00 
1 1 4.40.00 

10.32 

'j 
I 



04/11/2016 03:09 PM REI7ENUE AND EXl1ENllITUBE REPORT ~ SUPERIOR TOWNSl'IJ? Paqo:i 5/22 
User: NANCY 
DB! So.pexim: Twp PERIOD ENDING lZ/31/2015 

2015 ACTIvIT.( roB. 
YTD :a:AI..ANtt """,",ED """"" A~LE % ;eDGTl YTD BALANCE 

GL N1Jli!B:RR DESClUPn:ON :1.2/31/2015 ,,,JljGE~ 12131/201,5 "lW!.NCE USED: 12/3112014 

li\m.d 101 GBNER1'.L 
Expendl.tures 
Total Popt 24.i-BOlUID OF BEVI'Eo'W 0.00 0.00 O~OO 0.00 O~OO 1,585.32 

Dept 253-T~SRIP TREASUReR 
101-253-700.000 "lREASURER SALARY 70/790~49 70,790.0,0 7",a65.61 {O.49J lO(LOQ 0.00 
101-253-702.000 ~ 5S,077.S5 56,156.00 6,25BA5 78.15. SS.81 5t),1B3.00 
101-253-702~O50 DEFOTY 'l.'.'.Il:SASURER. S~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,022.35 
101-253-702.055 TREASOSEB/ S ASSISTANT ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,265.35 
101-253-110.000 Tlll'INUlG 0.00 500.00 0.00 500~OO 0.00 61JLOO 
101-253-71S~OOO FICA 0.00 0.00 0.00 O~OO 0.00 5,,41L57 
101-253-715 .. 050 DE..'PUT'Y 'l'REl\.S'lJ'RER SOC SEC 0.00 0.00 0.00 O~OO 0.00 2L407.00 
101-253-715 .. 055 l.'REAS ASSIST SOCIAL SEC 0.00 O~Ob 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,819.02 
101-253-716.000 TREASUR€B. ~m/LI.rg INSURANCE O~OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,4.21.08 
101-253-716~001 TREASORER RET:CR~ .lIE::t\L'l'B CARE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1°,680_00 
101-253-716~050 DEPlJTY TREAS REALm/LIFE !NstJRANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,585.8:3 
101-253-716~051: DEl?OTY RETIREMENT m:1U..TH 0.00 0.00 0.00 O~OO 0.00 1,260.00 
101-.253-716.055 T1tE:ASURER t S ASSIST.i7l1i/T BEALTlI/L:I:E'E lJi 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12 .. 972.39 
101-2.53-716.076 TRS:P..SURER.· S ASS~ RETll'tS 1I'.'BAI.'.t'Il o~oo O~OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 11'120.00 
101-253.-.;717_000 TAXru3LE :BEN:E:i'l:TS 11,056_013 1.0,,800.00 . ,969.48 (256.081 102.37 $r 752 .2B 
101-253-711.050 DEptYfi ~ TlIXB BENEFr.1'S 0.00 0.00 O~OO 0.00 0.00 3,,017.~1 
101-253-71g~OOO TREASURER l?ENSION 0.00 0.0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 5",3:34.32 
101-253-718~O50 DEPlJ'l'Y ~ PENSION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .. 00 0.00 .2 r 81l2.23 
101-253-'"7113.055 TREASUREl;\. ASSISTANT PENSION 0.00 0.0.0 0.00 0_00 0.00 1 .. 080.01l 
101-253-727.000 OFFlCE SUPPLl;E$ 942.59 1,OOO~OO 3~.28 57.41 94.26 0.00 
101':"253-740.000 OPBRAT:tNG SUPPLIES l!LOO 1,019.00 CI:, 000 .001 1 .. 000.0.0 1.B6 15"",353.30 
101-253-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 2,316.00 3 r OOO.OO 864.00 682 _00 77.27 O~OO 

1'01-253-94.0.000 0'l'EER ".E1JND· CON'l'RJ:BU'1'IONS (600.00l {GOO.OO) 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 

. Total. Dept 253-'rOWNSlUP TREASURER 142,604.01 14.4 .. 665.00 2~'O60.99 98.58 1e3 r 14.5.4.7 

Dept 258-coMl>UTER. ~V'ICE SOl?PO'B:T 
101-258-702.000 SALAR~ TECHNOLOGY ADMIIltrSTRAroR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 956.74 
101-258-715_000 flCA '0.'00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7L71 
101-258-740~00O. OPEli:ATING SUPPLIES/SMALL BQIJ:I.PMEN'l' 0.00 0.00 '0.00 0.00 0.0'0 89.95 
101-25B-801.000 proFESSIONAL SERVICES 0'I!lIEl'. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,791-75 
101-258-980.000 EQUIPMENX OVER $5,000 0.00 0..00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,7.58.03 

. Total. Dept 25S-COMPOTER SERVICE S01?PORT 0.00 0.00 O~OO O~OO 0.00 27,1.158 •18 

Dept: 2$S-:aUILDINGS $: GROONDS 
101-265-702.000 S=ES 15,080.00 15 .. 663.00 1,740",00 583.0.0 96.28 14.,643.20 
101~265-7'02.a20 SFAOTIFICATION 'WAGES 0.'0'0 0.00 0.00 0.0.0 0.00 3 1 880.37 
101-265-703.000 CONTRACT SERVZCSS 11 1 120.00 12,,000.00 1, .... 350.0'0 BBO.OO S2 .. 67 3,,412.00 
101-265-715.000 FICA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,,14.2.61 
101-26.5-715.099 BEAUTIFICATION FICA 0.00 0.00 0·.00 0.00 0.00 296.84 
101-26S-717.000 T~ Bl3N:EFJ:TS 301.60 313.00 OwOO 11.<0 96.36 292~86 
101-265-11S.000 PBNSION BUILD MAtT C~oa 0.00 O~OO 0.00 0.00 0 .. 00 11'493~60 
101-2iiS-7(0.OOO OP~ING SUPPL~ES 4,078.94- 61'000 .. 00 273.73 1 t 921.06 01.98 5,213.01 
101-265-860.000 TRANSPOIcrA'rION 0.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 16.80 
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES 9/6S3~22 11,000 .. 00 94~. 65 1 / 34.6.78 $7.76 8,726.39 
101-265-920.050 • InUI'l'IES-STREET LIGaTING O~OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,276.46 
10l-265-5120.075 DRAINS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10 .. 380.91 
1'01-265-930.000 REPAJ::ll:. ,.. ~CE 27 .. 000~$3 28,000.00 770.83 5199.17 96A3 27/937*33 
101-265-930 _ 050 Sl'.RB$'1' BEAUTIFICATION 0.00 0 .. 00 0.00 0.00 G.OO 131'tS77~72 

-- -- .---,--------
------------_._--,,--------- "-----"'-T--~~ 



1 
04/11/2016 03,O9'~ :;tEVENlIE AND EXl?ENDITORE BEPORT 'FOR SUPERIOR TO\INSBIl? Page:t :6122 
User: NJrnCY 
D:B! S'Uperi9J:: Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2015 

2015 AC'l'rvITY FOR 
YTD .BALANCE l\MENDED MONTH AVAILl1JlLE t J;DG'l' i nD' l31\Ll\lIc:e: 

GL NUMBER DESCB.I:.P'TIQN 12/31/2015 12/31/2015 BALllNCE USED' 12/3112014 

Fund 101 - GE.NEruU. 
Expendit1,U;es 
101-265-940 ~OOO OT:a:E:R FOND CONTR!BU'l'!OOS {8,794.82) (7,,200.00) (44L8.9) lt5$4~e:2 122.2.5 0.00 
1.01-265-976.000 BOn.DING nu?R~S 29,468.08 :30 .. 000.00 0'.00 531.92 98.23 2,000.00 

Total Dept 265-BuILDJ:NG:s & GROONDS 87,907.85 95,976.00 4.~37~32 9 .. 068.15 91:59 97,390.10 

Dept 266-SPECIAL FRoJECTS 
101 ..... 2.66-947,,0'00 MASTER PL1!.ll RSiTISIONS 2,340~OO 5,751.00 0.00 3,.411.00 4(1:.69 i 8,,890~OQ 

101-26$-947 .002 ORDI'N'ANCl: CClMPILAl'ION 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 {LOO ' 0.00 
101-266-947.01.8. li'ORCE!2\.SE 'I'~ SAliS PROP~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00 29 .. O~6_64. • 
101-266-950.000 TOWN HALL LOT REPAv:mG 11 SIGNAb""E 64 r 34Q.OO 70,000.00 0.00 5,660 .. 00 91,.91 0.00 
101-266-959~000 904..5 MACAR'rRUR. 22 .. 397 ~"l.5 0.00 233.4.7 {222397~45) 100.00 0.00 
101-266-962.000 SPECJ:.M. P~S MISCEI.J,ANEQUS 5 .. 119.17 0.00 964.18 (5 .. 119.17) 100_00 0.00 
101-266-970.000 :W::SCELLAN:e:otJS 500.00 0.00 O~OO (500.00) 10Q..00 0.00 

Total Dept 266-S~~IAL PROJECTS 94,696.62 S5 1 b5::l.00 20.1 197.65 (8r945~62} 110.43 37 .. 906.64 

Dept Z77-cwETERY 
101-277-777_000 CEMEnRY UPKEEP DO~IOO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 

Xo~~ Dept 277-~TEBX 0.00 0.00 O~OO 0.00 0.00 .1/ 500.00 

Dept 27S-oRD~ ENFOltCEMEN'r 
.101-278-702.000 SALAR:U:$ 40,553 .. 32 40,804.00 4,566.42 250 .. 68 99.39 0.00 
101-278-702.0:33 SALAR'l O,B,D.:mANCE OFFJ:CER. O~OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,562.53 
101-278-702.08S S1i.l'.>A'RY ZONING OFFICIAL 0.00 O.OU O~OO 0.00 0.00 7 .. 030.66 
101-278-703 .. 000 C~ SE:wICES 950.00 1,500.00 0 .. 00 550.00 53.33 10 .. 195.00 
101-27$'-715.033 SOC sse ORDINANCE ott:r:CER 0 .. 00 0.0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 768.43 
101-278-715 .. 089 SOC SEC ZONJ:NG oFF;tCER 0 .. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 469.36 
101-278-717.000 'rAXABLE BENEFITS 1,,390.72 1,430~O:O 9~OO 39~2S 97.25 O~OO 

101-278-717.075 ORO OFFrCER '1AXB :BENEFIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 482,,30 
101-278-718.088 PENSION ZONrNG OFFICER OrOO O~OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 764.04 
101-278-74.0~OOO OPERATING StlJ.>l?'lllES 1J 751~2S 1 .. 300.00 ' 6.78 {151.28) 1.34.71 59.24 
101-278-860.000 MILEAGE OR:Dl::NAN'CE OFE'ICsa 3,497~7S 3 J500.00 347 .sa 2.22 99.94 1,156~80 

101-278-953.000 . BLIGHT ENFORCEMENT 6,118~49 12 .. 500.00 0.00 6 .. 391.51 49.95 0:00 

Total DoJ/t 27B-GRDnllIl/Cl;; ENFORCEMENT 54,261.59 Sl, 03'1-00 4 .. 930.08 6,772.41 88.90 31,688.36 

Dept 410-PI.J\NNl:NG D£l?~ 
101-410-701.000 COMMISSION SAIJlJ.UES 3,44.5.00 2 .. 800.00 . 500.00 (615.00) 123.04 , 0.00 
101-410-/02.000 $ALlUlIES 13,9.9.9.95 1.3,l77.00 1 .. ·164.18 (722.95) 105.49 : 3,850",00 
101-410-702~O50 PIJ:\N ADMIN SALARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 11 .. 676~37 
101-410-710.000 TRAINING 575 .. 00 600.00 0.00 25.00 95_83 • 0.00 
101-4.10-715_000 FICA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .. 00 ; 292.62 
101.-110-715.050 PLAN ADMIN SOC SEC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0.00 ' 1,603.13 
101-UO-716.050 PIAN ADMIN BEALTli/1.IFE J:NSUB. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ;: 3 .. 929.11 
101-410-716.053: PLAN ADMIN RET:tR:e ~'1'R 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.pO 0.00 443.32 
101-410-717.000 2AX:Al3LE BENEFITS 1,,128.29 1,141.00 0.00 12.71 98.B9 0.00 
101.-410-71.7.050 TAXABLE BEN$FrTS o~oo 0.00 0.00 O~OO O~OO G09.0e 
l.Ol-410-71S~050 PLAN ADMIN PENSION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~ .. 26L49 
101-410-721.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES :US.OO 400.00 0.00 1B5.00 53.75 0.00 
101-410-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 O~QO O~OO ; 185.00 
~Ol-410-803..000 PROE'ESSIQWU. SBRV"ICES - 0'l'l:l:S& 4J'920~00 10J,OOO.00 55.00 5/080.00 49.20 : 1 .. 115.50 . 

II ---_ .... _---.---'--.._' 



04/11/2016 03:09 PM REVENUE AND EXl?EliIDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR 'T'OWl\i$a.:t:l? 
, , 

Pa9's: : 7/22 
,User: NANCX 
DB: Supe~io~ Twp PERIOD ENDIN~ 12/31/2015 

2015 AC'l'tVrfi I"OR 
11'l'D :ll2\IJ\NCE lIMEInlED MONTH AVlUIABLE .If; BDGT; 'ITO aJUJmCB 

GL NUMBER m:SQUPTI;ON 12/31/2015 ro,,,,,,,, 12/31/2015 l3l\Ll\NCE USED: 17../31/2014 

Fund 1(>1 - GEN~ 
Expenditures 
lO1-il10-S0LOll NON~PROJECT ENG~G COSTS O~OO 0.00 0.00 O~OO 0.00 372.00 
101-410-801.016 NON-PROJ:E:Cr PLANNING COSTS 0.00 Q.OO 0.00 0.00 0,.00 61'297.50 
101-410-900. 000 PRIN'l':.rnG « PQlD:.~qRT,!ilG 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 

To'tal. Dept 410-PL8N'l\1:tNG D:e:p~ 24,183.24 301'618.00 2-, .18 6 .. 434.76 78.98 43,. 635.18 

Dept 411-Z0NING BOJ.iJID OF APPEALS 
101-411-702. 000 Sl\UllUES 0.00 O~OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 :%0.00 
lOl-411~715.000 • FICA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27~54 

Total Dept 411-ZONINl? BOARD OF AE'PEALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 387 •. 54 

Dept 412-DESIGN P..EVTEW BOARD 
101-412-702 .. 000 S>LARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .• 00 175.00 
101-412-715.000 FICA O~OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13~40 

Total. Dept ~12-DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 0.00 0.00 0.00 la9.40 

nept 413-Wml:.2'1NOS BOARD 
, , 

101-413-7 02 ~ 0 00 SALA1\IES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a:~o:O 105.00 
101-413-715.000 no 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.oo 8_03 

Total Dept 413-WBTI.J;,NDS BOARD 0 • .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1B.03 

Dept 445-~S~~UCTURE 
101-446-702.000 Sl\LlUUl:S 2,071. 61 2,107.00. O~OO 35.39 98.32 0.00 
101-446-703.000 COh"TRAC'l' SERVICES 3(882 .. 00 3,900.00 0.00 IS.00 99.54 300.00 
101-446-740.000 O~G SUPPLIES 279.99 1,000.00 O~OO 720.01 28.00 0.00 
101-44.6-861$.000 ROAD ~. 22.9,271.40 312,600.00 (37',0.95. SS) 83f32a~60 73.34 324,S50~91 

101-446-861_000 l;tON-HOTQR TBULS MALvr. 2",610.00 5 r OOO.00 0.00 2,390.00 52.20 15;235_00 
101-4.46-902.000 MW Ml\.IlI'l'ENANCE 3,562.98 8,800.00 0.00 5,237.02 4.0.49 ! 0.00 
101-4.46-903.000 STAMFORO RO. PROl?EEXY 1!::'iA:INTEN'lmCS 1,084.87 5,000.00 0.00 3,S15.13 22 .. 70 0.00 
101-44.6-920. 000 UTl~ITIES - STREETLIGRTS 8,,223.50 8,200.00 0.00 (23.50) 10O~29 0.00 
101-446-921.000 DRAINS 5.354.07 5,,354.00' 5,354.07 (0.07) 100.00 0.00 

"1'OtU Dept 446-INFRASTRUC'l'lmE: 2S6.,340A2 13I,:741. 7S) .95,620.58 72~S3 340,OSS.9~ 

DeP.t S28-SOLID WASTE MltNAGEMENT 
3/353.:31 lO1-52S-703~OOO R01U)S!DE TRASH REMO'"V2il. 2,000 .. 00 ~,314.00 (lr353~31} 167.67 3,000.75 

101-528-824.000 RECYCLINGIBAZARDOUS WASTE 2 1 116.51 250:.00 0.00 (1,866.51) 846.60 2(103.00 
~0~-52S-S26.000 GARBAGE &. YARD WASTE TAGS 2,580.00 3 / 000'.00 0.00 420.00 86.00 3,,002.50 
101~S2B-828~OOO REnlBURsEMEN'I' 'FOR DUM? USE 21'193.00 • 3,000.00 200.50 807.00 73.10 2,492,,01 

'total Dept S2S-SDLID WASTE ~T 10 .. 242.82 S,250~00 1,,514.50 (1,992.82) 1.24.16 10,59~L26 

Dept 550-TBANSpOR~~ION SYSTE~ 
101-550-864..000 A.A~T.A. FIXED ROUTE- 3D, 07~L06 30 1 092.0'0 ~.226.02 1.9~94 99.93 24,878.28 
101-550-864.025 DE:MANO J;{ESPONSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 13,316.25 
101-550-865.000 AATA lli".MAND RESPONSE 14/B2L71 14,970.00 1,501.82 148.29 99.01 0.00 
101~S50-868.000 CAP COST OF NEW BUSBS 3/125~O1 3,,126.00 1 , 041 .. 67 0.99 99.97 0.00 

----T; 

-----------------. n ----."---'--.--.-~-"7 



04/11/2016 03:09" PM REVENUE AND EX:E'ENDITORE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR 'l'OWN$.E!IP page: : :8/22 
User;:: NA'NCY 
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDiNG 12/31/2015 

2015 AC1"I\r.t;'!'Y FOR 
YTD BlI!.ANCE AM'ZNDEn HONTB AVAILABLE % BDGT; no :eALANCE 

GL NOMBBR DESCRI.P"rION 1.2/31/2025 J;tJDGm 1.2131/2015 1ll\LANC:E USED ~2/31J2014 

tund 1.01 - GENE:M.L 
Expenditures 

Total. De::pt SSO-T.EmNspO~ATlO~ ~ 48$01$.78 48 .. 188.00 38,'194.53 

Dept 890-COlilTINGENCI1;S 
101-890-955.000 M'.ISC. EXPENSE 0.00 {LOO o~oo 0.00 0.00 291.09 
101-890-995.000 '1'l;.l{ CB'.A'B.G:EmI.Cl<S 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 282.29 

Total. Dept S90-C~""rINGENC:rES 0.00 0.00 0.00 573.38 

Dept 96S-T!<ANSPER OF FONDS 
101-965-965.000 TRANSFER TO 'RESERVE 0.00 151653~ao 0.00 lSi' 6511:-00 0' .. 00 0.00 
101-965-966.000 T'EANSFER TO pAFJt\ FOND 237¥311.00 237,311~OO 19",775 .. 92 0.00 100:.00 0.00 

.'total. Dept 965-~$FER OF FUNDS 237,311.00 252r9G4.~OO 1.9 / 775.92 15,653.00 93:.81 0.00 

Dept 966-UlmliL~ED EXPENSES 
i 

lOl-966-715~OOO FlCA 45,066.92 45,091.00 4:rSOS~40 24.09 99,.95 , 0.00 
lOl-966-S52.1JOa MEDICAL :r:NS'UR1>NCI: 76,625_56 Sl,6H,.ob 6 .. 275.00 4,988.44 93.89 0.00 
101-966-85:$<.000 DEN"l:A.L INStm:ANCE 10,325.97 10 .. 1,,2.00 ;768.63 {1:B3.97) 101.81 0.00 
101-965-854.000 v:ISlOO INSURANCE 1,77/i.48 l,112.00 ' 131.04 (62_48) 103.65 0.00 
101-966-8$5_000 L:IE'B INSURANCE 1,757.0S 1,757.00 146~42 (O .. O5) 100~OO 0.00 
101-966-856 .. 000 B'.SA ADMIN.ISTRA'l'ION FEES 408 .. 00 410.00 34.00 2.00 S;LSI 0.00 
201-966-851.000 llCSP 14,.674_04 14,954.00 1:,106.1.7 279.96 98.13 0.00 
101-966-658 .. 000 E'ENSION 54 r S91L 79 5S,27l.0P 6,021..32 572.21 98.96 0.00 
1.01-966-966.000 Tm!.NSFER '1'0 PAKK FUND 0 .. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 230,237.00 

Total Dept 966-1;.TN1U.I.oc..ADD EXPENSES 205(230.81 210,$51.00 :L9 .. 2S7.98 5,620_19 97.33 230 / 237.00 

TOTAL Expenditures 1.1'651,563.96 1,SlQ,.394.00 li3,:Sn .4,9 158,830.14 91.23 '1" 711, Oa9. 52 

:E'w:I.d 101 "- GF.N'.ERAL:: 
'l'O'.l"l\L RE'lBN"OBS 1~800/632~43 lr B1O,,39'LOO $5 oaO~22 9,761.57 99~46 1~579,249"37 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES ~ 1,1551,563.86 l,810,394vOO 11~ 877 .. 49 J.SS,S30.14 91.23 1 1,711,089.52 

N.B'T OF REVElilOSS &. EXPENDITIJ'RBS 149,06$.57 0.00 (28 797.27) (149,068vS7 ) 100 .. 00 {~1(840.15} 

,. 
II 



:~/J~20l;(;::3' 07 P~l COHPARAT!VE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Usar, NANCY 
DB, Sup.rior Tmo 

Fund 204 LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 
PERIOD ENDED 

~G~L~N~Umb~.~r _________________ D._"s_o_r~i~p~ti~o~n~ ________________________________ ~1~2/31/2014 

Hv Assets *** 

~N __ " _., • -. Casn ~-.. ~,. 

204-000-013.000 

Cash 

Accounts Receivable 

CHASE 5503 - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING 

204-000-031.001 AIR - TAXROLL REVENUE 

Accounts Reoeivable 

Other Assets 

Other Assets 

Due Fro~ other Funds 
204-000-058.000 DUE FRo;! TAX FOND-COLLECTED TAXES 

Due From other Funds 

!Cotal Aesets 

*** Liabilities *** 

Accounts Payable 
204-000-201. 000 !l/r - VE~OORS 

Accounts Payable 

Li.billties"ST . 

Liabl.li H.s-5T 

Liabi1itl. •• -LT (under 1 year) 
204~000-287. 000 DErBRRED REVENUE 

Liabilities-LT (under" 1 yearJ 

Liabl11tles-LT (over 1 year) 
204-000-287.001 DEFERRED REVENUE PILOT 

Liabilities-LT (over 1 year) 

Due To Other Funda 
204~000-205. 001 DUE TO GENERAL FOND 

Due To Other Funds 

Total Liabilities 

~** Fund Balanoe *** 

Unassigned 
20<1-000-390.000 FUND BAL!.\NC£ - UNDESIGNi<TED 

Unassigned 

~otal ~und Balance 

Beginning ~nd Salanoe 

Net of ReVanU9$ VB Expenditures 
Ending li\:Ind Btl.lanc9 
Total :c.iabU:l.tiG. And Fund Bal""". 

249,017 .15 

249,017"":15 

69,B57.73 

69,657.73 

0.00 

49,162.01 

49,182.01 

3Sa,056.B9 

60.00 

60.00 

0.00 

141,550.31 

141,550.31 

276.12 

276.12 

196.55 

196.56 

142,082.99 

159;196.48 

159,195.46 

159,196.19 

159,196.48 

66,777.42 
225,973.90 
368,056.89 

Page) 3/17 

PER!OD ENDED 
12/31/2015 

305,393.15 

306,393.15 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

305,393.15 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

527.54 

527.54 

0.00 

0.00 

527.54 

228,973.90 

228,973.90 

225,973.90 

225,973.90 

79,891.71 
305,865.61 
306,393.15 

r 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 



04/11/2016 03,09 PM REVENUE AND EXPENOITOBE REPORT Faa SOPl>aIOR TOWNSHIP Page: ; 9/22 
. User; NANCY 

DB: SUperior Twp ~BRIOD ENDING 12/31/2015 , 
2015 ACTrv:tTY FOR ..... ~ 

"'lTD B.2!.LANCE 1\MENDED =R AVAIl.ABLE * BOG!' : YTD BA:tAN'CE 

GL """""" 
DESClUP'rl<m 12/3U201S Btl!lGET 12/31/2015 lll\.U.NCE USED; 12/31/2014 !, 

Fund 204 - LEG:&\!. DEE'l!:NSE .FUND 
Revenues 
Dept OOO-~~OB 
204-000-402~OaO ~- '£l.E.'&L/PROPEnTy/:rFl" ".tAXES l-41 .. 2S7.U 141 .. 550~OO 0.00 262.56 99_IU 0.00 
204-000-402.001 S:PECI1\l.. ASSESSMENT l..EGAL DEFENSE· 0.00 O~OO O~OO 0.00 0_00 69~S46~Sl. 
204-00o-402~OSO l?II.01' l?ROG1.UUi TAXES 0.00 O~OO O~OO O~OO 0.00 268_36 
204-000-403*050 PRIOR YEARS DELQ l:"E.RS PlIDl? 9.54 0.00 O~OO (9.S4) 100.00 46~17 
204-000-406~OOO PILOT l?RO~ TAXES 275.12 0.00 (LOO (276~1l) 10()~ 00 OMao 

'rotal Dept OOO-~ Ul,573~lO 141,550.00 0.00 (23.10) 100.02 69,861.04 

TOTAL Revenues 141r573~lO 141,,550.00 O~OO {23~W) lOU. 02 69,86'1.04 

Expeudi.tures 
Dept 244-0E'VELOPl;o.1ENT RIGIITS!LIDID FORc:BASES 
204-244-80LOOO PROFESSIONAL SErolICES - O'.CBER. 101'000.00 10,000 .. 00 0.00 O~OO ~OO~OO O~OO 
2009.-244-802.051 LtmI> J?DRCllASES 50,000.00 50/000~Oo 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 

'l'OUU Dept 244-DEVELOPME:N'l' RI:GEcrS/LAND roP,CE:ASES 60,000.00 60,000.OD 0.00 0.00 100 .. 00 O~OO 

Dept 24S-l.EGl:\L DEFENSE 
204-24S-$OO~000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - KtlO1UU,"Y$ 1#690.00 2 r OOO.On 2~0.OO 320.00 84.00 0.00 
204-245-901.000 J;l'ROi'BSSIOR'AL SERVICSS - O'IllER. 0.00 1,,000~00 O~OO 1,000.00 q.OO 0.00 
204-245~902.02S l.EGro:. SEItV BE ZONING ORDINANCES 0·00 0_00 0.00 0.00 ·0.00 2,839 .. 25 
204-245-963_000 B~ FEES & CB.'A.~S 0.00 100~00 0.00 ~OO~OO 0.00 196",56 
204-24.5-Sa5.000 'rID{ CB1ffiGESACKS 1.39 500.00 0.00 49S.6~ 0.28 0.00 

Total Dept 24S-LEGAL DEFENSE 1, GS1.39 3,,600.00 ::2:10 _ 00 1,91S_Sl 46.11 ; 3,035.81 

Dept 890-OONTINGENCIES 
204-890-9$5. 000 TAX CHARGEBA(;KS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47 .81 

'tot;;11 Dept 890-CON'J':INGEl:iCIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47~Sl 

Dept 96S-'l"'RANSFE':lt OF FONDS , 
204-965-955.000 ',fRANSFER. TO 'RES£RVES 0_00 77,9S0~00 0.00 77,950.00 0.00 : O~OO 

Total Dept 965-TImNSll'ER OF FUNU$ 0_00 77,950~00 77,950.00 0.00 

'rOTA!. Expen.di.tures 61,lSSL39 141 1 550.00 '210.00 79,868.61 4.3.58 . 3;083w62 

Fund 204 - LEGAL DEFENsm FONO; 
'l'O'I'AL REVENUES 141/ 573.10 141,550.00 , 0.00 (23.10) 100.02 S9 / 8SL04: 
TO'l'1\L :E:.XPENDITURES 61,681.39 141,550.00 .210.00 79,868.01 43.58 3,093.62 

NET OF ~~S ~ ~DIrtmES 79,891.71 0.00 (210.00) (79,891.71) 100.00 65r 777.42 

f'--~ .......... ------"" 

'n-~ ,-,~-~--~- ~---'-,~-,---.---~ 



04/11/2016 03:01 PM COHPARATIVE Bl\LANCE SHEST FOR SUPERIOR TO'III/SHIP Page: 4/17 
Usar:N!\NCY 
DB: Superior THP 

GL Number 

*** Assets *** 

.... ca~sn "" w_ •• 

206-000-013.000 
206-000-013.025 
206-000-013.033 
206-000-016.000 
206-000-016.001 
206-000-016.005 
206-000-016.006 
206-000-016.009 
206-000-016.050 

'Cash 

Aooounts Receivable 
206-000-026.000 
206-000-031.001 

,und 206 FIRE OPERATING FUND 

Description 

EM 6109 - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING 
COMERICA 5603 ;~l - DAILY OPERATING A 
CO>lERICA 9660 MM - ACCRUED ABSENCES 
cmlERICA 9652 MM - DAILY OPERATING 
Ft1 3935 - DAILY OPERATING RESERVE 
CQ;IERICA 9686 Ht4 - BUILD & BOND PAYPlENT 
COMERICA 5561 MM - TRUCK REPLACE11ENT 
AA ST BANK 9068 CD - BUILD & BOliO 
CmlERlCA 9£45 MM - GENERAL RESERVE 

AIR - OTHER 
AIR - TAXROLL REVENUE 

Accounts Reoeivable 

Othe~ Assets 
206-000-123.000 
206-000-123,050 

Other Assets 

Due From Other 
206-000-068.000 
206-000-070.000 

Funds 

PRE-PAID EXPEN$ES MISC. 
PREPAID INSURANCE 

ODE FR~l TAX FOND-COLLECTED TAKES 
DUE fROM PAYROLL FUND 

Due From Other Funds 

Total ASSets 

*** Liabilities *** 

Accounts Payable 
206-000-201.000 
206-000-208.000 

AI~ - VENDORS 
DUE TO OTHERS 

Accounts Payable 

Liabilities-ST 

Liabilities-ST 

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year) 
206-000-287.000 DEFERRED REVENUE 

Liabl1itics-LT {under 1 year) 

Liabillties-LT {over 1 year) 
206-00p-287.001 D,EFBRRED REVENUE PILOT 

Liabilities-LT (over ~ year) 

'Due To Other Funds 
206-000-205.001 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 
206-00Q-289.000 DUE TO ~A'lROLL FUND 

Due 'ro Other Funds 

Total Liabilities 

*** Fund Salance *** 

PERIOD ENDED 
12131/2014 

PERIOD ENDED 
12/31/2015 

-".-~-~~ ..• - -- ---r . 

600,131. 52 625,584.95 
204,062.03 0.00 
326,732.61 406,223.22 
365,537.00 510,619.99 

180.00 0.00 
512,194.28 322,461.67 
120,307.16 65,941. 94 

0.00 250,000.00 
399,849.92 400,599.60 

2,589,595.18 2,841,497.37 

0.00 1,000.00 
838,396.95 1,382,507.87 

838,396.95 1,363,501.87 

0.00 259.90 
41,779.86 44,252.63 

41,'179.86 44,512.53 

590,280.75 ' 0.00 
90,000.00 0,00 

680,288.15 0.00 

4,150,060.74 4,269,517.77 

61,492.59 1,491.43 
0.00 17.2.14 

61,492.59 1,663.57 

0.00 0.00 

1,698,855.20 1,151,320.01 

1,698 1 855*20 1,751,320.01 

6,626.16 6, 330.45 

,6,626.76 6,330.45 

0.00 200.91 
30.00 12,697.65 

30.00 12,898.56 

1,761,004.55 1,172,212.59 

i 



04/11/2016 03:07 PM CO}!PARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TO'IINSHIP 
User: NANCY, 
DB: Superior Twp 

GL Number 

*** Fund Balance *** 

, ~Unas3igned 
206-000-390.000 

Unassigned 

Assigned' 
206-000-393.010 
206-000-393.015 
206-000-393.050 
206-000-393.085 

Assigned 

FUnd 206 FIRE OPERATING FUND 

Description 

FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED 

FOND BALANCE - BUILDING RESERVE 
FOND BALANCE '- TRUCK RESERVE 
FUND BALANCE - ACCRUED ABSENCES 
FUND BALANCE - BOND PIIYHBNT RESERVE 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Nat of Revenues VS Expenditures 
FUnd Balance Adjustments . 
Ending Fund Balance 
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 

PERIOD ENDED 
12/31/2014 

1,658,055.46 

431,323.70 
19,858.17 

405,553.43 
110,698.49 

967,433.79 

2,625,4S9.25 

896,807.42 

(242,433.06) 
1; 728, ·681. 8S 
2 / 383 / 056.19 
4,150,060.74 

Page: 5/17 

PERIOD ENDED 
12/31/2015 

1 / 263,355.02 

455,345.65 
120,328.19 
427,16 .. 62 
116,862.51 

1,119,701.17 

2,383;056.19 

,2,383,056.19 

114,249.99 
0.00 

2,497,305.18 
.,269,517.77 

/ 

1 
I 

I 



O~/11/2016 03:09 FM 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXFENDITORE REFORT ~R SOPERIGR TOWNSllIF 

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2015 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

Fund. 206 - FIRS OPERATING :FUND 
Revenues 
Dept OOO-BEVENUE 
206-000-402.000 
206-000-402.050 
206-000-403.050 
206-000-~06.000 

206-000-604.000 
206-000-607.0B5 
206-000-663.000 
206-000-664.050 
206-000-67LOOO 
206-000-671.001 
206-000-671.002 
206-000-671.075 
206-000-671~lOO 
206-000-673.000 
206-000-695.000 
206-000-695.050 
206-000-696.000 
206-000-698. 000 

CaRRENT- REAL/PROPERTY/1FT TAXES 
PILOT PROGBA.."1 TAXES 
PRIOR YEARS DEl;tQ PERS PROP 
PILOT PROGPJ\M TA){;&S 
R:E;IMBIJ'MSMENT FOR LABOR COSTS 
lt8IM E'OR OUR LABOR COSTS 
INTEREST ON RESERVES INCOME 
INTEREST ON RESERVES 
MISCELI.ANBOUS INCOME 
RSTlRE HEALTH INSURANCE CO-PAYS 
HEALTH INSIJR EMPLOYEE ADMIN FEES 
INSOR REIMBURSEMENTS/DIVIDENDS 
DISPOSITION OF ASSETS 
INSOBANCE REIKSURSmEN'l'S INCOME 
FALSE ALARM R'5!V!:JmE 
DONATIONS 
DONATIONS 
MISCBLr..1HlltOUS INCOME 

Total Dept ODD-REVENUE 

TOTAL RCV\:"t'lues 

Expenditu::es 
Dept 264-VEHICUS 
206-264-740.000 
206-261-712.000 
206-264-801.000 
206-264-860.000 
206-264-860.050 
206-264-661. 000 
206-264-930.000 

OPERATING SUPPLIES 
FOEL-OIESEL 
l?RO:E'ESSIONAL SERVICES' OTHER 
'I'RANSPORTATION 
MEALS, :r..oDGING~ ETC. 
l'1'l!"A!.S & LODGING 
REPAIR &. MAINTENANCE 

Total Dept 264-VEHICLES 

Dept 265-BOILD!NGS 
206-265-740.000 
206-265-920.000 
206-265-930.000 

&. GROUNDS 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 
UTILITIES 
l\EPAIR & MA.INTENANCS 

Total De~t 265-BuILDINGS & GROUNDS 

Oept 336-FIRE OPERATIONS 
206-336-702.000 SAL>RIES FaLL-TIME FIREFIGHTERS 
206-336-702.001 STATE AOTHORIZED OVERTIME 
206-336-702.007 BASE SALARY CHIEF 
206-336-702.009 FIRE MARSHALL EASE SALARY 
206-336-702~010 ADDITIONAL HOURS FIRE MARSHALL 
206-336-702.012 OVERTIME 
206-336-703.000 CONTRACT SERVICES - FIl\E CHIEF 
206-336-704.000 FIRE CRIEF/~RALL EXPENSES 

YTD BALANCE 
12/31/2015 

1,695,688.51 
0.06 

124.95 
6,626.76 

18,916.50 
0.00 

3,025.11 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7,000.00 
4,749 .. 25 

160.00 
0.00 

2,700.00 
640.00 

1 .. 739,631.08 

1 .. 739,631.08 

4,124_04 
15.223.65 

0.00 
4 .. 2$8.10 

0.00 
2,155.61 

44 ... 989.09 

70,731_09 

3,020.15 
17,988.31 
29,304.16 

50 r 312.62 

560 1 220.52 
45 t 598_83 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

156,991.33 
30,478.20 
1,420.91 

2015 
F\MENDED 

BUDGET 

1,698,855.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,430.00 
18,900.00 

0.00 
2,900.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7,000.00 
0.00 

600.00 
O~oo 

1,700.00 
500.00 

1,736,885.00 

1,736,885.00 

7,000~OO 

20,000.00 
0.00 

2~000.00 
0.00 

l s 000.00 
50,000.00 

80,000.00 

5 .. 000.00 
25,000.00 
32,000.00 

62,000.00 

556,133.00 
43,671.00 

0.00 
(13 / 700.00) 

0.00 
150 1 000.00 

3.0,000.00 
3, 000.00 

---'----------~~~~~~~~~~~------.--'-------. 

ACTIVITY POl'. 
MONTH 

12/31/2015 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

222.14 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,700.00 
40.00 

2,962.14 

2,962.14 

147~31 
918.31 

0.00 
694.52 

0.00 
O~OO 

9aO.31 

2,740.45 

25.70 
1,909.65 
1,835.00 

3,770.35 

65,985.72 
5/112~72 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00. 

14,895.80 
524.50 
82.00 

~-.- .. _-----,,--

Page:; 10/22 

AVAILABLE 
B:!\T,ANCE 

3, 166~49 
0.00 

1124.95) 
1196.76) 

(16.50) 
0.00 

(125.11) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

14,749.25) 
440.00 

0.00 
(1,000.00) 

1140.00) 

~ BOOT 
USED 

99.81 
0..00 

100.00 
103.0. 
100 .• 09 

0.00 
104.31 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
100.00 

26.67 
0.00 

158.82 
128.00 

(2,746.08) 100.16 

(2,746.08) 100.16 

2 .. 875.36 
4 s 776.35 

0.00 
(2,238.10) 

0.00 
tl,15S.61} 
5 .. 010.91 

9.268.91 

1 r 979.85 
7 , 011. 6.9 
21695~S4 

11,687.38 

(4,087.52} 
(1,927.83) 

0.00 
(13,700.1lO) 

0.00 
(6,991.33) 

(478.20) 
1,579.09 

58.92 
76.12 

0.00 
211.91 

0.00 
215.56 
89.9a 

68.41 

60.40 
71.95 
91.58 

81.15 

100.73 
10'1.41 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

104.66 
101.59 

47.36 

YTD BALANCE 
12/31/2014 

1.. 551.70 
429.84 

al 
0.00 
0.00 

227.95 
0_00 

3.828.45 
420.00 
901. 62 
368.94 

6,662 AS 
0.00 
0.00 

2 .. 350.00 
3 .. 000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1 .. 696,074.76 

1,696,074.76 

5,019.95 
19,942.23 

300.00 
1 .. 435.35 

407.56 
0.00 

20,661.34 

47 F 766.43 

41 698.40 
19,744.87 
18/ 685.72 

43,126.99 

497 .. 692.26 
42,,252.66 
14,282.55 

9; 28·LOO 
1{69'LOO 

155,733.95 
49,709.38 

0.00 



04/11/2016 03:09 PM 
RE\D>NOE AND EXPENDITORE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP :Page: i 11/22 User: NANCY 

DB; Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2015 

2015 ACTIVITY FOR 
'¥TD BA1:J\:t~CE AMENDED MONTH AVAILABLE % BDGT ~ YTD BALANCE GL NlJMBER DESCRIPTION 12/3112015 BUDGET 12/31/2015 "ALMCE USED ~ 12/31/2014 

Fund 206 - FIRE OPERATING FOND 
Expendl.tures 
206-336-710~OOO TRAINING 8(284.85 10,000.00 0.00 1,715.15 82.85 2,370.00 206-336-715.000 FICA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 54,028.75 206-336-715.005 SOCIAL SECURITY-FIRE CHIEF 0.00 o~OO 0.00 O~OO 0.00 1,217.45 206-336-715.006 SOC SEC FIRE MARSHAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 995.26 206-336-716.000 HE1U.TH/LlFE INSURANcE 0.00 o~oo (LOO 0.00 0.00 131,012.51 206-336-716.001 RETIR:B"M:F.NT HEALTH CARE PLAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,580.00 206-336-716.025 HEALTH INSOR-RETlREES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (f. 00 33,019.32 206-336-716.075 RSA ADMrNtSTBATION FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 432.00 206-336-717.000 TAXABLE BENEFITS 97,,10L36 100,170.00 5,119.53 3,068.64 96.94 4.534.91 206-336-717.001 TAXABLE BENEFITS HEALTH INSUR OPX Ocr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,129.04 206-336-717.002 UNIroRM ALLOWA.'lCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.oo 9,000.co 206-336-717.003 TAXABLE BENEFITS EDUC/LONGEVITY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,203.4.0 ' 206-336-717~005 TAXABLE BENEFIT CHIEF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,63L76 206-336-717.006 'I'AXB B£NEFlTS FIRE MAR~RAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2(032.00 206-336-717.033 SICK DAY CASH OUTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,187.04 206-336-718.000 PENSION FULL TIME STAFF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93,580~oa 206-336-718.005 PENSION-FIRE CHIEF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,403.76 206-336-71B.006 PENSION FIRE MARSBAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 433.69 206-336-720.005 UNIFO~ ALLOWANCE CalEF C.OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 435.23 206-336-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,350.B6 1,500.00 200.91 149.14 90.06 1,193.37 206-336-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 33,598.14 35,000.00 273.57 1 .. 401.26 96~OO 27~433.7e 206-336-77S~ 000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29~56 206-33Q-800~000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - ATTORNEYS 150.00 1,000.00 150.00 850.00 15.00 0.00 200-336-301. 000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - OTHER 15,168.14 10,000.00 -825.00 (5,168.14) 151. oS 5,982.52 206-336-8:03.000 ACCOUNTING CHARGEBACK FEB 10,000.00 10 / 000.00 833.33 0.00 100.00 9,999.96 206-336-849.000 DIS~ATCR SERVICES 21,2$8.30 21,000.00 1,737 w50 (288.30) 101.37 20,717.09 206-336-850.000 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 10,182.53 9,000_00 70L06 (1,782.53) 119.S1 7,870.28 206-336-851.000 INSURANCE & BONDS 44.127.13 40,000.00 3,718.35 (4,127.13) 110.32 45.0510.04 206-336-$60.000 TRANSPORTATION 0.00 O~CO 0.00 0.00 0.00 243.60 206-336-88:0.000 FIRS PRBVENTION EXPENSE 1,093.78 2,500.00 651.45 1 .. 406.22 43.75 1,105.50 206-336-920~OOO UTILtTIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 72.50 206-336-930.000 REPAIR to MAINTSNANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0~00 0.00 1~ 045.24 206-336-947 ~ 017 GRANT EXPENDITURES 503.16 0.00 0.00 (503.16) 100.00 2,205.04 206-336~954.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2 r 195.16 3,000.00 182.,3 804.84 73.17 2,161.33 206-336-957.000 BOOKS & PERIODICALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 372.15 206-336-958.000 MEMBERSHIPS to DOES 1/479.00 1,600.00 0.00 121. 00 92.44 1.250.00 206-336-$)63 ~OOO BANK FEES /:( CHARGES 576.66 ".I05~OO 172 .. 14 1171.66) 142.39 J 220.00 206-336-980.000 EQUIPMENT OVER $5,000 54,563.00 55,000.00 0.00 437.00 99.21 : 8 / 4.05.64 206-336-980.050 EQOIPMEN'l' UN'DER $S~ 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 11,726.21 206-336-981. 000 EQUIPMENT ONDER $5,000 4,989.37 5,000.00 0.00 10.63 99.79 ; 0.00 206-336-982.000 DEBT PRINClPLE 8:7 / 863.00 87,663.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 i 83,577.00 206-336-983.000 DEal' INTEREST 13,940.45 13,940.00 0.00 (0.45) 100.00 i 14,797.42 206-336-98:5.000 TAX ClWitGEBACKS 33.30 2,000.00 0.00 1 r 966.70 1.67 ; 0.00 206-336-999~ 000 MISCELIJWEOUS EXPENSE 1,933.01 500.00 0.00 (1,433.01) 386.60 0.00 

i Totll Dept 336-FIRE OPERATIONS 1,205,731.59 1,176, sa2. 00 101,166.51 {27, 149.59) 102.30 : 1, 404,463~23 

Dept 331-RESERVE EXPENDITURES 

0.00 i 
206-337-980~000 EQOIPM£NT OVER $$,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 441~945.00 

I 

I T¢ta1 Dept 337-RESERVE EXPENDI~URBS 0.00 O~OC 0.00 0.00 0.00, 441~945.00 
I 

Dept SSO-CONTINGENCIES 
206-890-985.000 'tAX CHARGEBACKS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00' 1,20-L17 

~'- -._- --- rr----- -
--_. --- ---_. --- --- - ---- ---.-



04/11/2016 03:09 PM 
User: NlU'ICY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TO~SBIP 

P}:RIOD ENDING 12/3112015 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

Fund 206 FIEE OPERATING FlJND 
Expenditures 

Tot.a1 Dept S90-CONTltlGENClES 

Dept 965-TRANSFtR OF 
206-965-965.000 
206-965-966.000 

FUNDS 
TRANSFER TO BLDG. CONST ~ RESERVE 
Tl:UWSE"E'R TO TRUCK :REPLACE. ru:::SERVE 

Total Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FONDS 

oept 966~UNALLOCATED EXPENSES 
206-966-715.000 £rCA 
206-966-852.000 MEDICAL ~NSURANCE 
206-966-853.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 
206-966-S54~OOO VISION INSURANCE 
206-966-855.000 LIFE L~URANCE 
206-966~e56.000 HSA ADM1NI$TRA~ION FEES 
206-966~8S7.000 HCS~ 
206-966-$5$.000 PENS!ON 
206-966-$59.000 MEMORIALS 

Total Dept 96G-UNALLOCATED EXPENSES 

TOTAL Expenditures 

Fund 206 FlRE OPE:Rl\TING :E"OND: 
TOTAl. REV1='JIUBS 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 
NET OF REVENUES « EX?ENPITURES 

YTO BALANC£ 
12/3112015 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

62,129.75 
99,722.20 
11,392.90 
2,057.00 
1~225.80 

576.00 
15 / 120.00 

104,683.14 
" 1,700.00 

298,606.79 

1, 625,3S:;L0:9 

1; 739,631.0S 
1,625,382.09 

11 /L248.99 

2015 
AMENDED 

BUDGET 

0.00 

84.,277.00 
28,092.00 

112,369.00 

62,958.00 
107,983.00 

12,613.00 
2,196.00 
1,226.00 

360.00 
15,120.00 

101,478.00 
0.00 

303, ~H. 00 

1,736,885.00 

1, 736~ 385.00 
1;736;SSS.OO 

0.00 

ACTIVITY FOR 
MONTH 

12/31/2015 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

6,581.17 
9,573.85 

S21.7S 
166.00 
102.15 

48.00 
1,260.00 

11 .. 437.65 
1,700.00 

31,790.61 

139 .. 467.92 

2,,962.14 
139,467.92 

(136# 505.78) 

AVAILABLE 
BUANCE 

0.00 

94.,277wOO 
28f092~00 

1121'369.00 

828.25 
8,260.80 
1,220.10 

139.00 
0.20 

'(216.00) 
0.00 

(3,205.14) 
(1,700.00) 

5,327.21 

111 r 502.:91 

(2,746.08) 
111,502.91 

{11t, 248.99) 

Page: i 12/22 

% BOOT 
USED 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

98.68 
92.35 
90.33 
93.67 
99.98 

160.00 
100.00 
103.16 
100.00 

98.25 

93.58 

'iT}) BAIJl.NCE 
12131/2014 

1;20'L17 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

1,938,507.82 

100.16 1,.696,074.76 
93.58 1,938,507.S2 

100.00 (242,433.06) 



--------~-------------

04/<l1/~0l6 03:07 PM 
User: NANCY 

CQllPAlU'TIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUl?ER_IOR TO"llNSHIP 

DB: Silperior TN}) 
Fund 219 STREET LIGHT FUND 

<>L Number pescription 

.. Ca.§11 ... . !' •• •• - ~. 

219-000-013.000 

Cash 

Aooounts Reoeivable 

CRASE 5503 - DAILY OPERATING CHEC~ING 

219-000-031. 001 AIR - Tl\l(ROLL REVENUE 

Accounts Receivable 

other Assets 

other Assets 

Due From other Fonds 
219-000-~68,000 DUE 1I'l\00l TAX FUND-COLLECTED TllXES 

Due From Other Funds 

'J!Qtal Assets 

**~ Liabilities *** 

Aocoun'ts l?ayable 
219-000-201. 000 A/P - VENDORS 

Aocounts Payable 

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year) 

Habilitio·.-L'l' (under 1- year) 

Due To Other Funds 
219-000-205,001 . DUE TO GENERAL FUND 

Due· To Other Funds 

~otal Liabilities 

*** Fund Balance 4** 

Unassigned 
219-000-390,000 

unassigned 

FUNP BALANCE - UNDESIGNATEO 

'Z'otal irund J3alanaa 

BGg.i.n'ning i"und Balance 

Net of RQvenues VS Expenditures 
Ending ~nd Balanoe 
Total Liabilities And ~nd'Balanae 

PERIOD ENDED 
12/31/2014 

3,347.16 

3,347.16 

30,960.55 

30,960,55 

0.00 

55,575.64 

55,575.64 

7,365.42 

7,365.42 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00' 

7,365.42 

79,535.11 

79,535.11 

79,535.11 

79,535.11 

2,982.82 
82,517,93 
89;883.35 

Page: 6/17 

PERIOD ENDED 
12/31/2015 

- ------ ---I 
8,465.75 

8,465.75 

83,991,01 

83,991. 01 

0.00 

l 0.00 

O. DO J , 
92,456.76 I 

I 

6,647.29 

6,647.29 

0,00 

13,111.00 

13,111. 00 

19,758.29 

82,517.93 

82,517.93 

82,517.93 

82,517.93 

(9,819.46) 
72,698.47 
92,456.16 



04/11/2016 03,09 PM :ltEV'ENOE: AND EXP:BNDITURE BSE'OOT FOR SUP1'....ru:OR TOwNsHIP 
User: NANCY 
DB: SU;perior Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2015 

2015- AC'.1:l:VI'n:' ' FOR 
YTD :BA1.ANCE _~O : """"" 

GL NOl'lBI<R f)ESCRlPTION 12/3l/2015 BT]DGET 12{31/2015 

Fund 219 - S'.rREiE:T LIGHT l:;""Olro 
Revenues 
Pe.pt OOO-:a:.e:v:EiNiJE 

!(229~14) 21.9-000-403.000 SPECIAL ASSESsMEn: .. ·~ '03,,991..01 89,352~OO 

21.9-000-6qS~OOO STREE'l:' LIGHT SPEC:.!AL ASS~SMEN't 6~oo 0.00 . 0.00 

Total. Dept OOQ-EEVEN'OS S3/991.~Ol. 8913.52~OO 

Tm1i:L Revenues S9,352~OO 

:£xpenrl.i.tnrieS 
Dept 223-STBEETLIGRTS 
219-223-aOO~Ooo PROFESSromu. SERVIC:SS - A"rZ'Oftli[EYS 0 .. 00 500.00 0.00 
219-223-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - 0'1'.B:ER 500~OO 22S~O.o O~OO 

. 219-223-920.000 UTILITIES 9~r:UO.-1",} 88,624.00 
219-223-920~O50 UTILrrIES-5TREST LIGB.TING 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept 223-STRE~TLIGBTS 39",352.00 

'l'~~ditures .93 ... 910.47 89,3S2.00 

Fond 219 - $~ LIGH:l' FUND: 
TOTAL I!EVENUES 83,991.01 89,::352.00 .(229.14) 
TOTAL EXP'END':t':.t'UItES 93,810.47 89 / 352.00 6,6017.29 

NET OF REVE.NOES & BX?ENDrrtmES (9/S19~46) 0.00 (~;S71.03) 

,. 

----Tf 

Page:i 

AVlULlIBLE * BtlGT: 
BALANCE 'US:EjI) : 

5 .. 360.99 94.00 
0.00 01.00 

5,360~99 94.00 

94.00 

500.00 O~OO 
{272~OO} 2l9~30 

(4,6S6A7) 1.05.29 
0.00 0.00 

{4,4SiL4Ij 1Q4~;:;9 

(4,,4S8A7) 104.9.9 

5 .. 360.99 94.00 
(4 .. 459.47) 104.99 
9,819.46 lOQ~OO 

,13122 

YTD~ 

12/31/2014 

O~OO 
86,536.19 

,86,536*19 

SSr536~19 

o~oo 

SOO~OO 

0 .. 00 
83,,053 .. 3'7 

S3,SS3~31 

a3/SS3~37 

66,536.19 
83,553.3'7 
2,;:;82.82 

b 

• 

I 
I 

-' 



, , 
J \-.. 

04/~'1/201t! 03:07 PM 
tiserl NANCY 

COMPARATIVE' Bl\LANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOHNSHIP Page, 7/17 

DS: Superior TwP 
Fund 220 SIDE STREET NJUNTENANCE 

GL Number D.scription 

**'* Assets *** 

c •• x . 
220-000-013,000 

Cash 

Accounts Receivable 

CHASE 5503- DAILY OPERATING CHECKING 

220-000-031,001 ~/R - TAXROLL REVENUE' 

Accounts Receivable 

Oue From Other Funds 
220-000-060,000 DUE FROM TAX FUND-COLLECTED TAXES 

Due From Other !unds 

~Qtal Assets 

Acco~nts Payable 

Accounts Payable 

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year) 
220-000-287,000 DEFERRED REVENUE 

r4abi1ities-LT (under 1 year) 

DUe To Other Funds 

.Due To Other Funds 

~otal Liabilities 

*** Fund Balance *** 

unassigned 
220-000-390,000 

Uil ... igned 

, FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNlITED • 

Bag1nning FUnd Balanoe 

Net of Revenues VS ~xpenditures 
Inding ruud Balance 
~otal Liabi1ities And FUnd Balanoe 

PERIOD ENDED 
12/31/2014 

6,094.00 

6,094,00 

13,.060" 00 

PERIoD ENDED 
12/31/2015 

6,660,97 

6,680,97 

20,904,00 

20,904,00 

0,00 
13,068, 06~-----~~~ 0,00 

24,399.45 27,584,97 

. . -',"" ".' 

0.00 0,00 

19,162,00 20,904,00 

19,162.00 20,904,00 

0,00 0.00 

19,162,OO 20,904.00 

5,491. 40 5,227,45 

5,491.40 5,227,45 

5,491,40 ,5,227.45 

5,491.40 5,227,45 

(263,95) 1,453,52 
5,227.45 6,~80,97 

24,389,45 27,594,97 

-J 
I 

i 

t 

r 



i 
04/l~/2Ql6 Q3:09 PM REVENIlE AND EXPElIDITORE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWN8BJ:l> Page:: I 
User: NANCY I 
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING ~2/3l/20l~ .;-~ 'I 

2015 ACTIVITY FOR 
nO~CE ])ME"""" MONTH 1'.:V7IJ::r.JU3LE * :SOOT ; TID BhLl:mCE 

GL NUMBER PESCRl1:'T!.ON 12/31/2015 BUDGE'l'! 12/31/2015 BALANCE USE!> ! 12/31/20H. ,"" 
FImd 22Q - SIDE STI\EeT DJ:NTE'NANCE 
Revenue.S 
DEpt OOO-~E 
220-000-403.000 Sl?EC::o\L .ASSESSME.':N'l! 29 .. :1.62.00 ~7 r 4.20 .00 O~oO (1,,742.00) 1.10 ~ 00 0.00 
220-000-606.025 Sl?li:C:rm. ASSESSMENT SID::ESTREET l!!mIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,420.00 

Total Dept ODD-REVENUE 17,,420.00 {l.r 742.OO) 17,,420.00 

TOTAL Revenues 17,';20.00 (J.,742.00) 1.10..00 17F420.00 

1:;xpendi.tw:es 
Dept 222-Wl.:rN'l'EmNCE 
220-222-703.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 17 t 684.00 16,554..00 1 .. 172.98 (2, 130~OOl 106.83 17,,6S:L95 
220-222-710.000 OPEBATXSG SUPPLIES 24.48 300.00 0.00 275.52 S~16 0.00 

Total. Oept 222-M1UN'T:e::NANCE 17r70S~4J3 16,a54 .O O 1: .. (854.48) 17 .. 683 .. 9:5 

nept 96S-TR.'n,NSFER OF t:mmS 
220-9b5-965~00O T~SF.ER TO RESERVES 0 .. 00 566.00 0.00 566.00 0.00 0.00 

Tctal Dept 96S-'l"1Ui.N$FER OF FONDS 0.00 566~OO 0 566vOO 0.00 0.00 

TOTAL ~end;i.tUre3 ~7,420.00 (2aa .(18) 66 17~6B3.95 

Fund 220 - SIDE STREET ~BNANCE: 
TOTAL REVENUES 19 .. 164. 00 ~7,420_00 0.00 {lr 74.2~OOl 110~00 17r420 .. 00 

. TOTAL EXPENDXTUR:e:S 17,70a~4a 17,420.00 (2a8.48) 101. 66 17 F 683.95 

NE'r OF REVENUES « EX.E!ENDITURES l,453.52 0.00 {1,4S3 .. S2} lOO.OO (263.95) 

,--I' _______ J 
~--------------~ 



04/11,/20~6 2.13,07 Plf 
User! NANCY 

COl-lPARATIVE BALl\NCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TO\/NSHIP 

DB: Superior Twp 
Fund 224 HYUNDAI SAD FUND 

GL Number Description 

*1f* Assets *** 

Cash 
224~OOO-013.001 
224-000-015.050 

Cash 

Accounts Receivable 

FH 4780 ~l1>l - llYUNDAI ROOD SP. ASSBSS. 
m 8567 CD - HWNDAI ROOD SP. ASSESS. 

224-000-031. 001 AIR" TllXROLL REVENUE 

Accounts Receivable 

Due From Othe~ Funds 

Due From other Funds 

lJ.'ot:el Assets 

Accounts payable 

Accounts payable 

Liaoi1ities-LT (under 1 year) 
224-000-207. 000 DEFERRED I.lEVENOE 

Liab11ities-LT (undor 1 year) 

Total Liabilitie. 

*** Fund Balanca *** 
" 

Unassigned 
224-000-390.000 FUNO BALANCE - UNDESIGNATBU 

Unassigned 

Restricted 
224-000-390.015 

'Restricted 

FUND BALANCE - HYUNDAr GEDDES SF ASSESS 

Beginning Fund Balance 

~at of Ravenuaa VB ~xpenditurea 
Ending Fund Bal~noe 
Total Liabilities And Fund Salanoa 

PERIOD ENDED 
12/31/2014 

19,505.79 

19,505.79 

187,010:03 

187,010.03 

206,515.92 

206,515.92 

(4,352.95) 
202,162.97 
577,162.97 

Page. a/17 

PERIOD ENDED 
12/31/2015 

14, 19~.35 

14,791.35 

187,365.52 

187,365.52 

202,162.87 

202,162.87 

61.35 
202,224.22 
452,224.22, 



04/11/2016 03,09 PM l.>SVENlJE AND EXPENDITURE REJIORT FaR SaPElUO'R Page:: 1.5/22 
use-r: limN'cY 
DB: Superio~ T~ PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2015 

". 2015 FOR = Bl\Ll\NCE _DED """"'" AVAILllBLE • :a= YTP BA.!.1\NCE 
GL NOMMR DESCRIPl'100 12/31/2015 BtlDGB'J: SALANCE USED 12/31/2014 

Fund SAO 
Revenues 
Dept OOO-REVENUE 
224-000-402.002 ~DAI: ROAD SAD :ntTEBES'l' 22,500.00 0.00 0.00 (22. .. 500.00) 100.00 125 .. 000~OO 
224.-000-403_000 SPECD\L ASS'ES~ 125,000.00 UOrOOD.OO 0.00 15,000.00 89.29 30fOOO~OO 
22';1-000-6'64 .. 000 INTBRES!I! 373.85 0.00 l.o:..7S (373.851 100.00 46.31 
224-000-664.050 lJi'rBREST ON RESERVES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 369.50 

Total. Dept OOO-BEV:ENUE 147,873.85 14.0,000 .. 00 (7,873.SS) IDS. 62 

TOTAL Revenues 147,873.95 140 .. 000.00 1.79 (7, 873.BS} 105.62 15S,41S~Sl 

El!:pe:O.di turas 
Dept 228-<:;ONSTRUC'JJI.ON BOND DEPT 

750.00 224-228-801.000 PRQFESSl:ONAL SERVICES OTllEa 325.00 0.00 (425.00) 230.77 750.00 
224. .... 228-982.000 DEBT PRI.liCIPLE 130,000.00 135,000.00 0.00 5 r OOO.OO 96.30 135,000.00 
224-223-993.QOO DEB')': J.:N'l'ERSS'l' 17 ,O62~50 4,675.00 0.00 (12,387. SO) 36.1L97 24 .. 01$.76 

Total Dept 22s-comSTRQCTrON BOND DEPT 147,312~50 (7 .. 312~50) 105.5a 159,768.76 

TO'l"AL Expendituxcz 1{7,S12 ... 50 {7,812~50} 105~58 159 1 76S ... 76 

Fund 224 - RYUNDti.!: SAD l!lJlID: 
TOTP..L ItEVENUES 14.7,873.95 140.000~00 1,.79 (i .. S73~85) 10S~ 62 155f415~Sl 
TO'£AL t::<PENPI'l'O'.QES 147(S12~50 140,000*00 (7rS12~50) 105~53 159,769 .. 76 

NET OF REVENUES &; EXPENl)l.':l:'UB.'E$ 6~L35 ,0.00 L79 {6L35} 100.00 (4,352.95) 

" --------------_.,. 
IT 



.. ,. __ .. _-------------... _---------- -- .. _ .... - - - .. ---- .. -_. __ .... -------... _----

04)':nnOJ!6 03: 07 Pt-I 
User: NAnCY 

COH~ARlITIVB BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TO,ll/SHIP 

DB: Superior ~wp 

GL Number 

*** Assets *** 

• - .... 'Ca;,n' 
249-000-012.000 
2;9-000-013.000 
2;9-000-015.050 

Cash 

Fund 249 BUILDING 

Desoription 

PET:r:t' CASH 
CHASE 5503 - DAILY OPERlITING CHECKING 
CHASE 7250 CD - ACCRUED ABSENCES 

ACCOUnts Receivable 

Accounts Receivable 

Other Assets 
249-000-123.000 
249-000-123.050 

Other Assets 

Due From other Fun-4s 

Pl\lil-PAIO EXPENSES t11SC. 
PREPAID INSURlINCE 

"Due From ·other Fund;·'· 

!eotal i\ssets 

*** Liabilities *** 

Aocounts Payable 
249-000-201.000 AlP - VENDORS 

Apcoun~s payable 

Due To Other Fonds 
249-000-205.001 DUE TO GENERlIL FUND 

. 249-000-289.000 DUE TO PAYROLL FUND 

Due To Other Funds 

Total LdabilitiGB 

*T~ Fund Balance *** 

Unassigned 
249-000-390.000 

unassigned 

Assigned 
249-000-393.050 

A'ssigned 

rUND BIlLANCE - UNDESIGNATED 

FUND BALANCE -.ACCRqED ABSENCES 

aaginning Fund Balance 

Net of Revenues VB E~onditures 
Bnding Fund aalanoe 
;ratal Liabilities And Fund balance 

PERIOD ENDED 
12/31/2014 

100.00· 
304,070.22 
19,550.29 

323,720.51 

0.00 

125.00 
2,227.47 

2,352.47 

0.00 

326,072.99 

1,236.83 

1,236.83 

824.95 
0.00 

824.95 

2,061.78 

235,100.13 

235,100.13 

22,793.72 

22,793.72 

257,893,85 

257,893.85 

66,117.35 
324,011.20 
326,072.9B 

pagel 9/17 

PERIOD ENDED 
lZ!3l!2015 

_., - .. -
100.00 

451,J07.71 
19,569.85 

470,777.56 

0.00 

60.00 
2,004.14 

2,064.14 

0.00-

472 1 941,70 

526.06 

526.06 

0.00 
1,251.23 

1,251.23 

1,777.29 

305,224.69 

305,224.69 

la,786.51 

18,786.51 

324,011.20 . 

324,011.20 

147,053.21 
471 / 064.41 
472,841.70-

i 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

l- r 
I 



04/11/2026 03:09 EM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT JroR SD11ERIOR TOWNSHIP Fage: 16/22 
User: NANCY 
OB: Stxpcr.i.or Tw-p PERIOD ~NDING ~2/31/2015 ~: 

201.5 ACTri:i:n. EOa 
!M:.'J;> :BALANCE _Dim M"""" A~ % SOGT : TID BALANCE 

GL NllMBER DESCR!?'rI0N 12/31/2015 BUDGET 22131/Z01.5 BALAl'{CE USED' 12/31/2014 

Fund 249 BO'ILDl:Ni$ 
~ve.nues 

Dept OOO-REVENUE , 
24;9-000-610.000 C:B.'ARGEs lrOR SERVICl.:S INCOMS 324.384vOO 310,000.00 26~379_00 (H,,384.00) l04v 64 259,,251.97 
249-000-610~O25 Ti".MP OCCOP ADMIN FEES 1.r600~OO 1,200.00 ~OO~OQ (400.00) :133.33 O~OO 
249-000-620.075 106 l:b.'"SPE(;Tl0N REVEmlE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 475.00 
249-00O-66::s~oaO J:N'XEREST ON :RESERVES :;:.:NC~ .:1.9.$5 20.00 19.56 0.44 97~BO 0,,00 
249-000-664.050 ~ ON R.:SSEm.VES O~OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0:.00 19.00 
249-000-671.002- lIEALm INSOa EMP:l'...O'2'EE ADMIN FEES 0'.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0..00 56.61 
24.9-000-671.075 INSlJEANCE RE:tl'!1StlRSEMENTS/DIVI:DENDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 219.32 
249-000-6'73.000 INSURANCE llEI!1BllRSEMENTS INCOME 790.0S 100.00 0.00 (650.08) 79Q.. oe O~OO 

Total Dept OOO-F.EVEN'OE 326,793.64 311t320~OO {lS,,473~54} 104".97 260,021:93 

TOTAL Reve.nues Z5r "197 ~56 {1.5;173.64l 2iSD 1 021.93 

Expendi.tures 
Dept 371-SAE'E'l':1 INSPECTION 
249-371-202.000 ACCOON'l'ING/BR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,793.99 
249-371-258.000 COMPUTER SUPPORTIEQOIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 o~oo 0.00 4,621..13 
249-371-265 _ 000 J3U)G HAIr /REPAnVOTIL 0.00 O.OD 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; , 6,335.7,9 
249-371-702.000 ~ 97 / 510.85 97 .• -489.00 1Q,:B32~37 (21.eS) 100.D2 S7 r 97"L55 
249-371-702.050 .S~ BUILD SECRETARY (Lao 0.00 O~OO 0.00 0.00 11, 96!LJ.3 
249-371-703.000 COl!l'l'ImC'l' SERVICES 12,720_00 11~OOO.OO : :960.00 (1,120.00) US.54 l2 r 46S·00 
249~371"'710.000 :rlllU1m'IG 300.00 SOO.OO 0.00 200.00 60~OO ao.oo 
249-371-715.000 FICA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,754.77 
249-37l-715.0$0 BUILD SECRBTA:R.'Y SQC1:AL s£c 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 , 976.54 
249-371-716.000 BOILD OFFI.CD\L :a:EAL'l'.B:/LIEE INSUl\ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,,00 \ 2l,202.63 
249-371-716.001 BUILDING OFFICUL RETIRE HEJU..m 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1~680.00 
249-371-716.050 :Btr.ILD SECRETA'RY llEAL'l'Hf LIFE moOR 0.00 0.00 0~00 0.00 0_00 3~929.54 
249-371-716.051 BUILD SECRETARY REXIlU: lISALTR 0.00 0 .. 0.0 o~oo 0_00 0.00 55.11.40 
249-371-716.075 liSA ADM!lO:STBATION F.EES 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00 72.00 
249-371-717.000 T.AX11BLE sEtmFrI'S 5,l.9(,L57 4 .. a2.9~00 21~OO (369.57) 107.65 2,160.16 
249-371-717.050 BUILD SECRET'ARY TAXABLE :SENSFrl'S 0.00 OwOO 0.00 O~OO 0.00 973_52 
249-371-718~000 BUILOING OITICJ:AL PENSION 0.00 0.00 O~QO 0.00 (LOo S(987~88 
249~371-71a.05Q BUILD S~ABY PENSION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1~6J.9.14 
2119-371-727.000 OFFICE StJ:£>l"LIES 397.84 ZOO.oO 112.99 {197.84) 1ge~92 0~00 
249-371-727~050 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106,,63 
249-371-740.000 02ERATING SUPPLIES 1,120.54 600.00 324.99 (520.54) le6.76 l 741.57 
2~9-371-80LOqO ~BOF'&SSI.ONAL $~'I1ICES - OTHER 1,125.00 1,155.00 0.00 30.00 97.40 ! 1 t 415.0S 
249-371-802.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CCMl?UTER REI. 1~4.86.00 6,000.00 1 0.00 4,514.00 24.77 0.00 
249-371-803.000 Bu:ILDING Cl'iBRGE'J3ACK 16~15S.31 15,000.00 1,130~24 (1,158.31) 107.72 0.00 
249-371-850.000 'XELECOMMQNICATIONS 484.09 :1,lO{LOO 40.08 615.91 44.01. : 1,011.90 
249-371-8S1.000 IN'STJ:IitANCE :< ::BONDS 1,003~i2 3,000.00 56.60 1,996.28 33.46 ' 2,708.91 
24.9-371-860.000 TIWJSPOB!!ATION 2,SS1.2i 4,000.00 77N94 1~14a"73 71.28 i 2., 600N29 
249-371-86:1~00O MEALS & loOOG:mG 0.00 100.00 0.00 100_00 0.00 , 0.00 
249-37I-900~000 PRIbn'Ul'G « PlJl3LISBING 4.77 10O.no 4. 77 95.:23 4.77 ! 66.63 
249-371-930.000 REPAIR & MUN"l'EN1l.NCE o~oo 600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 575.31 
249-371-954_000 EQar""""" = o~oo 100.00 0_00 100.00 0.00 . 19S~17 
249-371-957,.000 ~OOKS & PERIODICALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 925~:20 
24.9-371-958.000 MEMBEP.SBIPS & DUES 1,085.00 1,000~00 40.00 (8S.00) 108.50 ; 677~50 
24~-371-963.000 BANK FEES & CHARGES 0.00 250 .. 00. 0.00 :!So. 00 o~oo 824 .. 95 
249-371-999.000 MIS~LANEOUS EXPENSE 11..00 200.00 0.00 189 .. 00 5.50 i 0 .. 00 

Total Dept 371~SAFETY INSPECTION 141/4S6~95 147~223.00 13;600.94 5" 766.0·;1 193,904.59 

I ,.' 

'--- --_.-rr--



04/11/2016 03:09 PM 
1 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE BEPORT EOR So:E'ERIOR TOWliISIlIP Page:: 17/22 
User: NANC'r 
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2015 c 

2015 :;'OR 
no BZ\L.o:'\NCE 1'.M&.."IDED " MONTH AV2ULABLE % BOOT; no :BALANCE 

GL NUMBER DESC1UP'Tl:ON 12/31/2015 SWGET -12(31/2015 BALANCE USED' 12/31/20H 
"",", 

FUnd 249 - BUILDING 
~d..itu;ces 
Dept 96S-'!'".a:ANSF.E:R OF FI7lirDS 
245J-965--965.000 ':l::aANSFER. TO RESERVE.5 0.00 125r7~9~OO ::' o~oo 125,719.00 o~oo 0 .. 00 

Total.. Dept :965-TRANSE'ER OF l:"'ONDS 0.00 US,. 719 ~OO 125 .. 719.00 O.~O 

oept 966-um.LLOCA'l'ED EXl?E'.NSES 
249:-966-715~ 000 FICA 71'262.45 7" 722~DO :1'1a~57 459~S5 94~OS O~OO 

249-966-SS2~ 000 NEDlCAL INSURANCE 17"S94~68 16,976. 00 '1:,,4.67 .. 56 (6J.8.66) 103_ 6:4 O~OO 
24.9-96frS53~OOO DEN','I!AL INSURANCE S4tL 73 S67 ~·OO - : 10.32 22~27 9'J'.43 o~oo 
249-966-S5~. 000 VISXON INSUBANCE 141.24 J..S7~OO :, 11~ 77 1.5.76 89',96 O~OO 

249-966--S55~OOO lJ.FE :rNSti':RANCE 163.44 163_00 , 13 .. 62 (OA4) 100~27 OwDO 
24.9-96EHl56~OOO SSA ADMINISTRATION FEES 96.00 lOO.OO a~oo 4..00 96.00 o~oo 
249-9G6-SS7~OOO lICS]> 2 ... 0~6.00 2(016.00 "16a.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 
249-9GEr-ass.ooo PENS:tON 10 .. 164.93 101 377.00 1, .. 083.23 212.07 97.96 0.00 

'TotaL Pcpt: 966-i.'1NU.I.OCATED g){PmSES 3"8,378.00 3., ~01.13 94.53 99.7S 0.00 

'TOTAL EXpenditures 311 .. 320~OU 131,579.57 51.7:3 193,904.58 

Fund 249 - BUILDING: 
TOTAL lWlENUES 326, 793~6-4 311,320.00 US,473.61.) 10·L97 
TQ'D..L ;EXPENDITORES 179,7-40.-43 311.,.:320_00 131.,.579.57 S7~ 73 

NET OF FZ\7mOES &. EXPENDITURES '147,053.:21 0.00 (117 .. 053~21) 10Q~OO 

--'---' --------_ .. 
" ------------_.- ,-_._---,,-_._---

II 



04/11';<2016 03:07 PI! 
User: NANCY 

C~~PARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR T~;NSHIP 

OBi Superior Twp 
Funo 266 LAW ENFORCEMENT FOND 

PERIOO ENDED 
GlJ Number aescription 12/31/2014 

*** Assets **k 

"C'.sn . 
. 266-000-013.000 
266-000-013.025 
266-000-016.000 

Cash 

Aocounts Receivable 
266-000-026.050 
266-000-031. 001 
266-000-036.000 

CHASE 5503 - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING 
COllSRICll 5611 Wol - GENERAL 
TAtMER 2756 CD - RESERVE 

A/R FINES AND FORFEITS 
A/R - TAXROLL REVENUE 
AIR ~ SYC~.HORE REG P!lTROLS 

Accounts Receivable 

Other Assets 
266-000-123.050 

. , 

Other Assets 

Due From btner Funds 

PREPAID INSURANCE 

266-000-068.000 DUE FRQ~ TAX FUND-COLLECTED TAXES 

Due From Other Funds 

!rctal Assets 

*** Liabilitios *** 

Accounts Payable 
266-000 .. 201.000 AlP - VeNDORS 

Acoounts payable. 

Liab!lities-ST 

Liabilities-ST 

Liabilities-Lf (unoer 1 year) 
266-000-267.000 'DEFERRED REVENUE 

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year) 

Liabilities-LT {over 1 yearl 
266-000--287.001 . DEFERRED REVENUE PILOT 

Liabilities-LT (o~er 1 year) 

Due To Other FUnds 

Due ~o other Funds 

~otal Liabilities 

*** Fund Balance *** 

Unassigned 
266-000-390.000 

Unassigned 

FOND B~CE - ONDESIGNATED 

Baqinning Fund 13all;lJ\oa 

~O,674.75 
333,252.46 
251,422.45 

633,349.66 

3,096.40 
628,793.88 

S,121.21 

640,011.49 

1,200.00 

1,200.00 

442,873.48 

442,873.48 

1,717,434.63 

15,98:3.27 

15,983,27 

0.09 

1,274,133.22 

1,274,133.22 

4,9.70.07 

4,970.07 

0.00 

,1,295 / 086.56 

531,754.95 

531,754.95 

531,754.95 

531,754.95 

Page: 10/17 

PERIOD ENDED 
)'2/31/2015 

• • • w • ... " ••• 

212,251.05 
133,834.42 
251,481. 42 

597,566.89 

1,486.66 
1,036,873.41 

8,203.22 

l., 046, 563.29 

1,200.00 

1,200.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,645,330.18 

·7,870.97 

7,870.97 

0.00 

1,313,481.45 

1,313,481.45 

4,747.84 

4,747.8. 

0.00 

1,326,100.26 

422,348.07 

422t~4a.07 

422,34B.07 

, 
r 
J 
i 



.... --....... _._--_._----_ ......... _----
04/11q201p a3:07 PM 
User: NANCY . 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

DB: superior TNP 
Fund 266 L!\W ENFORCE!lENT FUND 

G1> Number , Desoription 

lfat of ~QvGnues VB Ekpendi tUZ"l:lS 
,Ending, Irund. aalanoe. .' _ ~ " 
.Total LiabilitieS! And .E'und Balan(j~, " , 

. ~ " 

PERIOD ENDED 
12/31/2014 

(109,406. as) . 
. 4.22,.348.·.°7 .. 
14717,~34.63 " 

Page: 11/17 

PERIOD ENDED 
12/31/2015 

(103,118.15) 
319,229.92 

... 11 64'S,'330 ,itl .... " ,i 

, , 
I 

, 

~ r 
; . Tf 

'J 

! 

I I 
I I 

r 

·1 



04/11/2016 03,09 p~ REVE!roE 1lNll EXPENDITOBE REPORT FOR S1JE£lUQR TOWNS!;!IF Page: 18/22 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUperior Twp PERIOD ENOING 12/31/2015 

2015 ACTIYJ;TY FOR -. 
YTD :s:AI.J\NCE A.'<ENDED :. MONTH AV1l.J:!.ABI.E % BDGT 'ITO BALMilCE 

Gr.. tmMSE.R DESCRIPTION 12/31/2015 BUDGET 1213112015 BALl\NCE USEI) t 121311201< 

Fund 266 - l,AW ~ FOND 
~ 

R,even:ue$ 
Dept OOO-!<EVEI!tJE 
266-o00-402~OOO Ctl!UtF,qr- REAL/PRO?BF!l'Y/IFT 'l!AXE'.S 1(271,75g~69 1~274 .. 133.00 ~60~OO 2,374.31 99~Bl 1,252"lS2~69 
-:>66-000-402.050 Pn.o'X PROGRAM TAXES 4,S17O.07 4,800.00 0.00 (170~O7) 103.54 4,822.36 
266-0QO-103~OSO PRIOR n:ARS DeLQ PEES '?RQP 82.16 0.00 ., 0.00 (82.16) 100_00 1,049.10 
266-000-660.000 F:lJ.iiES '& FORFEITS 2.0,203.57 19,000.00 3,04g~22 (11203.57) 106.33 26,229.4.$ 
266~OOo-661.000 S~ BEG LAW ENFORCEMENT 98 / 4:39.64 100,000.00 S,203~22 1,561._36 98.44 97,454.52 
266-000-651.050 DANBURY REG LAW ENFORCEMENT 0.00 0.00 .' 0.00 0 .. 00 0_00 56 t 166A8 
266-000-661.075 ST JOESPR HOSPITAL LAW ENE'OR..CEHENT 0.00 0.00 0 .. 00 0.00 0.00 115 / 215.-/2 
266-000-662;000 PnNBURY R£G :tAW ENi'ORCEMElliT 55,733 .. 72 60,000,00 4,727~e~ . 3;266.28 :94~56 0.00 
266-Q00-663~OOO Th'"':t.£a£S'.l." ON RESERVES n'"CQM:£; 640.93 600.00 ' 17.04 (4.0.93) 1.06~82 0.00 
266-000-664 .. 050 IN'l'E..'t\EST ON :aESERVBS 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00 0 .• 00 708.25 
266-000-669.000 ST.. JOSBl?H HOSPITAL lJI.W ENFO~ 116,367.72 115,215 .. 00 (J..,152.72) 101..00 0.00 
266-000-673.000 INSURANCE RSIMB~TS INCOME: 12.55 0.00 , O~OO (12_55) 100_00 I 0.00 
266-000-695.000 FALsE AlJ:\RM REVENUE 1r2B5~OO 4,OOO~00 1.25.00 2,71.5.00 32.13 1:690~OO 

266-000-699.000 APPROPRIATION FROM FtJND .'BAI.oANCJ:) 0.00 113,972.00 0.00 11.3,972.00 O.QO 0.00 

Total Dept OOO-REVENUB 1,570,1';193 .. 05 1,69:1 ... 720.00 121~226.95 92.83 1,555,487*62 

TO'rnL Rc~ue.s 1,691,720.00 60 121;2'.25.95 92.S3 1,555,487.62 

E:x:penditi.l..l:eS 
Dept 31.0-atIME CON'l'ROL 

129,297.50 266-310-703.000 BEG SBERlFF'S C~T 1,551,570.00 l,560 x OOO.00 8,430.00 99.46 1,523/ 232 .. 75 
266-310-703.001. AJnRORIZ.ED SEERIFFT S OVER'l'::tJ.re 98,479 .. 08 110,000.00 . ~t:a29. 79 1.1,.520.92 89:.53 100~612.53 

266-310-703.002 SPBCIAL QPEFATIONS 0.00 0.00 ,: 0.00 0 .. 00 0.00 20,000.00 
266-310-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 200.00 ,. 0.00 200 .. 00 0.00 1,257~SO 

266-310-801.000 P:aDFESSIONAI. SERVICES - OTBE.R 11,987.09 101 000.0.0 ~f45EL 74 (l,887.09) 118.87 8,866'_25 
266-310-803.000 ACCOON'l'ING CHAR~ :E"EE l,2iJO~00 1 .. 200.00 ,100.00 0.00 100.00 1,.200.00 
266-310-e51~00O INStlFANCE & BONDS l~ZOO.OO 1 / ZOO.OO '100.00 0.00 100.00 1,200.00 
266-310-920wOOO UTILITIES 6/ a7~ .. 76 6,000.00 .582.4.4 (876.76) 114.61 5,7:22.51 
266-310-.930.000 REE'AJ:R &. ~CJ:) 959~ 66 1 ... 500.00 0.00 540.34 63.9$ 824.80 
266-310-995.000 T1\X~CKS 18.,1-98 200.00 :160.00 15.02 92A9 0.00 

Total Dept 310-CRIME CONTROL 1,6121357~57 It690,300~OO 17 / 942.43 98 .. 9'1 1,66'2 / 976.64. 

Dept 346-NEIGDorutOOO WATCIl 
266-346-702.000 S=ES 1,160.34 It 003.00 • 214L51 US7.34) :l.1S.6S : 942.56 
266-346-71S~000 nCA 0.00 57.00 0 .. 00 57.00 0.00 72.11 
266-34-6-717.000 TAX2\BLE BENEFITS 0.00 35.00 0.00 35.00 0.00 0.00 
266-346-728.000 PQS'l:AGE 0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 ' O~OO 

266-346-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 25.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 
266-316-a60~000 TlUWSPO;R:I',A:rION 0.00 1CO.OO 0.00 100 .. 00 O~OO 0.00 
266-346-900.000 PR.T.NTrNG & PUBLISHING 0 .. 00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 ' 0.00 

Total Dept 346-NEI.GB:BoRl:100D WA1'CR 1 1 160.34 1,320.00 159 .. 66 lr014.67 

Dept 890-CONTINGElICISS . , 
O. 00 ~ 266-890-985.000 T:!IX CHAl<GEBACKS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 903~19 

Total Dept S!JO-CQls"'.rINGENCIES 0.00 903.19 

___ ··._H ______ ._._.__ _ ______ " 



; 
04/11/Z016 03:09 PM REVENUE AND EXPEND:r'l'tJB.E REPOlW E'O:a. SlJPElUO'J?. TOWNSHIP E'age!' ;19/22 
rrse;r: NANCY 

EERXQO ENDXNG 12/31/2015 DB! Superior Twp 
2015 AC'l'rT.l:?:'Y FOR 

nD BALANCE • AMENDSD l<wm AVAU'ABTE %: BDGT ; no lllWINCE 
GL N"OMBBR DESCRIPTION 12/31/2015 llUDGET llhLlINCE USED 12/31/2014 

~ 

Fund 2t${5 - UW F..N.FORC'.EMENT FUND 
EXpen<:titures 
Dept 966:-'ONALLOCATED I;XPENSES 
26~ge6-71S.000 FICA 93.2.9 lOOwOO· 1.6~41 6.71 9S.~29 0.00 

'.'tot::w.. Dej,')t 966-0NALLOCATED ~SES lOO~OO ' 16~41 6~ '71 ~.29 0.00 

'J:'O'T1;L Expend:itures 1,691,720.00 137:, !59~39 1$rl0S~80 SSM93 1,6611,894.50 

Fund. 266 ~ LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND: 
25,978.60 TOTAL ~D:&$ 493.05 1,691 ... 720_00 92.83 lFS5Sr487~6:2 

-TOTAL ElO?ENP!:~ 611.20 1 .. 691 ... ,,]20~OP 137\1' 759.39 98.93 I 1,664, S9i,LSO 

NET OE' REVENO'ES .; EXPENDITURES o~OO (lU>:780.79) lQO~QO (109. <O{;. eel 

" t· 

-_._ .. '---_., ._----:-"" ._-_._ .... _--- ,--- - ~-~--.•. 

"---'---r,---



04fi11~201~ 03:07 PM 
U.er: NANCY 

COHPAAATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR T(Y.mSHIP 

DB: superior' Twp 
Fund 50a.PARKS & RECREATION 

GL Number Description 
--~----------~------------------~ 

*** Assets *** 

... "e •• h·· 
506-000-013.000 
508-000-015,050 
508-000-015.100 
508-000"017.000 

Ca.sh 

CHASE 5503 - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING 
CHASE 2453 CD - GENERAL 
CHRSE 1076 CD - ~CCRUED ABSENCES 
CO:.JERICA 5579 Hl-l - BUILDING RESSRVE 

Aocounts Rocei vahle· 

Accounts Receivable 

Other A8sots 
508-000-123.050 

other Assets 

PREPAID INSURANCE 

Due From other Funds 
... 'D'ue'" From' ot'ner . FUnds' 

Total Assets 

**Y Liabilities *** 

Accounts Payable 
500-000-201.000 A/P - VENDORS 

Accounts payable 

Liabilities-ST 

Liabilities-ST 

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year) 

LiabiliU •• -m (under 1 year) . 

othor Liahilities . 

Other Liabiliti~s 

Due To Othex Fund5 
500-000-205.001 
508-000-289.000 

DUE TO GENERAL FUND 
DUE TO PAYROLL FUND 

Due To Other Funds 

~ota1 L1ah;11ties 

*** Fund Balanoe *** 

Unassigned 
50B-000-390.000 

Unassigned 

~s.igned 
508-000-393.010 
506-000-393.050 

Assigned 

Restricted 
508-000-393.055 

FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATBD 

FUND BALANCB - BUILDING RESERVE 
FUND BALANCE - ACCRUED ABSENCES 

FOND BALANCB - SCHROETER 

PERIOD ENDED 
12/31/2014 

138,436.85 
71,001. 49 
3,433.00 

381,646.52 

594,517.86 

'0.00 

4,977.33 

4,971.33 

0.00 

599,495.19 

603.95 

603.95 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

255.21 
0.00 

255.21 

859.16 

191,650.61 

191,650.61 

3BO, 948.75 
4,527.BB 

3B5, 476. 63 

6,000.00 

Pagel 12/17 

PERIOD ENDED 
12/31/2015 

I 
I 

.... L 
; 

139,638.16 

I 11,012.53 
3,436.43 

I 
382,386.42 

5%,533.54 
I 

0.00 I 

5,911.96 I 5,911.96 

~ , ) 

..• ' c·O'.1)O . ~ r 

602,445.50 I 
I 

I 
I 

I I I I 
1,647.32 

I I 
1,647.32 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
1,484. 42 

1,494.42 

3,131.74 

197,633.86 

197,633.86 

381,711.34 
13,290.B3. 

395,002.17 

6,000.00 



04,nl/201,S 03: 07 I?bl 
User: NANCY 

COfiPARA'l'IVE SlWINCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR T0'4NSHIP 

DB: Superior Twp 
Fund SOB PARKS • RECREA'l'IO~ 

GL Number Description 

*** FUnd Balance *** 

509-000"393.060 

Rest:ticted 

~otal F~nd Balanoe 

Beginning iund Bala~ae 

Not of R9venu~s VB ~xpanditureB 
9Und Balance Adjuatooents 
Ending Eund Balance 
~otal ~abilitiGS And Fund Balance 

PERIOD llNDED 
12/31/2014 

9,000,00 

586,127.24 

586,127.24 

12,508.79 
0.00 

599,636,03 
599,495.19 

Page: 13/17 

PERIOD ENDED 
12131/2015 

. 0.00 

6,000.00 

59B, 636. 03 

599,636.03 

677,73 
0.00 

599,313.76 
602,445.50 

I 
i 

I I 
I 
I 

, 
' .. ' ". - ,- ---Ii 

I 



04/11/2016 03:09 PM P.EV£'NOE AliIO· EXPENDITtmE REPORT FOR SDP;ERIOR "'l'OWNSHIP Page:' 20/22 
User= NANCY 
DB: Superior Twp pERIOD ENDING 12/31/2015 

201.5 ACT.:ryn:y FOR 
YTD mUrANCE l\MEliDED MONT!! AVAILABLE Jt< BDG':!!, rrD llAl'J'lNCE 

GJ, NUMREa DESCRIPTION 12/31/2015 BUDGET 12/31/2015 lmIJI!lCE USED, 12/31/2014 

FUnd 508 - PARKS & 
Revennes 
Dept OOO-~UE 

19~,77S~9:a 50B-000 ..... 589.000 ~ If'UND CONT:B.J:l'l.OT'ION .237,311.00 237 .. 31.1.00 0.00 100.00 O~OO 
5QS-000-588.0;;aS ~ F"01itD CONT PABK M!\'IT 0.00 0.00 O~OO 0 .. 00 0.00 .230 .. 237~OO "-' 508-000-604..000 :ro::J:MB~ FOR !JU3OR COSTS 9$0.16 980.00 SLGa (0.16) 1.00.0:2 0.00 
508-000-607 ~O85 REm COR L1\BORf COURTjNE!e'.!tINGS/MJ:SC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 980.16 
508-000-663.000 :t.~ ON RESmvES INCOME 814.37 800'.00 ; 123.16 (H,~37) 101.80 0.00 
508-000-664.050 INTRREST ON RESERVES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,,00 0.00 834.64 
50B-OOQ.-.S71.075 INSIJR UIMl3(]'RS:t':MEN'l'S/DIVIDKNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 274.15 
508-000-6'13.000 INsu:RANCE UIMBURSEMENTS INCOME 43.94 100.0,0 0.00 56~06 43.94 o~oO 
508-000-696.000 DOOA'l'IONS 10O~00 100.00 O~OO 0.00 100.00 0.00 

Total. Dept OOO-FEVENUE 239/249.47 239,291.00 1~~9BO.7B 41.53 99.98 232,325.95 

TO"rA):. P-eve~s 23.9,249A7 239(291.00 1~~980.i8 41~53 99.98 232t325~95 

EKpenditu:res: 
Det't 751-PARK " UC. ADKI.Nl:STRATXON 
508~751-701.000 COMMISSION ~~ 7,480~OO 7,540.00 L080 .. 00 60.00 99.20 0.00 
508-751-702.000 Sl\LARJ:ES 44,243.76 41,069.00 T, 617 _ 72 (3,174.76) 107.73 0.00 
508-751-702.001 S1U..AB.Y PARK COMMISSIONERS 0.00 0.00 I: 0.00 0.00 0.00 6 .. 310.00 
509:-751-702:002 ~y PARK A.I:KIN'IS'l'AATOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,938.25 
508-751-715.001 SOC SEC-ooMMISSION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 482.72 
509:-751-715.002 SOC SECURI:'l'Y- APMIliiISTRATOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 2,864..63 
50S-751-716~000 ~'1'HJ' LrFE INSllR1!NCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 331.28 
508~751-716.001 RET:r:B.EMENT :Ef.'E':AL"nI CARE PLAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 760.58 
508-i 51-71. 'I ~ 000 ~BDEFITS 5,20fL17 5,396.00 208~20 lS7.83 96.52" 2,,086.22 
508-751-71$.000 PENSION ADt!IINIS'l1lUI.'rOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00' 3,033.19 
508-751-719.000 P;UOl\ n MESC LIABILITY O~OO 350.00 0.00 350~OO 0.00 ' 0.00 
508-751-727"000 OFFICE SUl?P!..I:ES 866.09 500.00 o~oo (366.09) 173~22 ' U.3.24. 
508-751-729.000 POS'l'AGE 0 4 00 100.00 0.00 100 .. 00 0.00 ' 0.00 
$08-751-74.0.000 OP&tU\'tl:NG SU;ePLn;S 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O~OO . 196.54 
508~751-801.000 l?:ROF'ESSION1U. SZRVlCES - QT.R:'F.R 1 .. 798.75 l s 750.00 5.00 (4S.75) 102.79 • 1,267 .50 
508-751-803.000 ACCOtm'.t'mG CBARGEllACK FEE 0.00 0.00 0.00 O~oO 0.00 6.,.000.00 
50S-751-850.000 ~ELECOMMcrNICATIONS 1 .. 35LS7 1.,.000_00 . 122.58 135.19 1, (J25~32 
508-751-851.000 mSORA.""K:E &, BONDS 6,364.92 0/...900.00 " 541.68 92.25 : 4t452~23 
$08-751-860.000 Tro\.NSPORl'A'tION 20S~15 300.00 1.35.70 9'L85 69.38 225.68 
$09:-751-900 .. 000 l?RINTrNG &, PUBLISHING 120.00 100.00 0.00 (20.00) 120.00 ; 0.00 
508-751-930 .. 000 JX&PlUR s. MA.I'NTENANCB 38.67 -SOO.OO 0.00 461.33 7~ 73' 444..76 
508~751~958.000 ~PS Ii DOES 500.00 100.00 0.00 (qOO.OO) 500.00 121.50 
508-751-903.000 BANK 'E"EJ:',$ s. CBARGES 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 255~21 

508-751-977.000 EQOIP.M.EN't 954.00 1.,.500.00 954.00 546.00 63.60 1,091~19 

Total Dept 751-PA'RK s. RBC. ADMINISTRATION 69 .. 1::=4.38 67,,105.00 10,iS94.aS 

Pept 754-nECREATION 
508-7$4-702.000 SALnRIE$ 12,720~69 . 10,018.00 108_18 {2,702.69) 126~98 O~OO 
508~"]54-704.000 WAG11;S - S'..CAFF 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00: 7,833.11 
508-75.q-715~00O =' 0,00 0.00 0.00 O~OO 0.00' 599.20 
508-754-740.000 ~~NG SOPPLIES 2J 392.93 3,000.00 52.S9 607.07 79.76 2,9lL$3 
508-754-'140.005 SIGNlIGE 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 202.07 
50a~754-850.000 TELECOMMUNICATIONS . 293.39 300.00 0.00 6.61 97.80 33.02 
508-754~860.000 'I.".RANSrorerATION 0.00 100.00 , 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 
$08-754-930.000 nE'PArR & MAI'N'I'ENANc;;:E 0.00 500.'00 0.00 500~OO 0.00 0.00 
508-754-97;5.000 S!GN'AGE 0.00 500 •. 00 0.00 500.00 O~OO 0.00 

-~-r.--.------' . --
IT 



04/~1/2016 03:0$ EM 
Use:c: NANCY 

REVENUE AND EXFElllDITORE RE:E>ORl' FOR SOEEIUOR TOWNSEJ:l? 

DB; Superio1': Twp 

GL NlJMl\ER DESCRI..I?TION 

FUnd 50S' PARKS« ~ION 
Ex;l,'>end:i tuDaS 

Tot~ DBpt ?S4-aECREATION 

Dept 755-li'.AiU< M1UNTEN~ 
508-755-'702.000 
506-755-'704.000 
508-755-715.075 
508-755-717.000 
SOS-'755-71S.000 
508-755--74D.000 
5Q8-'755-740.003 
508-755-'7110".004-
50$-755-741.000 
50.8-755-742.000. 
508-755-801..000 
506-75S-850.000 
503-'75S-860.000 
508-'755-920.000 
508-755-930.000 
508-755-930.001 
S08-755-974.000 
508-755-975. 000 
508-755-977.000 

SAL!\RIES 
WAGES' - S1:'AFE' 
SOCD\L SECu:a:ITY 
TpJlJ\BLE B~~S 
l;'F:NSI.QN 
OE'ERA.TING S07.l?LIES 
HERBICIDE {NON-S:E::r.ECTXVEJ 
SAND-GRAVKI'.-BARK-SOIL 

"'lX~ 
E'OEL-LUBRICANTS 
PROFESSIONAL SE.RVICl:S - 0'.l'lmR 
TE.LEcomtlNICATIONS 
;numSPOR'1'2\1'ION 
U'l'l'LlnF'.s 
QEPAIR & !:m.l:NT~ 
CON'l'ROLLED BURNS 
st-m.LL TOOLS/EQUIP tiND;:::a $5,000 
SIGNAGE ' 
EQ!1I.PMENT 

Total. 'Dept 7SS-FAltK 'MlUNTE:N'M'CE 

Dept 7StrPARK DEVE.LO~J'J"MJ?ROv:ElMEN'I' 
508-756-740.000 OF'ERATING StTPl?LIES 
508-756-740.004 SAND-GRAVEL-BARK-SOIL 
50a-7S6-9S1~000 PROJECT (CENE BOARD~K) 

Tota1 Dept 756-?ARK DEVELOPMENT/IMPROVEMENT 

Dept 965-l'P.ANSF1:::R OF FONDS 
509-965-965.000 . TRANSFltR'l"O El.ESl!.""RVES 

Total Dept 965-~ OF FUNDS 

Dept 966-ONAr.T.ocATED E:X:PENSES 
508-966-715.'000 FICA 
508-966-853.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 
S08~966-8S4.000 VISION INSURANCE 
508-966-855_000 LrFE INSURnNCE 
50.9-966-957.000 RCSP 
508-966-858.000 PENSION 

Total Dept 966-0NALL~ EXPENSES 

TOTAL Expenditures 

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2015 

2015 ACTIVITY FOR 
YTD BAIJ.'iliCE _ED MONTEi 

12/31/20lS l'UOOET 12"'31/2015 

iS r 407.01 14t41S~OO "16L07 

89,130.57 90,,6:20~o.o 6r553~ 75 
O~OO 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 O~OO 

1,735.65 1,736.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,557.52- 1,500.00 17.66 
0.00 500 .. 00 0.00 

268.92- 500.00 0.00 
487.80 750.00 0.00 

5,355.79 6,000.00 115.47 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

4.47.02 750.00 63.52 
O~OO 50~OO, o~oo 

348.68 300.00 2LSl 
10,170~67 7 , 500.00 366~Ol 

3 1 650.00 4rOOO~OO 0.00 
330_64 500 .. 0'1) O~OO 
15 .. 98 100.00 0.00 

0.00. 0.00 0.00 

113,499 .. 24 00 ?,~ 137.96 

1,105.86 500.00 0.00 
44.00 0.00 (1,,00 

13,038.69 14,189 . .00 4,1500.00 , 
14,188.57 1416B9~OO 4 .. 500.00 

0.00 2 r 355.00 O~OO 

0.00 2 / 355.00 0.00 

12,211.94 121 247.00 1.,1.86.88 
190 .. 7S 20.4.00 :, 15 .. 90 

41.0.4 41.00 :', 3.42 
58.32 58.00 

, 
4.86 

719.04 719.00 59.92 
13,115.42 1.2~64.9:00 ' ? .. lt24~SO 

26,3<12.54 25, ~ns~oo 

238,571. 74 23S1;"29LOO 2~,189_39 

-----------------.-----.. -------.-.. ····_--"····-11---

l?age~; n/22 

AVlULl\IlLE %= YTD S2U.J!.'NCE I> 

BALANCE USE.i)· 12/3112014 

(989.01) 106.86 11~ 579~23 

1 .. 48:9 .. 43 98~36 0.00 
O~OO O~OO 92rS82~37 
O~(lO O~OO 7 .. 119.22-
0.35 99~98 178.67 
0.00 0.00 7 .. 1386.17 

{57.52) lO3~63 1,435.61 
500.00 o~oo 0.00 
23LOS 53.78 256.00 
262.20 65.04 379. 00 
644~21 89.26 5,821.93 

0.00 0.00 248.7S 
30.2.98 59 .. 60 72S~SO 

50.00 o~oo 0 .. 00 
(4e.6") 116.23 . 342~9B 

(2" 670.67) 135.61 10,043.23 
350wOO 91.25 - 3,625.76 
169.36 66.13 78.39 
84.02 15 .. 98 1 .. 958' .. 87 

0.00 0,,00 ' 495.96 

, 
(60S.SS} 22L18 ' 0_00 
{44.00} 100.00 0.00 

1 , 150.31 91.89 ' BT7IG.IS 

500~43 96.59 B~ 716.18 

2(355.00 0.00 I 0,,00 

2,355.00 0.00: O~OO 

29.06 99.76 ' 0..0.0. 
13.22 93.52 0.00. 
(0.0.4) 100.10 ' 0.00 
(0.32) 10.0.55 ' 0.00 
(0.04) ~00~01 0.00 

(466.42) 103~69 ; 0.00 

(424.54) 101. 64 0.00 

719.26 9,9.70 ; 219,817 ~16 

--_.-----



04/11/2016 03:09 PM 
O::;cr: ~CY 
DB; S~eri~r TWp 

GL NlMllER DJeSClU£"l'IOO 

FWld 50S - J?Afil(S lI( ~ON 

:E'und SOB - P1l:BKS &. RECUATIOO! 
roTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPEND:t'.ro'RES 

NB1' OF :RE"'JBNOES & EXPENDI'J.'tlR'E:S 

TO'1:AL R£:VEtmES ALL FOlIDS 
TO'tAI. :E:Xl?ElmI'.t'O'RES - ALL FUNDS 

NET OF :£{EVENUE$ &. E:X.PENDX'l'QRES 

REVENUE 'AND EX?ENDITORE EEI?ORT FOR SOPERIOR TOIiNSHn' 

PERIOD ENDING 12131/2015 

YTD 3ALANCE 
12/3~/2015 

239f2A.9~47 
238f~ 

6'77.73 

6.069r399~63 
5 .. 699,,982.16 

3'79 .. 527.47 

.-.~ .. -."~--,~,,-~- ----..!. 

2015 
AME.b."DED 

BUDGET 

23.9,291~OO 
23.9,291.00 

0.00 

6,-177,932.00 
6,177;932.00 

0.00 

ACTiVI'rY FOE. 

";(l"m 
U~/3~/20l.5 

1~19S0~78 
25:f139~39 

(~,120S. 61) 

160 .. 571.35 
.{11=!: .. 532.53 
(2B~1961.1B} 

--r-

Fage~ 22/22 , 

A'Q1ULABLE % BDGT no BJ:U.ANCE I;;" 

Blll:.AN= USED! 12/31/2014-

-' 
41.53 99.9a 232,325.95 

719.26 99.70 219,617.:16 
(677 _ 73) 100.00 12,508.79 

loa,532.37 93.24 5f652~392.67 
488,049.811 92.10 S(992(303~28 

(379,517.47) 100.00 (339,910.61) 

. -.'~.-- ·11---·-·-·· ----- --- --_ .. _-,---- .. _-- --_ .. _--_ . 



04f,UX20l:S 03: 07 PH 
Oser: ~ANCY 

C~IPARATIVE BALANCE SHEST FOR SUPERIOR T~&NSHrp 14111 

DB: ,superior Twp 
Fund 701 TRUST AND AGENCY 

PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED 
~G_L_N~U~mb __ er ________________ D_e_sc_r~'i~p~ti~o~n~ ______________________________ ~1~2/~31/2_0_1_< _________ 1_2_1_3_1/_2_0_1_5 

*** Assets *'i* 

Cash' 
701-000-013.000 

Cash 

Accounts Receivable 

CHASE 5503 - DAlLY OPERATING CHECKING 

701-000-0~6.000 AIR - OTHER 

Accounts Receivable 

Other Assets 

Other. Assets 

Due From Other Funds 

Due From Other Funds 

, *** Liabilities *** 

Accounts payable 
701-000-206.000 

.:. '" .. ",' ;...-

DUB TO OTHERS 

Aocounts Payable 

Liabilities-ST 
701-000-202.003 DELQINQUENT P£RSONAL/MANUF PROP TAX 

LiabilitJ.e,-ST 

other Liabilities 
701-000-201.015 
701-000-202.001 
701-000'-202.002 
701-000-202.005 
701-000-202.006 
701-000-202.007 
.701-000-202.014 
701-000-202.020 
701-000-202.026 
701-000-202.028 
701-000-202'.032 
701-000-202.040 
701-000-202.046 
701-000-202.050 
701-000-202.051 
701-000-202.055 
701-000-202.056 
701-000-202.059 
701-000-202.062 

·701-000-202.070 
701-000-202.071 
701-000-202.075 
701-000-202.076 
701-000-202.077 
701-000-202.0B3 
701-000"202.094 
701-000-202.0B5 
701-000-202.0B6 
701-000-202.093 
70l-000-202.09< 
701-000-202.095 
7 Ol-000-205. 004 . 

SPIRITUS SllNCTUS IICADENY 
CONSTRUCTION BONDS 
l·lISC BONDS 
TEMPORARY BOND SIGNs 
SUPERIOR FARM lIND GARDBN 
BRooKSIDE-3 
PROSPECT POINTE EERFORMANCB GUARANTEE 
TEMPORARY OCCUPANCY 
PROSPECT POINTB BAST INSPECTION ESCROW 
BROOKSrDE-3-TREES 
5990 PLYMOUTH ROAD REZONING 
PROSPECT POINTE 1 SIDEWALK REPLACE 
i'fAYNE DISPOSAL WETLANDS " 
SUTTON RIOOE 
'IETLAlIDS MITIGATION JACK SMILEY PRESERVE 
8ROl1LEY PARK CONOOS PHllSI! I STAGE 3 
AOTUMN WOODS INSPECTION ESCROW 
AUTUMN' WOODS STREET TREE ESCROW 
WOODSIDE VILLAGE OFFSITE OTIL 
WETLAND MITIGATION HONTCARET 
HOl1lillE SOCIET)' PARKING LOT 
SuHH ANBULATORY SURGERY CENTER 
WOODLANDS AT GEDDES GLEN STAGE 3 
HYUNDAI EXP~SION PHASE 2 STAGE 3 
ST JOE CR1T CARE TOWER STAGE 38 
LAKESr DE Ol\I<L!\110 WETLANDS STAGE 3 
PROSPECT POINTE - L<»IEl\!\OO 
BROOKSIDE LnNDSCAPE BOND 
wce Pl\!\KING STRUCTURE 
liNN ARBOR WWT P 
NATIONl\L HBRTIAGE ACADEIolY STAGE 3 
UNRECONCILED MONEY 

Other Liabilities 

313,978.03 287,116.18 

313,978.03 287,716.18 

1,563.00 0.00 

1,563.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

2,302.50 2,604.10 

2,302.50 2,604.10 

0.00 51.34 
-------.. 

0.00 51.34 

<8.25 48.25 
1,QOO.DO 1,500.00 
1,000.00 1,000.00 

200',00 200.00 
0.00 520.00 

834.02 697.02 
150,400.00 150,400;00 
11,793.93 15; 293.93 

6,890.38 6,890.38 
42,000.00 42,000.00 
1,000.00 0.00 

25,900.28 25,800.28 
2,199.48 2,199.48 

0.00 (627.50) 
1,500.00 22.50 

(3,401.62) 0.00 
188,92 100.92 

1,600.00 1,600.00 
111.75 0.00 

0.00 1,114.50 
0.00 (442.50) 

2,045.76 1,461.26 
9,393.82 2,516.57 

17,748.00 16,196.50 
19,062.87 0.00 
1,286.00 0.00 
8,000.00 1,678.75 

0.00 10,000.00 
1,459.20 0.00 

99·1.3< 0.00 
4,730.87 0.00 

91.78 91. 78 

307,978.03 2QO,3S0.12 

I 

l 
I 

I 
I 
! 
I 
I 
I 

I 
! 



OU,a1/20li.5 03:07 PH 
User: NANCY 

COlrPlIRATIVE BAL!lNCE SHEET fOR SUPERIOR To\1NSHIP 

DB: Superior ~wp 
Fund 101 TRUST AND AGENCY 

GL Number Description 

*** Liabilities *** 

Duo' "To other rundg 
701"':000~205. 001"" .. , .,' , 'flUE TO GENERJU, 'Full!), 

Due To other Funds 

Total Liabilities 

*** Fund Balance *** 

unassi9ned 
Unassiqned 

~obal Fund BalancQ 

'·naginning"'Ftmd, BalanoG" -

Net of RevefiuQ9 va Expenditures 
Ending FUnd Balance 
Tobal uiabil!ties And Fund Balanoe 

PERIOD ENDED 
12/31/2014 

5,200'.50 

5,260.50 

0.00 

, .... a .,00 

0.00 
0.00 

S15,541.03 

Page! 15/17 

PERIOD ENDED 
12131/2015 

4, 7l0~62 

287,716.19 

0.00 

,0.,00 .. 

0.00 
0.00 

287,716.18 

I 

I 
i 

',j 



, 
04/l'lI'20H" 03,07 PH 
OSeti NANCY 

COHP!\RATIV" BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TO'~NSHIP 

DB, Superior Twp 
Fund 751 PAYROLL FUND 

GL Humber 

*** Assets *** 

Cash 
751-000-014.000 

Cash 

Description 

PM 7804 CBEC~ING 

Accounts Receivable 

Aocounts Receivable 

Other Assets 

Other Assets 

Due From Other 
751-000-062.000 
751-000-065.000 
751-000-066.000 
751-000-069.000 

, 75,1~Ooo.-071, 009, . 

Funds 
DUE FR~ BUILDING FOND 
DUEl FROM UTIL 
DUB Fl\O.'l FIRE rimD 
DUE ~R~~ PAR~ FUND 
qu~, rROMj;lE,Nf}J¥lt." FU~D, 

Due From Other Funds 

;[!ota1 Assets 

*** Liabilities *** 

ACCOUnts Payable 
751-000-204.006 
751-000-206.000 

DUE TO CHOrCE STRATEGIES BSA 
DUE TO JOHN HANCOCK-EMPLOYEE 
DUE TO JOHN HANCOCK-EMPLOYER 

, ,.' 

. 751-000c206', 050 
751-000-207.000 
751-000-207,'025 
751-000-207.050 
751-000-207.055 
751-000-21B.OOO 
751-000-218.050 
751-000-218,075 
751-000-218.076 

DUE TO HERS ~1 FIRE MERS-EI1PLOYEE 
DUE TO MERS#l rIRE -EMPLOYER 
DUE TO MERS#2-EMPLO~EE 
DUE TO MERS#2-EHPLOYER 
DUE TO HeSp NON-UNION--EHPLOYEE 
DUE TO ~CSP fIRE UNION --EMPLOYEE 
DUE TO HCSP-NON-UNION-ENPLOYER 
DUE TO RCSP - UNION--EMPLO¥ER 

Accounts Payabla 

Liabilities-sT 

Liabilities-ST 

D~e To other funds 
751-000-205.003' 
751-000-286,000 

DUB TO GENeRAL FUND-STAAT LOAN 
Dug TO FIRE FUND 

Due To Other Funds 

~tal Liabilitia. 

*** Fund Balance *** 

Dn •• signed 

Unassigned 

~otal ~nd Ba~anoe 

Seginning !Und Balanc~ 

Net of Ravanuas VS tRpanditu~as 

PERIOD ENDED 
12/31/2014 

105,635.59 

105,635.59 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

30.00 
0.00 

....... P~g9, 
77.00 

105,712.59 

264.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,278.94 
7,169.75 

0.00 
,0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

10,712,59 

0.00 

5,000.00 
90,000.00 

95,000.00 

105,712.59 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Page: 16/17 

P81UOD ENDED 
12/31/2015 

24,925.32 

24,925.32 

0.00 

0.00 

1,251. 23 
5,120.24 

.12,697.65' 
1,484.42 
7,127.49 

27,681.03 

52,606.35 

258,00 
1,862.83, 

'3,725;66 
4,980,14 

11,437,65 
4,386.04 
9,017.72 
3,352.78 
5,085.53 
2,240.00 
1,260.00 

47,606.35 

0.00 

5,000.00 
. 0.00 . 

5,000.00 

52,606.35 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 
i : 

I I 

. , 
! 

, 
1 

I 
i 

~ ~ 
l . r 
I 
I 

i 
i 
I 

i 
! I 

I I 
I 
I 

'1 



04/:1'1/201(;: 03,07 PN 
Usar, NANCY 

COt,PARATIVE BALliNCE SHEET FOR SUFERIOR TOIINSHI~ 

DB; superior THP Fund 751 PAYROLL FUND 

Desoription 

~nding Fund Balanoa 
Total Liabilities And ~nd.Bala~aG 

PERIOD ENDED 
12/31/2014 

0.00 
105,712.59 

page; 11/17 

PERIOD ENDED 
12/31/2015 

0.00 
5.2,606.35 

i 
: I , I 
I b F 
I I 

i 
,'" t· 

r 
I ! 
I I r 
I 

. ! 



9:26AM 

0411211G 
Accwal Basis 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Balance Sheet 

As of Do(;"ml.l()r 31, 20 III 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

ChecklngfSavlngs 
100, CASH - O&M 

101 . Checking - Chase 205000485529 

102 • OaM Money Mkl. - Comerlca 
103 . O&M Cash In Register 
104 . O&M Pelly Cash 

Total 100 • CASH - O&M 

115' CASH - SYSTEM REPAIR RESERVE 
118' Sys, Rep.·Money Mkl. - Comerlca 

Total 115' CASH - SYSTEM REPAIR RESE ... 

120' CASH· CAPITAL RESERVE 
125 . CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234 

125·M • Capital Res. Checking· M Twp. 
125·YC· Cap. Resorves Checking· YC ... 

Total 125 • CR Chkg .• Chase 639918234 

127 • Cap. Res. Money Mkl.-Comerlca 

Total 120 . CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE 

140' CASH - DEBT SERVICE RESERVE 
145 . Debt Servo Money Mkl.- Comerlca 

Tola1140' CASH· DEBT SERVICE RESER ... 

Total Chocking/Savings 

Accounts Receivable 
160 • AIR - Due From Other Funds 

160·PR • Due From Parks a Rec. 
160-UD • Due From Other UD Class 

Total 160 . AIR· Due From Other Funds 

161 ' AIR - Other Customers 
162· AIR - WalerfSewer Bills (UB) 

Tolal Accounts Receivable 

Other Current Assets 
164 • Undeposlted Funds 
166 • Prepaid Expenses 
170 • Inventory - Meiers & Paris 

Tolal Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Dec 31, 15 

192,732.71 

965,516.24 
300.00 
100.00 

1,158,648.95 

607,387.67 

607,387.67 

249,287.81 
955.859.67 

-- ----,.~,-- -~- --, 

1,205,147.48 

642,735.23 

1,847,882.71 

994,454.09 

994,454.09 

4,608,373.42 

15,153.49 

15,153.49 

179,464.16 
454,396.77 

649,014.42 

94,760.63 
37,699.07 
75,913.90 

208,373.60 

5.465,761.44 

Nov 30,15 

296,246.12 

965,393,25 
300,00 
100.00 

- .-------.-.. ~------~-.-

1,262,039.37 

607,310.30 
--~,-~ . - -.~---~,.-

607,310.30 

221,022.81 
1,016.332.49 ."._._.-----

1,237,355.30 

642,653.36 
-- -- -- ---"- -- - -----.-~. 

1,880,008.66 

994,327.41 

994,327.41 

4,743,685.74 

245.16 
73.69 

---,~-,-~,----~ 

318.85 

179,572.52 
576,463.93 

--------,-~,~, ,----. 

756,355.30 

47,669.43 
10,373.99 
60,485.69 

118,529.11 

5,618,570.15 

Dec 31,14 

208,066.42 

963,646.01 
300.00 
100.00 

---- --- .--

1,172,114.43 

606,212.40 - -- ---------,,-,~ 

606,212.40 

81,001.33 
1,268,857.72 .--.-... '.------'-

1,369,859.05 

641,491.57 
----~- .-~-- .. "--.---

2,011,350.62 

992,529.87 

992,529.87 

4,782,207.32 

141,475.46 
484,191.37 

" .. --~.----... -~~---- .. --
625,666.63 

66,304.72 
40,210.22 
64,621.72 

171,136.66 

5,579,010.81 

,'ago 1 



9:20/\M 

04/12116 
"(cnll)1 Ba'Si~ 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Balance Sheet 

Fixed Assets 
174 • Buildings 
175' Acc. Dep.· Buildings 
176 . Water & Sewer System 
177 . Acc. Dep .• Water & Sewer Sys. 
178 • Improvements & Equipment 
179 . Ace. Dep • Imp. & Equipment 
180 . OUice Improvements 
181 • Acc. Dep •• Office Improvements 
182 . Office Furniture & Equipment 
183 • Acc. Dop .• Olf. Fum. & Equip. 
184 . Vehicles 
185 . Ace. Dep .• Vehicles 
186 . Metering Program 
187 • Acc. Dep •• Meter Program 
188· Land 
190 . Const, In Progress 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Llabllilles 
Accounts Payable 

200 . NP • Due To Other Funds 
200-GF • Duo To General Fund 
200·PF • Duo To Payroll Fund 
200·UD . Due To Other UD Class 

Total 200 . NP· Due To Other Funds 

205 • NP. Vendors 

Total Accounts Payable 

Olher Current Liabilities 
219 . Contracts Payable 

222 . CP . 2010 YCUA Ref. Bonds 
223 . 2013 Refunded Bond 

Total 219 . Contracts Payable 

225 . Accrued Vacation & Sick Pay 

Total Other Currenl Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total liabilities 

As of Decembor 31, 20Hi 

Dec 31, 15 Nov 30,15 

3,365,959.74 
(!l2~.n~O,5()) 

19,228,025.90 
«(l.2·13.~IlIl, IIi) 

954,332.45 
(lOI.5B8.GO) 
122,945.12 
(2(j. liB2. !Ill) 
160,242.45 

(H,I.179,:\·1) 
522,213.35 

(!i20,mm.:I?) 
169,481.87 

(I Ifl,1 !l2.0G) 
210,462.50 
267.710.92 

16,315,488.47 

21 ,781 ,2~9.91 

15,007.22 
5,120.24 

15.153.49 

35,280.95 

214,216.14 

249,497.09 

1,629,318.47 
1.019.949.24 

2,649,267.71 

53,738.03 

2,703,005.74 

2,952,502.83 

2,952,502.83 

3,258,166.94 
(>J12,133."O) 

19,190,187.90 
(5,203,f"'10.90) 

933,718.96 
('10" "3(' "'l) '}jO l,;), 

122,945,12 
(2il,H~.I:I) 

154,004.95 
(1~3.5!j9.0a) 
522,213.35 

(!j18,l1 !;.()(\) 
169,481.87 

(I HI,GOU:,) 
210,462.50 
306,078.04 

16,238,248.34 

21,856,818.49 

188,518.27 

188,518.27 

1,629,318.47 
1,019,949.24 

2,649,267.71 

44,209.60 

2,693,477.31 

2,881,995.58 

2,881,995.58 

Oec 31, 14 
~". ~--------. ---

3,258,166.94 
(BOG,023.00) 

19,190,187,90 
(!i,lGI.OSO, il) 

933,718.96 
(Gll5,G!j8.YG) 
122,945.12 
(21,317,00) 
154,004.95 

(13B.G39.00) 
522,213.35 

Wlb,GHO.OO) 
169,481.87 

(113.0!)'1.00) 
210,462.50 
138,076.90 

16,671,800,02 

22,250.810.83 

4,126,14 

4,126,14 

219,232.75 

223,358.89 

1,932,371.69 
1,137,086.24 

3,069.457.93 

44.209.60 

3,113.667.53 

3,337,026.42 

3,337,026.42 

P<lOO 2 



0:26AM 

04112116 
At;cftml ilasls 

Equity 
390 . Retained Earnings 
Nat Income 

Tolal Equity 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Balance Sheet 

As 01 O(wembol' 3t. 2015 

Dec31,15 

18,913,784.41 
(n:S.03/.:l:I) 

18,828,747.08 

Nov 30,15 

18,913,784.41 
61,038.60 

18,974,822.91 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 21,856,818.49 

Dec31,14 

19,103,941,95 
(!flO,Hii.M 

18,913,784.41 

22,250,810,83 

Pogo 3 



9:27AM 

04/12/16 

ACCRUAL. BASIS 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTIUTY DEPARTMENT 
O&M PROFrr & Loss - BUDGET TO ACTUAL 
JANUARY THROUGH DECEMBER 201 5 

JA."'- DEC 15 BuDGET $ OVER BUDGET 

ORDINARY INCOME/ExPENSE 
INCOME 

400· WA7ER 8: SEINER INCOME 
401 . WATER 8: SEWER SALES 

404· WA'TER SAL.ES 1.795.193.27 1.912.783.00 017.589.73) 
405 . SEWER SAL.ES 1.105.091.39 1.208.877.00 (103.785.61) 

TOTAL. 40 1 . WATER 8: SEWER SALES 2.900.284.66 3.121.660.00 (221 .375.34) 

407· WAT'"";:::.R SALES DURING CONSTRUcn: ... 420.00 420.00 0.00 
408·PENALTYINCOME 53.260.44 55.000.00 0.739.56) 

TOTAL.400 . WATER 8: SEWER INCOME 2.953.965.1 0 3.177.080.00 (223.1 14.90) 

410 . ME"'iER SALES INCOME; 28.617.72 27.000.00 1.617.72 
420 . MISCELLA.\IEOUS tNCOME 

421· NEWCUST./lNSTAL.L.FEES 13.527.33 13.000.00 527.33 
423· CUSTOMER CAL.L. OUT INCOME 275.63 2.000.00 (1.724.37) 
425 . OTHER MISCELLAIXEOUS iNCOME 3.864.60 4.000.00 (135.40) 

TOTAL420 MISCEU..A.NEOUS INCOME 17.667.56 19.000.00 (1.332.44) 

440 . INTEREST INCOME 
441 . Il\I'TER£ST ON BANK ACCOUNTS 1.868.23 2.000.00 (131.77) 

TOTAL 440· INTEREST INCOME 1.868.23 2.000.00 (131.77) 

TOTAL. INCOME 3,002.118.61 3.225,080.00 (222.961.39) 

GROSS PROFIT 3.002.118.61 3.225.080.00 <222.961 .39) 

ExPENSE 
550· WATER 8: SEINER PURCHASED 

555 . WATER PuRCHASED 1.080.865.27 1.291.557.00 (210.691.73) 
560 . SEWER PuRCHASED 

56o-LB . SEWER PURCHASED' LOOK B ... 43.814.62 
56o-Mo .. SEWER PuRCHASED- MONTHLY 961.306.87 961.984.00 (677. J 3) 
56o-ru· SEWER PURCHASED - TRUE UP (38.899.16) (31.120.00) 0,779.16) 
560 . SEWER PURCHASED - OTHER 0.00 0.00 0.00 

TOTAL. 560 . SEWER PuRCHASED 966.222.33 930.864.00 35.355.33 
.---

TOTAL550,WATER8:SEWERPuRCHASED 2.047.087.60 2.222.421.00 (l75.333.40) 

%OFBiJDGET 

93.9% 
91.4% 

92.9% 

100.0% 
96.SO.4, 

93.0% 

106.0% 

104.1 % 
13.8% 
96.6% 

93.0% 

93.4% 

93.4% 

93.1% 

93.1% 

83.7% 

99.9% 
125.0% 

0.0% 

103.8% 

92.1% 

PAGE i 



9:27AM 

04/12/16 

ACCRUAL BASlS 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
OaM PROFIT a Loss - BUDGET TO ACTlJAL 

JANUARY THROUGH DECEMBER 2015 

JAN-DEC 15 BUDGET $ OVER BuDGET 

600· PAYROLL EXPE.'lSES 
601 . SALA.'<IES 365.348.40 377.159.00 01.810.60) 
602 . OVEFrnME PR","'UM 10.956.86 1 1.658.00 (701.14) 
603 • T AXASLE 6ENEFlTS 26.533.87 28.859.00 (2.325.13) 
605 . FlCA/MEDICARE 29.537.27 31.187.00 (1.649.73) 
607·EMPLOYEEINSURA~CE 

607·A· HSA ADMI~ISTRATIVE FEES 360.00 360.00 0.00 
607·D • DE.'lTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 5.856.55 5.947.00 (90.45) 
607'-· llFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS 813.36 881.00 (67.64) 
607-1"\1 . MEDICAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 51.252.94 49.795.00 1.457.94 
607-Y . VISIO~ INSURANCE PREMIUMS 1.041.24 1.041.00 0.24 

TOTAL 607 . EMPLOYEE I~SU".A,'lCE 59.324.09 58.024.00 1.300.09 

609 • PENSION EXPENSE 39.017.34 41.659.00 (2.641.66) 
610 . MERS 2% HCSP 10.870.92 10.871.00 (0.08) 

TOTAL 600· PAYROLL EXPENSES 541.588.75 559.417.00 (17.828.25) 

611 BUILDING & EOUIPME!\.'T EXPENSES 
611-AS ADMINISTRATION 8UILDING 

62C>-A8· REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 2..616.27 5.000.00 (2.383.73) 
643·AS . COMPUTER SERVICES & SUPp ... 10.941.35 11.000.00 (58.65) 
645-A6 • OPERATING SUPF>UES 3.578.03 5.000.00 (1.421.97) 
665-A8· UTILmES 5.281.15 7.500.00 (2.218.85) 
66&A8·T~cOMMUMCATIONS 5.002..39 5.000.00 2.39 
677-AB . LEAsEO EaUIPMENr 4.441.14 3.700.00 741.14 
67&A8 CI..EA1'llNG SERVICES 2.580.00 3.000.00 (420.00) 

TOTAL 611.AB· ADMTNISTRAnoN SUILD1NG 34.440.33 40.200.00 (5.759.67) 

611·MF· MAINTENANCE F ACIUTY 
62C>-MF· REPAIRS & MAl"'TENANCE 25.017.94 15.000.00 10.017.94 
643-MF· COMPUTER SERVlCES & SuPP ... 6.763.20 6.000.00 763.20 
645-MF· OPERATING SUPPLIES 6.119.73 4.000.00 2.119.73 
665-M F • UTIU11ES 16,438.04 25.000.00 (8.561.96) 
668--MF· TELECOMMUNtCATIONS 5.876.77 4.250.00 1.626.77 

TOTAL 611·MF· MAINTENANCE FACILITY 60.215.68 54.250.00 5.965.68 

%oFBL!DGET 

96.9% 
94.0% 
91.9% 
94.7% 

100.0% 
98.5% 
92.3% 

102.9% 
100.0% 

102.2% 

93.7% 
100.0% 

96.8% 

52.3% 
99.5% 
71.6% 
70.4% 

100.0% 
120.0% 
86.0% 

85.7% 

166.8% 
112.7% 
153.0% 

65.8"/0 
138.3"/0 

1 j 1.0% 

PAGE 2 



9:27AM 

04/12/16 

AcCRUAL BASiS 

SUPERIOR TOWNSH[P UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
O&M PROFIT & Loss - BUDGET TO ACTUAL 
JANUARY THROUGH DECEMBER 2015 

JAN-DEC 15 BUDGET $ OVER BUDGEr 

611-1-8· UFT3:BOQ5TER STATIONS 
620-1-8· REPAIRS 3: MAll'.'TENAI,ICE 5.869.48 7.000.00 (1.130.52) 
645-1-8· OPERATING SUPPUES 6.324.56 6.500.00 (175.44) 
665-1-8· UTlLmES 14_051.30 15.000.00 (948.70) 
66e-LS' TELECOMMUN1CA110NS 1.073.25 800.00 273.25 

TOTAL611-LB LIFT3:BOOSTERSTATIONS 27.318.59 29.300.00 (1.981.41) 

TOTAL 611 . BUILDING & EQUtPMEf\."1" Ex'PEN ... 121.974.60 123.750.00 (1.775.40) 

670 . OTHER EXPENSES 
618 . REPAlRS 3: MAII'.'TENANCE - OTHER 

620 . R&M - SYSTEM 82.030.43 75.000.00 7.030.43 
625 . R&M - ROOT FOA.V,!NG 7.154.63 7.000.00 154.63 

TOTAL 618· REPAJRS&MAINiENANCE-O .. ~ 89.185.06 82.000.00 7.185.06 

630 PFIoFE5S10NALSERVlCES 
631 . PS - ENGINEE.'<5 (OHM) 14.361.50 20.000.00 (5.638.50) 
632· PS - AUDITORS (PHP) 5.900.00 3.934.00 1.966.00 
634 ~ TOWNSHIP ACCOUNTiNG REIMB. 3.000.00 3.000.00 0.00 
635· PS·ATTORNEYS 358.00 1.000.00 (642.00) 
638·PS-MWFEES 548.59 600.00 (51.41) 

TOTAL 630· PROFESSIO"ALSERVlCES 24.168.09 28.534.00 (4.365.91) 

650 . EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES 
651 . UN'FORMS 1.992.58 3.000.00 (1.007.42) 
652 . TRANSPOR'l'A"nON 3: MlUEAGE 334.01 1.000.00 (665.99) 
653 • EMPLOYEE TRAINING 1.310.00 1.500.00 (190.00) 
656 . MISC. EMi>LOYEE EXPENSES 342.50 500.00 (157.50) 

TOTAL. 650 . EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENS ... 3.979.09 6.000.00 (2.020.91) 

671 . METERS 3: SUPPUES 48.577.11 50.000.00 (1.422.89) 
672· Ft:EL 3.771.16 7.500.00 (3.728.84) 
673 • lNSURA1'lCE 3: BONDS 28.222.93 30AOO.00 (2.177.07) 
676 . POSTAGE 5.099.59 5.000.00 99.59 
701 • SAD DEar EXPENSE 5.540.98 5.541.00 (0.02) 
709 • PRINTING 3: PU8USHING 3.429.62 4.000.00 (570.38) 

%OFBUDGET 

83.8".6 
97.3% 
93.7% 

134.2% 

93.2% 

98.6% 

109.4% 
102.2% 

108.8% 

71.8% 
150.0% 
100.0% 

35.SO/o 
91.4% 

84.7% 

66.4% 
33.4% 
87.3% 
68.5% 

66.3% 

97.2% 
50.3% 
92.8'"',;10 

102.0% 
100.0% 
85.7% 

PAGE 3 



9:27AM 
04/12/16 

AcCRUAL BAS,S 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTlLrTY DEPARTMENT 
08<M PROFIT 8< Loss - BUDGET TO ACTUAL 
JANUARY THROUGH DECEMBER 2015 

JAN-DEC 15 BUDGET S OVER BuDGET 

71 1 • MEMSEFlSHIF>S. DUES & LICENSES 
712· MISCEUANEOUS ExPENSE 

TOTAL 670 . OTHER ExPENSES 

TOTALExP~NSE 

NET ORDINARY iNCOME 

OTHER iNCOME/ExPENSE 
OTHER ExPE.">;SE 

850· T!UNSFERSOLJT 
856· TRANS. OUT TO CAPITAL RESERVE 

TOTAL 850 . TRANSFERSOLJT 

TOTAL OTHER ExPENSE 

NET0THER INCOME 

NET INCOME 

6.765.44 
249.30 

218.988.37 

2.929.639.32 

72.479.29 

95.000.00 

95.000.00 

95.000.00 

(95.000.00) 

(22.520.71) 

6.500.00 265.44 
500.00 (250.70) 

225.975.00 (6.986.63) 

3.131.563.00 (201.923.68) 

93.517.00 (21.037.71) 

93.517.00 1.483.00 

93.517.00 1.483.00 

93.517.00 1.483.00 

(93.517.00) (1.483.00) 

0.00 (22.520.71) 

%oF8UDGET 

104.1% 
49.9% 

96.9% 

93.6% 

77.5% 

101.6% 

101.6% 

101.6% 

101.6% 

100.0% 

PAGE 4 



I 
i ! l 

• I 

, 
1 

, 
; 

~ ~~!I~ i ~ .;i';. ~ <Y 
~ ~H . 

, 

~ ·'''~IP . ~~~ " ' 

" ~'j1~f; it ';)1 ~ 

a~~I{l ~~iB~~.lq ~~ i s,·!.-t: )\§~11~. !1 it;. ' 
" :,' 

" ~~t\~ {WM: I!~ ~" ~ ~,~S n~~~~ ~ ~I a 
"( 1 ':; 

• 
am~l~ 

~~~iWI~ 

8 

;f~"'" ~ ~ ~~~(ll [{ t! 
,~;t;!>. 

" 'J ~ 

"," I" , ""~. c • 

5 

~~~gl~ ., 
, 

, 
~'''IP D.~' . 

d 
~i~~ I§ ; 

n , ~ 
~iill~ , 



, ~@!'"I~ "'HRI~ g~~I'"'" ~ ~ ~ ! ~ "ct' ~~"" ~ ~"~,.,O~" ~ i! " ~ ~; ~ 

, 

i ~m~l; ~m( ~~~;!~~g ~ i ~ 

. ~m;li ~""I~ ~"~1.3~1~1~ I ~ ,I ' O~'. o;)~'I''''i 

i ~~I~~I~ ~§alli !I~~!~£! ~ " ~ 

~~!!'Ii '"B~I~ !~l~§~15 ~I f ~ j :!t !II~' Ca"a • ,;~§ R'I' ~ M " 



9:28AM Superior Township Utility Department 

G<I12/16 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 
AccnJA( S:s:sis OTHER CLASSES 

(:ap.Rt$.. s,.,.. Rep. Res. OebtServ. TOTAL 
,Jan • De<; 15 BUdget Jan-Dee 15 Btldget JOIn ·DC'C.15 Budget J<m-~1S Budget 

Ordinary JneomelExpense 
[ncome-

412· Connection Fees Income 
416' T&T Income 541l,soo.OO 519,SOO.00 0,00 0.00 ~,SOO.OO 5<;9.$00.00 

Total 412 • Connection Fees Income 541l.5OO.00 S19,5OO,00 0.00 0.00 54.0,500.00 519.500.00 

420' MisceJl~ Income 
4Z7 N Grant Im;ome 11.430.37 454.soo.00 0.00 0.00 71.4.36.37 454,509.00 

Total 420 • Ml$Cell~s Income- 71.436.37 4;':.soo.00 G.OO 0.00 71.430.37 454.509.00 

44O'I~lncome 
441 • interest: on Bank Acc:eunts 1.243.66 1.300.00 1.175.27 1,213.00 1,924.22 1,983.00 4,;343.15 4.496.00 
4$1 ~ 1nterKt .. Other 5$.11 58&00 0.00 0.00 5SS.1i 586.0C 

T otaJ 440 ~ lntere$t Incorne 1,s:s.e.OO 1,17S:zr 1,2:'13.00 1,924.22 1.98.l.oo 4.929..26 5,09Z.00 

Tot:Il Income 613,766.14 975,8$5.00 1,175.27 1,213.00 1,92422 1,983.00 6tEi,8S5.S3 979,091.00 

Gross Profit 613.766.14 975.895.00 1.175.27 ',213.00 1,924,22 1.983.00' 616,86S.S3 919.09'.00 

Expense 
611 • Building & Equipment Expoen$eS 

611-t.B ~ Lift & Boos:ter Stations 
520-t.6 • Repairs & Ma!ntemmce '5.868.50 0.00 O.CO "';5,a&t.50 0,00 

Tota1611-t.B· Uft& Boostu' S1::rt:lons 15,668.S0 0.00 0_00 15,Ssaso O.OJ 

TotalS11 • Buitding & Equipment ExpeMe$ 15.868.50 0,00 0.00 15,868.50 O.CO 

670·Othc .. ~ 
61$· Repairs &Maintenanee- ~OthM 

=-R&1II._ &224.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.224.00 0_00 

Total &18 • Repairs & Maintenance w Other 8..224.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.224.00 O.CO 

G22. Project Expenses 0.00 5U5,O'10.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 5C5,OI0.00 
G30 ~ Professional SeMces 

631 - ps. EngI ... ", l"""l 2.2.346.50 0.00 0.00 22.346.50 0.00 

Tot:i:Jl630· Pro1.e:$siooal ServJces 22.346.50 0.00 0_00 22,346.50 0.00 

675· Depredation 658,427.36 656;239.00 0.00 0.00 658,427,36 55S,239,UQ 
712 • M"lSCella:neou$ Expens.e 0.38 0.00 0,00 0.38 0.00 

Total 610 M Other Expcmses 588,9SS.24 1,161.249.00 0,00 0.00 683,9SS.24 1, '16',249.00 

Pag¢1 



9:28AM Superior Township Utility Department 

04f12MG Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 
Ac.ero.al Basis: OTHER CLASses 

Cap. Res. Sys. ...... R ... OebtSCtv. TOTAl. 

J",n-~15 Budget J:sn ~ Dee 15 Budget Jan-~15 Budget Jan-0ec15 B.dget 

.... --SS7. Bond AgImCY Fees 0.00 0.00 440.14 4;l;Q.OO 440",4 440.00 
G89 • SoItd I'ntenl$t 'Expetl$e 0.00 0.00 68,732.53 68,133.00 68,732.53 68,133.00 
G90. Annual Oisclosure Report Fee 0.00 0,00 285]Q 286.00 285.70 225.00 
691 • Ovoru.pplng R ..... _ 0.00 0.00 57.14 57.00 57:!4 57.00 

Total6S6 - Flond Expenses 0.00 0.00 69.515.51 69.515.51 6:9.515.00 

T etal 'Expense 704,S5fU4 .,'.16"1;249.00 0.00 69.515.51 69.516.00 Tf4,3S2..25 "1.230,765.00 

Net Ordinary lhcorne ..$1.100.60 -185.354.00 1,17527 '.213.00 -67,59129 -67,533.00 -157,516.62 -2S~.674.00 

Othoer IncomeJexpe:.nse 
OthllU"lncome 

800' Tr.tl'l$lers IN 
809 • Tmns. In from O&M Reserves. 95.000.00 93,517.00 0,00 0.00 95.000.00 93,517.00 

Total 800· Tr.ansfers IN 95,000.00' 93.517.00 0.00 0.00 95,000,00 93.517.00 

T0t31 Other Income 95.000.00 93,517.00 0.00 0.00 95,000.00 93,511.CO 

Ncrt Other Income 95,000.00 93,517.00 (}.OO 0.00 95,000.00 93.517.00 

NeUncome 3.899.40 ·91.837.00 1.175.27 1.213.00 -67.591.29 -67.533.00 -62.516.62 "158.157.00 

Pag£'2 



''''' ... Superior Township Utility Department 

""2116 Profit & Loss YTO Comparison 
Ao;rtaJ &Isis Janu4ry'through December 2015 

ow -- Sys.. Rop. RO$. """"""'. TOTAl.. 
-:hin .. Dee 1 S .1:.n ~o.e 14 Jan·00e1$ Jbn*DK14 JM~Doe15 JJU't~ Doc 14 JlJn "0«:':5 J~n .. Doe14 Jan ~ Doe1S JM~OI!e14 

Ot'dlnaly In<;:Q~nM 

""""'" 400· W.ate.r& Seww Ilu:ome 
.wt • Water &. Sower Sales 

4O'~W01'!Xn'~ 1.~5.1S3 1,104.!:)91;. 0 0 0 • 0 0 , ... ""95,7$3 1,704.994 
445~~$~ 1,10S.Q?1 1.038,977 0 • 0 0 0 0 ~.'Q5.C'9' 1.C138,977 

Tobl401 • WJe«&s.c-rSafO'S 2,900,2$5 2.,.743,971 0 0 0 0 0 0 "900= 2.7.1::3.97. 

407· Vhtar~duritlg ~ <20 2~O 0 0 0 0 , 0 ''" 21. 
40S • hnatly tncomo 532<0 53.078 0 0 0 0 C , 53.260 53,eta 

'Total.uJO • WatM &~~ 2..953.965 2.,.797.2$9 0 0 C 0 0 2.953.965 2.,.7'97,259 

410· Metbr ~fcI:t: lna:>me 20.&13 12.265 C 0 0 0 C 28,61$ 12265 
412· Connedion Rtes Im;i)mo 

413' Av»tatulity FOO$ Income 0 C 0 21l .... 0 0 C 0 0 2ae58 
414 ~ Dwtlopment A.g.recmcmt tm::olnft. 0 0 0 ~3c'oOQ 0 0 C 0 0 ~aa,ooc 
416"·1'&T~ C 0 ""'.sao ZJ1,OOO 0 0 0 0 231'JO:) 

TotaI412~ Conno(:UonFon Income 0 0 ~O.500 ~.a.55 0 C 0 0 S4():,sOO 439.85t 

CO- ~In(;01'M 
421"~~FOGS 13,.527 8.981 C 0 , 0 0 0 ")3-,527 s= 
.422' HSA~F.a; 0 "'" 0 0 0 0 C 0 0 Ozl 
.w. c~Cal1 outlrlQQme V6 1'!~2 0 0 0 0 0 0 276 1.OS2 
.as. Other ~\I$ <ncome 0 .... 5,112 0 0 0 0 C 0 1.&1S S.n2 
4'27 • <ir.I:n't Income 0 0 71.0C3S C 0 0 0 0 'i'~,.t3S C 
433· Munloci:w-rty Jdaint. Fe-ct [n~ • 0 0 0 0 • 0 0 0 

Tob1420' M4edfanoous ~ ~7,568 15,5'j~ 71.436 a 0 c 0 C SS."lQ,4 ~5,5~~ 

440· ~ J.neom,rt 
441 -1I'Ittn$t em 6ankAoccouflt:$ 1,SS8- ~..925 ~.2« ,.,- ~.1i5 1,2';1 ~.92t. ''''''' U"i1 6,$62. 
451 ·1tItbre$t.OtMr • 0 = 5S6 0 0 0 0 ses "'" ~----

Tot3l: 440 w ~1'frl;1; lm;omot 1.3&5. 1.925 ~,e30 = 1.175 1.211 "':,924 ~:983 6.197 

Tot.;)jlncomo 3.002,1'9 2..825,963 513,766 442.1S9 1,175 1Xt ~.924 '''''' :;'618 . .984 

""""' -. 3,002,.119 2..825,$3 S!3.76Q ="89 1,175 1.2'~ 1,92"- 1,9e3 3.613,984 3,2n.~S ....... 
.5So. WJltJn'.& $ow«?utd\ued 

5SS • YMM Put'chM.od 'l,cao.WS 1.037.571 0 • • 0 0 0 1,~..e55 'l,ca1,Si~ 

S60 • .sew.n-Pun:huod 
55O..t.a. Sewltr~ -.Look ~ ':3:$1$ 0 0 0 0 , 0 0 43.<i15 0 
560-Mo.. • Sewer PutchaMd - Moothfy 951,.307 81,32(> 0 0 • 0 • 0 96~;J.07 1il1~ 

.5&).TU· ~Putehasod .. TIUIt Up .;l!l;S9S .QJJSO • c 0 0 0 0 -38,8.9S -3."" 
S&O ~ s..-r Pun:h.ued - Other • 74.0,589 • 0 0 0 0 0 0 74.0,5.eS ----

TObls&ow~Pu~ ,,.= 815.019 a 0 0 0 0 -= 
Total $.SO. WatM'&s-.r~ 2.047,C88 1.SS5.S90 • 0 0 0 0 0 2,047.CBS 1.355.590 

500· P1rytOU~ 
501 -SUrics l65,~ 361.J9$ 0 a 0 0 0 0 3bS,z.:8 3S1,;';S:S 
502: w~ Prernh_ 1\),957 .0:1;8$3 0 0 0 0 0 0 'to-OS? ~~,e63 

503 ' 'f axable Someflb 2$.S>< 25.255 0 0 0 0 0 0 Z6..,. ~5 
50$ ~ F1CAI\ll¢djc::3fl) "'.507 "'.4C9 0 0 0 0 0 0 ".$37 29,40$ 

p"su 1 



'--"'- Superior Township Utility Department 
0<11211. Profit & Loss YTO Comparison 

""""'" ..... Jal'tUasythrough I:J.ecemlMr201S 

O&N 
_ .... 

$Y$- Rep. Rc:$. I)cbtSeJV. TOTAl. 
Jom·OK1S ,J;m.0..;14 .Jan-t'J.itC15 Jan.l5K14 J.ln .. Oe<; 15 4an-0vc;14 ...IMI~~'1.5 Jan .. O+c 14 ~rt~o"c1S Jan._~14 

507· Employee jns\,lAJ'lCe 
S07' .. A~ HSAA4mi~ Foes :;;0 """ 0 0 0 0 0 0 """ w: 
&l7-D· ~ Insu~Premiums 5,051 .= 0 0 0 0 , 0 S.S57 5.303 
SON .... HSA Ooposil'l/; 0 18.-<00 0 0 0 Q Q 0 0 ~8.40a 

601..J..' Uf~ ~ Premh.uIu S'3 '"" 0 0 0 0 0 0 81J- "., 
6:07..f.1 • Medic:ll fMtHlIrIQ!O Premiums. '1..253 ':9.08IJ 0 0 0 0 0 0 ''''53 49,08:i 
G07'wS' SpedaJ McrdJallMlJl',1nCe Prom. 0 ,.." 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1.S5~ 

6(ff-V· VD.ioI"II~ Pl'nliums 1,041 1.0% 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,O-:::~ urn; 
~---

TotaI5tJ7· Employee Irlamanee 53.224 77.67£ 0 0 0 0 0 5'9,3,24 rr,676 

S09 • Pension E.XJ)cItnse 35,017 31'.HiO 0 0 0 , 0 0 3$,017 J.1.~SC 

610· MERS 2:%:HCSP 'O.S7~ 1"1.~ 0 0 0 0 0 0 "to.aT' ~'.463 ._---
T ot\'d 500 ~ PayroU Expens.e$ 541.sss S<.a;Z1S 0 0 0 0 0 0 $;.1,5e9 s.;.e.2~S 

611 • Buil<:fing: &- EquIpment ExpoI'l:$C$ 
&11...,11S· AdmiI'Iiw;tnrtion Building: 

62O-AS • Rvpalra 3. "'inUnII~ 2.616 0."'" 0 0 0 0 0 0 2."" 3,S~i" 
643-AB' ~ ~& Supp"," "'!Q.9.t1 9,596 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,941 ."'" iS4s-A8 w Opeming SUpplies 3,513 5,3:20 0 0 0 0 0 0 3.,578 5,?;2.0 
&$$.A:8. tMitios S,,2.a1 7,005 0 0 0 0 0 0 .."" 1,005 
S$8..,Ii.B-T.~ ',002 ';,112 0 0 0 0 0 0 $.002 .t, 112 
m-A6~~e~ ',,",' 3..67.:- 0 0 0 0 0 0 4.441 2.674 
~. c:t.e.anlng SotvIees. .... , 2.780 0 0 0 0 0 0 2.sao 2,""' ----

ToI4ll151'1-AB' ~onaund'ing S:,44C ".OS< C C 0 0 0 0 34,0440 15,Os.;: 

511-MF "1'ibrn-..trlW'ICe F~dU'Iy 
62Q..MF. itopalr.Jl;&~ 25))18 'l4.iS9 0 0 0 0 0 0 2S/ii6 ~':'.739 

543-MF. ComputMSctvico:s &. Suwlies 6,Ml 6.581 0 0 0 0 0 0 6.763 6,587 
&4S-Mf' w ~ SuppJic& 6,120 527' 0 a 0 0 0 0 ~'20 5,2;4-
56s.Nf· utillti_ ~G.438 21,560 0 0 0 0 0 0 ':6,.433 Zl.5S0 
~F'T(!~Joos- ,,,77 4,136 0 , a , 0 0 5.871 4;135 ----

ToQl S11-MF· ~ F>kIUty GO,216 52.296 0 0 0 0 0 50.216 "."'. 
611-L8' 00& ~SWion$ 
62Ool..S.~ 3.~ "'''' <,092 15.869 0 0 0 0 0 21.m ",,,", 
64$-L.B. ~ Supptilt$ <.325 3.575 0 0 0 0 0 0 6.325 ,.ill 
S&S-l.B -l..I'e.iIitiH ~':'JJ.51 1S.S:J.7 0 0 0 0 0 0 14.051 ~S.937 
66&4...8' TII&~Rtion$ '.073 I!SO 0 0 0 0 0 0 1.073 '''' 

TobJ 611-L8- Uft&SoosterSb:lion;s t7.319 1S.S6S 0 0 0 0 0 24,~ 

Total 611 • Suilding &. Equipment txpel!H$ '1:21.975 112,BS¢ 15.W9 0 0 0 0 127,&':':3- t'l.e:t4 

£7O·Other~ 
618:· Rvp.ainJ & ~ - Othor 

620' MY ~S}'$Utm S2.1l3Il -'4,128 8.22' , 0 0 0 0 9O.2$' 4',128 
Ei2S • RAM • Root Foaming 7.155 0"'" 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,155 Z.928 ----

Total' 618~ ~m &~n~.OthaJ" ~.1SS .(8,056 • .zz.; 0 0 0 0 $7.409 4$,0$ 

Ei3O' Prcrf~on<I~ ~ 
631 • PS ~ £l'lglM<lI1l (OHM) ~4.362 27.194 ZU<T 0 0 0 0 0 36,70$ 27.'~ 
1$32:. PS -~ (PHP) 5._ 5,m 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,900 5.9CO 
G34~Towt'I$hip~Rcimb. 3.000 033 0 0 0 0 0 a 3.000 m 
63S. PS ~ A4orncy$ lS< 525 , 0 0 0 0 0 3S< ill 
$l&'PS~NWF_ .... 570 0 0 3 0 0 0 5" 570 ----

Total G30 ~ Prof~ SoI"Yk:n ;2':';!6S 35.023- 2>.047 0 0 0 0 i.8,515 35,023: 

P"'!l1 .. ~ 



'''''' .,. Superior Township Utility Department 
t:W12/15 Profit & Loss TID Comparison 

""""" ..... Januarytfwough Oec:crtnber 2015 

0 ... Cap. Res. ."..""" ..... OatltSON • fOTAL 
.i.M :;;-o.-c-15 J.al'l-Dec 1A .JlIJn~D.e15 .Jan.Oec14 .Jlm~Dae1$ ""'n " Doe 14 J'an~1')coc1S Jan -0«: 14 ,Jan. Oec 1:S 43ft_Dec14 

-6S0' Employoo Ro:fatod ~ 
6S1 • Uniforms <"., ~.959 0 , 0 Q Q 0 ~,993 1,SSS 
652 • Than$pOt'bltion & MiJc.:tgo "" €oS. 0 0 0 C 0 , 334 '" &S). ~'" Tnil'Jing t.3~O = 0 0 0 0 0 0 1.310 130 
Sf,;. Mia:.e. Empi¢yo<l ~ 3'3 "" 0 0 Q , , 0 3'3 "', 

To~ &SO. Empl~~.bd E.xpan$M; 3.'" 3.139 C a 0 0 , 0 ',9" 3.'" 
ti11. M~&$t.rpplia 48.577 t9,4:n 0 0 0 0 0 0 ~.sn 13.471 

<n. """ 0.771 1a.~66 0 0 , a 0 , :3,77~ 10.156 
m· tnsUl'\1J'!Cft & Bonds = "'.55Z 0 a 0 a 0 0 2e.223 2-'.:.s::: 
67S'~n 0 0 6S8,..lt.21 7~U47 0 0 Q 0 658."'27 71~.en 

Q6-P~ 5;'100 '.282 , 0 0 0 0 a 5::00 5.282 
700 - BAn~ FNS a 2.193 0 0 0 a Q 0 0 .2..193 
101 . Sad Debt E:a:pen.M '.54< 3.173 0 Q 0 Q 0 0 .-"', 3.173 
70'9·.Princ.infJ 3. ~ ,."'" 3:t86 , 0 , a 0 0 ,."'" 3"~es 
711 • Moml>tt':$.hips, 0U0t:$ & ~ 5,75$ ":.372 0 , 0 0 0 0 6.7$5 4,37'2 
712'~~&pe1'l$e '<9 2<9 0 0 0 0 , 0 = 2'9 

Tcbl670~ Ot.hef'ex;.eMe$ 2~S,98€. 158.919 ....... n!,g.q 0 0 0 0 3!J? ,Eel am.1&; 
S86~BoncI~ 

681- B<>nd A;Mey Fns 0 0 0 0 0 0 "'" «, «, """ 6S9' SOtrI! krt~ ~ , 0 0 0 0 0 Ga."" 74,zn s;e:,733 74,372 
~. Annu.aI Oi$dosure Report FM , 0 0 0 0 0 286 ",. "" 22. 
SS1' ~ Ropo.rtFoe 0 0 0 0 0 0 $7 0 SF 0 

Tbtal6S6-8Qnd ~ 0 0 0 0 0 75.098 <\5,5.6 75,093 

T QlJII Expenu 2.929.633 2.e>75,SSS 704,8$7 711.1'1;41 , , 3,.7Q.;l.JJ22 SA-52-50S 

tiel OtttiMfY Mecmo 72.473 '$~.4C$ ~91.~0' -259,e59 1:'175 ":,2:11 -$7.591 -13.1~5 ..ss.~7 ~190:.~SS ""--"""'-800 • Tr.art$f#f$1N 
809· Tt'3.M.-ln from O&M Rowt'VC!:S 0 0 Q 0 0 0 95,000 1~Q.OCC 

Tdal800 ~T;,d~ IN 0 0 9~OOC 1,0.000 0 0 0 95.000 

T4tlf Otber~ 0 0 95.000 110,000 0 Q 0 0 SS,OOQ ~ ~o.oo.'J 

""'" Expo ... 
850· TtaMfen OUT 

MG' TraM.. Ot,¢to Clpital ~ 9:5.000 110.000: 0 0 Q 0 SS.OOO 1'0,000-

Toal 850 , Tt:rnsfen.OUT 95.000 110.000 Q Q 0 0 0 

T otat Oth#f Exponsa 9S.00c 110.000 Q 0 0 0 a 0 

Not O;:ber tncomo -1~O.OOO C 0 0 0 0 

""""""" =, 41.405 3,- -15!t.5S9: 1,11$ 1,21' ..fi7,591 ~n.11S ......,., ~190,1S$ 

Pagel 



9:29AM 

c..e/'l:2./:v 

CL;RP£.". 
;,"'VOICE 

"""'" 
TOT4:"'CL:RR£N:'t 

1~99 
TOTAL 1 ~99 

>99 
'oT"A\.> 99 

TOT.Al.. 

DATa: 

~2/3t 11~ 

:-':u:.<' 

20t$r:as 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTI.UTY DEPARTMENT 
A/R - DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS (ACCT. 1 60) 

AsOrDE~BER31.2015 

NAv.t: 

SrJPER1QRTV .... f...,""n' ... "TY CAl", RE:s. 'tRA."SJ'~ ;;v~os "'0.;: JE 2016-0' 

MEMO O~SAl..A~cr: 

15,;S3.~$1 

~S.:53.49 

t 5,": 53 • .::9 

?,oz;; t 



S:29 A. ... 

04/121;';; 

""" DAn: 

Q.;RREJI.,"T 
t¢T;"LQ:~-:" 

~ -99 
INVOICE 
!f<,1/0;C[; 
l:..'Vo:cC 
~'VOla: 
ltWOlClZ 
l:>''V01CC: 
L",t"tC1e£ 
lJo,ve»Cf.: 

"'== 
70TAl., 1-99 

,"" 
11'>."'1.'0ICE 
ll'.vo~ 

1:"'V01c:t 

TOl'At.:>-99 

TOTAL 

0/27/15 
0/1:../15 
0/15/,5 
O/~5/:5 
0/,S/15 
O/~S/tS 
VCS/iS 
2/10/15 
2/21/'5 

Q8/;ztlrz 
10/r..:n4 
08/.26/~5 

!'o::";'V, 

2O'S'CO 
20ts-css 
2015-090 
2C~5-09'! 
2015-092 
2015-093 
20'$-137 
20,5--1"'-0 
201S.~3S 

1385 
:w t "'CV..o:3 
2C'l5C66 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTIUT'f DEPARTMENT 

A/R - OTHER CUSTOMERS (ACCT. 161) 

XAME 

'I.' ASHT'!i:XAW O':l!"l'll."T'f • TAX Rou.. 
F~.FAX1V""'lO!,{ 
SOI.. ..... '"' ?o~'''T $G."! O:..AR:S; CHAl'rrER AcAo,a:.W 
Sr, JOSEPH Mt::RCY· M:sc.. 
~OR·.vQOOS 

~001': MOFW..JrHOME?AA.i< 
l.oM9iAAOO HOM1!$ OFSE: MICH:CA, .... 
LOM&A"CoOHOME.SOF'$Z-M10i1GAr» 
LOME.\AROO Ho,~..s OFSEMlO-;:GAN 

RlctJA§o1::I .......... o f~'G 8U"!"...(R 
APacRWOClOS 'HOMJ! ~M1JI":T'( 
APaOR WooOS HO:vI! c:::.MMI..i~"'i:'Y 

As OF DECEMBER 31. 201 S 

MEMO 

2014TAXRoLr... WFlfT'l1i:!o.l~~2C1$ 
~T"...R:tE F'tPIE:~''TS 
'\~'TER!Z£Fl"l:E~:"-rs 
""'!:"-":'E."Ia:E F:RE HYCiAA".ITS 
"A'I:-'~R::J:1I!:F1REHY'OIV.NTS 
\;Vll'."l't:II<t'2£ Fope KYOI~""'S 
FAl~COf'O 1:<L"P£a:o~s 
rA.tl...l':.D COFO lNSP£C'r~~'$ 
FAI:..£.C COFOi:-.SPEC1'1CNS 

UC~r::'"1~9: N,~CT' 
PrrMETLR·~V.J(X)OS 
F'Nh,,"O::: Cl-!ARe£ 

OUg::DA."';"!£: 

0/2.7/ 5 
,/ce/ 5 
,/C8/ 5 
~/C$/ 5 
~/CB/ 5 
:/08/ S 
VOS/ S 
2/;0/ S 
2/2;1/ 5 

CS/21/ :.;; 
01/051 5 
CS/26/ 5 

o?S-.;9A;...,.1..'\;CE: 

lS4.S3SAl 
6O.CO 
30.00 

5~5.CO 
GO 00 

21 c.\}':) 

~eo.OO 
::::0.00 
rocc 

t55.SISB,41 

10.SOO.0C 
1 1.63:Z.SC 

~ ,16325 

Z3.59S.7S 

~ 79,..!54, 'l s: 

r-,.:.c;;: ~ 



Type 
8111 
JE 

I Bill 
IJE 

I Bill 
IJE 

IBm 

PREPAID EXPENSES (ale 166) 
Month of: DECEMBER, 2015 

UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

Date . Number NameNendor Memo/Expense 
02106114 XC2SoftWare 8F? Software Maint - May14-Apr16 
Various Various May 14 - Dec. 15 Expense 

04124/151 2015-0093ISuperiorTiNp, .. General Fund IWorkers Comp, Ins. - Jul15-Jun16 
I Various VariousJ Jul - Dec. 15 Expense 

10129115 ZA160085991SensusUSA ..... . I Flexnet Annual Maint - 2016 
I I 

10/30/151 938445IMDEQ. . ., . . .... IAnnual Fee-2015 
~_J __ 1 I 1 

Bill 121211151 VariouslHealtii Insurances ..•.. ". ·IJanuary. 2016 
IJE I I I I 

jBiII I 12123/151 2015-01281Superior TwP.Generai Fund . ~Municipak Insurance -2016 
JE I I I 

Amount Balance I Left I 
$625.00 
:~;;?r: 0.£ 

$104,16 I 41 
I 56.112.80 
I :33 :58';.8' 

53;056.40 I 61 
I 51.838.00 
1 

. $1.838.00 I 12 I 
1 52.843.49 
I 

52.843.491 12 I 
I 55.203.36 
I 

55.203.36 I i I 
I $24.653.66 
I 

$24.653.66 I 12 I 

ITotal1~PrEapaidEXpenses - - - - ---- - - - - - .c$31;699~071 



9:30AM 

04/1;2/1$ 

DA1"E 

Ct.:RR£ST 
12/31/15 
t2/37/15 
12/3'1/15 

To'r,A..t. CtlRRE:>''T 

1-99 
TOTAL 1 ·99 

>99 
TOTAL> 99 

TOTAL 

NAMt:: 

SU.PERtCRT\".tF. GEN:~ !=u:-;o 
Sl!?'tRroRT\\,p. UTIL. Dl:;?T. O&M 
S\.;?ERtCRT\VP. PA"fRO!...L FUND 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UnUTY DEPARTMENT 
A/P - DUE To OTHER FUNDS (ACCT. 200) 

As OF DECEMBER 31. 2015 

MEMO 

PAYRCLL-'2/S1/15 
TRA'"SFER FUXDS FORCAPrrAl...!ZATlO:">l OF' ;"\E\'VSCADA A~TI."'XArnOM 0&\1. 'rO CR 
i='E.'i$1"ON &HCSi='· OEC 15 

OPE>< SAlA-':CE 

15.007.22 
is.IS3 . .!$< 
5.'120.24 

35,280.95 

35.250 . .95 

PACE 1 



9:33AM 

04./12/7& 

DATE 

CltAAD."T 
12/31/t5 
'2/31/15 
12/31/15 
12/3~/~5 
12./31/15 
'12/:31/15 
12/31115 
12/31/15 
t2/37/15 

TOTALCUR.~-r 

1·99 
11/24/'15 
1 T /24/':5 
'2/0,;/t5 
i2/03/15 
12/04115 
'!2/OS/J5 
72109/15 
'l2/~O/15 
12/10/15 
12/14/15 
12/14/15 
12/14/15 
i2/15/15 
12/15/15 
T2/16/'!5 
12/1\'5/:5 
t2/,7/15 
'2/20/~5 
12/20/15 
12/21/15 
12/21115 
12/21/;5 
12/;n/15 
12/21/15 
12.121/15 
12/22/15 
12/:22..115 
12/22It5 
1217.2/i5 
12/22/15 
12/23/15 
12/2B1~5 
12/28/15 
.2..129/15 
12/30/15 
12/30/15 

TOTAl... 7 ·99 

!OO·1SO 
TO'J'AL ; 00- , SO 

,.tSo 
TOTAL.> lao 

TOTAL 

NUM 

5-500-40000&01 
5-500400004-01 
54511 
'$.47059 
175766 
17576$ 
5-50(}4COOO4-Q ~ 
025-134702 
0773 

5003883i 17 
::302-637072 

145$341641 
1459752601 

146~80359t 

095SS 352222.0':-0 
75209 

$':02:'2;7185 

146634660 i 
223887.46 
287847000034-
3:30599500015 

2S7$..1!7000059 
2878A7000c67 
3305959000::37 
330595900052 
530347226 
465405300Ci8 
33059590001 i 
330595900060 
287847000075 
5101672313.001 
i!3447"774 
~5-1a-15 

09588 30:305&0 1*2 
3:30595900078 
70014779 
2-037w3541000'-

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTIUTi' DEPARTMENT 
A/P • VE::NDORS (ACCT. 205) 

As OF DECEMBER 31. 2015 

NAM~ 

Y?S1l,.A1'I<1"l CO~M. ununCSAUiHORf'tY 
Yf>Slt.A,,"Tl Co~:'Vi'. UTH .. rTrCS ALt."iHORn'Y 
MAGIC~WRl:GH'T"Ot 

M1L!...ENN1UM Bus:.'F.5S ~S 
OHM E.~Gl~EER::'\lG A:::>v:.soRS 
OHM E>"GINECR!~G AtNSORS; 
YpSil..A"'1'l CCY.M. !...ilil..lTlESAl.lTHCRITY 
TY1....ER iECH:'\lCLOG"IE$. iNC. 
YPStt.A,'\,""l"l COMM'. U7l1 . .rm;:s Alrn .. :CRn'Y 

WSI. 6A.~K 
SAM'scwa 
CI1't.,"TASCoRPCAA1"10N 
AUTOWAA£S GRouP (AUTO VALUE) 
Wo-.B.::.."XK 
SrAPl....ES CREDrr Pt..,..::." 
STAPLESCREOrrF'lAN 
tNE:XBA~K 

sr;""'LES CRrorr P:..A,'1 
HO:vr£DE:PoT 
COMCAST 
8!:-';GHA..~ B: TAY1..CR CORP 
W'EX 8A,\:K 
GEMP .... .I~R'S 
CONGDO,'1'sACE: HARI)' .... 'ARE 
sr ...... LES CREDrr Pl.A"X 
SPARTAN DlSTR~St,.-rORS 
OTE 
DTE 
r-uRCHASE Po' ..... "£:R 
:::;TE 
DTE 
01"E 
D1"E 
UIS 
DTE 
D110 
DTE 
DTE 
~SuP'Pt...Y 

WEX8A~'" 
FTt. CO~STh"'l,.;CTlO~ INC. 
COMCAS"l" 
0110 
PRtORfTYO;-:E EME..RGENC:V 
YPS!l.A'\11 CO:-'lM. Unu':'lCS Al,;Tl-lORITY 

MEMO 

W IS ?URCH.· AR ?RO?£RTI1£S· OEC '; 5 
W/S ?uR:C,.~.-OEct 5 
MONTHLY FEE' DEC! 5 
TOS}<nSACOf>:E..R 1.....E.ASe. DEC!:5 
SAWGRA.,-r·TASKS"l &:3 
GO>."£R}..LSER'\,I';CES 
w /5 PURCH, ~ SEl"'->"'iCY! 5 
UBMA::-.~;o.:CE·Nov1 5-J...;. ..... 16 
"201 5 LOOKBACK 

GASFORGMC 
St;PPU'E:S 
FIRST AID SUPP'.,.Y Rl'CSTOCK 
iSATr<RY 
GAS I""OA:GMC 
?A..O£R FOLDER./&: PRlNT CARTl'VCGES 
Pl'itk" CAR"'rnlOGES 
GAS ~OR FORO 
KLEE!\:EX 
MtSC. SVF'F:.lES 
)N"!'!J'\;o.."£:T. MAl1\,"T. FAC.~ DEC15 
CL'R.9 5Cx:s.s B: E:).-r.e;:. .... s:ON!,;: 
GASFORGMC 
$H!f"PmGSAVER 
MIsc. SVPPUES 
COPil;..RP)l..PER 
T¢RO$F.1<VlCE 
GAS@ADM. 8LOG"~DEC;5 
Eu;;CT.@AoM,e:...;x;,·DS:C15 
POSTAGEMETE:R Rmu.. 
GAS 8: Eu:CT, @ MAll'.'T. FAC"~ DEC15 
Eu:CT.@S1QW.CLARK-Oe:c15 
E!.....ECT.@"2..c.sOHuRONRrvSR·Cc:--OEC'l5 
E:l.£CT.@:250W.CLARK-D.s:C15 
NE'N AST~"'~ ON CEll....Ut..AR TOW,:;:R 
GAS @8200GEDDZS~DEC,5 
E:l£CT.@ 8200 GmDES~ NO\""DEC 1 5 
GAS a EL..E:C11'UC f3I j 756 RIOGE- O=:c i 5 
E:LECT.@147QW.;..RD·Nov-De:cj5 
MXUs 
Fa:sTOaE RwM!3U~ 
UMESTOl'l:E 
;!'<.~~Ao:v..8LDG.·DEC1S 

G;.s&EL.ECT,@1799N.PROS?£CT- D::C15 
UNIF="ORMS 
'HATER ·ADM .. Bt..r..:>G., ,"'.:OV·DEC t 5 

OPC':N E.AJ...A. .... CE 

S50.56 
t41.563.22 

59.52 
228.96 

7,533.50 
,93.50 
.''::; :,' 
/..16,69 

43..814.62: 

186.3'79 .. 00 

37.00 
75.41 

11$.53 
t32 . .93 
43.81 

'SO.97 
50.97 
L..:3.00 
i€J.1.9 

263.09 
,07.85 
434.76 

24.00 
59.OC 
e4.8S 

lw.1E 
"2.199.86 

139.72 
326.37 
50CLOO 

; .. 535.07 
697.55 
32.76 

j89.Q/.. 
5.460.00 

1:4.09 
30.32 

leA .. 40 
/..9.15 

:2....960.00 
,2.27 

9SS.5S 
i04.85 
24S""':"6 
178.97 
52-95 

27.837.08 

214.216.1L.. 

PAGe ;: 



8:19 AM 

05111116 
Accrual OasIs 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Balance Sheet 
As of March 31,2016 

Mar31,16 Feb 29,16 Mar 31,15 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 
100' CASH· O&M 

101 ' Checking· Chase 205000485529 

102 ' O&M Money Mkt • Comerica 
103 ' O&M Cash in Register 
104 ' O&M Petty Cash 

Total 100 'CASH· O&M 

115' CASH· SYSTEM REPAIR RESERVE 
116, Sys, Rep,.Money Mkt. • Comerica 

Total 115 'CASH· SYSTEM REPAIR RESE .. , 

120 ' CASH • CAPITAL RESERVE 
125 ' CR Chkg, • Chase 639918234 

125·AA ' Capllal Res, Checking· AA Twp. 
125· YC . Cap, Reserves Checking· YC .. , 
125 • CR Chkg •• Chase 639916234 • at. .. 

Total 125 ' CR Chkg .• Chase 639916234 

127 ' Cap, Res, Money Mkl.-Comerlca 

Total 120 'CASH· CAPITAL RESERVE 

140 • CASH· DEBT SERVICE RESERVE 
145 ' Debt Serv, Money Mkt- Comerlca 

Total 140 ' CASH· DEBT SERVICE RESER .. , 

Total Checking/Savings 

Accounts Receivable 
160 • AIR • Due From Other Funds 

160·PR· Due From Parks & Rec. 
160-UD' Due From Other UD Class 

Total 160 . AIR - Due From Other Funds 

161 • AIR· Olher Customers 
162· AIR. Water/Sewer Bills (UB) 

Total Accounts Receivable 

Other Current Assets 
164' Undeposlled Funds 
166 . Prepaid Expenses 
170 . Inventory· Meters & Parts 

Total Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

326,079.48 

965,876.38 
300.00 
100.00 - .... ~ ~-~-~--..... -~-

1 ,292,355.86 

607,614.23 
.~~-~-~ .. , 

607,614,23 

249,287.81 
1,186.347.27 

12,237.07 
-~.----

1,447,872.15 

642,974.97 
~~,-.--~-~~---

2,090,847.12 

994,825,02 
.-~-.. -.- ~.--" 

994,825.02 

4,985,642,23 

91.29 

--------~~-

91.29 

51,537.52 
507,541.20 

-~--,-------~--.-~ 

559,170.01 

14,048,35 
2,179.24 

96,703.31 
.-~-~--~-... ----

112,930.90 .-.-, ... --.-~.-'~~'" .. --
5,657,743.14 

302,948.93 175,094.90 

965,753,68 964,123.32 
300.00 300.00 
100.00 100,00 

~"'~--~---"-" ---~-."--~~~-"'-

1 ,269,102,61 1,139.618.22 

607,537.04 606.511.41 ------ "_--, ~-.~.~~~ ---.~------- .. --~----
607,537,04 606,511.41 

249.287.81 91,501,33 
1,192.183.91 1,262.965,82 

-~~~ _._------ -.--.---~~----.-

1,441,471.72 1,354,467,15 

642,893.29 641,807.97 
,.~~"'-.. ~----~ .. 

2,084,365,01 1.996,275.12 

994,698.64 993,019.41 
, .. , .. _" -- -,- --~----. .- ~-~~~-~ .. - .. -, .. "~ 

994,698,64 993.019.41 
.~------~--.- ~~ ... -~"--------... -'~-

4,955,703,30 4,735,424.16 

121,81 58.75 
5,150,00 1,070.00 

~~~---.----.-----, .~-.-.-. -.----~.---.- .. 

5,271.81 1,128,75 

91,734.19 49,608,83 
559,872.87 586,869,21 

---._---- -------

656,878.87 637,606,79 

24,338.38 51,798.45 
2,714,68 21,333.73 

64,738.90 61,431.68 
.------~,~"'- ~,-.. ,---- ,,~-.... -,-~ 

111,791,96 134,563.86 
.~-.~~,-.----~-.-.--- ~--"-.... -

5,724,374,13 5,507,594,81 

Page 1 



8:19AM 

05111116 
Accrual Basis 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Balance Sheet 

Fixed Assets 
174· Buildings 
175 . Acc. Dep .• Buildings 
176 • Water & Sewer System 
177 . Ace. Dep. - Water & Sewer Sys. 
178 . Improvements & Equipment 
179 • Aec. Dep - Imp. & Equipment 
180 . Office Improvements 
181 . Ace. Dep. - Office Improvements 
182 . Office Furniture & Equipment 
183· Ace. Dep.· Off. Furn. & Equip. 
184 • Vehicles 
185 • Acc. Dep. - Vehicles 
186 . Metering Program 
187 . Acc. Dep. - Meter Program 
188' Land 
190 • Const. In Progress 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

200 . NP • Due To Other Funds 
200-GF . Due To General Fund 
200·PF • Due To Payroll Fund 
200-UD • Due To Other UD Class 

Total 200 . NP • Due To Other Funds 

205 . NP • Vendors 

Total Accounts Payable 

Olher Current Liabilities 
219 . Contracts Payable 

222· CP· 2010 YCUA Ref. Bonds 
223 . 2013 Refunded Bond 

Total 219 • Contracts Payable 

225 • Accrued Vacation & Sick Pay 

Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Tota I Lla billtles 

As 01 March 31, 2016 

Mar 31,16 

3,365,959.74 
(953.694.24) 

19,228,025.90 
(6,360,594.10) 

954,332.45 
(713,675.36) 
122,945.12 
(27.899.45) 
160,242.45 

(145,938.09) 
522,213.35 

(520,992.0il) 
169,481.87 

(120,728.45) 
210,462.50 
308,488.00 ._ ... h._~_. ____ ~_. __ ~_~ ____ ~ 

16,198,629.53 
-----~-.~-.. "-.. -~--

21,856,372.67 
.-- ,--'" --- ----." ,- -

230,027.18 

Feb 29, 16 

3,365.959.74 
(943,811.66) 

19,228,025.90 
(6,321,550.17) 

954,332.45 
(711,646.44) 
122,945.12 
(27,460.62) 
160,242.45 

(145,351.84) 
522,213.35 

(520,931.16) 
169,481.87 

(120,216.62) 
210,462.50 
297,062.75 

" .. " .. -----~, 

16,239.749.62 
--~~~-.---,~-~ 

21,964,123.75 

26,020.09 
5,398.76 
5,150.00 

36,568.85 

234,223.19 

230,027.18 270,792.04 

1,629,318.47 1,629,318.47 
1,019,949.24 1,019,949.24 

.---.--------.-----~- --. .-,---.. ----,~-------.-.-----

2,649,267.71 2,649,267.71 

53,738.03 53.738.03 

2,703,005.74 2,703,005.74 

Mar 31, 15 

3,258,166.94 
(835,125.88) 

19,190,187.90 
(5.806.142.58) 

933.718.96 
(691.079.97) 
122.945.12 
(22,633.49) 
154,004.95 

(139,980.84 ) 
522,213.35 

(501,969.08) 
169,481.87 

(114,586,49) 
210,462.50 
172,939.30 

----~-~--.~------

16,542,602.56 
--~--"~-,--------_ ... -. 

22,050,197.37 

159,445.39 

159,445.39 

1,932,371.69 
1,137,086.24 

~-----~--.--,~,----'''--,~--- .. 

3.069,457.93 

44,209.60 

3,113,667.53 

... _._3~33,~32 .92.. .__2.~973, ~~!:'{8. ___~3,27~,1~~.~~_ 

2,933,032.92 2,973,797.78 3,273,112.92 

Page 2 



8:19AM 

05111116 
Accrual Basis 

Equity 
390 . Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Balance Sheet 
As of March 31. 2016 

Mar 31.16 

18.828,747,OB 
94.592.67 

18.923.339.75 

Feb 29. 16 Mar 31,15 

18,828,747.08 18,913,784.41 
.... ___ !~1,578,8~._._ j136,6fJ9:~~~ 

18,990,325.97 18,777,084.45 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 21.856,372.67 21,964,123,75 22,050.197.37 

Page 3 



8:19 AIv! 

05/11 /16 

A=RUAl.. BAsiS 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTIUTY DEPARTMENT 
OaM PROFlT a Loss - BUDGET TO ACTUAL 

JANUARY THROUGH MARCH 201 6 

JAN-MAR 16 BUDGET $ OVER BUDGET 

ORDiNARY INCOME/ExPENSE 
INCOME: 

400· WATER & SEWER INCOME 
401 ·WAT"..R&SE\VERSALES 

404·WATERSALES 409.455.83 1.86 1 .4 1 8.00 (! .451.962. 17) 
405 • SEWER SALES 299.117.19 1.365.188.00 (1 .066.070.81) 

TOTAL401 . WATER 8i: 5EWER SALES 708.573_02 3.226.606.00 <2.518.032.98) 

407· WATER SALES DURING CONSTRUCTI ... 210.00 
40B· PENALiY INCOME 14.250.34 50.000.00 (35.749.66) 

TOTAL400· WATER & SEV.c'ER INCOME 723.033.36 3.276.606.00 <2.553.572.64) 

410 . METER SALES INCOME 5.075.00 25.000.00 (19.925.00) 
420 • MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 

421 • NEW' CUST./INSTALL FEES 3.272.12 9.000.00 (5.727.88) 
423 • CUSTOMER CALL OUT INCOME 0.00 2.000.00 (2.000.00) 
425 • OTHER MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 3.224.43 4.000.00 075.57) 

TOTAL 420 . MISCEtLANEOUS INCOME 6.496.55 15.000.00 (8.503.45) 

440· INTEREST INCOME 
44 1 • 1"'TEREST ON BANK AccOUNTS 360.14 1.900.00 0.539.86) 

TOTAL 440 . ll'.'TEREST [NCOME 360.14 1.900.00 (1.539.86) 

TOTAL INCOME 734.965.05 3.318.506.00 <2.583.540.95) 

GROSS PROFIT 734.965.05 3.318.506.00 (2.583.540.95) 

EXPENSE 
550 • WATER 8: SE'h'ER PuRCHASED 

555· WATER PuRCHASED 246.036.84 1.1 1 1 .026.00 (864.989.16) 
560· SEWER PURCHASED 

56Q-M0 •. SEWER PuRCHASED - MO,,"'THLY 236.281.76 1.189.426.00 (953.144.24) 
560-TU • SEWER PuRCHASED -TRUE UP 0.00 

TOTAL 560· SEWER PuRCHASED 236.281.76 1.189.426.00 (953.144.24) 

TOTAL 550 . WATER & SEWER PuRCf'.ASlID 482.318.60 2.300,452.00 (! .818.133.40) 

600· PAYROLL ExPENSES 
601 . SALARIES 89.572.26 399.574.00 (310.001.74) 
602· OVER11ME PREMiUM 5.749.01 12.154.00 (6.404.99) 
603· T AXASLE BENEFITS 26.835.84 35.671.00 (8.835.16) 
605 . FlCA/MEDlCARE 9.190.35 34.226.00 (25.035.65) 

% OF BUDGET 

22.0% 
21.9% 

22.0",6 

28~5% 

22~1% 

20.3% 

36.4% 
0.0% 

80.6% 

43.3% 

19.0% 

19.0% 

22.1% 

22..1% 

22.1% 

i9.9% 

19.9% 

21,0% 

22.4% 
47.3% 
75.2% 
26.9% 

PAGE 1 



8:19A'l 

05/11/16 

ACCRUAL BASIS 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
OaM PROFIT a Loss .. BUDGET TO ACTUAL 

JANUARY THROUGH MARCH 2016 

JAN-MAR 16 BUDGET $ OVER BUDGET 

607 EMPLOYEE INSURA.'ICE 
607-A' HSA ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 90,00 
607'D' DEN,AL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 1.466.23 7.269.00 (5.802.77) 
607-H· HSADEPOsrrS 0.00 0,00 0,00 
607-L, LIFE: INSURANCE PREMIUMS 214.53 972.00 (757,47) 
607 .. 1\;1· MEDICALINSURA.'ICE PREMn..JMS 13.634,52 72_968.00 (59.333.48) 
607·V . VISION INSURANCE PReMIUMS 295.02 1.417.00 0.121.98) 

TOTAL 607· EMPLCYEE INSURANCE 15,700.30 82.626.00 (66,925.70) 

609 ' PENSlON ExPENSE 12.073.74 50.425.00 (38.351.26) 
610· MERS 2% HCSP 2.958.00 12.412.00 (9.454.00) 

To,AL 600 . PAYROLL EXPENSES 162.079.50 627.088.00 (465.008.50) 

61 1 . BUn.DING 8; EQUIPME><, ExPENSES 
61 l .. AS . ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
62~AB • REPAIRS 8; MAl'-'"TENANCE 381.39 2.500.00 (2.118.61) 
643-AS· COM"UTER SERVICES 8; SuPP ... 758.06 11.000.00 (10.241.94) 
645-AS . O"ERATING SUPPUES 1.696.23 4.000.00 <2.303.77) 
665-AS . UTIU11ES 1.536.00 7.000.00 (5.464.00) 
668-AB'~ TEI...ECOMMUNICATIONS 1.718.80 5.000.00 (3.281.20) 
677..AB· LEASED EQUIPMENT 1.204.69 4.000.00 (2.795.31) 
678-AB . CLEANING SERVICES 1.020.00 3.000.00 (1.980.00) 

TOTAL611-AS· ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 8.315.17 36.500.00 (28.184.83) 

6 j l-MF . MAINTENANCE F ACIUTY 
62~F • REPAIRS 8; MAINTENANCE 10.295.58 20.000.00 (9.704,42) 
643-MF· COMPUTER SEFMCES 8; SUf'? ... 1.604.62 5.000.00 (3.395.38) 
645-MF· OPERATING SUPPUES 2.497,91 6.000.00 (3.502.09) 
665-MF· UTIUTlES 5.762.23 22.000.00 (16.237.77) 
668-MF . TELECOMMU"'CATIONS 1.533.68 6.000.00 (4,466.32) 

TOTAL 611-MF· MAINTENANCE FACILITY 21.694.02 59.000.00 (37.305.98) 

611-LB· LJFT 8; BoOSTER STATIONS 
620-LB· REPAlRS 8: MAlNTENANCE 10.845.36 4.000.00 6.645.36 
645-LB· OPERATING SUpPUES 0,00 2.000,00 (2.000,00) 
66:H...B . UTIUTlES 5.097.21 18,000.00 (12.902,79) 
668-LB' TELECOMMUNICATIONS 322.31 1.000 .. 00 (677,69) 

TOTAL 61 1-!..8 ' LJFT 8; BOOSl'ER STATIONS 16.064.88 25.000.00 (8,935.12) 

TOTAL611 . BUH .. DlNG8;EQUI"MENTEXPEN ... 46.074.07 120.500,00 (74,425.93) 

% OF BUDGET 

20.2% 
0,0% 

221% 
18.7% 
20.8"/0 

19,0% 

23.9% 
23.8% 

25.8% 

15.3% 
6.9% 

42.4% 
21.9% 
34.4% 
30.1% 
34.0% 

22.8% 

51.5% 
32...1% 
41.6% 
26.2% 
25.6% 

36.8% 

266.1% 
0,0% 

28.3% 
32.:2% 

64.SO.lo 

38.2% 

PAGE 2 



8:19 AIYl 

05/11/16 

ACCRUAL BASIS 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
O&M PROFIT & LOSS - BUDGET TO ACTIJAL 

JANUARY THROUGH MARCH 2016 

JAN-MAR 16 BUDGET $ O\I"I!R BUDGET 

670 . OTI-lER ExPENSES 
618· REPAIRS8:MAl"'1"EO'lANCE- OTHER 

620 . R8:M • SYSTEM 29,516.31 40.000.00 (10.483.69) 
625 . R8:M - ROOT FOAMING 7.532.37 7.000.00 532.37 

TOTAL 618· REPAlRS8: MAlNTENk'lCE- 0 ... 37.048.68 47.000.00 (9.9S1.32) 

630 . PRoFESSIONAL SERVICES 
631 • F'S. ENGINEERS (OHM) 696.50 30.000.00 (29,303.50) 
632 . PS' AUOITORS (PHP) 0.00 6,100.00 (6.100.00) 
634 . TOWNSHIP ACCOUNTING RE!MB. 3.000.00 3.000.00 0.00 
635-F'S·ATTORNEYS 0.00 1.000.00 0.000.00) 
638· F'S. MW FEES 161.62 600.00 (438.38) 

TOTAL 630 . PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3.858.12 40.700.00 (36.84 1 .68) 

650 . E.\4?LOYEE RELATED E:xF>t"NSES 
6S1 • UNfFORMS 451.96 2.400.00 (1.948.04) 
652· TRA.'lSPORTATlON 8: MILEAGE 6.00 500.00 (494.00) 
653· EMPLOYEE TRAINING 805.00 1.500.00 (69S.00) 
656· MISC. EMPLOYEE ExPENSES 0.00 600.00 (600.00) 

TOTAL 650 . EMPLOYEE RELA-rEO ExPENS ... 1.262.96 5.000.00 (3.737.04) 

671 • ME"TERS8: SU??UES 6.166.28 35.000.00 (28.833.72) 
672·FUEL 995.33 6,000.00 (5.004.67) 
673· INSURANCE 8: BoNDS 26.181.86 30.000.00 (3.818.14) 
676· POSTAGE 2.096_44 5,000.00 (2.903.56) 
701 • BAO DEBT ExPENSE 3.224.43 3.300.00 (7S.S7) 
709 . PRINTING 8: PUBUSHING 353.48 2.000.00 (1,646.52) 
71 1 • MEM6ERSHIPS, DUES 8: UCENSES 6.336.49 12.000.00 (S,663.Sil 
712 . MISCELLANEOUS ExPENSE 23.59 SOO.OO (476.41) 

TOTAL 670· OTI-lER ExPENSES 87.547.66 186,SOO.00 (98.952.34) 

TOTAL ExPENSE 778.019.83 3.234.540.00 (2.456.S20.17) 

NET OROINARY INCOME (43.054.78) 83.966.00 027,020.78) 

%oFBUDGET 

73.8% 
107.6% 

78.8% 

2,3% 
0.0% 

100.0% 
0.0% 

26.9% 

9.5% 

18.eo-<l 
L2% 

53.7% 
0.0% 

25.3% 

17.6% 
16.6% 
87.3% 
41.9% 
97.7% 
17.7% 
52.8% 

4.7% 

46.9% 

24.1% 

(S1.3)% 

PAGE 3 



8:19AM 

05/11/16 

ACCRUAL BASlS 

OTHER INCOME/EXPENSE 
OTHER ExPENSE 

850 . TRANsF<:RS OUT 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
O&M PROF1T & Loss - BUDGET TO ACTUAL 

JANUARY THROUGH MARCH 201 6 

JAN-MAR 16 BUDGET $ OVER BUDGET 

856 . TRANS. OUTTO CAPITAl RESERVE 0.00 83.966.00 (83.966.00) 

TOTAl 850 • TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 83.966.00 (83.966.00) 

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSE 0.00 83.966.00 (83.966.00) 

NET OTHER INCOME 0.00 (83.966.00) 83.966.00 

NETINCOM~ (43.054.78) 0.00 (43.054.78) 

%OFBUDGET 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0"/0 

100.0% 

PAGE 4 



3:20AM 

05111116 
Accrual Ba$is 

Superior Township Utility Department 
O&M P&L by Month - Current Year 

January through March 2016 

Jan1S Fob 16 

Ordinary IncomelExpens:e 
Income 

400 ~ Water & Sewer Income 
4(11 • Water & Sewer Sales 

404 • Water Sales 122.854.«1 159.105.79 
405 • Sewer Sales 95.400.45 119,909.71 

Total 401 • Water & Sewer Seles 228,254.91 279.016.50 

407 • Water Sales during Construction 210.00 0.00 
408 ~ Penalty Income 3.828.30 4,216.94 

TotaJ 400 * Water & Sewer Income 232,29321 283,233.14 

410· Meier Sales In..,."., 3.500.00 360.00 
420 " M"'lSCeJlaneous Income 

421 • New Cust.JJnstaJl Fees 2,227.12 390.00 
425 • Other MisceEianeQus Income 3.224.43 0.00 

T otal420 ~ Miseellaneous Income 5,451.55 390.00 

440 ~ Interest Income 
441 • Interest on IlankAroounts 122.67 114.77 

Total 440 • Int_lncome 122.67 114.77 

Total Income 241,367.43 294.087.91 

Gross Profit 241,367.43 294,087.91 

Expense 
550 • Water & Sewer Purcha .. d 

655· Water Purchased 81,952.14 82.879.41 
550 • Sewer Purchased 

56II-Mo •• Sewer Purchased - Monthly 79.52429 83.052.76 
560--TU w Sewer Purchased ~ True Up 0.00 0.00 

T otaI560 • Sewer Purchased 79.52429 83.052.76 

Total 550 • Wat.,. & Sew... Purchased 161.476.43 165,932.17 

600 • Payroll Expenses 
601 ~ Salaries 3O,257S4 29.477.98 
602 ~ Overtime Premium 2.034.53 1.625.95 
603· Tuable Benelits 17.14521 8.513.37 
605 • FlCAIMedicare 3,732.62 2.973.61 

Mar 16 TOTAl. 

117.494.53 409.455.83 
83,807.03 299.117.19 

201,301.61 705,573.02 

0.00 210.00 
6.205.40 14,250.34 

207.507.01 723.033.36 

1.225.00 5,075.00 

655.00 3,27212 
0.00 3,224.43 

655.00 6.496.55 

122.70 360.14 

122.70 360.14 

209.509.71 734.965.05 

205.509.71 734.965.05 

81,20529 246.036.94 

73.704.71 236.261.76 
0.00 0.00 

73.704.71 236,261.76 

154.910.00 482.318.60 

29.836.34 89,572.26 
2.088.43 5,749.01 
1.177.26 26,835.84 
2.484.12 9,190.35 

Page 1 



8:20AM Superior Township Utility Department 

05111116 O&M pal by Month - Current Year 
Accrual Basis January through March 2016 

Jan 16 Feb 16 Mar16 TOTAL 

607 • Employee Insurance 
6074<· HSAAdmin_ve Fees 30.00 30.00 30.00 90.00 
607 -D - Denta.llnsurance Premiums 488.67 488.81 488.75 1,466,23 
607-L ~ Life Insurance Premiums 71,51 71.51 71,51 214,53 
607--M ~ Mediealinsurance Premiums 4.544,84 4,544,84 4,544,84 13,684.52 
607~V' Vision Insurance Premiums 98.34 98,34 98.34 295.02 

Total6D7' Employee Insurance 5,233,36 5,233.SO 5,233.44 15,700,30 

609 ~ Pension Expense 4,033,90 4,412.76 3,522.08 12,073.74 
610 ' MERS 2% HCSP 986,00 986,00 986,00 2,958.00 

Total 600 ' Payroll Expenses 63,428.66 53,223.17 45.427.67 162,079,50 

611 • Eluilding & Equipment Expenses 
611-AB ~ Administration BuHding 

62O-AS ' Repairs & Maintenan"" 0.00 5,869.50 -5,488.11 381.39 
643-AB • Computer Services & Supplies 36B.69 230.62 188.75 758.06 
Q45.AS· Operating Supplies 296.98 352.28 1,046.97 1,696..23 
60S-AS· UtIlities 567.50 550,92 417.58 1,536.00 
66S-AB· Telecommunications 556.97 561,74 610.09 1,718,80 
677·AB· I.eased Equlpment 251.44 259.44 693.81 1,204,69 
67&-AS • Cleaning Services 160.00 660.00 200.00 1.020.00 

TotalS11-AB· Adrnini:stration Building 2.201.58 8,474.50 -2,880.91 8,315.17 

611-MF 'l\IIaintenance Facifrty 
62Q..MF • Repairs. & Maintenance 4.611.99 4,284.53 1,399.06 10,295.58 
643-MF • Computer Services & Supplies 184.79 1.288.04 184.79 1,604.62 
845-MF • Operating Supplies 919.88 229.35 1.349.20 2,497.91 
6Bs.MF • Utilities 2,433.94 2.0SO,SO 1.277.79 5,762..23 
66&-MF .. Telecommunications 513.57 505.41 514.70 1,533.68 

Total 611-MF • Maintenance Facilily 8,663.64 8,304.84 4.725.54 21.694.02 

611·l.B· Lift& Boo.ter Statio"" 
620-f..B • Repairs & Maintenance 4,845.00 2.877.SO 2.922.86 10,645,38 
6Gs.l.B • Utilities 1.986.19 1.429.31 1.699.71 5.097.21 
66S-lB· Telecommunications 110.35 105.88 106.08 322.31 

Total 611·l.B • Wit & Booster Stations 6,923.54 4,412.69 4.72&.65 16.064.88 

Total 611· Building & Equipment Expenses; 17,788.76 21,192.03 7,093.28 46.074.07 

Page 2 



6:20AM 

05111116 

Accrual Basis 

Superior Township Utility Department 
O&M P&L by Month - Current Year 

January through March 2016 

Jan 16 Feb 16 

670 • Other Expenses 
618 ~ Repairs & Maintenance - Other 

620 • R&M • System 12.615.26 6,035.00 
625 • R&M • Root Foaming 0.00 0.00 

Total61S w Repairs & Maintenance - other 12,815.26 6.035.00 

630 • Professional Services 
631 . PS - Engineers (OHM) 0.00 374.00 
634 • Township Accounting Reimb. 3,000.00 0.00 
Q36. PS·MWFees 46.22 46.09 

Total 630 ~ Professional Services 3,046.22 422.09 

650 • Employee Related Expenses 
651 • Uniforms 220.98 106.94 
652 • Transporta1ion & Mileage 0.00 6.00 
653 • Employee Training 400.00 0.00 

T oIaISSO • Employee Related Expenses 620.98 112.94 

571 • Meters & Supplies 0.00 0.00 
672· Fuel 136.26 642.13 
&73 • Insurance & Bonds: 25,163.06 509.40 
576 • Postage 1,056.45 539.99 
701 • l'lad Debt Expense 0.00 0.00 
709 • Printing & PubJishing 0.00 78.48 
711 • Memberships. Oues & U~ 6.296.49 1401)0 
712 • Miseella_ Expense 0.00 23,59 

T_I570 • Other Expenses 49,134.72 8.503.62 

Tolal Expense 291.828.57 

Net Ordinary Income ·50.461,14 36,236.92 

Netlncome ·50,461.14 36,236.92 

Mar 16 TOTAl. 

10.666.05 29.516.31 
7.532.37 7,532.37 

18.198.42 37.048.68 

322.50 696.50 
0.00 3.000.00 

67.31 161.62 

389.81 3.858.12 

124.04 451.96 
0.00 6.00 

405.00 805.00 

529.04 1.262.96 

6,166.28 6,16628 
216.94 995.33 
509.40 26.181.68 
500.00 2.096.44 

3,224.43 3,224.43 
275.00 353.48 

·100.00 6.336.49 
0.00 23.59 

29.909.32 67,647.66 

237,340.27 778.019,83 

-27,830.56 -43,064.78 

·27,630.56 43,054~78 

Page 3 



8:20AM Superior Township Utility Department 
05111116 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 
Accrual BMls OTHER CLASSES 

cal'. Ras. sr.;. Rep. Res. OebtServ~ TOTAl. 
Jan -MariS Budget Jan-MariS Budget Jan -Mar 16 Budget Jan·Mar16 Budget 

Ordinary IncomelExpense: 
income 

412 . Connedicn Fees Income 
416' T&T Income 147.000.00 367.500.00 0.00 0.00 147,000.00 367,500.00 

Tota1412 ~ Connection Fees Income 141,000,00 367,500.00 0.00 0.00 141.000.00 361.500.00 

420 • Misee.llaneous (ncome 
427 • Grant Income 169,652.63 454,509.00 0.00 0.00 169.652.63 454.509.00 

Total 420 ~ Miscellaneous Income 169.652.63 454.509,00 0,00 0,00 169,652.63 454,509,00 

440 ~ interest Income 
441 .. Inwrest on Sank Accounts 239,74 1.200,00 226,56 1.200,00 370,93 1.900,00 83723 4.300.00 

T otaJ 440 • Interest Income 239.74 1.200.00 226.56 1,200,00 370.93 1,900.00 637.23 4.300,00 

Total Income 316,892.37 823,209.00 226.56 1.200.00 370.93 1.900.00 317,489.86 820,309.00 

Gn>SS Profit 316,692.37 823.209.00 226.56 1,200,00 370.93 1,900,00 317,489.86 826,309,00 

Expense 
670 • other Expenses 

622 • Project Expenses 0.00 505,010.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 505,010.00 
G7S· Oepreciation 157.636.02 675,000.00 0.00 0.00 157.636.02 675,000,00 
712 • M'lScelianeous Expense 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total 670 • other Expenses 157,636.02 1,180,010.00 0.00 0.00 157.636.02 1,180.010.00 

686 • Bond Expenses 
687 ' Bond Agency Fees 0.00 0.00 102.93 450.00 102.83 450.00 
689 • Bond Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 22,1)43.46 61,486,00 22.043.46 61,486.00 
690 ~ Annua1 Oisclosure Report Fee 0,00 0.00 0,00 300.00 0.00 300.00 
691 • Overlapping Report Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,00 0.00 100.00 

Total 686 • Bond expenses 0,00 0,00 22,206.36 62,336.00 22.206.39 02,336,00 

Total expense 157,636.02 1,180,010.00 0,00 22.206.39 02,336.00 179,842.41 1,242.346.00 

Net Orclinary 1ncome 159,256.35 -356.801,00 226.56 1,200.00 -21,835.45 ~0,486.00 137,547.45 -416.037.00 

Page 1 



8:20AM 

05111116 
Acclua; Basis 

Other IncomelE;tpense 
Other Inoome: 

seQ· Transfers IN 
809 . Trans. In from O&M Reserves 

Total SOO • Transfers IN 

Total Other!ncome 

Net Other Income 

Nettncome 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Profit & Loss Budget VS. Actual 

OTHER CLASSES 

Cap. Res. Sys,. Rep. Res. 
Jan. MarlS Budget Jan • Mar lS Budget 

0.00 83,966.00 0.00 

0.00 83.966.00 0.00 

0.00 83,966.00 0.00 

0.00 83.966.00 0.00 

159,256.35 ~835.00 226.56 1.200.00 

OebtServ. TOTAL 
Jan - Mar 16 Budget Jan· Mar 16 Budget 

0.00 0.00 83.966.00 

0.00 0.00 83.966.00 

0.00 0.00 83.966.00 

0.00 0.00 83.966.00 

-21.835.46 -60,436.00 137,647.45 '332,071.00 

Page 2 



B:ZO AM 

1.\51'11116 

"""", ..... 

0tdInaIy lnc:ornoIExPDm.tt -.. 
400· ~cr& Scrwcr ~ 

401 • WAllet' .s. $owe!" s.a.krs 
4C4 ~ w...t.t Sales 
4O$~Stoww~es 

Tota:I401 • WJlter& SCrwt:trSaln 

407· W.uCIT~duq~OJ) 
4OS' Penalty ftI~ 

T obi -400 • Wmtr & Stoww fnc:ome 

410· MotorSaleslnecma 
412· Connoction Pecslncomct 

416' T&T Im:ome 

T Q1b1412 • Ccnnection Facs ItIC\Qmo 

.(20-~lJI.tncomo 

oC21 • NI:w~ foes 
42S ~ Othcrr M.&I r:::.U W10UG Inecma 
4'Z1. Gr.v¢ lMomo 

Total ~. M"1KOl~ lneomo 

440 "lnntrHt 1ncome 
441 • int«'O$1 on Sri AI:;counts 

Tota:I440 • l.nttJtest income T __ 

...... """. 
Expense 

550 • W.utM' &. Stoww Pvfehased 
SSS • ~ Pl.irt:f'l;:aod 
S60·Sewot~ 

S&O-Mo.· ~Purc.hasW w Monttlly 
SGQ. Til • Sewer Putt;h.and ~ True Up 

Tobl5&O'~~ 

Total 550- Wam & Sc!wu ~ 

.... --601 • StilI'iD 
6~· ~ P'remium 
603· T~ Bendit$ .... ~ 
$07 • EmI)JO)lH muF3Dal 

607-.A' HSA.~ FbO$ 
607-0· 0entuI ~ Premiums 
607,(,,' urI ~ PUmlums. 
6¢1~ • MediQllltvi1U1'HCO PnttrNUII'S 
507-V·Vi&ion~~ 

TObl6G7- EmpIClY"~ 

609 • hmrion Expe:me 
&1t1 ~ I\iUSRS 2% HCSP 

Total 600 • hyroll E:tpenses. 

Superior Township utility Department 
Profit & Loss ¥TO Comparison 

January through March 2016 

O&M 
_ .... .,..--~-;;:MU16 

--299,117 

708,573 

210 

1<""" 

723,033 

5,075 

• 

3.2'" =< o 

o 

6.497 

UlO 

3S() 

""'-1S<.'" 

2<10,037 

=.2&2 
o 

m.= 
t.a2,319 

.. .= 
5.74$ ,. .... 
9.~90 

'" 1 ..... 
21$ 

13,,,", 
>!IS 

'5.700 

'2,07': 
2.9S8 

'62."'" 

,Jan. tur 15" 

390,096 
26~.678 

651,774 

o 
12,746 

""''''''' .. "'" 
---' 

1 ..... 
3,2Jl9 

o 

o 

4,1'64 

<75 

___ ,,4 ... 
<72.620 

672,620 

=.25' 
2""""" .'Q.:(i2 

ZlS,03<) 

-'6S.m 

"'.3<4 
4.47Z 

17,877 
&,.,0 

"" ,.-
= 

12,a25 
Z<!O 
,,,,,,,,, 
10,900 

2,718 

151.783 

lan~ 

• o 

• 
o 
o 

147.{)OO 

c 

o 

t47,OOO 

o 
o 

169,653 

~69.653 

"'" 
"'" 31 .... 2 

316,892 

o 
o 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

o 

o 

o 
o , 
o 

o 

o 
o 

o 

• 

oW) .. Mat15 

o 
o 

o 
o 
o 

63.000 

c 
o 

63.000 

o 
o 
o 

o 

3·,6 

". 
63,.316 

63,316 

o 
o 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

o 

o 

o 
o 
o 
o 

o 

o 
o 

o 

o 

.Jan-Mv-15 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

o 

o 
o 

, 

o 
o 
o 

= 

a 

o 

o 
o 
o 
o 

, 
o 
o 

o 
o 

o 

o 

w 
= 
= 

o 

o 

.s..n ~ fItv 15 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
c 
o 
o 
o 

o 
a 
a 

o 

o 
c 
o 

299 

c 

o 

o 
o 
o 
o 

o 
o 
o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

Z3S 

"" 
299 

o 

o 

"""'SoN • 
Jan~Mar1G .j3ft-Mar15 

o 
o 

o 
c 
a 

o 

c 
o 
o 

37, 

o 
o 

o 

___ ....:.37' 

o 
o 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

:rn 

:;71 

a 

o 

o 
o 
o 
a 

o 

o , 

o 

o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 
c 
o 
o 

o 
o 
o 

o 

o 
o 
o 

.., 

o 

o 

o , , 
o 

o 

o 
o 

o 

4!" ... . ., 

o 

o 

TOTAl. 
-Jail ~M'i»r1& JIIII .. Mar-'S 

"'09.':56 
29S,~i7 

708.573 

210 
14.2S0 

== 
~07S 

,"7.000 
147,000 

-= 3.:/24 
16S.W 

17t'i.14S 

"1,"'(91 

1,H17 

~.ClS:2,.c.ss 

1.052,455 

2~ro7 

230.282 
o .,.-

~.319 

"'= S.74S 

""-9,190 

!lO 
1."66: 

2"':$ 
13,1l35 

29S 

15,700 

1'2.07': 
2.9"" 

"''-''"' 

'""'-261,678 

G$1,77': 

a 
12.,1.:.6 

... = 
.. "'" 

63.00<> 

63.000 

1._ 3_ 
o 

4.184 

1.530 

,,580 

7J6.ns 
7:!5.m 

2:33,259 

z:;s.oso 

... ,2B9 

... S« 
':,472 

17,877 
e,€30 

" 1 .... 
203 

',z.32S 
2SO 

1':.843 

~U(.lO 
:!.7'le 

~51.7:83 

-.... ' 



"""'AM Superior Township Utility Department 
051"111'16 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison _ ...... 

January through MarCh 2016 

0&11 c.p. ..... Sly$. Rop. Res... Oebt$trv. TOTAL 

.Jan-~1G J.wt~ Mar 15 Jan .. 1IIbr 16 Jan-M.I:' 15 ,Jan" h16 .Jan .. N.In' 15 .Jan-Mar 16 J .... M.vU J.an ., Ihl"16 Jan;"~ 

611 • Builditlg " Equipmont!xplmsu 
6f 1....AB • AdMinl:w.at.i<m BuiJ44ng 

5;Z(I..A.B • Ftopalr:s- & I\la.IrJU,nanee "" 336 0 0 0 0 0 0 
"'" """ 64J.AS • CompuCol' ScnvicK &. Suppfi_ 758 7,m 0 0 0 0 0 0 753 7.275 -.-. ........ ',696 ':,326: 0 C 0 0 0 0 't.5.'Ji3 1';325 

&SS-AS~ I.h.iIltleJ. t.53S ,- 0 0 0 0 , 0 ,- 1.ss.:: 
SEia-AB w T~CiafiOt1$ i.11st 1,109 0 0 0 0 0 1.71g 1.100 
m--AB w t.ea.od Equipment '.20$ 6S2 0 0 0 0 0 uo. 5SZ 
£7I.AB. w Clouning~ ""'" "'" 0 0 0 0 a i,OZO 410 

Tot:II611..AS.~nBuild.lng 8.31S 13,073. 0 0 0 0 , 0 6,315 ~3.0i".3 

&11-MF'~F#eIlhy 
~.~&MIiJ'I"~ iO~ 7.591 a 0 a 0 0 0 'a''''' 7,591 
643-MF"~~ &. $IJPptiU 1.605 4.<135 a 0 0 0 0 0 -:,605 ".536 
6of.S..NF .. ~~ 2.498 , .... a 0 0 0 0 0 2._ "':.985 
......" ........ 5.762 7."" 0 a 0 0 a 0 !i.rlll 7.65Z 
6&S-MF"T~OM 1$3< 1.'" a 0 0 0 0 0 ,= ''= 

Tobf S11-MF· Ma.i~ Facilify 21 ..... """"" 0 0 0 0 0 21,6904 23,258 

611-t.a· tift &. ~ Sta1l0l'l$ 
'62Q..l8"~&Ma~ 10MS 2.6$3 0 0 0 a 0 c '10,~ 2.il5S 
Ms.t...a· 0p0mJng SUppUu 0 ~.471 0 • 0 0 0 0 0 i,,'(in 

&S5..f...8:' ltIilITJes 5,097 ;.= 0 0 0 , c c S.W S,J!Z1 
G68wl&·T~o:at.iom. 322 ,.. 0 • 0 0 0 0 322 255 

Total 61N.a· Uft;& BoostorSt.;iJUon:s ~6.06S 0 0 0 0 0 0 13.212 

TotaI511· Butlding& Equtpmont~ -46,074- "".553 0 0 0 c 0 a ~Q7"", 048,553 

67D'Othat~ 
618· Repalr:r..& ~- Otho:r 

620 • R&H .. Syst;em 29:.516 .. "'" 0 a 0 0 , 0 2$1~~6 ... '" 62S • R&M ~ Ro<K FO*Ift"" 1.532 0 0 0 0 0 0 a 7.532 , 
Totri. "'6 -~ &~ ~0IttMrr 37.049 8,972 0 C 0 C 0 31.O-;S 8,£172 

S30~~ $orvk:es 

~. PS'_I""'" 697 1.141 0 0 a c c 0 .97 7,741 
634- Town,ship Am:t:Kmting ~ c._ "'- 0 0 0 0 0 0 3.000 3.00. 
535·PS~~ys 0 :;sa 0 0 0 0 0 c 0 >Sa 
sa w ps .. MIN Fen. 152. 130 c 0 0 0 c 0 ""' ",. 

Total $30. ~I $cMC'IIS 3 .... ".229 0 0 0 c c C 3.S58 11.m 

650' ~ Rblbted ExpcIM$NI 
651 ~ Uniforms <52 "'. 0 0 0 a 0 c 452 "'" 6.$2wTr:a~&MlIugo • 1$ 0 a 0 c 0 c • 159 
55.i'. EmpIoyM Tn'rUng 80S 670 0 0 0 a 0 c 805 oro 
6S6. Mlse. £mployoe Ex:pocnus a 140 0 0 c 0 0 0 • 140 

TobI6S0· Employoe Ftebltod ElrPoNlilll$ '''''' ',617 0 • 0 0 0 C '''''' •• £17 

67'I • Momr.r. & Supf!llie$ 5.166 • 0 0 0 0 , 1$,166 3.190 
m"Fuei 9S5 0 0 0 0 0 0 ... ~.4lS 

m·~&Scmds 25.'HI:Z 0 C C C 0 0 26::82 7.SHi 
515'~ 0 a 157,535 1s:..0IS0 0 C 0 C ~S7.S36 ,ti4..'OOO 
fi1S'~ 2.096 0 0 0 0 0 a 2.OSS 1.().i;.O 
701 • Bado.M~ =. 0 0 0 0 0 0 3.2:14 '226 
70s- PtiI'JtiI'lg &~ 353 5S3 0 0 0 0 , C 353 553 
111·~Duu&Uc:cmAa 6.335 c .... 0 0 0 0 0 0 6.336 ,."'" 
112'~Expenu 2' 0 , 0 0 0 0 C 24 0 ------

TotatQtJ·Other~ 87.54S 42,740 '51.63:6 ~64.000 0 C 0 0 <!'::S,.'rij4 20<.= 

...... 



'""'AM 
0Sf11:'16 _B.ul. 

6B!i'Bond~ 
637· Bond AgcoeyFces 
68S • Bond Intlorut &;o.mwt 

1etl1fAEi· Bond ~ 
T .... _ 

He'! Ord&wylneomct 

.... ,-

QUI 

Jan-tQr1S 

0 
0 

• 

-<3,"'" 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Profit & Loss YTD Comparison 

January through Matc:n 2015 _ .... 
S)'s. Rctp. Ru.. 

.Jan ·MlIIr 1~ ..tan .. bIIar 16 Jan-rQrlS An~Mar'6 Jan. rear 1$ 

" 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 • 0 0 

709,365 164,060 C 0 

-35;"-'5 '59.>56 -~oo.i'~ 227 29' 
46.1045 , ...... -'0.0..143 = ,.. 

:DubtSeN, TOTAL 
.,lan- Mlrr11$ Jan~Mar'$ ..nn~Mar16 Jan-Mar1$ 

'''' 0 '63 0 
0 "',"'" , 

Z2.206 C Z2.206 C 
~~~~~~~~ 

:zuos c 957.1;162 673,"25 

-2"1,"" <SO 94.593 -'35.700 

.. 21,83$ ... , ... "'" -136..700 

Page 3 



S:21A'.A. 

O!:l/:lre 

TYPE 

CUR~p.,,1" 

T~~'" 

1~99 
t:o..VQlCE. 

TOTAL.; -99 

>99 
1'.0;" .... :...>99 

TOTA!.. 

DA"n;; 

C3/2S/~6 

:-''UM 

:i!O~6-020 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTIUTY DEPARTMENT 

A/R - DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS (ACCT. 1 60) 

AS OF MA.~CH 31. 201 6 

XA.-..u:: 

SI...~TvI."'I". ?&R CCll.PHo. ... Es~MARt6 

l-tJEMO O?EN '3ALA.'';C£ 

91.2,9 

9:.zg 

Sl23 

;:>A::';; ~ 



8:2~ A.Vi 

05.t': -:/Hl 

1'\1'£ DATE 

o...R~'T 
1'~A:...Cl..;~-;" 

,-99 
TOT~ ~·99 

>99 
l;-.,'Vo::CE. ca/2.'/ 2. 
1~.'OIce to/,4/ '" 
ll'o'VO:ce cans/ S 
:1>o~.o:ce To/27/ .5 
l. ... VQtCE: 10/:5/ .5 
l},VCYC;:: 10/15/ 5 
lhvcxc=: 10/;5/ 5 
~·'.'o:c=: 12/08/ 5 
l."fw'OiCE 12/10/ 5 
t.-.;:o:o:; 12.12'/ 5 

TOTAi..>99 

TOTAL 

:->UY 

:365 
2Oi""'CN:<:G 
2Oi~e:. 
2015-:00 
20~5085 
2015-000 
20~ s.c9' 
2Ot5-'13'7 
2O~5-t~ 
2Or5-!3S 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTlUTY DEPARTMENT 

A/R· OTHER CUSTOMERS (ACCT. 161) 

~v.s: 

R:i~,;:,.-.oMVo;-.,"(::9" .... "TLER 
~Woc(:)Sl-!OME CO~!JN;TY 
AA9okWOCOSHoMECO;\1i"-U.-..;'1Y 
W~wCOt!r-.'TY· TAX Rou. 
l="A!R1"AXM4. .... UI'? 
SOUTHPo~""~~A-:;A::JEMY 
Sr. JOSEPH Y.£RCY-MlSC 
l..ov,!lAl'tlX) HOMESCI"SE: MICH'tGA..-': 
~HOMESOFSE!IlIO<!Gk"l 
LOlV~ HO'l.!ES OF'SE W.IO-;;GA.~ 

As OF MARCH 31. 2016 

UC?f:AAft'i'-1591 :\l.~ 
?rtM~·~Wooos 
P'lNA.-.:ca:: ~£ 

""'" 

2C14TAXRoi..!- WRl'T">l:NOF"F'"l:-l201.5 
\'Ill~"'7I'.:RI2E l="M HV'OI'tA.'--:;s 
WI~ l="rRE HY'l::lRA.'.,1';S 
\"'"e-."'TERa:E: l="LREHYcAA,"1'S 
F.:.n..£O COF'O ll'.'SP1'.:co,QNS 
FAlUDC01"O IN.'5?1r~ 
FA..'t.EOC orO l:«:Sl-'EC1Q:\:S 

OVEDAn': 

cs/Z1/'l3 
01/05/15 
08.126/15 
'IO/27/!5 
t'l/csns 
11 ICS/iS 
:lICS/':5 
lVCSl15 
!2/!O/~5 
iVZ1/~5 

O?$:\! laALA..'><CE 

10.soc.OO 
11.632.50 

1.163,25 
21S.676.77 

60.00 
SO,CO 

615.00 
tac,co 
;20.00 
60,00 

S~.s37.S2 

51.53"7.52 

P)t:::;1"; ~ 



Type 
Bill 
JE 

I Bill 
IJE 

I Bill 
IJE 

PREPAID EXPENSES (afc 166) 
Month'of: MARCH, 2016 

UTIUTY DEPARTMENT 

Date .Number! ... '. NamelVe~dof . . ........ .... MemplExpe!lSe 
02106114 XC2SOftWate< ......... ..' iii" "'.' BFP Software Maint - May14-Apr16 
Various Various May 14 - Mar. 16 Expense 

I 04124115 2015-0093IStlperior2rwp~.Generalf'und·· 'IWOl1<er's Comp.lns. - Ju115-Jun16 

I Various Various I pul - Mar. 16 Expense 

021061161 IXC2SOftWare I SFP Software Maint - May16-Apr18 
Variousl Various I I 

.' I' . Amount· Balance "leftl 
$625.00 

(S598,96) 
···'····$26;041 1 I 

$6,112.80 
I ($4,584.60) 

'$1,52820 I 31 
1 $625,00 
1 . 

. ····$625~OO I 24 I 

IT9tafi1!i6,~~a!d,~~;;' " !~i;!~' ';:":;' )'5; .. < . ···<:".X 'il;; ii',' .... '.' I ,<. "'i'i!;!):,I,;'! : i' < ; ( :\1.:: '" '. • i!' '.' ;c;~1g9,2fl 



8:23AM 

OS/: !/'6 

PATE NUM 

CURReNT 
03/:30/16 i 17g; 
03/31/16 
03/31/'16 4342.57 
03/2;1/16 567565 
03/31/16 2301$ 
03/31/16 s..soo..a.ooo060 i 
03/31/16 33059590007 8 
03/31/16 SwSQ()..4.00Q04..0 i 
03/31/16 5101728907.001 
03/31/16 SlOt nSS07.002 
02;/31/'6 510t71oo39.oo1 

"iOTAl.- Ct;..~E:-.'T 

1-99 
12/31/,5 6773 
01107/16 302-6'39279 
02./24/~6 "8S5O 
02..126/16 972590'17766 
02..126/16 
03/02/16 0177945 
03/02/i6 
03/02..116 006-'14265 
03/02..116 1522.966131 
03/03/16 25e5e3 
03/03/16 00&1.4.266 
03/03/16 006-1.G2&"7 
03/03/16 Q06.1i!.264 
03/04/16 
03/04/16 69.9$ 
03/0.&/76 3416 
03/09/16 51 073$39,,~tOO' 
03/l0n6 $7a6377817 
03/! 1/T6 
03/17/16 1 t06482 
03121/16 
03/21/16 3583 
03/22/16 9760 
03/22/16 9761 
03/22/16 9762 
03/22/16 9767 
03/24/16 330595900052 
03:/24/16 33OS95900037 
03/24/16 287847000034 
03/24/16 2878.47000059 
03/24/16 2S78.47000()67 
03/24/16 330599500015 
03/26/16 8036617607 
03/29/16 iSS222~7 
03/28/i6 330595900060 
03128/16 46s,.!.C5300018 
03/28116 095SS303C56-Ql·2 
03/30/~6 8038525914 
03/30/76 
03/30/!6 

TOTAL 1 ~99 

SUPERlOR TOWNSHlP UTILlTY DEPARTMENT 
A/P - VENDORS (ACCT. :205) 

AS OF MARCH 31. 2016 

NAMt!: 

DuKE's ROOT CON":'ROL. iNc., 
P'uRCH.AS£ fiO'lfl.'ER: 
DUAA\VEl..O 1:-.'Ol.lSTRJES. INc.. 
MAGIC-VV'RlGHTCR 
OELuJ<. 7E!'t."TS &: Eve..'TS. LLC 
yPSft...A., .... 'Tl COM!\!.. U'TtI.ITIESA(J'T'1..fORr'!'V 
OTE 
YPSft...A.,'lTf CoY~v., tmuT:Es Au't'HOrur'( 
ETNASt;pPt..,y 
ET'NA. St. 'PF>t,. y 
~ Si..:9'f>LY 

YPS'it..A.'m CoM~. U'nr..m£$A~ORJTY 
At,rro-WARE;$ GRO"'P (AUTO VAUJe:) 
RO. Kl...f::NSCH~"',J!)' 
STAPt.£S CRE;;Drr PJ..;.N 
"VV'EX BA. .... 'l( 

HARBOR FRElGHTTOCLS 
WF:xBA~'K 

CUMY,!,"IS BRIDGE'lolAY. u..C 
STA.?l.ES C~rr ?t-A,. .... 
"N'E:X BANK 
CUMMINSBR!OGE\VAY.LL.C 
CUMlI..1NS SR'IOGE\NAY. u..C 
CtlMM~8RIOOE\.""AY. LLC 
HARaoR F'RElGHfTOO:..s 
P.ARSOR FREIGHTTOO'...s 
"N'E:X BANK 
~SI...'PPLY 
STA..P!..l:SCREorrM_AN" 
WE:< BA.'" 
KNAPHEIDC TRUCK Eo. 
W'!!T:XBA.."'lK 
J'S T:FirEE' TRIM Y.1NG &: RE'J..,JOVAL 
el..UE CROSS BWE SHIe..D 
CONSU~.ER'S UFE INSURAN:CE COMPA. .... '" 
DEI.."f A DENTAL F"t.A. .... OF M\C.HfGA.'4 
VIStO!"<: Si:RV!CI;;?i..A. .... 
OTE 
On: 

STAPt.£S AoVAVl"AGI:;: 
MIt..t..E:NNl\JM Busr~ES5 SYSTEWS 
OTE 
OTE 
COMCAST 
STA.F"U:S AJ:)VAN":"AGE 
WE::XBA. .... K 
CON(;:OO."'ItSACE HAROV:ARE 

ROOTCO:'-'TROL S!!1'NICE 
POSTAGE METER REnu.. 
Vta: MOtJ:'.'TS (2J 
MONT'HLyrE.E:-l\{AR16 
Fl.AG 

MEMO 

W/SPuRCH.- A.~ PRoPERT'£.S-MAA16 
GAsdr:£t...£t.:::T.@ 17$9 N.. P'ROSPEcr· MAJ':t16 
W/SPuRCH-·MAR 16 
MXUsCm 
MXUS(as) 
HYDRANT E")."'rENs:ON 

2015 LOOKEIACK 
Mt'R:ROR 
RU"lTACHEP SH'NGL£S OX AOY.. Elt.,::x:;.. 
PERFORATED PAPER &: 5C:SSORS 
GASr'O"i:GMC 
TOOLS 
GASr'oRDooGE 
INSPECTION -UOAS GENERATOR 
No.v MiC~AVE FOR~M. BLDG. 
GAs FOR GMC 2SOO 
lNS"E1;:T10X ~ C\..ARK RD. Boos'n:'R~350"ODFCC 
lNSPE:Cl10N ~ CLARX: RD. SOOsT'ER~ '1 50.0OGFA 
i:\l..S.PEc:."T'1ON ~ SECTION 36 
RE<"URNE.'O TOOLS 
REn...'RNEO TOOLS 
GAS FOR GMC 
MET'E."R SUP?WES 
EN,\lt:LOPES 8; CREAMER 
G.:.s FOR GMC 
VfCE MOUl"."TS 
GASiFOR: GMC 
1'm::s: TRIMMING- lYtAcARTHuR 'R.OV.r 
MSJ1CAL I:'ll$URAJ' .. q - APRIL i 6 
1...lFE:1NSl.lRA.~E:~APru 16 
DE:-.'TALI~~~~ 16 
VISiON NSt .. ,'RANCE ~ APR!L 16 
e:L£C1"~@250W. CLARK~MAF<1 S 
Es...t:cr.@2490HURONRrJER-JAN·MAR"':6 
GAs@AD/Io!.BLt:>G.·MAR16 
GAs&I!Lecr~@ MAJST. F;"C.-lYtARt6 
E!.ECT,@S'OW.CLARK-MAA16 
E1..E:C1".@AOM. SLOG. ~ MAF<16 
PRfN'i"E'R i'O!'-iER 
TOSHTSA COP(~ LOSE ~ MAF<1 6 + SUPPUES 
GASdr: ELE'<.:T'RlC@ 1756 RrDGE-MAR' 6 
GAS@8200G:com:s-MARt6: 
[~'TE.RNE.T ·ADM. 8t.DG. -MAR'! 6 
PRt .... ""rE1.l/OR'J:v5 
GAs FORGMC 
S-_ 

OPe. .... El,.:..:".A.xCE 

7,532..37 
500.00 
1SO.00 

&721 
156.50 
350.56 
234.38 

154.559.44 
3.990.00 

12,222.00 
1.669.95 

181,662.51 

43.814.62 
24.39 
85.00 

317.03 
28.0i 

550.78 
6.87 

28739 
90.4.9 
38.00 

2S!.20 
291.20 
226.23 

Co; 67 .97) 
c: 67 . .97) 

50.57 
1,918.69 

36,27 
32.60 

231.05 
51.02 

1,200.00 
(4.5.0!.4.84) 

0'1.511 
(488.75) 

(9S,34j 
122.30 
34.76 

': 17.73 
1.277.79 

738,23 
299.85 

84.99 
9~.67 
188_18 
76.52 

104.85 
14.9..99 
3S.BS 
2i.97 

48.231.74 

PAGE i 



8:'23 AM 

05/t 1/.6 

CArr 

100-180 
tV03/i5 

Tcrr~ 100-1 SO 

> 190 
TOTAl...> 19:0 

TOTAL 

NUM 

302·637072 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
A/P- VENDORS (ACCT. 205) 

As OF /v';ARCH ;; 1 • 201 6 

NAt.{E 

AUTO-WARES GF<oup <At.. "TO VALUE} BATIE:R'Y 

ME~O Op~ 8A!..ANCE 

i 32.:93 

132.93 

230.027.18 

PAGe 2. 



05J09JZOH !0:42 A:~ 
User: UANCY 

REVEHl;E AllD EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR ramSHIP 

D3: SlJpo:do:r: 'f>..'P 

Fund 101 <;E'IERAL 
Rellf:tues 
Dept (,OO-RF,'J"f,IWE 
;'01-000-41.12 . ::lDO 
1 u l-uOO-4 34 ,000 
1IH-000-4::16.000 
lD 1-000-4:>"2. DOD 
101-000-~ 53 .DOO 
101-000-574.000 
101-000-575.000 
101-000-57 (;.000 
101 ~ 000ff(;05. 000 
1.01·,000-607.000 
1.01-000-607,085 
10J-000-6Oo,oao 
JOJ -OOO-CJ 1, 000 
101-000-(:26.0DO 
101-000-(.3:0.000 
HH-000-611.000 
101~000~En:OOO 
101-000-664.000 
10 l-0:)0-664o 075 
101-0;)0-5(';6.000 
101-000-6)2 .000 
101-000··673.000 
1::n -000·,(d4. 000 
1;)1-000-675 0;);) 
10J-nOO-(95 07£ 
101-;)00-690 0;)0 
101-00C-699 0;)0 

ClJRJI..ENT- REAL/I'MPER'i"<'IIF1' TAXES 
';'RAILER FEES 
PILO' PROG~I ,1.. .. \(ES 
CAOLE TV FRA.>;:CHISE n;r:s - C(?"-!CASi" 
ClillLJ:: 'iV fRA1!CflISE fEES - AT!.T 
STATE SH./>J1.EO REVE!:!)e: 
STATE REIHIllJR..'lEHElil FOR ROWS 
STATE EVIP PIS'RIBlinm! 
ORDINANCE VIOLATION REIMBURSEMEllTS 
PWmlNG AP!-!1IIlIS'i'I\AT10)1 FEE.S 
REIM, MEETINGS, COURt', 1101'1(;Es, EtC. 
PLAlflllNG DEPARTI-IEllr FEEs 
M£ETHlGS, COURT REIHBlJRSEHEl!i' ttEV£I1UE 
S~~R TA-X COLLEC:nO~ fEES 
SOLID WASiE REVEUVE 
RECYCLIl:G f:j)UCA1'I~1 RE'lEl'luE. 
SYCi'\Y.ORE t-lEA:lC;iS LITlER emaROL 
nrn:m:sr 
'I'lL'> COLLICnC)! JlilERES"i' 
f)F.LTQlJF'J:7 WT'EREST I< PF.HALTY INCct4E 
HSOIW'." INSURAlccr/COl:)RA 1:;Cot!£ 
nrSURAl:CE REINB1,~S:::J.3tl"i'S I:,Com; 
CELL TO";E't REVt=J<l,lE 
j)E:"rQl)EHr w/s BILLS AD::4n; HE INCt)lli". 
CTA? GRAtl? - DlXllOOO Sl<;'liliGE 
)(ISCEL.LAllF.OVS INCOME 
AP?ROPRIA'>'IC>:l FRC« "mID BAl.ANCE 

70tal Dept OOO-nL'itmUE 

.OTAI;. Revenues 

t:xpendlUne$ 
OM .. Dept lOl-!O"/i1fSJ1l? 

HH-I0I-1CO.OCO 
H'1l-101-1CLCCO 
101-101-103, COO 
10l-101-IHi(l. ceo 

BOMill OF TRUSTEES SALARY 
OTHER fiOARD/C(l{i{ISS1C;1 SAT.-ARIES 
CO!lTRACI SERVICES 
'IRAtJSP01WA7W,1 

Dcpt :C2-AD!1W:STMTlO:l 
:01-11.)2-102,000 SA!AAIES 
:01-102-7HL~00 TRAU;n:G 
101-10<:-711.000 .. AXABLI CEilEf'ITS 
l.ot-102-n1,000 (lFne£ SU?P11ES 
101··lCl··720,000 POSTAG£ 
101~10l-777 .000 CEHYl'A!W UPKEEP DCNAnO!1 
101-l.02-790.000 ECOllCMIC DE'iELOPJ~ll:i' 

101-102-900.000 PROn:SSlmIAL SERVICES 
101-102-S()LOOO PRorESSIO':{AL Sf.RVICf,S 
101-102-602.000 i'ROFE'Ssro:,AL SERVICES ~ 
10 1-102-t<50. 000 U;LrCO!(XUH ICAl.'lOllS 

AnO!tllEYS 
QTj-lER 
CCMP!)l'ER RELA' 

PERIOD EUOWG 03/311201& 

20H p£IIVI'l'Y fOR 
Y'i':C 13}."~rcs 

OJ/nnou; 

11 8,?0),77 
lI1 0,31) 

o DD 
14~,0(!O 1)0 
'l~ltot)[l.OO 

Cl.Ot) 
D.OO 

34, 55\). on 
e~:;.20 
22!l. (\0 

0.00 
900.00 
(,'}O.OO 

O.CO 
~(!~. 00 

1. 5-00.0(; 
hN,CO 

0, J J 
:.~ S.::~) 

0, co 
0. CO 
O. CO 

~,;-.J1.H 

t.OO 
1,3!t',tIO 

n.,.oo 
L02 

l,?i)O.OO 
1,:'JO,tO 

O,O!) 
t,Ci) 

2,:3'10,00 

3,01(,1-: 
.;:co;. ,(10 

~t1.():! 

flO}. 1 ,I 

7,n!:',n 
O,(l\l 
(j,00 

20~" {1!) 

2,5::'l.D3 
1,291. 2,-, 
j, 32(;,6') 

I\HZNDEO 
3UDG}" 

419,S${..OO 
3,000.00 
I,SOO.OO 

)42,001.1,00 
4.\1,000.00 

1,(7),443,01.1 
a,800.00 

0.00 
2,000.00 
2,100.00 

0,00 
GOO.OO 
$00.00 

30,065.00 
$,200.00 
1,000.0;) 

0.0:) 
0.00 
0,00 

2.,000.00 
0.00 

tOO,OO 
:9,000.00 
(,,000.00 

0.00 
250,00 

nt,609.00 

ii,COO,(1J 
3,50;),00 
1,000.00 

100.00 

11, tno.DO 
SOD,DO 
\17:11, DO 

5,000.00 
14,ODO.OO 
5,000.00 
1,000.00 

IS,ODO.OO 
15,000.00 
30,1.11.10.00 

5,21.10.00 

HO,:IH 
0.3/.3;/2016 

G. on 
;,70, so 

o. ::lD 
0,00 
O.DO 
o ,()O 
0, ('0 
I),Ou 

227,0(; 
0,00 
() , (I (~ 
0.00 

(')0, on 
0,(10 

P(,.O~, 

::t.M 
0_00 
O. ~ 1 
1.1 .oe 
t.OO 
0.0(; 
0.0(' 

2,n(;2.41 
0.01: 
0.00 
O.IH:: 
0,0(; 

~LOO 
1,110,00 

C.O{' 
O.Ot 

1, no.oc 

J,OOS.AO 
1"):), e(\ 

6>, \11 
HI\,%' 

2, ~'iO, 0,] 
0,0:) 
0.1:0 
1),0(1 

3::' 

AVAILABLE 
ll!\LM!Ct 

3B2.26 
2,lB9.50 
1,BOO.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1,073,4.4,.00 
6,aoo.00 

(]4,559.(0) 
1,166.00 
1,875.00 

0.00 
[l00.00) 
(150,00) 

]0,0&5.00 
2,716,00 

(300,00) 
(400,00) 

(0,13) 
f.515.95) 

2,000.00 
0.00 

:00.00 
J2,1S<':.59 

6,000,00 
f4,11:J.OO} 

25,00 
1"11,609.00 

4,6eo.00 
2,330,00 
1,0PO.OO 

IOO.OO 

lo,053,a& 
30S.00 
467.97 

4,19~.Bl 

6,761.51 
5,000.00 
~,OOO.OO 

14,715.00 
12,4413.17 
}}l, 70S. 75 

1,W/3.)1 

~ OOGf 
USEO 

99.92 
21.02 

O.CO 
100.00 
100.00 

0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
4.1. 66 
10.71 

0,00 
112.50 
13 f). Of) 

O.:lO 
15.13 

150.00 
100,00 
100 .. 00 
100.00 

0 .. 00 
0.00 
0.00 

32.&6 
0.00 

101l.00 
90,00 

0.00 

20,00 
H.4 ) 

Q.OO 
0.00 

22.36 

23.08 
39.00 
5Ll0 
16.02 
51. 66 
0.00 
0.00 
1.;10 

17 .01 
4,30 

25,51 

1/11 

YiD flAtA};~t: 
03/31,,015 

4(:3,tH!L4S 
523.00 

0, DC 
142,000,00 
~3,000.OO 

2S),SJl.0) 
0.00 
0.00 

395,00 
Z68.00 
100.00 
100,00 

0,00 
0.00 

612.00 
1,500.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3£. ~£ 
0.00 

6,O(':i.H 
0,0f) 

5,000,00 
0.00 
0.00 

£,000.1fi 
1, 46~.00 

0,00 
0.00 

3,06.42 
0.00 

":12.46 
1,49>:1.30 
5,09B.30 

0.00 
0.00 

1,908.50 
1,465.01 
2,665.75 
1,348.B8 



OSj09!20H 10:42 i\l.f 
UIHH: HANCY 
DB: superior ~~ 

Fuud 101 - Gzm:RAL 
EXp!tr.:iit'JTt::S 
101-102-351. 000 
::'01-101-&60.000 
101-]02-0&:'...0(:0 
101-102-900.000 
101-102-930.000 
101-102-940.000 
101-102-952. 000 
101-102-954 . 000 
101-102-9S8.000 
101-102-963.000 
101-102-980.000 
10 1-102-91i1. 000 
101-1CJ2-965.000 
101-102-999. COO 

m:.SCRIP?Iml 

I};3crRM1CE IL !lCNDS 
ifl.AHSPCR1'A:nrui 
!.(EALS r. ':'ODGl!IG 
rnnl1'ItIG ~ PUl'!l,lllHPIG 
REPAIR &. HAI~nENAJ:CF 
OTHeR "fUnD co~nRIBU:i'10Ns 
YPSILANTI HEALS O!I WHEET,S 
EQUla!EUl' REllTAl, 
HF.J.fBERSHIPS I< DUr.ll 
OAlIK n;ES & CftARGE$ 
EQUIPMSiJT OVJ:P, $~,OOO 
"EQU1l'MEill' UlmER $5,000 
TAX CllAR,GFflACKS 
MISCELLAl1EOUS EXPEllBr. 

Oep:: 111-'TO,mSH:? 
lC1-111-1(:(I.(I:)0 
1{:1-111-111.0~0 

101-1n-n"l.:)uo 

SUI'r.RvrSCR 
SUPERVIllO!<. Sf,l.ARY 
TOl'ItJll/llr SUPERVISOR TAXll 
OFFICE SUPPL::ES 

'101<11 U/!lpt 11l-YOImSHIF SUPERVISOR 

Oept 191-£tEC?IONS 
101-191-102.000 
i 01-191-103.000 
101-191-"127 .000 
101-1'H-ne.Ooo 
101-191-740.000 
101-191-6&2.000 
lot-191-900.00:) 
11H-131-~e1. 000 

I:-apt 101-ACCOUNL'U1G 
101-201-102.000 
101-201-110.000 
101-201-717.000 
101-201-727 . 000 
101-201-9 .. 0.000 

SAI,ARIES 
CO!1'fRACT SERVICES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
POSTAGE 
OPERATH1G SUPPLIES 
~RECI!lCl' REl;1' 
~Rnl1"!NG I; P!JSLISJUffG 
EQUH'H~;lIr mWER $~,OOO 

SALl.RIES 
'fRAT/UNG 
'i"AXABLE UElIEF!'fS 
OHICR SUPPLIES 
O',Htm nJlW Co:1tRUlUno.'tS 

Tolal Dapt 201-ACCmmlIl!(; 

Dapl 209-ASSSSllOR 
-:"OI-209-7D2.000 
1t1l-209-7D3.000 
10 1-209-71D. DOO 
101-20,,-717. DOl) 
101-20,,-727.000 
10 1-2C9-8 ~O. DOD 

SALARIES 
CO~UI\A::i' SS!WlCES 
TRAHln;c 
7AXiltILE BBNBFiTS 
orne!!! SUPPLIES 
TE;,r;co;oCWIl'ICA'i'WlIS 

REVENUE AND r.XPENDITURE REPO!<.T .toR SU'?£RIO!<. TO'.iUSHIP 

PERIOD ENOmG 03;31/2016 

no BALM!C£ 
C3/31/2016 

,es 
,1"1 

O.CO 
4,:n',.D 

77.07 
(01.7Z) 

0.00 
621. 09 
'526.27 
tH.15 

0,00 
79:;.01 

C"l,OU 
1,0(10. Cll 

17,')3! flO 
1, SCi .16 

o ,)(I 

S7€.fll 

0,00 
Z, l;'( •• 70 
1,000.CO 

rt'5.7? 
0.00 

l!','n6.~0 

0.00 
'1, }05.13 

1~)(j.H 

~n,ti71."n 

li!,S68.5( 

;n,:nt',70 
,,6ll, ~:) 

li, ~:.! .:)) 
:;;'16,98 
12(·, 2~ 

1016 AcnVITY FOR 
l\HEPDED 

8UDGE 

12,OOO.CO 
5,OOO.CO 

BOO,CO 
0,500, CO 

10,000,00 
!Z,400.00} 
2,150.00 
4,000.00 

15,000.00 
1,000,00 
5,000,00 
4, 000,00 
5,000,00 

500 < flO 

7 7 ,11:),00 
11,111.00 

100.00 

66,<)024,00 

16,500,00 
20,000.00 
10,000.00 
2,000.00 
<,OOO.CC 
3,000.CC 
1,000,CO 

lS,OOO.CO 

'{,SBO.CO 

64,901. CO 
~OO. 00 

S,OJ5.CO 
JOO.OO 

(22,000.00) 

49,176.00 

127.170.00 
2,SOO.CD 
'l,seO,oD 

15,334,00 
2, soc. 00 

sea. 00 

f1.G:Ull 
C3/31/2016 

9, ).29 
,97.,,4 

0.00 
CI, l.l S. 9-9 

n,ryt 
O~;;.·}j)) 

(I. ao 
621,09 

0,00 
(33,00) 

0.00 
O.i'JCl 

,,9.00 
1,000.CO 

12,637.35 

~,:rn.Sf; 

(;';4.77 
(\,0:) 

5'1CQl 
5,7(11.93 

.fO.74 
0.(1) 

1,45?&7 
l,O:W.f:C 

0.00 
0.00 

4,9'11.JiJ 
{} .00 

O'3..H 
0),0\.1 

ft, ~71.1H 

3,719.4"1 

),7.12.19 
0, ao 

AVAIlJlBLf 
eA:'A.m:;E 

9,:5$,11 
2,510,.53 

eoo.oo 
4,2JA,111 
9,92".9~ 

(1,91>5.20) 
2,150.00 
),370.91 

14,473,73 
8.51.55 

5,000.00 
3,204,99 
4,931. 00 

(SOO.OD) 

Pagu 

fmc:; 
USEU 

n.11 
19.03 
0.00 

50.1:1 
0,17 

ULll 
0.00 

15.53 
3.51 

] 4.6":0 
D,OO 

19.BtI 
1.30 

100.DO 

145,713."14 16.90 

59,719,12. 
6,541},;34 

WILOa 

15,92,.'''' 
14,056.0'; 

9( 783, 11 
1,000.00 
1,701.30 
1,000.CO 

nl.76 
16,000.OC 

6<"e6.25 

49,914.10 
500,00 
964.1l:1 
341. 56 

05,126.(9) 

.15,607.44 

(/9,899.30 
1,S31.eO 
'2,4"10.00 
,,162.98 
2,25:;'02 

31$,7G 

23.08 
41.08 
0.00 

3.4' 
29.12 

2.11 
0.00 

51.12 
B.33 
27.82 

O.CO 

23,0[1 
0.00 

HUi" 
51.21 
11.24 

25.S5 

?1.45 
26.73 

L2D 
53,1 G 
9, BS 

21.05 

'it!) lJALAl:cr: 
03/)1/2015 

2,860.511 
60:.11 
304 _)7 
971>.0 
210.50 

IW8.35) 
D.OO 

BlG.OO 
969.67 
211.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

So.oo 

::O,1:1.~4 
3,522.99 

0,00 

0.00 
126.0C 
116.37 

O.OC 
22. "19 

O.CO 
0.00 
0.00 

865.16 

14,723.51 
0.00 

2,249.41 
356.32 

18,207.66) 

9,121.56 

31,399.97 
748.95 

0.00 
5,361.B4 

99.21 
'-22.74 



05/09/2016 10:42 A14 
User: W\NCY 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE rum r.xpstllJl'WRE £.:£POB't fOR SOPERIOR TmmSHI P 

PERIOD EtIDmG 03/31/2016 

f'une lOl GL1,ERAL 
E)!p<1'rtd1tun!s-
1:H-2:l9-S&0 .000 
lal~209'-S61,OOO 
101-209-9511.0el:! 

'ikMlSPOR7A'llre; 
t~V.LS & LC:x;n;G 
HL\ffiERSIl-;:PS [, pur;s 

Total Pept 70S/-ASSESSOR 

Dept lIS-CLERK 
101-215-700.000 
101-215-702,000 
IIJl-21S-717.00C 
lCl-215-n7,{lCC 

,otal Dept 215-CLf:R." 

CLERK SALARY 
SALARIES 
TAXABLE BeUEfITS 
OHICr. SU!'PLTES 

Dept 2S3-TOIUISHlto TKRA".<;L)R£R 
101-253-700.000 -::REAS'JRER SALARY 
101-753-70'2.000 SALAIHI:S 
10:1-253-710.000 TRAPJWG 
101-2"1-717 .000 TAXARLJ: EJ:l.J:fT?S 
101-2::3-721.000 OFfICE ST;Pf'L1ES 
101-253-140,000 O?J:RA.me SUppt,H;$ 
ltll-253-900,000 PRUlTlNG & PUB},.ISI1HlC 
101-253-940.000 OH)ER Ylf}lfi CO,rrRTnUr!CNS 

Total iJept 253-TO,,'USHlP 'ihLASURLR 

Oer>t 2€5-DUIL3H,SS ~ 

,01<:£5-702.000 
101-265-70].000 
J01-265-117 .000 
101-26'5--140.000 
101-265-%0.000 
10: -us-no, 000 
101--2.65-930.0('10 
101-L65--'HO.OOO 
101-265-976.000 

GROLlItlS 
SALMIJ:S 
COSIRJ'.Ci' SE.R'llCES 
'1AXJ'JJ.L£ f;H1U Ii'S 
CPERJ'.TlNG SUFPt Its 
'RI'J'sro"'i'j\'nO;1 

R£!'AIR l .. ::A1'11EW\HCf, 
eTHER flIHO cmrm.lf;U1l0lIS 
BUlLPWG INPROVf,W:UT$ 

Total Dept L65-BlJrLPnIG$ r. GROUNDS 

D{!pt <'66-SPJ:CIAL PROJECi'S 
101-266-947.000 I~A.'l'IER. pum REVIS lOllS 
101-26~-947 .00L Ofillll1AlICE Co)'WlLATlOJl 
101-2.£6-950.000 TOfill HA.H, 1..oT REPAVnlG ~ S1C!lhC;E 
101-266-962.000 SPECIAL PROJECTS - I1ISCf;Ltillil£(JUS 
101-266-,no.ooo MISCELl,p.J1EOUS 

Total Dept 26(-SFRCIAL PROJECtS 

%pt -:nS-OROU;NICS Sla,()!lCE>f£IH 
1.0J-278-102.000 S"~Mn:5 
101-2'B-103.000 

1m BALA1:C£ 
0)/)1/1016 

t).OO 
:15.97 
2 2~;" D3 

)6,670 " 
t(" 203.1 ij 
2, ]23. '11 
~,~n.24 

4(l~. 91) 

2.1,260.11 

,'_6,:?,:U,lB 
.5, ~l" .04 

4 ~''I • fi:;' 
£,O1.{,:'; 

1:n.[<4 
(I,M 
0,00 

(CM.OO) 

38,151.69 

3,S&'>"':') 
51(.,.OD 

fI.,)D 
~'l2.. 9G 

0,00 
2:, ~'90 30 
-1,113. 52 
n~~ H] , (10 

6,059.39 

(1,0(1 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

$,il2.2 " 0 (.i\ 

2016 ACTI'II?Y FOR 
Ml?NDf:D HmJTH 

BUDGEI' D3/31/20t6 

530.00 0.011 
530.00 loj~. ')'1 
300.00 0, CO 

151,912.(,)0 10,64$,16 

70,214.0[) :', ~OL(:L 
26,568.00 1,05,00 
IO,9H.OO (,41. (:0 
3,000,00 0.00 

110,716.00 7,457,14 

70,214. co !:i, '!O1 .06 
52,12S.CO -1, -1~'1.:'3 

SOO.oc 4S!)' ~'S 
14,9$'1.CC :,'TJ.O~ 
2~200.CO 
2,200,CO 
1,500 00 , 00 

1£00 CO) 0 M 

141,724.00 11, nILS;' 

15,5);;,00 1,1\j> 20 
10,000.00 1>10.1,10 

311.00 o.co 
6,000.00 ~:. (,j 

200,00 0,0(i 
11,001),00 7',2.4:} 

9,OOO,C«j VJl,;>O 
f7~200,00) t2: <),5 t} 
10,000.00 O,OD 

S4¥6B.OO '),H2,!:f1 

6,500.00 0, DO 
10,000.00 O. DO 
10,000.00 0.00 
10,00ll.00 0.0(\ 
,)0,000.00 (i,f).) 

56,500.00 0.00 

39.8'19 00 7,lGe: 09 
S,OOO 00 0 00 

Page 3/17 

AVAtL1"<.#LE BD(;i' Yl'D SAL_Me£ 
BALWCE USED D3jJl/2D1S 

(00.00 o.ec 0.(1) 
350.0) 2l1.S" 18T.76 

75.00 75.00 225.0C 

11$,041.89 24. .27 39,145.47 

54,010,82 23.00 19,353.09 
24,444.29 1. "9 437.75 

6,410,'/t 41.31 3,505.06 
2,590,02 13.67 0.00 

il1,4SS,il9 21.Cl 22,295.91) 

54,010.62 23.08 1B,353.C9 
:J1,20J.96 29.44 H,3eG.~0 

0.05 99.99 0.00 
0.5B~.32 42.11 ~~503,IlO 

2,072.16 :: .61 :'.JO,97 
2,200.0C 0.00 0,00 
1,500,00 , 

" C.OO 
0,00 100.00 160C.OO) 

lOS, S12, 31 26,55 37, Til2.36 

11,946.4.0 23,O!t ~,O£O,OO 

~,3B4.00 6.16 572,00 
)11 ,00 0.00 0.01) 

5,4.8-1.0"- B.5S 1,1-17,60 
200,00 O.CO 0.00 

6,009.62 27.19 3,95:.55 
1,836.6& 12.37 2,900.21 

IS,toH.B} 10.53 (1,145.01) 
10,000.00 O.C·I) 7,6l10,00 

Hi,7S3.11 14.70 13,576.41 

6,500.00 0.00 1,365.00 
10,000.00 0.00 0.00 
10,000.00 0.00 0.00 
10,000.00 0.00 0,00 
20,000.00 0.00 0,(1) 

56,500.00 0.00 I,365.CO 

3l,0~6,21 22,12 10,464,5) 
5,000.00 0.00 O,PO 



05/0912016 10:42 AH 
User: UANCr 
D8: Sup~rior Twp 

RSV£!W£ AND EXPENDITURE RHORT raR SUPERIOR ':'O'dtl'SHIP 

PERIOD EHDmG 03/311201& 

f'uTd 10: - C;f;',,'tBRA:. 
EKpeudltun!ll 
101-:<76:-717.0::10 
101-£1fJ-74C.OOO 
101-;ntH:l6G" :)00 
ItJl-;nE-9"SJ,OOO 

7AXABLE BENEFITS 
Of'EAAl'n:G SUPP:'IES 
J.·!:LEAGE ORDUIl>.l'CE OF=ICF...'l. 
Bt.IGHT ENFORCEHEN. 

'ictal Dept 27e-ORDIllANCE: EUFORCEJ-iEljl" 

Dept 410-~W!lIli;C D£PAAiI{Eln' 
101-410-701 .000 C0.'::!-IISSJOlI SALARIES 
101-410-102.000 SALARIES 
101-410-103.000 CONTRACT ::lERVrCES 
101-410-110.000 TRl' .. H1WG 
101-410-117.000 TAXABLE BENEFITS 
101-410-721,000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 
101-410-8()1,000 PROFESS10)lAL SE?VICES - orEER 
IDl-410-90D.DOO PRIllrntG r. PUBLISHIUS 

Total D~pt HO-P1.AN1l11lG DEPARTH};!11' 

Dep':: ~G6-Uln"JtSTP..uC<Oru: 

10:-446-102.OCO SAL .... 'l."JES 
101-446-103,00(: CO!I7RAC, SERVICES 
101-446-'140,0(:0 OP.'::YoT.:t:C S:JPPLIF.S 
lC1-446-S65.0(:O ROAD HA.Wi', 
101-H6-1l61.COj "O~-MeT!)."t TRAILS PAn!T, 
101-446-902.000 
101-H6~90}.000 

101-1H-920.000 
101-4H-921.000 

ROl'l HAIllTE~IANCE 

SiAMFORD RD. FROFEliTY HAHlTElWleE 
U,:L:lIts - £Tf!.EETLIGHT£ 
OYorNS 

Dept 52S-S0LID liASTE 1WlAGEME:IH' 
101-S28-103.000 ROADSIDE "fHABtl fU:!«WAL 
101-S25-024.000 RECYGLIKG/UAZAROOUS WIL'lTE 
lOl-528-026.000 GARBAGE S. YAFJ) WASTE TAGS 
IOl-52IH32S.000 REIHEUMEHENT fOR DUY.? USE 

Total f¥,p1 52H-SOLrD WAS,;; }IAI'i\,.>N<EN. 

Dept 550-TP.AllSPCKi'AfTO::l SYSlLX 
181-550-10.64 .0::1::1 A.A. '7 .A. rIXZD ROmF 
101-5S0-66S.000 AA,A [i[Jffi1/D RESFre;SE 
1n-S,)0-B6fr.O::lO CAF CeST OF tl[.\i litS};S 

Tot1l1 ['Ie-p~ 550-'RA1;SPOR:,'AT rOll SY3tf..~ 

Dept 69"O-::-O!nHlGF.Jr::-ns 
101-iI9(;-~B5"000 ,AX CHARGSHACKS 

Y:'!) BALAlfC£ 
03/31/21116 

1,70S.H 
1),00 

((,~,79 

,)(1';,0(1 

(l,00 
;l, 016,11 

(l,O(l 
0, (Ill 

~11, (ll 
lIj~;, I1D 
t)t;!,SO 

').DC 

4,654,6(; 

tU':O 
,j.OO 
\J,PO 

e~,N<),9? 
O,Ol) 
0,(10 
O,(j:' 
O,CO 
(I,OU 

J,i j'J,2Q 

1, 
! lO.i;>O 

17,10B 51 

(., 00 

2016 
AH?U!)£V 

BtlJ::CET 

2,169.QO 
100.00 

2,000.1111 
15,000.1111 

64,He.00 

5,000,00 
13,070,00 

1,0110.00 
600,00 
9'19.00 
400.00 

15,000.OC 
1,500.00 

5,052,00 
5,000,00 
1,OCO.OO 

325, COCo t3 
5,OOO,Oj 

15,000,00 
:,000.00 
E,200.00 

40.COO.M 

40S, z52.00 

2,000.00 
250.00 

1,000.00 
l,Ooo.OO 

8',250.00 

55,511.00 
lS,022,OO 

0.0::' 

74, S:n, 0::' 

0.00 

ACTIVITY rna 
p.mliH 

O)jJ1/LOH 

(',0(1 

G" (lO 
1,005,33 

n.OO 
0,00 

62.03 
135,00 
455,DO 

0(1 

o ,Qi) 

:),00 
(l,;)(1 

2f1,CID,33 
~.f}0 

J.OO 
0.0(; ° ,Ot 
o.oe 

28,083.3J 

811,(1(1 
0.00 
e.O(l 
e.HO 

871.00 

:J,:.!2LO? 
1, ~:)1.(>? 
l,e,;!.f,'! 

AVA! L ..... BLE 
fiALU<C£ 

Hi1.S6 
lOO.uO 

1,3H.2: 
14,4150.00 

5,000.00 
10,053.36 

1,000.00 
600.00 
461.98 
215.00 

24,0.~1.50 

2,500.00 

O,B94<J~ 

5,052.00 
5,000,00 
1,000,00 

242,150,01 
5,000.00 

15,.000.00 
1,00e,!):') 
e,ZoQ,QQ 

40,000.OQ 

802..BO 
Z&Q,OO 

1,~OQ,OO 

2f8~Q.OC 

';6,832.94 
13,51(,,$4 
13,125,01) 

0,00 

Page 

78.6: 
n.oo 

33.29 
3.90 

18.36 

O. DO 
23.0S 

0,00 
0.00 

52,20 
46.25 

3,17 
0.00 

9. '39 

0.00 
0,00 
I:LOO 

25.31 
e,eo 
e,Q;) 
O.O!) 
o.OQ 
0,00 

20,)0 

55.36 
0.00 

36.67 
l.61 

za.2i 

:1.13 
25.00 

:OC .00 

21.22 

(i.oo 

4/17 

\"II) BAWleR 
03/:H/2:HS 

1,330.12 
SIS, &0 
5J4 .. 76 

(l,OO 

0.00 
3,S1~.03 

0,00 
515.00 
471 ,03 
?l!l.OO 

1,540.00 
0.00 

211'1, tC 
1,050.1)0 

0,00 
33,315,0) 

O,CC 
O.CC 
0.(1(; 

~.S92.00 
O,CO 

255.00 
29.34 
S,M 

38,01) 

6,73S,OO 
1,4'18,7S 

0,00 

10,2:56.7S 



05/09/2016 10:42 ~~ 
User: :!lA..",<CY 
DB: Superior Twp 

DF:SCRII'.rOlT 

Fund 101 - GE.!:£AAI 
E'>::pendthJres 
7'0::111 Dept eSO-tO'U::r.GWtlES 

rh,pl %$-7RAJISEER Of flfl'ltlS 
101-96S-96$.COO TRAUSFER TO SrSI::RVE 
101~965-%£.COO 'tWISteR TO !>Af!X fUtltl 

Total Oept Sf5-'iNANSf'ER OF nnws 

n"'pt 966-miALLOCA'ff:1l rXnmSES 
101-%S-115,CCO FICA 
181-966-652. oem i{EtlrCAL HlSURA,;CE 
101-966-853.000 mm!"" HiSURAi,CF: 
101-966-8:-4.000 V1S1O» mSVIffillCE 
101-96£-555. OOQ LIFE INSUl'JillCE 
101-96~-a56.000 us;, .!.I'~HNIS1RA'lIo;l FI::ES 
101-9£6-857.000 HCSf' 
101-%6-858.01)0 PENS1D:l 

,ota: Dept: %6-IDIAI,Y'l'C .... 7ED EXPE!15SS 

,O,AL Expenditure6 

FUnd 101 - GENERAL: 
'WTh:' REVENOES 
TO,I\L SXPEl-I.r;nURES 

1,ET Of REVENUES & EXf'Et!OI'fURES 

Rr;vr:MUE AND EXPEt;Dl'i'~RE REPORT FOR S~PER:;:OR 

PERIOD ENDEIG 03/3112016 

201£ 

YJD BALANCE It..~Km::l 

03/31/,z01(, IIJOOE .. 

O.CC 0.00 

0,110 5,000.00 
Cl,Of>~. 75 244,111.00 

U,On.15 2411,371.00 

11, 10!,;, 4'1 50,072.00 
14,:1.14,00. SO,118.CO 
:t,?'lit.Ml 9,855.00 

1,913.00 
1,711.00 

DC .00 4M.OC 
15,~6C.00 
~9,161.00 

4$,535,£5 ?2i1,I}5b.UO 

H1~622,91 1,9''',253.00 

Tcr.mSHI? Page 5/17 

AcrIVI'n' FOR 
~m:ri'li AVAILJlJ>LF. ntlG;:' 'f1C BALAI:Ct: 

03/31/2016 OALAl::::S USED 03/H/2015 

0.00 O,flO C,OO 4.54 

" " 5,000.00 C,OO 0.00 
;>0, 3104 ,?5 lS.3,:ne.?5 ?5.00 59, 3.:n, 'J:) 

20,364 " 186,278.25 24,50 :'9,H1,1~ 

3.5M.02 37,%6.51 21.18 12,340.21 
5,3:'3.2,) 65,263.15 IS. 52 21,60J.$:< 

790.SE 7,556.32 23.33 2, 1.1l.2. IS 
15:1 .15 1,455.'15 2.3.89 4'te .12 
L47.S', 1,349.54 23.80 439,26 
2}. f)r) lI2.1)o 22,130 102,00 

1,-105.00 11,745.00 25.130 ),138,51 
4, )O:),?'! 5{,751.e9 ZO.$4 14~25!LD 

le,O,o " llW .. ,420.35 21 20 55,711.% 

140,926,3) 1,583,630.0'1 20 " )64,153.16 

40';:, ;)t: 1,2'14,)99.09 36.11 929,362.)6 
l,S(l),OO.09 20.6) )64,153. '/$ 

(305,241.00) IOO.OO :-65,208.58 



05/09/2016 10:42 API 
User: iW!CY 
:)t;: superior T1.11" 

REVENUE Al:m EXPBNDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TO:iIlSH1p 

PBRIOD EtlDWG 03/31/2016 

GL Ill':HBER m:scrn PCJo~t 

fund LECAL DEFEIlSE nnw 
i1evcnul"s 
Dept OOO-REVE!I!n: 
104-C(!0-402.003 
z04-CM- G99. COO 

C\J~R7,!lt- RPAL/PR-oPERA:y/rFl' T.;;"' .. ES 
Al'PRCl'Rrlcl'TlOZI FROM· FJWI Ei'.L.'\.'1CE 

?uhi n .. pt (,C3-2RVElhm 

TOTAL Revenues 

Expef.61tures 
Dept 245-1.£6.'<1,. Df;?EtlSb 

204-245-900,OOG PROr£SS;O:1AL SERVICES N_'mID/bY;:; 
204-245-<W1.00G l'ROf'£SS;O!1AL S:ettVtCES O:'HER 
2!H-245-963.0CG BANK fBES & CHARCES 
204.-245-90.'>'000 ?AX CHA.t'GEIH .. CKS 

A:otal Dept 245-LEI1AL DEfENSE 

Oept (l90-Co;n'l!:GEUCU;S 
Z04-S90-"9llS.0CO TAX CH},RG£rAC.'{S 

701'AL Expenditules 

FU:-Id 204 - LEGJ>.L DEPEHS£: n;lm: 
t:OTAL .REVEHUES 
T07AL EX:PEND]'!)I<.!;$ 

UH7 or Ri;ntll.JEs (, ':)(?E)!Dl'tJTI.ES 

·Uti f:!ALAl:CE. 
0]/31/2016 

0. co 
0. flO 

0,00 

",,~)()o.Ot, 

v.OO 
C,Ot) 

11.06 

0.00 

0.00 

2.,S2Lr6 

0.00 
1,521,06 

!2,521,06) 

2016 ACl1VliY rOR 
NfflmEll 

BUDGE·, 

O. oJ 
"9, LOO. OJ 

1,500,00 
1,000.00 

lOU.OO 
',00,00 

9,100,00 

(I.CO 

0.00 

9.100.00 
~, loo.ao 

0.00 

1~mr:i'H 

03/)1/2ou;: 

0.00 

~,,>oe. 00 
0.00 
(l, J(j 

~l ,0;; 

2,521.06 

0, :10 

0.30 

0.00 
2,M: .O~ 

O. (Ii) 
"9,100" (lSI 

Page 

C ,I)I) 
0,00 

"9,100,0) 0.::10 

"i,ooo.oo 
1,000.00 

100.00 
oe.94 

)),)) 
o.(:e 
0.00 
4 •. 2.1 

6,5"10.94 21,70 

0.00 0.00 

O,co 0.C0 

6,510,94 27.70 

r.Co 
21.70 

100 ,00 

6/17 

'ltD E."LAtcO; 
C3/]112015 

141, sso.:1l 
0.00 

Hl,5S0.31 

141,550,31 

9U,OO 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

90.00 

1,39 

91,39 

141 F 5S0.31 
$1,:;t'J 



0:,/0')/2:016 10:42 AH 
User: tU\HCY 

ru:VEtW;:; AND ;:;xp£!Jb!'tum: REPORT fOR SUPERIOR 

D13: superior Twp 

cr. Ilt':fitf:R ilESCRlf.,lCN 

fuud 2;)6 - ERE OPERAT1!;;> nmo 

Pept OOO-REV£nl'f. 
2 O£-COO-4 02. oeD 
2 O£-COO-4. 06. oeD 
206-000-1':.04.00e 
206-000-(56),000 
206-00Q-6(,4,000 
206-000- 611, OOQ 
206-000- 61.3 .000 
2D6-000- 695,000 
206-000"1599. 000 

CURHElti'- Rf.Ar./fRO?ER1Y/:r:r 'lA-X£S 
PILOT P:;:CGRA.\\ cooa:s 
REltill1)RSfllf.nr fOB. I,AlIOR COSTS 
WTER£5'f OJ! fillS£RVES n~CO\(f. 
nHERES'>' 
lHSCELLAN£O(!S mCCkrE 
InSURAlrCE RE.IMUURSUlBmS H(:QM£ 
FALSE: Af..Aru~ RJ:VEI1(JE 
HrSCELLAm:OUS It:CO: .. rr: 

Total Dap::' (laO-REVENUE 

TOTAL Revenues 

:E:"l'e'1ditu!:es 
D~l"t 2"'~'VJ:HICLES 

.206-2S4-740,MC 
2D6-254 -74? .000 
20£-lM-flHl.BOO 
206-264-061.000 
206-2&4-930.000 

O?ERh7Im; SUPI'Ln:S 
FJf,:L-l;n;E$l':L 
?RMlSP01UATIC:1 
HEALS Ii LOllGTltG 
REPAIR .. MA1ll1fffiAUC£ 

Theal Oept 264-Vf:lfrCl..£S 

Dept 265-fl1JI:'DINGS 
20 t-265 -14C. COO 
20E-265-92C. COO 
206-265-93C,COO 

& GROJ1IDS 
Of'EAA'i'IllG SIJPI'Ll£S 
O?IT.l71ES 
REPAIR \. }!AllIiEW .. .!:Ce 

'>'atal Dept 26S-UUILOIl'GS , GROl.'!<DS 

Dept BC-fIRE OPERlU'lOlIS 
206-336-702.000 SALARlES rULL~71Ml?, f'lREflGH'iERS 
206-336-702.001 S1'An AUl'HO!UZED OVER'i'Urn 
2D6··336-702.012 OVERTlHE 
206-336-703.000 CONTRACt: SERVICES - flRE CrIIBF 
206-.336-710.0DO 'iRAlIllltG 
206-336-117.000 7AXABLE nr.!tEf'tTS 
2D6-336-740.DOO OPt:ft,\l'UlC 8UPHtFS 
206-336-$00.000 P;l,O;'P,SSlONAt $£1<.V1(£S - A'ITCRNEI'S 
206-336-8')LDOO PROFESSIOlrAL S£IWIC£S - 07HER 
20L-316-0D3.000 ACCOIJN?HfG CHARGl:B!\CK F£!: 
2:0£-336-0{9,000 DlS?A?Cfi SERVICl:S 
206-336-850.000 'IELECO!OCJlllC!\t10J{$ 
206-33(-851.000 iIlSlJRA.!;Ct: & BOlIDS 
206-JJ6-B80.000 t'1R£ I'1l£VEI171Cm EX.?El;~£ 
206-33(-890.000 CO!lTII1<:E!lCIES 
706-336-920.000 UTILITI£S 
206-336-947.000 <:RMIT £XPEUDTTlIRES 
206-336-:H7.017 GRANT £XPEIlDl'HJRrs: 
206-116-954.0(1) £QUIPMIDU'R£1l7AT. 

PERIOD ENDWG 

'fiD DAiMlt::E 
O)/.ll!1Clt 

1, El,J?O.Ql 
O.QQ 

2,".;H .SJ 
6<;0.4') 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

7~;0,OO 

50, 00 

1,755,.356.)1 

1,OH.:1fI 
2, .-1'1. S~ 

; (;! .1t 

17,809.71 

(>u.}e 
(;,324.42 
5, ,)Sl1. 4? 

1 :;6, ()5~., 11 
10, ,,~,!, 10 
H, 321. G9 

o 00 
1,1('1,111 

6B, '.;[,'1,22 
13, l; CJ. 'I?' 

0,(13 
1&, ,r",,},> 
J,:,t·C.~!) 

~,:a:2,5J 
3, Be"}. 04 

j 1,25;>.3 I 
1,3)4,99 

C.D3 
0.00 
0.;)1) 
0.00 

'i40 Jll 

03/3112016 

;):OH 
ANt:mED 

BUDGS:;' 

l,7;;?,65a,Co 
(;,41.0, CD 

')00,00 
2,')00,00 
1,30C.0:J 

0.00 
1,9CO.00 

600.00 
500.00 

Z,coo.oo 
20,OCO,00 

4,000,00 
1,000.00 

40,000.00 

61,000.00 

4~OOO.C(j 

25,000.00 
16,OOI:.CO 

15,00C, CO 

603,M2,OO 
52,777,00 

150,OOO.OD 
0.00 

lS,OOO,OD 
93,~S~.OD 
20,000,00 

1,000.00 
10,000.00 
10, COO ,00 
2:,000.00 
11,000.00 
40,000.00 

2,SOO.OO 
H',OOO.OO 

0.00 
1,000.00 

0.00 
1,000.00 

TOWI;SFIP 

ActIVITY fOR 
}:Q:nH 

Ol/:Hn016 

0,01} 
O.OC 

1,:UO.(H 
nl.C3 

O,(>(l 
,)'00 
i),00 

(,1),00 
5,00 

00,7'1 
1 ,OS;',:.C 

0,00 
0,0:\ 

4,1'hL11 

30.);\ 
1,5?3.';n 
;!,,.A6.rO 

4~" 4:)1) Sf; 
~.l, 521, ',:1; 

8, ~,]:;o, 0(1 

o 00 
i). ill' 

1, 2~)J. 16 
,i, tl:'~. co 

t), Oll 
(,"3·.~, , l) (: 

"::3. :Jl 
1, 'I11,SO 
I, j 1-:;.0:) 
3,1">0,(9 
1,3)4.99 

Q.fJO 
0.00 
v.oa 
0.00 

18').31 

AVAILABLE 
8AIJWCJ; 

1,331 ,99 
6,00.00 

(l,6B7.BJj 
?,249.51 
1,300.00 

0.00 
I,BOO.OO 

(l50.00) 
450.00 

Page 

~ BDG. 
USED 

99.n 
0,00 

2B'1. S4 
22.43 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 

125.00 
10.00 

11,129.63 99,34 

1l,729.Q ;l9.)~ 

965.(12 
17,252.06 

3,8311.54 
785,30 

26,349.37 

19,I'3o.?9 

3,)(H'.62 
11l,17').5a 
10,000.53 

467,566.113 
42,13:(.(0 

108,6'18,31 
0,00 

13,a96.1l2 
24,a135.7U 
11,.d6.011 

1,000,00 
!G,lIlt;,25) 
7,499.97 

15,7U7.50 
7,ln,l( 

2<1;"141.93 
1,I6S,(H 

10,000,00 
0.00 

1,000.00 
0.00 

2,n1.1? 

51. 75 
13.74 

4,04 
21,11 
34.13 

26 50 

15.JJ 
27.30 
)7.50 

22.54 
19,9S 
?J,55 

0,(1) 

7. )4 
13, )7 
4,4,)2 

O.OD 
16Le6 

25,OD 
24,l:l2 
34.62 
26,13 
53,{0 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

10.91> 

7/17 

nD BAWIeE 
:u/:l1/1nlS 

l,';SIl,1l55.20 
:).00 
0,00 

7C7.4:2. 
0,00 

~OO.OO 

0,00 
160.00 

00.00 

1,700,222,62 

1,'100,222.62 

0,00 
0,00 

18,493,311 

22,621,1S 

532.1.14 
2,221.::11 

10,615.79 

13S,52U.n 
It,763.~B 

32,658.32 
l~, 2~2. 54 
4,107,95 

67,507.6!:: 
13,86"1.92 

(J,(JO 

1,646.25 
2,500.03 
5,032.59 
2,927.t;4 

10,530.51 
0.00 
O.DO 

5,217.50 
0.00 

::51. 7"1 
548. "19 



05/09/2016 10: 42 AH 
User: NANCY 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TO~mSHIP 

DB: Superior Twp 

GL 11l/!UlER DESCRIP?IO!I 

Fund 206 - FIRE OPERAT1I1G FUllD 
Ey.p~nditures 

206-]36-958.000 
206-336-963.000 
206-336-980.000 
206-336- 981.000 
20 (,-336- 982.000 
206- 336-983.000 
206-336-985.000 
206- 33 6-999.000 

IfHlBERSHIPS ~ DUES 
BANK HES ~ CHARGES 
EQUIPNEHT OVER $5,000 
EQUIPHEIIT OllDER $ 5,000 
DEBT PRlI1CIBLE 
DEBT INTEREST 
TAX CHARGEBACKS 
MISCELhAllEOUS EXPENSE 

Total Dept 336-FIRE OBERATI01!S 

Dept 890-CO~ITn:GEUCIES 
206-990-985.000 TAX CHARGEBACKS 

Total Dept 890-COlITIlIGEIiCIES 

Dept 965-TRAlISFER OF FUNDS 
206-965-965.000 TRAJ1SfER TO BLDG. CO!lST. RESERVE 
206-965-966.000 TRAJISFER TO TRUCK REBLACE. RESERVE 

Total Dept 965-7RAlISFER OF fl/!IDS 

Dept 966-UNALLOCATED EXPEIISES 
206-966-715.000 FICA 
206-966-852.000 I~EOICAL INSURAnCE 
206-966-853.000 DENTAL lNSURAJ1CE 
206-966-854. 000 VlSIO~ INSURAJICE 
206-966-855.000 LIFE IIlSURAJICE 
206-966-856.000 HSA AmUlllSTRATlOll FEES 
206-%6-857.000 HCSP 
206-966-858.000 PEIISIOlI 

Total Dept 966-illlALLOeATEO EXPEIISES 

TOTAl, Expenditures 

Fund 206 - FIRE OPERATING fUllD: 
TOTAL REVEllUES 
TOTAL EXPEIIDIiURES 

llF.T OF KF.VEIIUES ~ EXPEIIDITURES 

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2016 

2016 ACTIVITY FOR 
YTD BALMieE 

03/31/2016 

8.'>0,00 
8-'.64 

0.00 
3,05(" (i~ 

0.00 
o 00 

2~2. 10 
644.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 
0.00 

0.00 

lfi,GH.93 
Z8,n~.1~· 
2,,]9,88 

',47.80 
3tH:. ,]:; 
162.00 

6,07~.00 

27,257."14 

83,967.92 

42",623,95 

1,755,358.37 
427,623.95 

1,327,734.42 

AHEllDEO 
BUDGET 

1,600,00 
500,00 

55,000.00 
5,000.00 

90,006.00 
13,051.00 
2,000.00 

500.00 

1,212,031.00 

0.00 

0.00 

114,339.00 
38,11].00 

152,452.00 

51,415,00 
113,554.00 
11,638.00 

2,354.00 
1,226. BO 

600.00 
24,300.00 
85,518.00 

290,605.00 

1,767,086.00 

1,767,088.00 
1,767,066.00 

0.00 

HOllTH 
03/31/2016 

u;).oo 
0.00 
0.00 

2,2(:4.97 
0.00 
0,00 

252.70 
8~~.OO 

76,822.57 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Q,220.70 
9,';08.04 

90(;.0; 
1132,60 
102.15 
5~ ,00 

2,025.00 
-', G 19. 84 

24,518.99 

111,959,49 

1,486.66 
111,959,49 

(110,472.83) 

AVAHABJ,E 
BALAl:eE 

750.00 
412.36 

55,000.00 
1,943.36 

90,006.00 
13,051,00 
1,7n.30 

(3H.00) 

899,621.95 

0.00 

0.00 

114,339.00 
36,113.00 

152,452.00 

32,740.07 
B5,329.88 

6,919.12 
1,806.20 

919.55 
438.00 

18,225.00 
58,260.26 

206,637.06 

1,339,464,05 

Page 

BOG? 
USED 

53.13 
17.53 
0.00 

61.13 
0.00 
0.00 

12.64 
168.80 

25.78 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

36.32 
24.66 
23.37 
23.27 
25.00 
27.00 
25.00 
31.137 

28.69 

24.20 

11,729.63 99.34 
1,339,464,05 24,20 

(1,327,734.42) 100.00 

8/17 

Y?D BALAIlCE 
03/]1/2015 

770.00 
404.52 

0.00 
6137.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

314,332.59 

33.30 

33.30 

0.00 
0.00 

0,00 

113,235.54 
24,642.67 

2,911.54 
517.50 
306.45 
144,00 

3,760.00 
26,9113.91 

77,456.81 

427,1343.56 

1,700,222.~2 

427,843.58 

1,272,379.04 



OS/09!20Hi 10: 42 J\H REVEtJUE AND BXPENDI TURE R8PORT FOR SOPE'.RIOR TO~NSHIP Page 91l'} 
User: UANCY 
DB: S1I90d,oJ; Twp PERIOD Er:Dma 03/31/2016 

Z016 ACnVl'l'Y FOR 
YTD 8AL."'il:CE Alf£KD£D MC~TF. AVA! !,ABUl BDG1' '" GL llGjJJ)B'<. Il£S<';ktP?lQlI 03/)1/2016 IlLDGl-:,' D)j)1)2016 []}.LA:'fC£ liSS,) 

Filnd ,,1!< - Si.RE£7 LfGf.T nmD 
ReVemlQS 
Ilept OOC-fd:Vf..!:J£ 
219-000-403.000 SPECIAL Assf:ssHtti, 1),(J(l M,3SZ,OO (J,(}C 09,3;';::,00 C,OI) e.eo 

70thl Dept OiJ(HttVc:m)£ 0.00 $9,352.00 C.OO 89,352.00 O,CO 0,00 

,OrAL Revenues C.CO B9,3~2.00 0.00 89,35" ,00 0.00 O.DO 

EMWr::li tVT'!)!i\ 
Uept 223-STPLETLIGW:S 
219-223-900.0CO PROPESSIC'!lAL SERVICES - AtiOrul£YS 0,00 500.00 OJl(j SOQ,CO 0.00 0.00 
1l$-n3-S0\ .000 PROfrSSlO:l.1>.[, S£R,VICF.S - eTHER :La, co :LOO 22.8. CC c.co O.OC 
1-1~··n)-920,OC() I.'1'lL171ES 2:1,275. "9.624,(;0 G, 862, f,'j 68,.:HI.!.2J 22.00 21,112.3:1 

I'b::'lI.l Dapt 22.)-Sl:ru.:ETLIGHJS 20,n5,77 99,352.00 t,962.£? £9,076.23 n.(~ 21,117,39 

70'1'AL ExpenditJtM 20,:nS.77 89,352.00 6,862.67 69,(176.2) 22.69 21,112.j9 

Fuud 219 $TFlF.ET LIGH.T FUND: 
TOTllL REVEIIUES 09,352,00 0.00 89,352.{l0 0,00 
'iOTllL EXPEllDnURES 09, J52, 00 6,862.67 69,076,23 21,112.39 

m:r OF REVEUtJES 6- f,XfEnCl TURES 0.00 16,862,67) 20,275,71 (21,112,39) 



05/09/2016 :0: <:2: AH 
USB-I": t~PJ;::::Y 

fiB: 8urerio.r TNp 

:JESCRIPT':O}1 

fU!ld 22e - SIDE STREt.' HAHd f.NM'C£ 
Revenues 
n"pt OOC-REVf;tlU£ 
220-000-403.000 

Total Dept OOO~REVF.WJE 

TOTAL Reyenues 

E><p,.mditu"'~1> 

Dept 2U-MAIUYEP~CE 
720-222-103.000 CO!l1AAC"l SERVICES 
220-:122-740,000 O?EIlATIKG supp:.,rC$ 

l'ot"l Pcpt 222-!<AIN7£tllu;C£ 

Dept 9€S-TRN1Sf£:t OF Fl:!<DS 
220-965-965,000 l'RlL'ISFER TO RESf.;RVl':S 

'total Vept 955-TRNlSFER OF nmos 

T01'AL E><pe!lditures 

F'Uld 220 - SnrF; SI'R'EET HlIIIiIENAl:CE: 
TOTAL REVE!1UES 
TOT.Al. CXPF,lIDITUf!.ES 

IIET Of R£Vl:lIUt:S 1. £XPEllDITUru:S 

RS\!Efmr; At;-D BXPE~DITURE !~EroRT fOR 8UFERIOR 

PERlOJ fmDnm 03/31/2016 

2016 
no 5AWfCE: AHENOBO 
0;;/31/2016 flUOOF.T 

'0,904,00 21,000,00 

10,904,00 21,000.00 

10,SO<.00 11,000,00 

0 no t6,554.00 
0 00 300. CO 

0.00 16, aS4. 00 

0.1)0 4,14(,0:') 

C.OO 4,146.00 

0.00 n,oOO.OD 

20,90'LOO 
0,00 

20,904,00 

'IOWt;SHJ:P Page 10/17 

1\<;'-1';.' ... i YO!<. 
HOlHll AVAlUOl..f. , ODG. TIt) flAUNC;; 

03/3':-12016 BALM1C£ US£tJ 03/3~/2015 

0,00 %.00 99.54 19,t62,00 

0.00 96.00 39.54 19. H!2.00 

0,00 96.00 99.54 19.-162,00 

0.(10 16,554.0e o.eo 0.00 
0.00 300.00 o.oe 0.00 

0.00 16,854.1.:1.: 0.0:) C,OO 

() .00 4,146,1.:0 I.: .{jCj {j.00 

0.00 ",14€,OO o .M 0.00 

O.DO 21,000.DO 0.00 11.00 

96.00 99.54 19,162,00 
21,000.00 0.00 0,00 

(20,904.00) 100.00 19,162.00 



05/0o}!2016 10:42 Ml 
User: UIillCY 
DB: Supol:ior Twp 

tJt$C!>.lp11011 

fund 224 - BYtnIDAt SAD FmID 
R,;\',;l!u,;$ 

Dept OOO-RF.VENT)E 
224-000-402,002 
224 -0(10- 4C 3, OOD 
224 ··jDO- 664, OjD 

lWUIJilln ROlill SAD ll!'i:ERES:r 
s~tCI.1\L AS5E.s5~"£lli:-

'iot'l.l Dept OO:l-RF.VElrJE 

1:0TAL Revenues 

Ex;wnditu:un;; 
Dept 228-co:!S::Rl:CTIO:-f BOlIO r'£~7 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR ro:mSHTP 

PERIOD EilDWG 03/31/2016 

Y1'D nALAIICE 
D3/3U2016 

1 ~,UOiJ (j[) 

125,OQ(J OD 
1(; 11 

l{D,04!Lll 

140,04101.11 

2016 
AHEIiDED 

fll,Ipt;F;', 

1:',000.{l0 
125,000.00 

D.DO 

AC1'tVl1V fOR 
MOlITH 

03/31/2016 

0. CO 
0, CO 

2:;,5) 

25, )2 

224-2:1:O-9JLOOO PROf£SSlCNAL SERVICES - onU:H o .N) 
:30,1););'1 DO 

fi>1l2~ 0') 

325.00 
135,000.00 

4,67'1,00 

(:,00 
130,00,; .(li) 

G,CZ).i)O 
224-::125-982.000 :1<:81' f'RU-:C:PI.£ 
224-22S-91.il.000 ;,,:81' nn<:RES"l 

?(ltd Dept 22E-CONSTRT)CI'ION Em<D DE?7 

1'01'AL l':>i.pendi. tu:res 

Fund 224 - BYUlJDAI SAD 'ftmO! 
TorA!. Rf.VEnU£S 
':fC':fAL EXf'E1IDl'l'UR£S 

NE:: OF REVEHUES- 5 EXPEnOITURES 

136,&25,00 

14<i,040.11 
D6,S25.00 

140,000.00 

140,000.00 

13£, fl25 ,00 

136, 1l25.()(j 

Page 11/17 

AVAILAIlLE DDGT Vi']) BALAllU; 
aALN1C)'; USED 03/31/2015 

O.OD 100 00 22, SOC. OD 
O,D(l 100 00 125,OOC.OJ 

(~B, III 100 00 10 < 60 

f4B. III 100.03 H1,,)10.60 

,a III l:JD.O:! 141,510.60 

J2~.00 o.eQ 0,00 
5,000.00 96.1C DO.OOO.OO 

(2.150.00) 14S.99 :0,231. '50 

3,115.00 97.13 140,2::n.50 

3,175.00 97.73 H(),237.50 

!4S .11) 100.03 147,510.60 
3,115.00 97,13 140,231.50 

\3,223.11) 100.00 1,273.HJ 



05/09/2016 10:42 ~~ 
User: NANCY 
DB: SuperJor Twp 

REVEHUf. AND EXPEI1DrWRE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TallllSHTP 

PERIOD ElIDING 0313112016 

GL t:l'l-l.PER. 

P'll1d 249 - :9UILlHlffi 
R.eve.nuei'> 
Dept C:)3-il.E~t~rt 

249-0D·J-GlO. DOO 
249-0')0-610.025 

DESCRT1'1IO:J 

CHARG£S fOR SERVICES lNCC«£ 
,EMF O::CUP Al'?tH: r£E$ 

'total lMpt ODO-P£'lENUE 

?CT1![, Revenues 

Expenditnres 
Uept )?1-$il.f'ETY 
20-$1J-102,000 
24;)-:].'11-103,000 
249-3.71-713,000 
24 'l'-171-111. 300 
24 9-371 ~ 121,000 
249-)11-140.000 
219-l71-eOl.000 
249-111-802.000 
74 9-]71-8 03.000 
14'1-111-B50.000 
243-31l-851.DOO 
249-311- 86D. 000 
249-311-9 GLOOO 
249-3?1-()OO.000 
249-3"11-930.000 
249- 311-954.000 
<:49-311-958.000 
249-J71-363.000 
249-)"/1-333.000 

HlSPEcnml 
SAMlnES 
COiH"AA:':, SERVICES 
'i'i''.AInn:C 
'i'AXABLE. lIENf:fTIS 
Of'FICf: SUPPL1f:S 
OPEAA'1'lIrG SUVPJ,TES 
PROFeSSlO~IAl SERVICf:S - OTHER 
PRDFeSSlWAL SElwrces - Ca~n.lTER. RBt.l;." 
IlUI1DIIIG CHARGEUACK 
'i"ELECQI}.!{u11l CN!' leNS 
INSURANCE,. BONOS 
.AAllS''O.,\·U.,'JOU 
HEALS " J.QDGPIG 
rR.wn~IC ~ f'{P\I:SHWG 
RErAllt $ }L\I~IrEN.ANC£ 
EQIJH4!E~H' lI£!HAf, 
H~S£.R'PH?S & DUES 
BAl1K n;ES I;. CltAfV,ES 
:HISC£LT,1\1lEOUS L:H'Mlse 

Total Dept 371-SAYE'IY nISf'SCl'ti;m 

Dept 965-'<RMISFER OF rmms 
149-365-965.000 TIlNIS}"E1t TO flESE1Wr:S 

Dep::: 966-1Jl:JhLLOCATEO n;?ellsr.s 
24"-%G-115.000 no. 
249-966-,,52.000 V.P:DICAL rNSUflt.}'CE 
249-966-'3"51.000 DENTAL lllSURANCE 
24g-966-flS4.000 VISION rNSURIU,CE 
24g-966-6.55.000 un: lNSUflAl{Cll 
249-966-6.56.000 HSA hD~HNIS1M'i10!1 FEES 
249-966-851.000 Hesl' 
249-966-858.000 PMlsrw 

YTD R;uM/CE 

03/31/2D16 

('J, H!J.OO 
1,21]0.00 

z;.;, :(:.4.',(l 
2, !<?O, 00 

C. :10 
4,9) G. 96 

.;i~". 4,,. 
J.('~. ,1b 

0.00 
0.00 

2, B61.9'I 
120.)4 
j C~). 60 

J, ;'91. 81 
0,00 
iJ.O(! 
0,00 
c ,O~ 

]Oe,DO 
5.D(, 
0,00 

O.no 

O,tO 

1,902.'14 
-1, 7 ~O, OJ 

::)(l,n 
1,.:'3 
oj l~.!J G 
26.00 

i,V,OO 
:>,416.06 

15,3;;],,51 

2016 ACnVl'i'l FOR 
NmlWf,D 

IHlJJ(;El' 

200,oce.00 
0.00 

200,OM.OO 

200,000,00 

96,6'17,00 
13,000,00 

500.0(1 
),&34,00 

200.00 
600.00 

2,000.00 
~,OOO,OO 

lJ,OOO,I}O 
150.00 

1,500.0t) 
4,000.00 

100,00 
100,OC' 
600.00 
100.00 
500.00 
230.00 
100.0C 

14:',391.00 

12,204,00 

12,204,00 

1,04[1.00 
:8,B41,,00 

"ItlO.OO 
115.00 
163,00 
100.00 

2, BB6.. OB 
11, 19B. OB 

41,605.00 

200,OOO.OD 

l:mrm 
OU31!.H1l6 

31, S4"j ,QO 
GOO 00 

"i,OLI( 
1,250,00 

0, C;) 
1:'9, f.1 

[l, C;) 

'f. (10 
(t,00 
O,O(l 

GO],09 
,,1},0rJ 
55,60 
SL71 

n.OO 
0, (1) 

0.00 
0.00 

40,0:) 
0,00 
0,,0') 

0.00 

0.00 

510.('n 
1,51\).d 

G6.2G 
11.41 
13,(,;> 

9-,00 
lH,(!O 
·15~. "15 

3,143.'12 

12, 9--0.Z~ 

AVAILABLE 
ll},LAliCE 

Page 

lJZ,<'l2:.CC l).5~ 

(L26('.CC) 100.:10 

·'4 r 182.52 
IO,03{).00 

50:1.00 
gn.o~ 

11l9."6! 
231. :'5-

Z~OOO.OO 
6,000,00 

lO,I]5.0.1 
62'1. iC 

1,:BO.20 
2~709.19 

100.00 
100.00 
too.OO 
1:)0.00 
4:)0.{)0 
2H,14 
ZOO.OO 

12~ 204,00 

5,945 2G 
14,:'V':' 19 

:>9'1 24 
131 11 
i12 .14 
14.00 

1,566'.00 
9,321.94 

iLl,OS 
22.e:s 
0.00 

G1.4i 
0.00 
0.00 

22.04 
16.03 
11.32 
32. )0 

(1,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

20,00 
;: .34 
O.CO 

0,(10 

0.00 

24.N 
25.(1(1 
25.16 
24.7(1 
2':"07 
26,(10 
25.00 
20.99 

22.66 

lUl1 

Vfll BAlJUICE 
OJ/3112015 

6),211.62 
BBo_OO 

64,151.62 

64,151.62 

25,275.53 
2,050.00 

50,00 
3, 70S ,26 

3A."j 
S.05 
0.00 
0.00 

3,861.01 
122.95 
3)2.04 
401.43 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0" 00 

lW.OO 
0,00 
0,00 

_%, !!Of.;. 72 

0,00 

0.00 

2,070.a~ 

4,402.58 
211.~B 

35.J.1 
~0.e6 

2~.00 

504.00 
2,775.02 



05/09/2016 10; 42 AM REVENUE AIID EXPf,NDITURE REFORT FOR SUPERIOR -rO~~.l:~sHI P page 13/17 
User: NANCY 
DB: Superior' Twp Pf-RIOD EIIDWG 03/31/2016 

2016 ACllvny FOR 
'{YO nAl.M~C~; AMEIIDED 1-!OlGH AVA1LABLJ,; .!lIlG'>' \'1b tlALAlICE 

GL IfllHBEFI. m;SCIUPTtOH 03/31/2016 BUDGE, 03/31/2016 BALhlJCE USED 03/31/101~ 

Fund '" AUILDUlG 

Fund 2~ 9 Bll!l.rmm: 
TOTAl. REVElHn;S ti},~S9.00 200,000.00 12.647.00 131,541.00 34.2) 64,1')7.62 
TOTA:. EXPE~IDI7:;RBS 45,362.51 200,000.(:0 12,943.~9 154,63.7.49 22.601 46,!J70.~O 

NF,Y OF REVEHUES ~ EXPFllD:TI)tu:S 23,09!o.49 0.00 19,703.?1 (23,096.49) 10C.00 17,287.04 



05/09/2016 10:42 AN 
User: NAlley 
Dn: Superior Twp 

flEV8t1U£ AUD EXPENDITURE REPORT fOR SUPERIOR IO«rlS!HP 

PERioD ENDiNG 03/31/2016 

DESCRH',IO~: 

l'\:rd £66 - LAW Rm·OF.{:n~:u H";O 
Revefl\.le,,: 
Dept OOO-Rf:1.'f.!;:)E 
266-:)OI)-401.C:):) 
2 6(;,-:)00-4 I)~, C:)(J 

Z 6 6-000-660.00:) 
2 6G-OOO-Mi. 000 
:2 6G-OOO-fiEl .050 
266-000-662.000 
266-000-(.1.;3.000 
266-000-66fl.OOO 
266-000-671. oM 
.2 66-DDO-695, 000 
2G6-000-699,lHlO 

Cnl.'I.3N7- RF.."",/?ROfER:"!/tf"T TAXes 
PILOT PROOR'IH • .l\XES 
I'IllES & rORfeI.'lS 
S'lCAMOru: RSf; LAW !':IJFQRCE.M:etl"f 
DA.."lllURY REG LAW £!lFORCFY.1:Ut 
DA..'1BURY REG LAW E1IFDRCL"fFUT 
I1I1'ERBS'i" ON RESERVES lIICCMB 
ST. JDSEPIf HOSPIJ'AL LAW ENfORCf.HEtH 
IIISURANC£ REIMBURS£MENts lltCONE 
FALSE AT..A .. "<i,l{ Rf.VE!!m: 
APl'ROPRIA7IO;, n'o,v. I'lIlli) nALAi!C£ 

Total Uept O,)O-RINE1;:JE 

7011.L Revenue~ 

£l<.penditur:(>cs 
Dept llO-Cfum; CO!trROL 
i66-310-10.3.000 Rl';G S!1/oRir?'S C~1rtAcr 
z66<nO-703.001 AU'HORIZE"D SU£IHfT'S OVEltTIMS 
265-)10-140.000 OPEFtATU:C $UI.'PLlf:S 
2!i6-31O~!}01.000 PRQ¥ESSlC:1AL SERVlCSS - OYllSR 
266-31C-S01.000 ACCOUUYIKG CU:..ru;f.UACX I!'££ 
266-Jlc-SSLOOO INSURANC£ .. tlCNDS 
266-31£1-920.000 U"i"1LITIf.S 
266-:11£1-93£1.000 R¥.FAiR .. f.'J.Wi'tlIAlICE 
266-J1n-SIl5.noo 1.'\}; CHARGEflJ,cKS 

Total De;>t 31G-CRTM£. CO,,7RO::' 

Dept 146-·NEI(;Efl.OlUfOOD WATCH 
~66-346-102.0GO S/U.ARIF;$ 
166-H6-728.00G I.'OSl'AOE 
2!i6-346-1~0.GOO OI.'ERA.TWr. S1JPPLIES 
166-34 6-8 60, GOO 'L'RA1ISPORl'ATIO:l 
266-3~6-900,OOO PRJ1Il'IlIG G Pl}BL1SHUlG 

Total Oept 346-11£TGHBOru!OOt) WATCH 

Dept B90-COl'll"IlI::tE!!CIES 
266-990-9B5,OOO T:/>y: CUARG;:UACXS 

D/:>c;>t 956-UNALLGCA7i:;) f.XpmISLS 
26£-966-115.\)00 f'I(;A 

Total Dept %~-U!,ALLOCNi!:b eXf'!:nSES 

"(rD 13ALAltC£ 
03l:HnC1E 

1,3J:i,tP:,'P' 
o cn 

2,64:,6h 
74,(;'P, 'j2 

o t':J 
14,12"L$C 

4992 
29,'\~2,") 

G,OO 
69:>. on 

0, (10 

1,3S5,42f1.H 

1,305~428,H 

3~1,?n.{;:1 

5.03:>.57 
1;:14, 50 

:i ,853.30 
3M.PO 
:;M.CO 

1,SS9 Oli 
o 00 

22n.91 
0.00 
0,00 
o. on 
0,(10 

220,91 

O,MI 

0.00 

2016 
AHY.HDSO 

£UDeE'? 

1,3H,Q%,OO 
~,OO::l.OO 

35,0::10.00 
10G,0[ID.OO 

0.00 
150,000.00 

600.00 
115,215.00 

600.00 
2,000.00 

59,6(;S,OO 

1,693,11fi.00 

1,560,000,1'0 
110,000.00 

?OO,(;C 
10,000,00 

1,203.30 
1,100, ()() 
e,ooo.OO 
1,~O(l.OC 

100,00 

693.00 
SO.OO 
2$,00 

100.00 
50,00 

!l23.00 

0.00 

0.00 

f.cnVIT1 rOR 
HO:flll 

03/31/2016 

oro 
o CO 

J,(;01,,6 
I) no 

/4,714 , 
~; 111, 

1), fiO 
9, 'J!.H,:O 

1),00 
'I~; 00 

(j (JI) 

11,541 91 

11,541 91 

1,271.00 
100,00 
lM,oc 
'>13.1)1) 

(',00 
0,(::) 

0.00 

° (10 
0,00 

0.00 

c.oo 

o,co 

0,00 

AVAllJlliLt 
BAlAUCB 

614,55 
6,CeO,vc 

3:2, .3511. 34 
75, 14E, 6$ 

D,OI) 
4.5,676.14 

550.06 
6S,S32.07 

600.00 
1,305.00 

59,665.00 

31)7,747.36 

1~1H1,221.5: 

101,066.43 
5.50 

8,146.20 
900.00 
900.00 

6,140.92 
1,500.00 

{69,52) 

411.03 
50.00 
25.00 

100.00 
5G.00 

701.03 

G.OO 

0 .. 00 

36.10 

Page 

m;;::il' 
USED 

99.95-
3.00. 
7.55 

24 ,~5 
:1.00 

2"3.61 
6.J.2 

25,50 
0.00 

34, ?S 
0,00 

Bl,B2 

.fi 1. 132 

25,11 
8.12 

91.25 
1<'1.",4 
25.(:0 
25.(:0 
ZJ.24 
0.00 

1139.52 

;;1,9fi 

31.66 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
(l.00 

0.00 

0,00 

31.11'.1 

31.119 

14/11 

YTP EALA!lCL 
(\]131/2015 

1,274,B$,22 
0.00 

3,'54,01 
24,60'.1.66 

0.00 
14,:83.41 

11l2.92: 
29,091.9$ 

0,00 
SOO,oo 

0,00 

31':17,092,50 
24.236,1{ 

0,00 
1,501.75 

]OO.CO 
]00.00 

2,679.62 
569.66 

0.00 

191.58 
0.00 
0.00 
0,0(: 
0,00 

24.98 

15.12 

15.12 



05/09/2016 10;42 lli{ 

Usor.: NANCt 
DB: SUPOr1(H' Twp 

(il IItJ1{8ER DF.SCRlf1'JO~l 

Fund 2GC - I..AW EilFOflf;£M£lli' nnJ;) 
Expenditures 
'i'OrAl Eltpendi tures 

y.lUd :lUi - L.M. tl;FQ.."ICEH£KI' FUND: 
'i"07AL REVE!m£S 
'lOTAL EXPE!1OI'WRES 

NCT or RBvr::1U£S .. EXf'EllDITlJRES 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR 

PER10D ElIDING 03/31/2016 

21116 
ITO flALAI:CE AHEllD1>D 
1l)/31/2016 BUDGET 

405,640,83 1,693,176.00 

.14 176.00 

TO;WSHIP Page 15/17 

Acn VI TY FOR 
HOllTff AVAILABLE floc,T YlO flALI\l!CE 

03/31/2016 BALAliCE USED 13/31/211$ 

133,:963,12 1,287,S35.r; :n.96 417,12:3,35 

11,547.37 )01,747.$1; IH.U2 
133,%),12 ;',&$7,53S,17 

(l21,41.;',85J {9j",7In,31) 



05/09/2016 10:42 AH REVEnUE AND EXPEHDIT!;RE RI::POR7 fOR SUPSRJOR rowllSHIP 

DESCRll'TIOJl 

I'AfU<S /; RECRRATIOl1 
Revel'ves 
Dopt OOO-REVElrril'.: 
SOfHlOO-5BB. DOO 
5DD-00:)-Gt14.000 
500-003-6&3.000 
508-003- &73. OCO 
506-000- 69 6.000 
506-000-699. Dec 

GeNERAL ,1JI1D coorlUDUilOll 
REIHJlClRSEHU1't YOR LJlDOR. co,ns 
ltJfr:ro:S7 0,1 RE:SERVLS WC~~E 
H1SL:ftA.'I{Ce REmaUkSf:H£IIYS mC(lr;E 
OO,lNlIWS 
APPROPRIATION YkC.'4 flflJP DAJA,{{;E 

Total Dept OOO-RE:VEIWE 

tOTAf, Revenues 

~~pe:ldlt.!l.L2;; 

I;~:?t 751-PAA'< S-
5:H'I-151-101.000 
5:)I'j-1$1-1::I2.000 
508-151-717.000 
5Cil-751-727.000 
506-751-72:6.000 
506-7 51-a 01.000 
500-151-803,000 
508-751-950.000 
500-751-851.000 
5DS-1"51-860. DOO 
508-751-900.000 
503-151·- no. 000 
50B-151-'}50.00e 
')00-151-%3.000 
SOS-7S1-9S1.00C 

REC. AfMI!lJSTAA';;C;! 
C()}!).iI<,sro;! St.:.ARlBS 
SAt1Ul:IKS 
TAXABLP, DBtlEftTS 
OFFICE SUPPLIes 
POSYAGf.. 
Pl<Oft:SSIO!IAL S:€RVIC£S - O1')-!CR 
ACCOIJlll'tHC CItARGEDACK fEE 
'rBLECO~~lJlllCATI{)!IS 

!IISURAl;CF: ~ DONDS 
'rRl'U!SPOit'lA'ltO!l 
PRIll'!'ll~G & I'UlM,ISHINC 
REPAIR;; f.1A1JITENAliCE 
HEHBf.RSH:rs (; n:lEs 
BMl/( fEES It Cll'UiGSS 
EotJIPHEil? !J!ZCER $~, oec 

Total Dept 15l-PAiL'K & I\S(:, AWlUl1Sl'l<A'1'10!1 

Dcpt 154-RECRlWnO:_ 
50e~754-102. 000 
508-754-140.00fJ 
50e-15 4-850.000 
508-75'-860.000 
508-754-930.000 
508-15"'-91~. OOC' 

SMJJHes 
OPEAATH:S Stll'?L1ES 
TRLF:Ca<mIUICA'ilo!;S 
TRAllSl'DRTA7lC:l 
fU;PArR ~ tJJ..INI'EHlI!;CE 
SlGtlAG£ 

lot.al Dept '1~4_kECREAn()N 

Dept 755-PA.1'tK MAllGEl/AlICE 
508-155-702.000 SALARIES 
508-155-711.000 TN<AIlLS Il£NEFITS 
508-155-740.000 OpeRf>.ilN{; SUPPLIES 
503-155-74.0.(0) }iEfUnClnE l!":mI-SELEClIVEj 
503-155-7{0.004 SNJo-GRr,VZL-tlARY.-SCIL 
50B-?55-'41.00C UNtfOfH!S 
508-155-742.000 nJt:L-LUl!l<.lCAH?S 
508-155-850.000 '!ELECOO<:Jl:nCATI01!S 
506-155-S60.000 '!RAllSPCKl'A7:0l1 

PERIOD E~CItlG 03/31/2016 

:lOU 
~"rD EAl..ANCe 

03131/201(; 

Gt, ()!O. ·I~, 
2.)5,04 
H~. G3 

:/.00 
10).00 

1.00 

}, ,12".:Hl 
,,2~1.~(, 

c. DO 
n,!):j 
a ,(j() 

1',,00 
0,00 

J~'4,~D 
1,775,17 

~o.,. )(l 

C. DO 
c. DO 

JOc.3D 
4>.H 
0,00 

143.$( 
413, f,? 

o.oe 
0, pe 
0.00 
O,CO 

627.06 

1O,:!lG,B 
1,§J%.C!J 
1,0; ';, 'it: 

(LOU 
0,0:; 
0, eJ 

;;W,21 
1')01.1.1 

O,CO 

Jl.liElWED 
EUOGer 

2H,3n.Oo 
6DD.00 
74A.00 

50.00 
JOo.CO 

ZS,ooO.CC 

271,059,CO 

271,069.CO 

7,S4(),OO 
3:1,20J.00 

0.00 
500.00 
100.00 

:l,'WO.OO 
0.00 

1,000.00 
S,800.00 

300.00 
253.00 
50:).00 
1:)[l.00 

:),00 
2,030.00 

51,'{i90.00 

9,186.00 
2,000.00 

300.00 
lOt.OO 
500.00 
500.00 

12,586.00 

97,747.00 
1,210,00 
1,500,00 

500.00 
250.00 
fOO.OO 

1,500.00 
400,00 

50.00 

ACllVnY FO" 
~~O:>l;:H 

o3{JlIZ01(; 

.. 0, 3£~.2~; 
~l. CB 
1,9.M 

f;.fiO 
:),0,1 
0.00 

20,494 53 

,n(' , 0:;; 
?, 1,(."), 32 

P.O;) 
;;'8, 9~ 

0, C;) 
~i.. f!() 

0,00 
94,H, 

~91 . I! 
O,O() 
0.00 
P.:)I) 

100.01) 
0,1)1) 
e ,I);) 

"H.)il 
10.),(') 

0,00 
0,00 
O.Ot 
0.00 

257, eo 

4, ()~'j. 4~ 
(1,00 

2>17, 1~ 
0.00 
0.00 
0,(;\; 

9Lzn 
1?, it 
O.O!: 

AVA:Ll\P.LE. 
llALAlICE 

lS),71fl.)~ 
554,96 
6D!'>,31 
50,00 

0, CO 
2S,000 CO 

209, Hlfl 58 

2:09,406.58 

5,120.00 
2::',945.34 

0.00 
426.05 
lCO.OO 

2,3S5,CO 
0,00 

&45.71 
4,024,93 

(107,70) 
250 ,DO 
500.00 

3.0D 
(42.46) 

2,COO.00 

9,0)7.44 
1,5U;.48 

300.00 
100,OC 
500.CC 
,)OO.CO 

87,230.51 
(746.09) 
4S6.H 
500.('10 
150.00 
600. :)(\ 

2,::)42,1£ 
20(;,53 

50,00 

Page 

2S.o0 
~O, 1i~ 

19.0·/ 
0.00 

100.0:) 
0.03 

22.72. 

22.72 

18.83 
29.66 

0.00 
14.79 
0.00 
0.6] 
0.00 

35.43 
30.61 

135.90 
0,00 
0.00 

100.00 
HHl.OO 

0.00 

1.62 
23.68 
0.00 
1),00 
0,00 
0,00 

4.94 

10.16 
161.66 

67.57 
0.00 
0.0:) 
0,00 
6.2-:1 

49, III 
0.30 

16/17 

YrD i!;;r,!'.NCE 
O]/3lI2D~S 

59,];>.7,72 
245" 04 
leB.24 

0,00 
10D.00 

0,00 

59,il61.00 

I~SOO.OO 
9,6!HJ.2f1 
),)In,10 

9-,08 
c.oo 

~~. 00 
I,SOO,OO 

).6:1.36 
1,445,1)3 

V.60 
0.00 

24, £9 
C.OO 
c,O:) 
C,O:l 

:(,299,2:6 
100.00 

6<,.01, 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

:-,4SS.30 

12,S)S.91 
1,735.65 

150.76 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 

295,93 
83,15 

0,00 



05/0912016 10:42 AH 
User: UJlJ)CY 
D3: Superior Twp 

REVENUE: l<2l9 EXPE!DITURE RBPOrtT FOR SUPERIOR TO~1WHrp 

PERIOD ENDING 03/3:.12016 

2016 
y::m BA:::J'2fC? A::-U:llIXFD 

Gr, l(IJ).ffi£R DeSCR1I'1'LOn OJ/31/1fl16 BUDGFl 

ACl'lVIYY FOk 
MONTH 

03!Jl!Z016 

CrCu-"Cd-:'CC,BC--:,CAro°·C"C-'-:R£~CREACCC,C,COCllC---------------------------------------------------

n·;peodi tl.1t:es 
509-,55-920,COO 
508-1:'5-930.COO 
50£!-,55-930.001 
503-755-975.000 
5C3-755-9IW.OOO 
SCS-755-9IH.OOO 

'J1[LI'TIES 
BPAIR &0 !-!..AH17ENA}tCE 
co.«rROLLED BURtiS 
SI(;UAGE 
EQUlFtfEf,.' OVBR ~5,O:Hl 
EQUlFMElIT .wpeR $5, ceo 

Total Dept 155-PMtK w,nHBIJAlICF 

Dept 7S 6- PAror DEVELC:O'MFJIT /IMPRQVFJfeN:r 
500-756-740.000 OPFRATIllG StlPPLIBS 
S0f1-7S6-9Sl,OOO PROJBC< (C1HiP tlOA..!WWALK) 

Total D"pt ,56-PAPK PP;W,LOPMD1T/lMPROV":}.IEIiT 

::l~pt 9H-UlIALLOCNrB71 £1<1'£:»$£5 
;'M-9£6-71S.000 net. 
50e-966-853.000 D£;l1'Al. U1SIJRJ>.sCF. 
50!l-%6-g5~ .000 VISlO11' l){SUltAJ:CE 
508-%6-855.000 LIFE nrsURAltCE 
501i-96/H)57.000 HCBP 
508-966-050.000 PENSIO:l 

'iota} Oept 9H-UItAUOCAT£D EXPBIlSJ;S 

,OTAL Expeocil,;\!l:l;1s 

fllW:! 508 - PARKS & RLCREATH»l: 
TOTAL Revr::UJ25 
c;'OrA!. fXP£!IPITU!u~S 

/fST or fI£VEWES (,. EXPEllDll'lJl<t:$ 

'tOTAL REVENUES - AU n.mDS 
'i:OYAL EXl'BIII:lTUR£S - ALL FUNDS 

111:, Of REVEUUES S Er:P?ilDITUJU:S 

7D,7,1 
94.3,19-

1, '100,(;0 
0,1:0 
c.rc 
o.co 

16,556.45 

0,00 
o.co 

Q,QQ 

1,1S2:.JJ 
0.00 
0.00 
(:,00 
(:,00 

£,22~.'JO 

4,008,(\3 

4,152,641,95 
1,4!l6,501.!12 

3CC.00 
1, OOC .CO 
3,60C.00 

lCO.OO 
30,COO.00 

500.00 

500.00 
40,000.00 

40,500.00 

11,237.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

8,599.00 

19,6305.00 

27),069.00 

211,069,00 
271,C 69 ,00 

0,00 

;,::;; .0) 
~15, 01 

;J, 7(l(l, en 
0,00 
f).()O 

0,00 

9,15S.S3 

iLOO 
0,00 

0.00 

,,/3, ~t, 
(I,ve 
o .J>") 
0,00 
0,00 

;;;3~.IH 

1,17).1;': 

2:),494.53 
14,839.91; 

5,654.63 

69, 50lL 54 
Sro,04LH 

{491,232.n! 

hVlULlUlLE 
hALAliCro 

129,79 
6,056,61 

100.0(1 
100.0(1 

30, (100. [10 
500. C[I 

121,<)Otl,55 

40,500.00 

9,454.8] 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

~,313.10 

Page 

BUG. 
USED 

2:3.41:1 
D.Hl 
91.31 
0.00 
O.co 
O,co 

12,6' 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 

~".66 
0.00 
0.0:) 
0.03 
0.00 

25, a9 

15,61.7.91 20.21 

209,4.60 58 12.,72 
214,439 21 

3%.05 24.03 
24.0,) 

100.00 

11/17 

'{If: B.>..L.ruICE 
03/;\l/l!015 

38.11 
403.08 

0.00 
O.CO 
0,00 
0,1)0 

15,143,19 

0,00 
0.00 

0.00 

179.n 
2,923.15 

5,529,62 

59,061.00 
4l,098.5~ 



05/09/2016 10:42 AN 
User: NANCY 

cmrPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TONNSHIP 

03: Superior TNP 

GL Numbe-r 

*** Assets *** 

Cash 
101-000-012.000 
101-000-012.025 
101-000-013.000 
101-000-015.000 
101-000-015.050 
101-000-015.070 
101-000-015.080 
101-000-015.090 
101-000-016.000 

Cash 

Accounts Receivable 
101-000-023.000 
101-000-024.000 
101-000-025.000 
101-000-026.000 
101-000-026.075 
101-000-031.001 

Fund 101 GENERAL 

DesCription 

PSTTY CASH 
REGISTER DRANER CASH 
CHASE 5503 - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING 
BANK OF -'2 B408 CD - GENERAL 
CONERICA 683<1 CD - GENERAL 
Fr-l. 6187 Hl1 - FIRE INSURANCE I'?ITHHOLD 
CHASE 3a01 CD - NH TRAIL HAINT. 
COt4ERICA 910B CHKG - CREDIT CARDS 
COHERrCA 5286 CHKG - ACCRUED ABSI?NCES 

A!R - STATE OF NrCl-lIGAN 
AIR - STATE OF HICHIGAN EVI P 
AIR - CABLE FEES JI..T&T AND COgCAST 
AIR - OTHER 
AIR - CHARGES ABOVE BASE PLANNI~G 
AIR - TAX ROLL REVENUE 

Accounts Receivable 

Other Assets 
101-000-013.050 
10,-000-123.000 
10:-000-123.050 

Other Assets 

Due From Other 
101-000-066.333 
101-000-068.050 
101-000-070.000 
101-000-012.033 
101-000-072.050 
101-000-074.000 

Funds 

DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 
PRE-PAID EXpENSES MISC. 
PREPAID INSU~ANCE 

DUE FROf.! FIRE FUND 
DOE FRON TAX FOND UNDISBURSED INT 
DUE FROM PAYROl,I. FUND 
DOE FRot<l TRUST & AGENCY 
DUE FROM T&A OVERDRAI'I ESCROW MONEY 
DUE FROt1 STREET LIGHT FUND 

Due From Other Funds 

Total Assets 

~** Liabilities *** 

Accounts payable 
101-000-201. 000 
101-000-200.000 
101-000-290.000 

Alp •. VENDORS 
DUE TO OTHERS 
Alp CREDIT CARD ACCOUN"r 

Accounts Payable 

Llabilities-ST 
101-000-204.000 
101-000-208.001 

ACCRUED ROAD HAlT CONTRACT 
FIRE INSURANCE WITH!10LDING PROGRAN 

Liabili ties-ST 

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year) 

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year) 

Liabilities-LT (over 1 year) 
101-000-287.001 DEFERRED REVENUE! PILOT 

Liabilities-LT (over 1 year) 

Due To Other Funds 
101-000-289.000 DUE TO PAYROLL FUND 

PERIOD ZNDED 
03131/2015 

100.00 
300.00 

1,397,705.68 
2S0,B7H.17 
325,590.25 

25.00 
3C1.094.37 

5 , 093.15 
26.097.66 

2,035,884.28 

259, WH. 0,1 
0.00 

191,000.00 
9;613.30 
1;41h.72 

39,2:9.89 

---Soi, 080.94 

0.00 
595,05 

7,2:53.60 

7,848.65 

91. 47 
1,000.00 
5,000.00 

0.00 
5,000.00 

D.OO 

2,555,905.34 

11,063.87 
6,618.30 

719.67 

81,250.03 
0.00 

0.00 

984.77 

904.77 

Pag 1/16 

PERIOD END~D 
03/31/2016 

l~lO.QO 

300.00 
1,492,956.80 

251,895.62 
326,314. !;·O 
:2,156.21 
30,124,40 
4,532.46 

19,584.36 

2,137 t 964 .,13 

0.00 
34,559.00 

191.,000.00 
13,877.7.8 

0.00 
21,434.73 

260,871. 01 

20, ,175.65 
499.95 

7,S15.81 

28,491.41 

0.00 
1:5,00 

~)I 0:)0,00 
2,112.24 
lt593.3B 

13,111. 00 

2,449,263.47 

4,448.65 
5,00 

2 1 26B.S1 

81,249,99 
12,0::;6,00 

0.00 

1,728.63 

13.00) 



05/0912016 10:42 l\~l 

User: NANCY 
CO~PARA71VE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TO~'/NSHIP 

DB: S'Jperior T\lfp 
Fund 101 GENERAL 

GL Number Description 

*** Liabilities *** 

Due To Other Funds 

~otal Liabilities 

*** Fund Balance *** 

Unassigned 
101-000-390.000 

Unassigned 

Assigned 
101-000-390.026 
101-000-390.027 
101-000"390.030 

Assigned 

FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED 

FUND BALANCE - NH 'l'RAILS NAINT. 
FUND BALANCE - RIGHT OF WAY 
FUND BALANCE - ACCRUED ABSENCES 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning FUnd Balance 

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 
Ending Fund nalance 
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2015 

1,1331 1 513.94 

30 , 094.37 
$1007.45 

19,584.36 

1,889,200.12 

1,809,200.12 

565,208.5B 
2,454,408.70 
2 1 555,905.34 

Pag 2/16 

pf;rUOD ENDf>~D 
03/31/2016 

1, 9G8, 918, In 

27,404.37 
1l,3~5,27 
30,520.58 

2 , 038 1 268.69 

2,038 / 269.69 

309,241.00 
2,347,509.69 
2,449/263.47 



05/09/2016 10: 42 A~·j 
User: t-m~cy 

COl·1PARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

DB; Superior Twp 
Fund 204 LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 

GL Number Description 

*** Assets *** 

Cash 
204-000-013.000 

Cash 

Accounts Receivable 

CHASE 5503 - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING 

204-000-031.001 AIR - 7AXROLL REVENUE 

Accounts Receivable 

Other Assets 

Other Assets 

Due From Other Funds 

Due From other Funds 

Total Assets 

*** Liabilities *** 

Accounts Payable 
204-000-201. 000 AlP - VENDORS 

Accounts Payable 

Liabilities-ST 

LiablU t1 es-$T 

I,iabilities-LT (under 1 year) 

Liabilities-LT (under 1 year) 

Liabilities-LT fover 1 year) 
204-000-287.001 nm''ERRED REVENUE PILOT 

Liabilities-L'r (over 1 year) 

Due To Other Funds 

Due To Other Funds 

Total Liabilities 

*** Fund Bal.:Jnce *** 

unassigned 
204-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATEO 

unassigned 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Net of Revenues VS Expendituros 
Ending Fund Balance 
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2015 

355/B11.43 

11,891.51 

11, a 97.51 

367,708.94 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

276.12 

276.12 

0.00 

276.l2 

225,973.90 

225,973.90 

225,973.90 

225,973.90 

141,458.92 
367,432.82 
367,708.94 

pag 3/16 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2016 

306/3'12.09 

0.00 

0.00 

306,372.09 

2,500.00 

2,500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

527.5,1 

527.54 

0.00 

3,027.54 

305,865.61 

305,865.61 

305,865.61 

305,865.61 

(2,521. 06) 
303 r 344.55 
306,372.09 



05/09/2016 10:42 AM 
User: NANCY 

COHPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TONNSHIP 

DB: Superior T\'Jp 
Fund 206 FIRE OPERATING FUND 

GL Number Description 

*** Assets *** 

Cash 
206-000-013.000 
206-000-013.025 
206-000-013.033 
206-000-016.000 
206-000-016.005 
206-000-016.006 
206-000-016.009 
206-000-016.050 

>11 6709 - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING 
COMERICA 5603 f.IH - DAILY OPERATING A 
COMERICA 9660 t-IH - ACCRUED ABSENCES 
COHERICA 9652 f.1H - DAILY OPERATING 
COHERICA 9696 t-IN - BUILD & BOND PAYHENT 
COHERICA 5561 f.1H - TRUCK REPLACEr-l.ENT 
AA ST BANK 906B CD - BUILD [. BOND 
CQt1ERICA 9645 HH - GENERAL RESERVE 

Cash 

AIR - OTHER 
Accounts Receivable 

206-000-026.000 
206-000-031.001 AIR - TAXROLL REVENUE 

Accounts Receivable 

Other Assets 
206-000-013.050 
206-000-123.000 
206-000-123.050 

Other Assets 

Due From other Funds 

DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 
PRE-PAID EXPENSES f..USC. 
PREPAID INSURANCE 

Due From Other Funds 

Total Assets 

*** Liabilities *** 

Accounts Payable 
206-000-201.000 AlP - VENDORS 

Accounts Payable 

Liabi1ities-ST 

Liabi1ities-ST 

Liabi1ities-LT (under 1 year) 

Liabi1ities-LT (under 1 year) 

Liabi1ities-LT (over 1 year) 
206-000-287.001 DEFERRED REVENUE PILOT 

Liabi1ities-LT (over 1 year) 

Due To Other Funds 
206-000-205.001 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 

Due To Other Funds 

Total Liabilities 

*** Fund Balance *** 

Unassigned 
206-000-390.000 

Unassigned 

FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2015 

1,523,021.73 
204,162.68 
326,889.79 
365,712.79 
572,236.52 
120,367.10 

0.00 
400,042.20 

3,512,432.81 

0.00 
H2,791.65 

142,791. 65 

0.00 
78,766.65 
21,460.18 

100,226.83 

0.00 

3,755,451.29 

93,297.83 

93,297.83 

0.00 

0.00 

6,626.76 

6,626.76 

91.47 

91. 47 

100,016.06 

1,284,966.21 

Pag 4/16 

PERIOD ENDED 
03/31/2016 

1,706,859.05 
0.00 

406,374.75 
570,892.85 
322,587.95 

65,958.34 
250,000.00 
400,749.02 

3,723,421.96 

1,210.03 
78,501.31 

79,711.34 

249.67 
0.00 

22,379.61 

22,629.29 

0.00 

3,825,762.58 

(5,607.47) 

(5,607.47) 

0.00 

0.00 

6,330.45 

6,330.45 

0.00 

0.00 

722.98 

1,377,604.01 

1,377,604.01 



05/09/201610:42 PJ-l 
User: NANCY 

COHPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

DB: Superior THP 

GL Number 

*** Fund Balance *** 

Assigned 
206-000-393.010 
206-000-393.015 
206-000-393.050 
206-000-393.085 

Assigned 

Fund 206 FIRE OPERATING FUND 

FUND BAr,ANCE - BUILDING RESERVE 
FUND BALANCE - TRUCK RESERVE 
FUND BALANCE - ACCRUED ABSENCF;S 
FUND BALANCE - BOND PAYMENT RESERVE 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Net of Revenues V$ Expend! tures 
Ending Fund Balance 
Total Liabilitios And Fund Balance 

PERlOD ENDED 
03/3112015 

155, ]iJ5, 8~ 
120,320 . .1.9 
405/553,13 
116,862.51 

1,098/089.98 

2,383,056.19 

2,3133,056.19 

1 , 2'12,3'19.04 
3 1 655,435.23 
3,755,451.29 

pag 5/16 

P8RIOD ENDED 
03/31/20.1.6 

455, 34S, 85 
12{l,326.19 
427/164.62 
116,8.62.51 

1,119,701.17 

2,497,305.19 

2,497,305.1B 

1/327,734.42 
3,825,039.60 
3,825,762.58 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUllJECT: 

DATE: 

CC: 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

KEN SCHWARTZ, TOWNSHIP SUl'I'IlRVJSOR 

JUAN BRADFORD, PARKS & RECREATION ADWNIS'J'RATOR 

Cllt-:CELATION or KELLY ~IlLJ.ER CIRCUS 

hillY 10,2016 

TOIXINSHIP TRUSTlP"" 

Please be aware that at the April 25, 2016 Regulai' Meeting of the Supcl'iot' Township Parks 
Commission the Commissioners voted to rescind their previous support of the Kelly l'vfiller Circus 
and cancel the contract. 

The Kell)' Millet' Circus management has been notified of this and no further action is 
required fl'Otn the Comlnission or Township. 

If you would like additional inf01'matiotl please feel free to contact me at your convenience, 



May 10,2016 

Superior Township 
Attn: Ken Schwartz 
3040 N Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Re: Proposed Street Lighting along MacArthur Blvd between E Clark Rd & Stamford Rd 

I have completed the review of your request for proposed lighting and have prepared a cost estimate for the installation 
of 26 new street lights along MacArthur Blvd. Estimate 111 Includes the installation of 26 stock 60 watt Granville LED 
fixtures with black housing mounted OJ) stock black fiberglass fluted Malnstreet post on a concrete foundation. Estimate 
#2 includes the installation of 26 stock 60 watt Granville LED fixtures with black housing mounted on direct buried black 
fluted aluminum posts. The posts are special order material and are not stock. Please see attached sketch. 

The costs are based on the Option 1 Municipal Street Ught rate, where DTE Energy Installs, owns, and maintains the 
lighting system. The rate requires a portion of the construction cost be paid by the customer, which Is determined by 
the following formula. 

Estimate 111- Stock 60 watt LED fixtures - Stock fl.1;>.eL~lass posts mounted on concrete foundations 

Annual operating cost 

Cost to construct 

Minus 3yrs revenue 

Contribution from Superior Township 

$7,612.80 

$139,436.34 

($23,980.32) 

$115,456.02 

Estimate 112 - Stock 60 wat.t LED fixtures - Special order material direct burled aluminum posts 

Annual operating cost 

Cost to construct 

Minus 3yrs revenue 

Contribution from Superior Township 

$7,612.80 

$111,018.87 

($23,980.32) 

$87,038.55 

The price quoted shall be in effect for a period of six months from the date of this letter, after which these costs will no 
longer be valid. After installation the total cost for additional modification, relocation or removal will be the 
responsibility of the requesting party. Payment of the customer contribution must be made prior to the actual start of 
construction. 



Please contact me for a Street Lighting Purchase Agreement if you would like to proceed with the above installation. If 
you have questions please call me at 734-397-4188. 

Sincerely, 

lance Alley 
Account Manager 
DTE Energy - Community Lighting 



J 
«.m 

,.;.?;~ 
J, 

I 
, 

ESTIMATE 1 

, 
I 

.. ~m 

··-_c."SUI.·$IXiti)lroF<:1'S1>.U~I;I\'V; 
D..~r<:HO·.\I.illOl'! 

ESTIMATE 2 



TQ: 

AUTHORIZATION FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES UNDER EXISTING 
AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL PLANNING ADVISORY SERVICES 

Project Name: 
The Honorable Ken Schwartz, Supervisor 
Superior Charter Township 

2016 Dixboro Area Plan Revisions 

PJilnninq Consultant: 
3040 N. Prospect Rd. Donald N. Pennington 

Rodney C. Nanney, AIel' 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

We will assist the Planning Commission and Township Board with the following potential revisions to 
the Dixboro Area Plan (Chapter 9 of the Township's adopted Master Plan): 

1. Preliminary evaluation of the current Dixboro Area Plan to identify elements that have 
been completed or that may need to be revised or updated. 

2. Preparation and facilitation of up to two (2) focus group meetings of Dixboro area 
stakeholders (10-15 participants per meeting, preferred), including consultation wI Township 
officials regarding potential focus group participants; identification of opportunities and 
challenges for the community; preparation of a list of discussion questions related to future 
development, community character, and other topics of interest; and organization/facilitation of 
the meeting(s) at the Township Hail or other deSignated location(s) in the Township. 

3. Preparation of a report to the Planning Commission and Township officials 
summarizing the results of the focus group discussions and preliminary evaluation. 

4. Preparation of an initial Dixboro Area Plan document, including updated maps and 
graphics where needed, for Planning Commission review and discussion. 

S. Preparation of a revised draft Dlxboro Area Plan document, including any revisions per 
the Planning Commission's direction, for Township Board review and distribution to surrounding 
jurisdictions and the county. 

6. Preparation of a final draft Dixboro Area Plan document (if needed) for a public hearing, 
consideration, and adoption. 

7. After adoption, preparation of the final, as adopted Dixboro Area Plan document and 
all end products (paper copies and digital files) requested by the Clerk. 

TOTAL FEE NOT TO EXCEED: $4.850.00 
Meetings! and additional revisions beyond those specified above, will be billed at our regular hourly rate. 
Costs for paper copies and digital files on CD-R will be billed as reimbursable expenses at cost. 

AUTHORIZED BY: 
SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP, PLANNING CONSULTANT 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

Donald N. Pennington 
Signature Date 

Name and TItle 
Rodney C. Nanney, AICP 

Please sign and date two (2) copies and send them to Donald N. Pennington, Land Use Planners, 5427 
Pine View Dr.! Ypsilanti! MI 48197. We will return one (1) signed copy to the Township Clerk. We are 
ready to begin work immediately upon authorization. Thank you. 



2016 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP SECOND AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMEN'l', made and entered into this day of .~~ , 2016, 
by and betl';een the Township Board of Superior Township, Washtenaw 
County, parties of the first part and the Board of Washtenaw County 
Road Commissioners, parties of the second part. 

WHEREAS, the parties of the first part desire that certain improvements 
be made upon the local roads in the Township of Superior, and 

I>IHEHEAS, proper authority is provided to the parties of the agreement 
under the provisions in Act 51 of Public Acts of 1951 as amended, 

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED, the parties of 
accomplish the improvements as specified herein, 
the standards of the parties of the second part. 

the second part will 
all in accordance with 

IT IS FURTHER AGREED, the Road Commission has provided an estimated 
cost for each individual project included herein. If, prior to 
beginning an individual proj ect, it is determined that the original 
cost estimate will not cover project costs, the Road Commission will 
notify the Township to determine, if the Township desires to proceed 
with the project with a reduced scope or an additional funding 
commitment, Budgets are closely monitored on each project and every 
effort is made to avoid overruns. Any unexpected project cost overrun 
shall be taken from any unexpected funds remaining in the Township's 
total township agreement. If the overrun exceeds the total township 
agreement, the Road Commission may bill the Township up t.o an 
addi tional 10 percent of the total agreement amount wi. t.h the Township. 
At the Township's option, such overruns can be t.aken from the following 
years matching funds. 

1. Church Street, Short Street to DiXboro Road: 
Work t.o include HMA base crushing and shaping 
(pulverizat.ion), 4" HMA resurfacing, st.ruct.ure adjustments, 
placement of limestone shoulders, and associated project. 
restoration. 
Estimated project cost: $ 58,100.00 

2. York Court, Sheffield Drive to end of road: 
Work to include milling, 3.5" HMA resurfacing, structure 
adjustments, ADA sidewalk ramps and project restoration. 
Estimated project cost: $ 33,600.00 

3. Thames Court, Sheffield Drive to end of road: 
Work to include milling, 3,5" HMA resurfacing, structure 
adjustments, ADA sidewalk ramps and project restoration. 
Estimated project cost: $ 26,000.00 



2016 Superior Township Second Agreement 
Page Two 

4. Windsor Court, Hamlet Drive to end of road: 
Work to include milling, 3.5" HMA resurfacing, structure 
adjustments, [IDA sidewalk ramps and project restoration. 
Estimated project cost: $ 32,500.00 

5. Ashton Court, Sheffield Drive to end of road: 
Work to include milling, 3.5" HNA resurfacing, structure 
adjustments, ADA sidewalk ramps and project restoration. 
Estimated project cost: $ 30,000.00 

6. Oxford Court, Nottingham Drive to end of road: 
Work to include milling, 3.5" HMA resurfacing, structure 
adjustments, ADA sidewalk ramps and project restoration. 
Estimated project cost: $ 32,700.00 

7. Vorhies Road, Plymouth Road to M-14: 
Work to include HMA base crushing and shaping 
(pul veri zation), 4" HMA resurfacing, structure adj ustments, 
placement of limestone shoulders, and associated project 
restoration. 
Estimated project cost: $ 111,000.00 

8. Township-wide Limestone: 
Work to include the application of 3,000 tons of 23a 
limestone with associated dust control and project 
restoration on various local roads within the township. 
Locations to be determined by the Township Supervisor and 
District E'oreman. Estimated compacted-In-place cost of 
$17.37 per ton includes all labor, equipment and material 
costs. 
Estimated project cost: $ 52,110.00 

9. Panama Avenue, Stamford Road westerly 800 feet: 
Work to include the removal of the asphalt surface, earth 
excavation, installation of centerline underdrain, placement 
of 8" (C. I. P.) 21M limestone base, structure adjustments, 
curb and gutter repairs, 3.5" HMA resurfacing, and project 
restoration. 
Estimated project cost: $ 107,400.00 



2016 Superior Township Second Agreement 
Page Three 

AGREEMENT SUMMARY 

Church Street 
York Court 
Thames Court 
Windsor Court 
Ashton Court 
Oxford Court 
Vorhies Road 
Tm-mship-wide Limestone 
Panama Avenue 
Subtotal 

Less 2016 WCRC Conventional Match 

$ 58,100.00 
$ 33,600.00 
$ 26,000.00 
$ 32,500.00 
$ 30,000.00 
$ 32,700.00 
$ 111,000.00 
$ 52,110.00 
UQ7, 400. 00 
$ 483,410.00 

$ 16,414.85 

ESTIMATED At-10UNT TO BE PAID BY SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT DURING 2016: L'lJi.!i .. 995 . 15 

FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP: 

Kenneth Schwartz, 
~-c-----......... --..... ------
Witness 

David Phillips, Clerk 
-=-c-:-c--...... - ..... ------........ --
Witness 

FOR WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION: 

~~:--=-::-::-- ....... ~ ..... :------
Douglas E. Fuller, Chair Witness 

---- ... --...... ---~ ........ --
Roy D. Townsend, Managing Director Witness 



Date: May 16,2016 

GENERAL FUND NONE TO SUBMIT 

FIRE 

LAW 

PARK 

BUILDING 

UTILITY 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

BILLS FOR PAYMENT 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Record of Disbursements 

Date: May 16, 2016 

'Contains all checks written since last report for the following funds: 

General Bank - includes all checks written from the following funds: 

101 - General Fund 

204 - Legal Defense Fund 
219 - Streetlight Fund 

220 - Side Street Maintenance Fund 

249 - Building Fund 
266 - Law Fund 

508 - Park Fund 

701 - Trust & Agency Fund 

206 - Fire Fund 
592 - Utility Dept. 

Note: Some of these checks were presented to the board for approval. All others are either pre-approved or under $3,000.00 
for Government Funds and $5,000 for Utility Dept. 



05/12/2016 08:43 AM 

User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date Bank 

Bank GENL GENERAL BANK 

04/19/2016 
04/19/2016 
04/19/2016 
04/19/2016 
04/19/2016 
04/19/2016 
04/19/2016 
04/19/2016 
04/19/2016 
04/19/2016 
04/19/2016 
04/19/2016 
04/19/2016 
04/19/2016 
04/19/2016 
04/19/2016 
04/19/2016 
04/19/2016 
04/19/2016 
04/22/2016 
04/22/2016 
04/22/2016 
04/22/2016 
04/22/2016 
04/22/2016 
04/22/2016 
04/22/2016 
04/22/2016 
04/22/2016 
04/22/2016 
04/22/2016 
04/22/2016 
04/22/2016 
04/22/2016 
04/22/2016 
04/22/2016 
04/26/2016 
04/26/2016 
04/26/2016 
04/26/2016 
04/26/2016 
04/26/2016 
04/26/2016 
04/26/2016 
04/26/2016 
04/26/2016 
04/26/2016 
04/26/2016 
05/03/2016 
05/03/2016 
05/03/2016 
05/03/2016 
05/03/2016 
05/03/2016 
05/03/2016 
05/03/2016 
05/03/2016 

GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 

Check 

37931 
37932 
37933 
37934 
37935 
37936 
37937 
37938 
37939 
37940 
37941 
37942 
37943 
37944 
37945 
37946 
37947 
37948 
37949 
37950 
37951 
37952 
37953 
37954 
37955 
37956 
37957 
37958 
37959 
37960 
37961 
37962 
37963 
37964 
37965 
37966 
37967 
37968 
37969 
37970 
37971 
37972 
37973 
37974 
37975 
37976 
37977 
37978 
37979 
37980 
37981 
37982 
37983 
37984 
37985 
37986 
37987 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 04/19/2016 - 05/16/2016 

Vendor Name 

AL'S CLEANING SERVICE 
1L~C DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC 
CHIZEK PLUMBING 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY, LLC 
DAVID FOSTER 
MLIVE MEDIA GROUP 
PAETEC 
PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
PRINTING SYSTEMS, INC. 
READING, ETTER & LILLICH 
RON PEATRY 
SAMANTHA TROTTER 
STANDARD PRINTING 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
U.S. POSTAL SERVICE 
WEXBANK 
ANN ARBOR SPARK 
AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI 
BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 
DELTA DENTAL 
KAREN BANACH 
LOIS WHITEHEAD 
MICHIGAN GREENSCAPE SUPPLIES 
PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
PRINTING SYSTEMS, INC. 
STANDARD PRINTING 
SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 
WALMART COMMUNITY/RFCSLLC 
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 
WDE ELECTRIC 
DTE ENERGY 
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 
AL'S CLEANING SERVICE 
BIDNET 
DTE ENERGY 
MARY ELLEN KRUSE 
MICHIGAN GREENSCAPE SUPPLIES 
MML WORKERS' COMP FUND 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 
WEX BANK 
AL'S CLEANING SERVICE 
ANN ARBOR AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTH. 
ANN BRZEZNIAK 
BS&A SOFTWARE 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
CONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE 
DIVERSE REAL ESTATE LLC 
DTE ENERGY 

Description 

MISC CLEANING @ TOWN HALL 
BLUE PRINT COPIES 
PERMIT CANCELLED 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 4/14/16 
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT -INSPECTION 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
PUBLIC NOTICE PUBLISHING 
TELEPHONES - MAR 2016 
UPDATE UTILITY BILLING SOFTWARE @ TOWN H 
AV APPLICATION POSTCARDS 
LEGAL SERVICES 2/15/16-4/14/16 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 4/4/16 THRU 4/15/1 
CLERK DEPT WORK 
INSPECTION NOTICES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
CASH TRANSFER 4/21/16 PAY 
CREDIT DUE TO UTILITY DEPT FROM STAPLES 
POSTAGE FOR METER 
FUEL - APRIL 2016 
MEMBERHSIP DUES 
MOWER TRAILER PARTS 
MEDICAL INSURANCE - MAY 2016 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 4/21/16 
LIFE INSURANCE - MAY 2016 
DENTAL INSURANCE - MAY 2016 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
(3) BEECH TREES 

MONTHLY SPAM - APRIL 2016 
"I VOTED" STICKERS 
RE-INSPECTION NOTICES 
PHONES ADMIN OFFICE - APRIL 2016 
VISION INSURANCE - MAY 2016 
SHOP SUPPLIES 
GEDDES RIDGE - PRE PAYMENT 
INSTALL (2) SECURITY LIGHTS ON BUILDING 
STREETLIGHTS - MAR 2016 
OVERTIME - MARCH 2016 
TRASH PICK UP ON MAC1L~THUR AVE AND JOY 
ON-LINE TRAINING CLASS 
SIREN @ 1989 PROSPECT 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
10# GRASS SEED 
WORKERS' COMPENSATION COVERAGE JULY 16 -
LOWES - MULCH 
PENSION /HCSP - APRIL 16 
TRAILER FEES - APRIL 2016 
FUEL - APRIL 2016 
TRASH PICK UP ON MACARTHUR AVE - 6 DAYS 
APRIL 2016 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY/INTERNET 5/ 
REIMBURSEMENT FOR YARD SIGN FROM UNITED 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 4/28/16 
TREE SPIKES 
BROOKSIDE DRAINAGE DISTRICT CERT. ESCROW 
APT "1" GAS - APRIL 2016 

Page: 1/3 

Amount 

109.00 
29.58 

280.00 
57.64 

278.09 
33.00 
33.21 

351.05 
382.50 
277.15 
255.00 
162.00 

36.00 
365.00 

1,169.13 
52,511. 78 

149.99 
2,500.00 

79.97 
1,000.00 

10.29 
6,923.56 

57.64 
161.17 
857.12 

40.80 
50.00 

447.75 
5.00 

195.92 
114.00 

44.25 
166.76 

22.92 
40,000.00 
1,175.00 
6,862.67 
1,178.57 

169.20 
195.00 

31. 58 
22.00 
26.90 

5,327.19 
659.54 

7,821.16 
1,357.50 

168.36 
178.00 

5,769.51 
22.00 

4,783.00 
20.00 
57.64 
19.98 

697.02 
1,091. 31 



05/1212016 08:30 ~.~ 
User: NA.~CY 

DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date 

05/03/2016 
05/03/2016 
05/03/2016 
05/03/2016 
05/03/2016 
05/03/2016 
05/03/2016 
05/03/2016 
05/0312016 
05/0312016 
05/03/2016 
05/03/2016 
05/03/2016 
OS/03/2016 
05/03/2016 
05/03/2016 
05/0312016 
05/0512016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/0512016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/05/2016 
05/10/2016 

'Bank 

GENL 
GENL 
GEN,L 

GENL 
GENL 
GE:NL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENT.. 
GENt. 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENt 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
G£NL 
GENt 
GENt 
GBNL 
GENt 
GEN1 
GENt 
GEN:L 
GElIIL 
GENt 
GENt 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENt 
GENt 
GENL 
GENt 
GRNL 
GENt 
GENL 
GENL 
GENt 
GENt 
GENL 
GENL 
G5N1. 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEN!: 
GENt 

check 

37988 
37589 
37990 
37S91 
37992 
37993 
37994 
37995 
37996 
37997 
37998 
37999 
38000 
3BOOl 
38002 
38003 
38004 
38005 
38006 
38007 
38008 
38009 
36010 
3$011 
38012 
38013 
38014 
38015 
38016 
38017 
38018 
38019 
38020 
39021 
38022 
38023 
38024-
38025 
38026 
38027 
38028 
38029 
38030 
38031 
38032 
38033 
38034 
38035 
38036 
38037 
38038 
38039 
38040 
38041 
38042 
38043 
38044 
38045 
38046 
38047 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHP~TER TO~rnSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 04/19/2016 05/16/2016 

Vendor Name 

EDW!N t-mNXER 
ELAN DESIGNS 
MICP.AEL BUHR 
NT? WIRELESS 
OHM ADVISORS 
PAULA CALOPISIS 
RON PEATRY 
S~IRITUS SANCTUS ACADEMY 
STANDARD PRINTING 
STAPLES ADV~~AGE 
STEFANI A CARTER pLLC 
STEPHEN R STRICKLEN 
SOPERIOR TWE PAYROLL ?JND 
SUPERIOR !WE UTILITY DEP~~TMENT 
TODD REGAN 
VERIZON WIRELESS 
WEX BANK 
ANNE WOOb-ALATALO 
:eEV:£RLY BAKER 
BRANDY MOORER 
BRENDA MCKINNEY 
CARLA BISARO 
CINTAS CORPORATION 300 
COLETRER MAE JOHNSON 
CONGDON I S ACE HA--q1JW1'.RB 
DAVID PARKER 
DIANA RIVIS 
El.:JIZABETH CL..l:l..RK 
EVELYN FOSTER 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
IRVEN ARNOLD 
JANET SMITH 
JO-1\.NNE JULIUS 
JUAN BRADFORD 
JUANITA BURGEN 
KIM GRANTHA:.'1 
YARy GERTRUDE ADAMS 
MICHEl.:JLE BARTH 
MICHELLE CZOPINSKI 
NA..~CY ANN TROTTER 
OHM ADVISORS 
PATRICIA N~GLE-BORKOWSKI 
PATRICK PIGOTT 
PHEBE JEAN JUDSON 
PHYLLIS ROBERTS 
RAYMOND E'R8NZEN 
REBECCA BURGEN 
KICOH USA, INC 
ROEERT BUTLER 
ROCHELLE MAILHOT 
ROS~JWRY VBh~ITTELLI 
S~~THA TROTTER 
SAl'tDRA BRYANT 
STEFANI A CARTER PLLC 
SUPERIOR TOh~SHIP CREDIT CPJW ACeT 
TA.Mt-:lERJI. TROTTER 
TRAeI BIB INS 
WASHT~~AW COUNTY TREASURER 
WAYNE COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF 
A.BSO?URE WATER CO!!I'.J?ANY 

Description 

ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS FOR THE MONTH OF 
TEMPORARY SIGN BOND REFUND {FLEMING LF..KE 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
TEMP SIGN BOND REFUND FOR NTP WIRELESS ( 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 
REIMBURSEMENT FOR MAA TRAINING CLASS 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 4/1S/16 THRU 4/291 
REFUND OF PROJECT ESCROW FUNDS 
BUSINESS CARDS/ENVELOPES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
LEGAL SERVICES - MARCH 2016 
BOND REFUND 3520 ELL~ HERON CT - TEMP C 
CASH TRANSFER 5/5/16 PAY 
CELLPHONES APRIL 2016 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
HOT SPOT CHARGES - APRIL 16 
rJEL APRIL 2016 
ELECTION WORK - 5/3/16 
ELECTION WORK - 5/3/16 
ELECTION WORK - 5/3/16 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 4/5/16 THRU 5/2/16 
ELECTION WORK -5/3/16 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 515116 
ELECTION WORK 5/3/16 
MARKING PAJNT/GARDEN STAKES 
El.:JECl'!ON WORK - 5/3/16 
ELECTION WORK ~ 5/3/16 
ELECTION WORK -513/16 
ELECTION WORK - 5/3/16 
PAINT FOR PARK SIGNS & LFL 
ELECTION WORK - 5/3/16 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 1/7/1616 THRU 5/41 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 3/2/16 THRU 4/27/1 
ELECTION WORK 5/3116 
ELECTION WORK -513/16 
ELECTION WORK - 513/16 
ELECTION WORK - 5/3/16 
ELECTION WORK - 5/3/16 
ELECTION WORK - 5/3/16 
SUPERIOR FARM AND GARDEN - CONSTRUCTION 
ELECTION WORK 5/3/16 
CELL PHONE STIPEND - APRIL 2016 
ELECTION WORK 5/3/16 
ELECTION WORK - 5/3/16 
ELECTION WORK - 5/3/16 
CONSTRUCTION TRA!NING 
ADD'L COPIES 01/31/16 TO 4/29116 
1ST INSTALLMENT 2016 CONTRACT 
ELECTION WORK - 5/3/16 
ELECTION WORK - 5/3/16 
ELECTION WORK - 5/3/16 
ELECTION WORK - 5/3/16 
LEGAL SERVICES - APRIL 2016 
CREDI~ CA-~ PURCHASE TO AMAZON 
ELECTION WORK - 5/3/16 
ELECTION WORK - 5/3/16 
2016 CONTF,ACT - Ml\Y 
MEMBERSHIP & TF,AINING CL..;SS 
COOLER RENTAL - APRIL 2016 

Page: 2/3 

.Amount 

960.00 
100.00 
1L50 

100.00 
1~677.00 

153.75 
143.64 

48.25 
203.41 
316.87 

1~146.00 

500.00 
52,669 .. 27 

83.22 
22.00 
80.16 
85.05 

228.00 
165.00 
228.00 
73.44 

260.00 
57.64 

176.00 
28.90 

216.00 
228.00 
228.00 
228.00 
102.88 
216.00 

33.00 
134.46 
65.32 

176.00 
187.00 
234.00 
228.00 
253.50 
176.00 

3 J 965.00 
165.00 

31. 97 
176.00 
247.00 
221.00 

33.00 
556.24 

2,178.93 
240.00 
228.00 
1S0.00 
176.00 
990.00 

12.23 
20S.00 
228.00 

130/590.83 
35.00 
91.25 



05/12/2016 08:30 AM 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TW? 

Check Date 

OS/10/2016 
05/10/2016 
05/10/2016 
05/10/2016 
05/10/2016 
05/10/2016 
05/10/2016 
05/10/2016 
05/10/2016 
05110/2016 
05/10/2016 
OS/10/2016 
05/10/2016 
05/10/2016 
05/10/2016 
05/10/2016 
05/10/2016 

GENL TOTALS: 

Bank 

GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENt 
GENt 
GENL 
GBNL 
GENL 
GENt 
G"..NL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 

Total of 134 Checks: 
Less 0 void Checks: 

Total of 134 DisbUrsements: 

Check 

38048 
38049 
38050 
38051 
38052 
38053 
38054 
38055 
38056 
38057 
38058 
38059 
38060 
38061 
38062 
38063 
38064 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 04/19/2016 05/16/2016 

Vendor Name 

ABUNDANT LIFE MINISTRIES CHURCH 
AL'S CLEANING SERVICE 
ANN A1:U:)OR/YPSI!ANTI REG CHAMBER 
ANTHONY CORNI SH 
COMCAST 
DAVID PHILLIPS 
DONALD PENNINGTON 
GORDON FOOD SERVICE, INC. 
MICHELLE MCINTYRE 
NEW CHRISTIAN LOVE FELLOWSHIP 
O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. 
PRINTING SYSTEMS, INC. 
SUPERIOR TWP PA~ROLL FUND 
SUPERIOR TWP OTILITY DEPARTMENT 
TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 
VICTOR L. LILLICH. J.D. 
LIVINGSTON CTY ASSESSORS ASSOC. 

Description 

pRECINCT RENTAL 
SUBSTITUTE JANITOR FOR CnRL WEEK OF 5/2-
~ER$HIP D03S JUNE 2016 - MAY 2017 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURS~ffiNT 
INTERNET SERvICES - APRIL 2016 
MILEAGE / ELECTION REIMBURSEMENT 
CON$ULTING SERVICES - APRIL 2015 
SUPPLIES 
MAY 3 2016 RECEIvING BOARD 
PRECINCT RENTAL 
OIL FOR TORO 
AV BALLOT ENVELOPES/REG. LABELS 
HSA FEES MAY 2016 
PIESEL 'FUEL USED FROH UTILIT~ DEP1.' 
PEST CONTROL - APRIL 2015 
LEGAL SERVICES APRIL' 2016 
MELISSA BROOKS TRAINING MAAO 

Page: 3/3 

Amount 

250.00 
308.00 
355.50 

44.00 
93.90 

138.22 
260.00 
418.71 

45.00 
500.00 

33.90 
107.14 

36.00 
88.95 
81.00 

1,065.00 
250.00 

353,652.53 
0.00 

353,662.53 



05/12/2015 08,30 AM 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date Bank Check 

Bank FIRE FIRE FUND 

04/19/2016 FIRE 22693 
04/19/2016 FIRE 22694 
04/19/2016 FIRE 22695 
04/19/2016 FIRE 22696 
04/1912016 FIRE 22697 
04/19/2016 FIRE 22698 
04/19/2016 FIRE 22699 
04/19/2016 FIRE 22700 
04/19/2016 FIRE 22701 
04/22/2016 FIRE 22702 
04/2212016 FIRE 22703 
04/22/2016 FIRE 22704 
04/22/2016 FIRE 22705 
04/2212016 FIRE 22706 
04/22/2016 FIRE 22707 
04/22/2016 FIRE: 22708 
04/2212016 FIRE 22709 
04/22/2016 FIRE 22710 
04/22/2016 FIRE 22711 
04/26/2016 FIRE 22712 
04/26/2016 FIRE 22713 
04/26/2016 FIRE 22714 
04/26/2016 FIRE 22715 
04/26/2016 FIRE 22716 
05/03/2016 FIRE 22717 
05/03/2016 FIRE 22718 
05/03/2016 FIRE 22719 
05/03/2016 FIRE 22720 
05/03/2016 FIRE 22721 
05/03/2016 FIRE 22722 
05/03/2016 FIRE 22723 
05/03/2016 FIRE 22724 
05/03/2016 FIRE 22725 
05/03/2016 FIRE 22726 
05/05/2016 FIRE 22727 
05/1012016 f:rRE 22728 
05/10/2016 FIRE 22729 
05/10/2016 FIRE 22730 
05/10/2016 FIRE 22731 
05/10/2016 FIRE 22732 
05/1012016 FIRE 22733 
05/10/2016 FIRE 22734 
05/10/:2:016 FIRE 22735 
05/10/2016 FIRE 22736 

FIRE TOTALS: 
Total of 44 Checks: 
Less 0 void Checks; 

Total of 44 Disbursements: 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 04/19/2016 - 05/16/2016 

vendor Name 

JL~RICAN AQUA, INC. 
BID-CARE; INC. 
DUNDEE FIRE & SAFETY INC 
GAEEYS SP , 
PAETEe 
PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER 
vICTOR CHEVRETTE 
APOLLO FIRE EQUIPMENT 
BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M 
CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 
CORRIGA..~ OIL COMPANY 
DELTA DENTJo...L 
801>'£ DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
KOORSEN FIRE & SECURITY 
RICOR USA, INC 
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 
VISION SERVICE Pk;N 
CITY OF M.'N ARBOR 
COMCAST 
MML WORKERS' COMP FOND 
PAYETTE SALES & SERVICE, INc. 
SU~ERIOR TNP PAYROLL FOND 
A & ~ ELECTRIC f INC. 
ANN ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY 
COMCAST 
DTE ENERGY 
PAETEC 
SAFETY- KLEEN CORP. 
SVPERIOR TWP GENERA~ FUND 
SUPERIOR T".N'P 1?AYROLL FUND 
TIME EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT 
TIMOTHY WINTERS 
VERIZON WIRELESS 
AMERICAN AQUA, INC. 
ANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY 
CONGDONtS ACE HARDWARE 
CORRIGA.~ OIL COMPANY 
EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS 
GORNO FORO, INC. 
LUCAS NURSERIES & LANDSCAPING 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 

Description 

WATER SOFTNER SUP1?LIES 
ANNUAL FIREFIGBTER PHYSICALS 
FOAM OPERATIONS T~INING 
FUEL fOR GAS CANS 
TELPHONES STATION *2 - MAY 2016 
SERVER/ANTI-SPAM/EMAIL - APRIL 2016 
CASH TRANSFER 4/21/16 PAY 
LAw~ SERVICE - STATION ~1 
HILE.l">GE REIMBURSEMENT 3/8/19 THRti 4/6(16 
BULBS FOR L 11-1 
~EDICA1 INSURANCE - MAY 2016 
LIFE INSURANCE - YUiY 2016 
327 GALLONS D!ESEL FUEL 
DENTAL INSURANCE - MAY 2016 
STATION SOPPLIES 
ANNUAL BILLING AIR SAMPLE SERVICE 5/16 -
COPIER LEASE - APRIL 2016 
PAY1NG AGENT FEES 2013 CAPITAL IMPROV 
VISION INSURANCE - MAY 2016 
10% MATCH COST OF BORN TRAILER & MATERIA 
INTERNET SERVICES S7ATION *2 - MAY 2016 
~ORKERSI COMPENSATION COVERAGE ~JLY 16 -
:RAIL BRACKET WITH MOUNTING GASKET 
PENSION/Hesp - APRIL 16 
LED LIGHTING COh~ERSION AT STATION #1 
MEDICAL OXYGEN 
INTERNET SERVICES - STATION #1 MAY 201 
ELECTRIC & GAS STATION #2 APRIL 2016 
TELPnONES S7ATION #1 - APRIL 2016 
PARTS WASHER SERVICE 
ACCOUNTING FEES - MAY 2015 
CASH TRANSFER 5/5/16 PAY 
EDUCTORS FOR TRUCKS 
HEALTH INSURANCE RE!NEURSEMENT - MAY 201 
CELL PHONES - APRIL 2016 
WATER SOFTNER SUPPLIES 
STATION SUPPLIES 
GREEN SPAAY PAINT 
245.8 GALLONS DIESEL FUEL 
MAY 2016 
2016 FORD EXPEDITION 
10 YARDS RED MOLCH 
HSA FEES - MAY 2016 
PEST CONTROL APRIL 2016 - STATION *2 

Page: 111 

Amount 

47.40 
844.00 
300.00 

22.03 
76.67 

115.00 
32,812.08 

158.02 
39.42 
'25.07 

6,486.91 
102 15 
536.49 
923.94 
260.66 

1.170 00 
182.93 

85.72 
187.00 
680.57 
189.56 

24,962.19 
37.82 

10,953.'89 
5,219.2t.l 

6.82 
73.90 

1,684.47 
140.13 
183.00 
933.33 

34,197.85 
1,665.01 

124.27 
264.36 

47.40 
345.34 

7.98 
457.35 

1,737.50 
33,426.00 

405.00 
48.00 

205.00 

162,271.51 
0.00 

162,271.51 



8:30AM 
05112116 
Accrual Basis 

Date Num 

100, CASH -O&M 

Name 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Check Register 

April 19 through May 16,2016 

Memo 

101 Checking - Chase 205000485529 
04122116 
04/22116 
04122116 
04122116 
04/22116 
04122116 
04122116 
04122116 
04122116 
04/22116 
04/22116 
04/22116 
04/22116 
04122116 
04/22116 
04122116 
04126116 
04/26116 
04126116 
04126116 
04/26116 
04126116 
04126116 
04/26/16 
04/26/16 
05103116 
05/03/16 
05103116 
05103/16 
05103/16 
05103116 
05/03116 
05/10116 
05110/16 
05/10116 
05110116 
05/10116 

9805 
9806 
9807 
9808 
9809 
9810 
9811 
9812 
9813 
9814 
9815 
9816 
9817 
9818 
9819 
9820 
9821 
9822 
9823 
9824 
9825 
9826 
9827 
9828 
9829 
9830 
9831 
9832 
9833 
9834 
9835 
9836 
EFT 
9837 
9838 
9839' 
9840 

Blue Cross Blue Shield 
Carmen Walker 
Congdon's Ace Hardware 
Consumer's Life Insurance Company 
Cu'mmins Bridgeway, LLC 
Delta Dental Plan of Michigan 
Duke's Root Control, Inc, 
Midwest Maintenance 
Parhelion Technologies 
Staples Advantage 
Superior Twp, General Fund 
Verizon 
Vision Service Plan 
Washtenaw County Road Commission 
Windstream 
Ypsilanti Comm. Utilities Authority 
All Seasons Landscaping Co" Inc, 
AT&T 
Comeas! 
MML Workers' Comp, Fund 
Staples Advantage 
Superior Twp, Payroll Fund 
Stericycle Communications 
WexBank 
Ypsilanti Comm, Utilities Authority 
Al's Cleaning Service 
DTE 
FTL Construction Inc, 
Purchase Power 
Standard Printing 
Staples Advantage 
Superior Township Credit Card Account 
Magic-Wrighter 
All Seasons Landscaping Co" Inc. 
Beaver Research Company 
Congdon's Ace Hardware 
Corrigan Oil Co, 

Medical Insurance - May 16 
Mileage -12115 thru 4/13/16 
Paint/Battery 
Life Insurance - May 16 
Inspection - Prospect Pte, Lift Sta, 
Dental Insurance - May 16 
Root Control Service 
Lawn Repair -Admin Buiding 
Maintenance Fees - April 161Computer repairs 
Office Supplies 
Payroll 04/21115 
Cell Phones - April 16 
Vision Insurance - May 16 
VOID: Seasonal Public Utility Permit - 2007 Vactor Truck 
Phones - Adm. Bldg, - Apr16 
WIS Purchase Mar 1612015 Look Back 
Replacement line trimmer 
Booster Sta, Phone - April 16 
Internet - Maint Fac, April16 
Workers' Comp, - Ju116-Jun17 
Office Supplies 
Pension & HCSP - Apr16 
Answering Service - April 16 
Fuel - April 16 
Sanitary Sewage Disposal 
Adm. Bldg. Cleaning - Apr16 (4 weeks) 
GaslElec April 16 
Replaced Hydrant @ 8424 Glendale 
Postage Meter Refill 
Stamp & Stamp Refills 
Adm. Office & Building Supplies 
Memory cardsNices for trucks 
Monthly Fee - April 16 
Repair to mower 
Grease 
Keys 
400,1 Gallons Diesel 

Amount 

(4,544.84) 
(64,75) 
(93,88) 
(71,51) 

(287.39) 
(488.75) 

(7,532,37) 
(3,500,00) 

(692,50) 
(126.98) 

(16.919,23) 
(331,44) 

(98.34) 
0.00 

(239,33) 
(198,374.06) 

(87,88) 
(106,04) 
(109,85) 

(6.967,62) 
(152.39) 

(4,435.44) 
(335.15) 

(83.09) 
(83.10) 

(160.00) 
(2,219.14) 
(2,968,80) 

(500.00) 
(83.00) 

(334.42) 
(788.81) 
(45.05) 
(89.50) 

(223,69) 
(4,77) 

(716.44) 

Page 1 



8:30AM 
05/12116 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Check Register 

Accrual Basis April 19 through May 16, 2016 

Date 

05/10/16 
05/10/16 
05/10/16 
05/10/16 
05/10/16 
05/10/16 
05/10/16 
05/10/16 
05/10/16 
05110116 
05/10/16 
05110/16 
05/10/16 
05/11/16 

Num 

9841 
9842 
9843 
9844 
9845 
9846 
9847 
9848 
9849 
9850 
9851 
9852 
9853 

Name 

Cummins Bridgeway, LLC 
DTE 
Etna Supply 
Gemplers 
HD Supply Waterworks, Ltd. 
Millennium Business Systems 
Norlab, Inc. 
O'Reilly Auto Parts 
Superior Township Credit Card Account 
Superior Twp. General Fund 
Windstream 
Ypsilanti Comm. Utilities Authority 
Superior Twp. Payroll Fund 
Washtenaw County-Road Commission 

Total 101 . Checklng Chase 205000485529 

T otal100 . CASH O&M 

120· CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE 
125 . CR Chkg. Chase 639918234 

125-AA· Capital Res. Checking - AA Twp. 
05/03/16 546 Ann Arbor Charter Township 
05103116 547 SuperiorTwp. Util. Dept. O&M 

Total 125-AA . Capital Res. Checking - AA Twp. 

125-YC . Cap. Reserves Checking - YCUA 
04122116 542 The Bank of New York Mellon-Agency Fees 
04122116 543 United Resource 
04/22116 544 Superior Twp. UtiL Dept O&M 
05/03/16 545 OHM Engineering Advisors 

Memo 

Inspections Main Fac Generator 
Gas & Elect @ 1799 N. Prospect - Apr16 
MXU's/Meter supplies 
Safety CabineVT oolsfGloves 
MegalugsfGasket KitsfBolts 
Toshiba Copier Lease - April 16 +oolor copies 
Toilet Dye Packets 
Lights for Dodge 
Vise - Amazon 
Payroll- 05/05/16 
Phones - Maint Fac. - May16 
W/S Purch. - AR Pnoperties - Apr16 
HSA Fees - May 16 
QuickBooks generated zero amount transaction for bill paym ... 

A2 Twp's Porlion of Conn. Fees 
Transfer O&M Porlion of Permit # 1485 

2013 Bond Agency Fees 
SAW Grant - Canst. Est #2 Final 
Capitalize Mr. Root Out Invoices dated 02104/16 
Saw Grant 

Amount 

(440.02) 
(206.91 ) 

(20,000.64) 
(928.00) 
(301.80) 
(285,31 ) 
(271,00) 

(5.40) 
(396.52) 

(16,194.12) 
(203.43) 
(334.40) 

(30.00) 
0.00 

(293,457,10) 

(293,457.10) 

(6,501.28) 
(555.00) 

(7,05628) 

(114.28) 
(29,432.94) 

(5,780.00) 
(2,455.50) 

Page 2 



8:30AM 

05/12/16 
Accrual Basis 

Date Num Name 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Check Register 

April 19 throug h May 16, 2016 

Memo 

05/10/16 
05/10/16 

548 
549 

Commercial Lawnmower 
Superior Twp. UtiL Dept O&M 

Toro Lawnmower 
Transfer O&M Pomon of Permit # 1486+1487 

T eta I 125-YC . Cap. Reserves Checking - YCUA 

Total 125 . CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234 

Teta1120' CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE 

TOTAL 

Amount 

(13,577.59) 
(1,030.00) 

(52,390.31) 

(59,446.59) 

(59,446.59) 

===="(~352,903.69) 

Page 3 



Supzrrrisoy 
BRENDA L. STUMBO 

cr"iL 
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE 

fJJeasurer 
LARRY J. DOE 

Trusfees 
JEAN HALL CURRIE 

STAN ELDRIDGE 
MIKE MARTIN 

DEE SIZEMORE 

Cliarter q'ownsliip of 
""'----' " 

cypsifanti 
''PfacilllJ CJ?§sirfents <First " 

MEMORANDUM 

To: COMPOST SITE VISITORS- RECYCLING 

From: Jeff Allen, Director-Residential Services 

Date: April 29, 2016 

RE: Effective May 2, 2016 

Residential Services 

7200 S. Huron River Drive 
Ypsllanli. MI 48197 

Phone; (734) 484·0073 
Fax; (734) 544-3501 

WVlW.yt0Wl1.0rg 

Due to increased costs of the disposal ofrecyc1able 
materials, this facility will only accept recycling products 
from residents of Ypsilanti Township. 

Proof of residency is required. 

Please stop at the gatehouse to show proof of your 
residency. 

Thank. you, Jeff Allen 



Cfiarler 
~~==''--' 

'Y 
uprac!' Compost Site 

2600 East Clal'k Rd., Ypsilanti, MI 48198 - Phone: 734.482.6681 

Acceptable Items for Composting 
• BlUSh, Grass, Leaves, Woodchips 

Acceptable Items for Recycling 
• Antifreeze/ motor oil/oil filters 
• Automobile Batteries 
• Freon relatcd items: 

o Freezer, de-humidifier, refrigerator, 
water cooler, air-conditioner, etc. 

• Household Recycle Items 
• Rims - ok with tire on it 
• Scrap Metal- no metal fencing 
• White Goods: i.e., dlyer, stove, humidifier, 

washer, water heater, etc. 

Ypsilanti 
Township 

Acceptable Items 
For Refusc Dumpster 

• Carpet 
• Drywall 
• Furniture 
• Household batteries 
• Landscaping Timbers 

• Lumber 
• Mattress/Box Spring 
• Paint (dried latex only) 
• Shingles 

City of Ypsilanti 

2 yds. free (add'l 
$ 12/yd Compost $8/yd.) 

Wood Chips 
3 yds. free (add'l 

$7.50/yd $7.50/yd.) 

Wood Mulch $13.50yd $13.50 yd 

Screened Asphalt Millings $10.00 yd $10.00 yd 

Unscreened Asphalt Millillgs $8.00 yd $8.00 yd 
No charge Twp. 

Yard Waste Resident Invoice City $11.50/yd 

Wood> 1 ft. diameter $ 13/yd $ 13/yd 

Trash - 1 cyd. min. $15/yd $22/yd 

Motor Oil No Fee No Fee 

Antifreeze NoFec NoFce 

Scrap Metal No Fce No Fee 

Household Batterics No Fee No Fee 

Automobile Batteries No Fee No Fee 

Unacceptable Items 
For Refuse Dumpster 

• Computer & related items 
• Concrete, wire 
• Fencing Fabric 
• Fluorescent tubes/bulbs 
• Household chemicals 
• Paint (oil based/enamel) 
• Propane Tanks 

• Tires 

Superior Township All Othcrs 

$ 12/yd $ 12/yd 

$7.50/yd $7.50/yd 

$13.50/yd $13.50/yd 

$10.00 yd $10.00 yd 

$8.00 yd $8.00 yd 

$11.50/yd. * * $ 13/yd 

$ 13/yd $ 13/yd 

$22/yd.** $22/yd 

No Fee No Fee 

No Fee No Fee 

No Fee No Fee 

No Fcc No Fee 

No Fee 
Freon related items each $20 each** 

No Fee 
$20 each 

BOlll's of Opem tion 
April- November / Monday - Friday /9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 

"Superior residents eligible for 
max. reimbursementofS50.00 Saturday 9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.Hl. 
one time per year. Winter Hours: December - March / Saturday ONLY / 9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. 

Cash or chcck only. Please check in with gate attendant - proof of residcncy required. 

PLEASE DO NOT LEAVE MATERIALS OUTSIDE GATE 


